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This is a post-qualification amendment to an offering statement on Form 1-A filed by My Racehorse CA LLC (the “Company”). The offering
statement was originally filed by the Company on September 10, 2018, and has been amended by the Company on numerous occasions since that
date. The offering statement, as amended by pre-qualification amendments, was qualified by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (the

EXPLANATORY NOTE

“SEC”) on February 22, 2019. Since that date, certain post-qualification amendments to the offering statement have also been qualified by the SEC.

Different Series of the Company have already been offered, or have been qualified but not yet launched as of the date hereof, by the Company under
the offering statement, as amended and qualified. Each such Series of the Company will continue to be offered and sold by the Company following

the filing of this post-qualification amendment until sold out, subject to the offering conditions contained in the offering statement, as qualified. The
Series already qualified under the offering statement are as follows:

Series Name

| Horse Name (if different)

Qualification Date:

Form 1-A

Series Palace Foal | Ocean Magic 18 February 22, 2019
POS-AM #2

Series De Mystique ‘17 | Dancing Destroyer June 6, 2019
POS-AM #3

Series Martita Sangrita 17 Carpe Vinum July 11, 2019
Series Daddy’s Joy - July 11, 2019
Series Vertical Threat - July 11, 2019
Series Shake it Up Baby - July 11, 2019
Series Tizamagician - July 11, 2019
POS-AM #4

Series Power Up Paynter - July 25, 2019
Series Two Trail Sioux 17 Annahilate July 25, 2019
Series Wayne O - July 25, 2019
POS-AM #5

Series Big Mel | - September 6, 2019
POS-AM #6

Series Amandrea

October 11, 2019

Series Keertana 18

American Heiress

October 11, 2019

Series Sunny 18

Solar Strike

October 11, 2019

Series Lazy Daisy

October 11, 2019

POS-AM #7

Series New York Claiming Package (1)

(i) Augusta Moon; and
(ii)) Hizaam

December 18, 2019

Series The Filly Four (2)

(i) Moonlight d’Oro,
(i) Joyful Addiction,
(iii) LadyValentine, and
(iv) Shared Empire

December 18, 2019

POS-AM #8

Series Lane Way - February 19, 2020
POS-AM #10

Series Mo Mischief - May 13,2020
Series Deep Cover - May 13,2020
Series Big Mel (Addtl. 9% Interest) - May 13,2020
Series Sunny 18 (Addtl. 9% Interest) Solar Strike May 13,2020
POS-AM #11

Series Popular Demand - June 5, 2020

POS-AM #12

Series Authentic

June 26, 2020

Series Storm Shooter

June 26, 2020

https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1744448/000168316820003870/myracehorse_253g2.htm

1/268



12/9/2020

https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1744448/000168316820003870/myracehorse_253g2.htm

POS-AM #15

Series Thirteen Stripes

lAugust 7, 2020

Series Naismith

lAugust 7, 2020

Series NY Exacta (3)

(1) Quick Conversation; and
(i1)) Psychedelic Shack

lAugust 7, 2020

POS-AM #18

Series Apple Down Under 19

October 30, 2020

Series Just Louise 19

October 30, 2020

Series Lost Empire 19

October 30, 2020

(1) Series New York Claiming Package is comprised of two (2) horses, (i) a 2016 Filly named, Augusta Moon, and (ii) a 2015 Colt named, Hizaam.

On December 22, 2019, Augusta Moon, one of the two Underlying Assets of Series New York Claiming Package, was claimed/purchased from a race
for $35,000. See below for more information.

(2) Series The Filly Four is comprised of four (4) horses, (i) a 2018 Filly named, Moonlight d’Oro (formerly Venetian Sonata 18), (ii) a 2018 Filly

named, Joyful Addiction (formerly My Sweet Addiction 18), (iii) a 2018 Filly named, Lady Valentine (formerly My Lady Lauren 18), and (iv) a 2018
Filly named, Shared Empire (formerly Sapucai 18).

(3) Series NY Exacta is comprised of two (2) horses, (i) a 2018 Filly named Quick Conversation, and (ii) a 2018 Colt named Psychedelic Shack.

The purpose of this post-qualification amendment is to amend, update and/or replace certain information contained in the Offering Circular and to add

additional Series to the offering statement by means of this post-qualification amendment.
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250 W. 15t Street, Suite 256
Claremont, CA 91711

(909) 740-9175

www.myracehorse.com
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Filed Pursuant to 253(g)(2)

File No. 024-10896

Series Membership Interests Overview
Newly Added (To be Qualified)

Underwriting
Number of Discounts and Proceeds to
Shares Price to Public Commissions (1)(2) Issuer (3)
Total Maximum
Series Man Among Men Per Unit 1 $273.00 $2.73 $270.27
Total Maximum 820 $223,860.00 $2,238.60 $221,621.40
Series Frosted Oats Per Unit 1 $42.00 $0.42 $41.58
Total Maximum 4,100 $172,200.00 $1,722.00 $170,478.00
Series Tapitry 19 Per Unit 1 $273.00 $2.73 $270.27
Total Maximum 820 $223,860.00 $2,238.60 $221,621.40
Series Classofsixtythree 19 Per Unit 1 $193.00 $1.93 $191.07
Total Maximum 1000 $193,000.00 $1,930.00 $191,070.00
iii
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Series Membership Interests Overview
Newly Added (To be Qualified) (continued)
Underwriting
Number of Discounts and Proceeds to
Shares Price to Public Commissions (1)(2) Issuer (3)
Series Cayala 19 Per Unit 1 $91.00 $0.91 $90.09
Total Maximum 4,100 $373,100.00 $3,731.00 $369,369.00
Series Margaret Reay 19 Per Unit 1 $301.00 $3.01 $297.99
Total Maximum 820 $246,820.00 $2,468.20 $244,351.80
Series Awe Hush 19 Per Unit 1 $164.00 $1.64 $162.36
Total Maximum 1,800 $295,200.00 $2,952.00 $292,248.00
Series Exonerated 19 Per Unit 1 $169.00 $1.69 $167.31
Total Maximum 820 $138,580.00 $1,385.80 $137,194.20
Series Speightstown Belle 19 Per Unit 1 $139.00 $1.39 $137.61
Total Maximum 900 $125,100.00 $1,251.00 $123,849.00
Series Consecrate 19 Per Unit 1 $157.00 $1.57 $155.43
Total Maximum 410 $64,370.00 $643.70 $63,726.30
Series Latte Da 19 Per Unit 1 $34.00 $0.34 $33.66
Total Maximum 4,100 $139,400 $1,394.00 $138,006
Series Midnight Sweetie 19 Per Unit 1 $148.00 $1.48 $146.52
Total Maximum 820 $121,360.00 $1,213.60 $120,146.40
Series Ambleside Park 19 Per Unit 1 $205.00 $2.05 $202.95
Total Maximum 410 $84,050.00 $840.50 $83,209.50
Series Athenian Beauty 19 Per Unit 1 $47.00 $0.47 $46.53
Total Maximum 1,800 $84,600.00 $846.00 $83,754.00
Series Future Stars Stable Per Unit 1 $50.00 $0.50 $49.50
Total Maximum 10,000 $500,000.00 $5,000.00 $495,000.00
Series Collusion Illusion Per Unit 1 $30.00 $0.30 $29.70
Total Maximum 25,000 $750,000.00 $7,500.00 $742,500.00
iv
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Series Membership Interests Overview
Active Offerings (Previously Qualified)

Underwriting
Number of Discounts and Proceeds to
Shares Price to Public Commissions (1)(2) Issuer (3)

Series Apple Down Under 19 Per Unit 1 $173.00 $1.73 $171.27
Total Maximum 600 $103,800.00 $1,038.00 $102,762.00

Series Just Louise 19 Per Unit 1 $229.00 $2.29 $226.71
Total Maximum 1020 $233,580.00 $2,335.80 $231,244.20

Series Lost Empire 19 Per Unit 1 $35.00 $0.35 $34.65
Total Maximum 10,200 $357,000.00 $3,570.00 $353,430.00
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Series Membership Interests Overview
Closed/Terminated Offerings (9)

Number of Price to Public Underwriting Proceeds to

Shares Discounts and Issuer(3)

Commissions(1)(2)

Series Vertical Threat (4) Per Unit 1 $210.00 $0.00 $210.00
Total Maximum 537 $112,770.00 $0.00 $112,770.00

Series Amandrea Per Unit 1 $295.00 $0.00 $295.00
Total Maximum 550 $162,250.00 $0.00 $162,250.00

Series Keertana 18 Per Unit 1 $100.00 $0.00 $100.00
Total Maximum 5,100 $510,000.00 $0.00 $510,000.00

Series Lazy Daisy Per Unit 1 $115.00 $0.00 $115.00
Total Maximum 1,250 $143,750.00 $0.00 $143,750.00

Series The Filly Four (7) Per Unit 1 $180.00 $0.00 $180.00

Total Maximum 8,000 $1,440,000.00 $0.00 $1,440,000.00

Series Popular Demand Per Unit 1 $244.00 $0.00 $244.00
Total Maximum 1,020 $248,880.00 $0.00 $248,880.00

Series Authentic Per Unit 1 $206.00 $0.00 $206.00

Total Maximum 12,500 $2,575,000.00 $0.00 $2,575,000.00

Series Storm Shooter Per Unit 1 $162.00 $0.00 $162.00
Total Maximum 2,000 $324,000.00 $0.00 $324,000.00

Series Naismith Per Unit 1 $152.00 $0.00 $152.00
Total Maximum 2,000 $304,000.00 $0.00 $304,000.00

Series NY Exacta (8) Per Unit 1 $228.00 $0.00 $228.00
Total Maximum 2,000 $456,000.00 $0.00 $456,000.00

vi
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Series Membership Interests Overview
Closed/Terminated Offerings Contd. (9)
Number of | Price to Public Underwriting Proceeds to
Shares Discounts and Issuer (3)
Commissions (2)

Series Palace Foal Per Unit 1 $120.00 $0.00 $120.00
Total Maximum 510 $61,200.00 $0.00 $61,200.00

Series De Mystique ‘17 Per Unit 1 $140.00 $0.00 $140.00
Total Maximum 250 $35,000.00 $0.00 $35,000.00

Series Martita Sangrita 17 Per Unit 1 $320.00 $0.00 $320.00
Total Maximum 576 $184,320.00 $0.00 $184,320.00

Series Daddy’s Joy Per Unit 1 $180.00 $0.00 $180.00
Total Maximum 600 $108,000.00 $0.00 $108,000.00

Series Shake it Up Baby Per Unit 1 $130.00 $0.00 $130.00
Total Maximum 250 $32,500.00 $0.00 $32,500.00

Series Tizamagician Per Unit 1 $320.00 $0.00 $320.00
Total Maximum 339 $108,480.00 $0.00 $108,480.00

Series Power Up Paynter Per Unit 1 $190.00 $0.00 $190.00
Total Maximum 600 $114,000.00 $0.00 $114,000.00

Series Wayne O Per Unit 1 $95.00 $0.00 $95.00
Total Maximum 6,000 $570,000.00 $0.00 $570,000.00

Series New York Claiming Package Per Unit 1 $140.00 $0.00 $140.00
Total Maximum 510 $71,400.00 $0.00 $71,400.00

Series Lane Way Per Unit 1 $90.00 $0.00 $90.00
Total Maximum 6,000 $540,000.00 $0.00 $540,000.00

Series Big Mel (5) Per Unit 1 $121.00 $0.00 $121.00
Total Maximum 6,000 $726,000.00 $0.00 $726,000.00

Series Two Trail Sioux 17 Per Unit 1 $300.00 $0.00 $300.00
Total Maximum 450 $135,000.00 $0.00 $135,000.00

Series Sunny 18 (6) Per Unit 1 $65.00 $0.00 $65.00
Total Maximum 6,000 $390,000.00 $0.00 $390,000.00

vii
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Series Mo Mischief Per Unit 1 $75.00 $0.00 $75.00
Total Maximum 5,100 $382,500.00 $0.00 $382,500.00

Series Deep Cover Per Unit 1 $220.00 $0.00 $220.00
Total Maximum 800 $176,000.00 $0.00 $176,000.00

Series Thirteen Stripes Per Unit 1 $229.00 $0.00 $229.00
Total Maximum 1,000 $229,000.00 $0.00 $229,000.00

(1) The Company has engaged Dalmore Group, LLC (“Dalmore”), Member FINRA/SIPC, to act as the broker/dealer of record for all offerings
and, thus, they will be entitled to a Brokerage Fee as reflected herein and described in greater detail under “Plan of Distribution and
Subscription Procedure — Broker” and “— Fees and Expenses” and per the Broker-Dealer Agreement.

(2) No underwriter has been engaged in connection with the Offering. The securities being offered hereby will only be offered by us and persons
associated with us, in reliance on the exemption from registration contained in Rule 3a4-1 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended
(the “Exchange Act”). We intend to distribute all offerings of membership interests in any series of the Company principally through the
MyRacehorse™ Platform as described in greater detail under “Plan of Distribution and Subscription Procedure.”

(3) The use of proceeds for each Series assumes a fully subscribed Series, including interests previously issued under prior offerings of the
applicable Series Interests, if any.

(4) The Company has authorized an offering of up to 600 series interests in Vertical Threat. The Company previously sold 63 series interests in
Vertical Threat pursuant to an exemption based California intrastate offering permit (the “Prior Vertical Threat Sale”). These series interests
were sold for $210 per series interest, the same price as in the Series Vertical Threat Offering. As a result, the Company is only offering a total
of 537 Series Vertical Threat Interests in the Series Vertical Threat Offering under Regulation A.

(5) On December 30, 2019, the Company approved a forward split of the Series Membership Interests of Series Big Mel (the “Series Big Mel
Interests”), at a ratio of 5-for-1 (the “Split”). As a result of the foregoing, the total number of Series Big Mel Interests held by each member of
Series Big Mel only will be converted automatically into the number of Series Big Mel Interests equal to (i) the number of issued and
outstanding Series Big Mel Interests held by such member immediately prior to the Split, multiplied by (ii) 5. No fractional Series Big Mel
Interests will be issued, and no cash or other consideration will be paid. The Series Big Mel Interests are held in electronic form with the
Company’s transfer agent. Members do not have to take any action as the effect of the Split will be automatically reflected in each member’s
online account. Immediately after the Split, each member’s percentage ownership interest in Series Big Mel will remain unchanged. The rights
and privileges of the Series Big Mel members will be otherwise unaffected by the Split. As a result of the Split, the terms of the Series Big Mel
Offering will be proportionally adjusted as follows: (i) the Total Maximum of Series Big Mel Interests offered will be increased to 5,100 and
(ii) the price per Series Big Mel Interest will be decreased to $121. The overall value of Series Big Mel, including the aggregate offering
amount of $617,100 and the corresponding use of proceeds will remain unchanged. The practical effect of the Split is to allow the Company to
issue Series Big Mel Interests in smaller increments than originally contemplated without affecting any existing member’s percentage interests
in Series Big Mel or the overall economics of the Series Big Mel Offering. See also the Company’s Form 1-U filed with the SEC on December
30, 2019.

On March 25, 2020, the Company acquired an additional 9% interest in Big Mel, taking its total interest to 60%. As such, the Company has
added an additional 900 Series Big Mel Interests to the Offering Statement to be qualified on the same terms as previously sold such that 6,000
total Series Big Mel Interests are authorized in Series Big Mel.

(6) On March 25, 2020, the Company acquired an additional 9% interest in Solar Strike (Series Sunny 18), taking its total interest to 60%. As such,
the Company has added an additional 900 Series Sunny 18 Interests to the Offering Statement to be qualified on the same terms as previously
sold such that 6,000 Series Sunny 18 Interests are authorized in Series Sunny 18.

On July 27, 2020, the Company elected to geld Solar Strike due to health and safety concerns. Solar Strike still has the ability to race but will no
longer be able to breed. In connection with the gelding, the Company and Spendthrift entered into an amendment to the Solar Strike Co-
Ownership Agreement to clarify the right to geld and the effect of gelding on breeding rights and bonuses. See also the Company’s Form 1-U
filed with the SEC on July 28, 2020.

viii
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(7) Series The Filly Four is comprised of four (4) horses, (i) a 2018 Filly named, Venetian Sonata 18, (ii) a 2018 Filly named, My Sweet Addiction
18, (iii) a 2018 Filly named, My Lady Lauren 18, and (iv) a 2018 Filly named, Sapucai 18.

(8) Series NY Exacta is comprised of two (2) horses, (i) a 2018 Filly named, Quick Conversation, and (ii) a 2018 Colt named, Psychedelic Shack

(9) The following offerings were terminated/closed:

On February 6, 2020, the Series Palace Foal Offering was terminated prior to any securities being offered.

On September 6, 2019, the Series De Mystique ‘17 Offering was sold out and closed.

On October 18, 2019, the Series Martita Sangrita 17 Offering was sold out and closed.

On September 23, 2019, the Series Daddy’s Joy Offering was sold out and closed.

On January 22, 2020, Shake it Up Baby died. The Company held mortality insurance on Shake it Up Baby. See the Company’s Form 1-U
filed with the SEC on February 6, 2020.

On September 9, 2019, the Series Tizamagician Offering was sold out and closed.

On October 11, 2019, the Series Power Up Paynter Offering was sold out and closed.

On October 26, 2019, the Series Wayne O Offering was sold out and closed.

On December 22, 2019, Augusta Moon, one of the two Underlying Assets of Series New York Claiming Package, was claimed/purchased
from a race for $35,000. The sale contains no other material terms and conditions. As a result of Augusta Moon being sold, the Company
plans to issue a dividend of $65.93 per each Series New York Claiming Package Membership Interest which dividend represents such
member’s pro rata share of the sale proceeds from the claim, the unused training reserve, unused insurance and the unrealized manager fee.
See also the Company’s Form 1-U filed with the SEC on December 30, 2019. As a result of the claiming of Augusta Moon, the Series New
York Claiming Package Offering was closed.

On May 25, 2020, the Series Lane Way Offering was sold out and closed.

On June 1, 2020, the Series Big Mel Offering was sold out and closed.

On July 9, 2020, Annahilate, the 2017 Colt that is the Underlying Asset for Series Two Trail Sioux 17, suffered a fracture to his lateral
sesamoid in his front left limb after a workout. Although this injury is not life threatening, the nature of this injury is career ending.
Because Annahilate will no longer be able to generate revenue since he will need to be retired from racing, the Series Two Trail Sioux 17
was closed. As a result, the Manager will terminate and wind up Series Two Trail Sioux 17 because Series Two Trail Sioux 17 would no
longer have any assets or liabilities. See also the Company’s Form 1-U filed with the SEC on July 15, 2020.

On July 28, 2020, the Company elected to geld Solar Strike due to health and safety concerns. Solar Strike still has the ability to race and
generate revenues but will no longer be able to breed. In connection with the gelding, the Company and Spendthrift entered into an
amendment to the Solar Strike Co-Ownership Agreement to clarify the right to geld and the effect of gelding on breeding rights and
bonuses. See also the Company’s Form 1-U filed with the SEC on July 28, 2020. As a result, the Series Sunny 18 offering was closed.

On September 18, 2020, the Series Vertical Threat Offering was sold out and closed.

On September 18, 2020, the Series Amandrea Offering was sold out and closed.

On September 18, 2020, the Series Keertana 18 Offering was sold out and closed.

On September 18, 2020, the Series Lazy Daisy Offering was sold out and closed.

On September 18, 2020, the Series The Filly Four Offering was sold out and closed.

On September 18, 2020, the Series Mo Mischief Offering was sold out and closed.

On September 18, 2020, the Series Deep Cover Offering was sold out and closed.

On September 18, 2020, the Series Popular Demand Offering was sold out and closed.

On September 18, 2020, the Series Authentic Offering was sold out and closed.

On September 18, 2020, the Series Storm Shooter Offering was sold out and closed.

On September 18, 2020, the Series Naismith Offering was sold out and closed.

On September 18, 2020, the Series NY Exacta Offering was sold out and closed.

On September 18, 2020, the Series Thirteen Stripes Offering was sold out and closed.

99 ¢, 99 ¢

My Racehorse CA LLC, a Nevada series limited liability company (“we,” “us,” “our,” “MRH” or the “Company”) is offering, on a best efforts basis,
up to the amount of membership interests of each of the series of the Company (the “Maximum”) without any minimum target as set forth in the
above table entitled “Series Membership Interests Overview.”

ix
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All of the series of the Company offered hereunder may collectively be referred to herein as the “Series” and each, individually, as a “Series”. The
interests of all Series described above may collectively be referred to herein as the “Interests” and each, individually, as an “Interest” and the offerings
of the Interests may collectively be referred to herein as the “Offerings” and each, individually, as an “Offering”.

An Oftering Circular, presented in Offering Circular format, was filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the “Commission”) with
respect to the Series Palace Foal Offering and was qualified by the Commission on February 22, 2019 (the “Original Offering Circular”). This Post-
Qualification Amendment No. 19 to the Original Offering Circular describes each individual Series set forth in the above table entitled “Series
Membership Interests Overview.”

Series Interests are available for purchase exclusively through the MyRacehorse™ Platform and will be issued in book-entry electronic form only.
StartEngine Secure LLC has been engaged as the Company’s SEC-registered transfer agent and registrar of the Series Interests pursuant to Section
17A(c) of the Exchange Act.

A purchaser of the Interests shall be deemed an “Investor” or “Interest Holder.” There will be separate closings with respect to each Offering. The
Company may undertake one or more closings on a rolling basis with respect to each Offering (each, a “Closing”). After each Closing, funds tendered
by Investors will be available to the Company. Because the Offering is being made on a best efforts basis and without a minimum offering amount,
the Company may close the offering at any level of proceeds raised. Each such Offering shall be terminated on the earlier of (i) the date subscriptions
for the Maximum Interests of such Series have been accepted, (ii) a date determined by the Manager in its sole discretion, or (iii) the date which is one
year from the date this Offering Circular is qualified by the Commission which period may be extended by an additional six months by the Manager
in its sole discretion.

No securities are being offered by existing security holders. Each Offering is being conducted under Regulation A (17 CFR 230.251 et. seq.) and the
information contained herein is being presented in Offering Circular format. See “Plan of Distribution and Subscription Procedure” and “Description
of Interests Offered” for additional information.

GENERALLY, NO SALE MAY BE MADE TO YOU IN ANY OFFERING IF THE AGGREGATE PURCHASE PRICE YOU PAY IS
MORE THAN 10% OF THE GREATER OF YOUR ANNUAL INCOME OR NET WORTH. DIFFERENT RULES APPLY TO
ACCREDITED INVESTORS AND NON-NATURAL PERSONS. BEFORE MAKING ANY REPRESENTATION THAT YOUR
INVESTMENT DOES NOT EXCEED APPLICABLE THRESHOLDS, WE ENCOURAGE YOU TO REVIEW RULE 251(d)(2)(i)(C) OF
REGULATION A. FOR GENERAL INFORMATION ON INVESTING, WE ENCOURAGE YOU TO REFER TO
WWW.INVESTOR.GOV.

The United States Securities and Exchange Commission does not pass upon the merits of or give its approval to any securities offered or the
terms of the offering, nor does it pass upon the accuracy or completeness of any offering circular or other solicitation materials. These
securities are offered pursuant to an exemption from registration with the Commission; however, the Commission has not made an
independent determination that the securities offered are exempt from registration. This Offering Circular shall not constitute an offer to sell
or the solicitation of an offer to buy, nor may there be any sales of these securities in, any state in which such offer, solicitation or sale would
be unlawful before registration or qualification of the offer and sale under the laws of such state.

An investment in the Interests involves a high degree of risk. See the section titled, “Risk Factors”, herein for a description of some of the
risks that should be considered before investing in the Interests.
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CAUTIONARY STATEMENT REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

The information contained in this Offering Circular includes some statements that are not historical and that are considered “forward-looking
statements.” Such forward-looking statements include, but are not limited to, statements regarding:

our development plans for our business;

our strategies and business outlook;

the racing prospects for the respective Underlying Assets;

potential distributions or dividends of race winnings and other revenue sources;

anticipated development of the Company, the Manager and each Series of the Company;

the overall growth of the horse racing industry;

our compliance with regulatory matters (including the Investment Company Act, Investment Advisers Act and state securities
regulations);

the development of the MyRacehorse™ Platform (defined below); and

e various other matters (including contingent liabilities and obligations and changes in accounting policies, standards and
interpretations).

These forward-looking statements express the Manager’s expectations, hopes, beliefs, and intentions regarding the future. In addition,
without limiting the foregoing, any statements that refer to projections, forecasts or other characterizations of future events or circumstances,

ELINT3

including any underlying assumptions, are forward-looking statements. The words “anticipates”, “believes”, “continue”, “could”, “estimates”,
“expects”, “intends”, “may”, “might”, “plans”, “possible”, “potential”, “predicts”, “projects”, “seeks”, “should”, “will”, “would” and similar
expressions and variations, or comparable terminology, or the negatives of any of the foregoing, may identify forward-looking statements, but the

absence of these words does not mean that a statement is not forward-looking.

The forward-looking statements contained in this Offering Circular are based on current expectations and beliefs concerning future
developments that are difficult to predict. Neither the Company nor the Manager can guarantee future performance, or that future developments
affecting the Company, the Manager or the MyRacehorse™ Platform will be as currently anticipated. These forward-looking statements involve a
number of risks, uncertainties (some of which are beyond our control) or other assumptions that may cause actual results or performance to be
materially different from those expressed or implied by these forward-looking statements.

All forward-looking statements attributable to us are expressly qualified in their entirety by these risks and uncertainties. These risks and
uncertainties, along with others, are also described below under the heading “Risk Factors.” Should one or more of these risks or uncertainties
materialize, or should any of the parties’ assumptions prove incorrect, actual results may vary in material respects from those projected in these
forward-looking statements. You should not place undue reliance on any forward-looking statements and should not make an investment decision
based solely on these forward-looking statements. We undertake no obligation to update or revise any forward-looking statements, whether as a result
of new information, future events or otherwise, except as may be required under applicable securities laws.
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OFFERING SUMMARY

The following summary is qualified in its entirety by the more detailed information appearing elsewhere herein and in the Exhibits hereto.
You should read the entire Offering Circular and carefully consider, among other things, the matters set forth in the section captioned “Risk Factors.”
You are encouraged to seek the advice of your attorney, tax consultant, and business advisor with respect to the legal, tax, and business aspects of an
investment in the Interests. All references in this Offering Circular to “$” or “dollars” are to United States dollars.

The Company:

Underlying Asset(s) and Offering Per Series Interest:

Securities Offered:

Investors:

Manager:

The Company is My Racehorse CA LLC, a Nevada series limited liability company formed
on December 27, 2016.

The Underlying Asset for each Series and the Offering Price per Interest for each respective
Series is set forth in the description for such asset herein.

The assets of all Series described below may collectively be referred to herein as the
“Underlying Assets” and each, individually, as an “Underlying Asset.” It is not anticipated
that any of the Series would own any assets other than said interest in such Underlying
Asset, plus certain prepaid cash reserves for insurance and other administrative expenses
pertaining to the Series and amounts earned from the monetization of such Underlying
Asset.

Investors will acquire membership interests in a Series of the Company, each of which is
intended to be a separate series of the Company for purposes of assets and liabilities. It is
intended that owners of interests in a Series will only have assets, liabilities, profits and
losses pertaining to the specific Underlying Assets owned by that Series. For example, an
owner of interests in Series Just Louise 19 will only have an interest in the assets, liabilities,
profits and losses pertaining to Series Just Louise 19 and its related operations and not as it
relates to Series Apple Down Under 19 or any other series. See the “Description of Interests
Offered” section for further details. The Interests will be non-voting except with respect to
certain matters set forth in the Amended and Restated Series Limited Liability Company
Agreement of the Company (the “Operating Agreement”). The purchase of membership
interests in a Series of the Company is an investment only in that Series (and with respect to
that Series” Underlying Asset) and not an investment in the Company as a whole.

Each Investor must be a “qualified purchaser.” See “Plan of Distribution and Subscription
Procedure — Investor Suitability Standards” for further details. The Manager may, in its sole
discretion, decline to admit any prospective Investor, or accept only a portion of such
Investor’s subscription, regardless of whether such person is a “qualified purchaser”.

Experiential Squared, Inc., a Delaware corporation, will serve as the manager of the
Company and of each Series (the “Manager”) pursuant to that certain Management Services
Agreement (the “Management Agreement”). Experiential Squared, Inc., also owns and
operates a mobile app-based investment platform called MyRacehorse™ (the
MyRacehorse™ platform and any successor platform used by the Company for the offer and
sale of interests, the “MyRacehorse™ Platform”), which is licensed to the Company
pursuant to the terms of the Management Agreement, through which the Interests are sold.

The Manager and/or its affiliates may, from time to time, purchase Interests at their
discretion on the same terms and conditions as the Investors. The Company, the Manager, its
affiliates and/or third parties may also (1) acquire horses that are listed on MyRacehorse.com
pursuant to a promissory note between the Series and lender or (2) have the Series acquire
the horses upon close of the respective offering. In many instances, said lender will have a
right, prior to completion of the Offering, to participate in pre-closing dividends from
revenue generated by its interest in the Underlying Asset and the right to convert into the
unsold portion of the offering prior to being fully funded.
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Broker: The Company has entered into an agreement with Dalmore Group, LLC (“Dalmore” or the
“Broker””) a New York limited liability company and a broker-dealer which is registered with
the Commission and is registered in each state where such Offering will be made prior to the
launch of such Offering. Dalmore will act as the broker/dealer of record for each transaction
and provide related services in connection with such Offering as described in the Broker-
Dealer Agreement incorporated by reference as Exhibit 6.30.

Dalmore is a member of FINRA.

Minimum Interest purchase: The minimum subscription by an Investor is 1 Interest in a Series. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, the Manager has discretion to increase the minimum subscription by an Investor
to greater than 1 Interest in a Series.

Purchase Price Consideration; Gift Cards: The Purchase price for an Investor’s subscription will be payable in cash in United States
Dollars at the time of subscription.

In addition, the Company sells gift cards for cash that are redeemable only on
www.myracehorse.com for merchandise, race track experiences and also as consideration for
the purchase of Interests.

The gift cards are valued at the cash value paid (e.g. if a purchaser pays $100 they get a gift
card with a $100 value), are not redeemable for cash, (except as required by applicable law)
have no expiration date and may be used solely on myracehorse.com. There are no
discounts, differentiated pricing or other more favorable offering terms given or credited to
investors that use gift cards in connection with the purchase of Interests.

To the extent even a $1 balance on a gift card remains, it can be used towards the purchase
of Interests in combination with cash.

The recipient or user of a gift card will still need to qualify as a “qualified purchaser” to
invest and will be subject to the same subscription process as investors that subscribe for
cash. See “Investor Suitability Standards” and “Plan of Distribution and Subscription
Procedure” for more information.

Offering size: There is no minimum offering amount for the sale of Interests in each Offering. The
Maximum Interests offered per Series is set forth in the “Series Membership Interests
Overview” table set forth above.

Offering Period: There will be a separate closing for each Offering. Each Offering is being conducted on a
best efforts basis without any minimum target. The Company may undertake one or more
closings on a rolling basis for each Offering. After each closing, funds tendered by Investors
will be available to the Company. Because each Offering is being made on a best efforts
basis and without a minimum offering amount, the Company may close each Offering at any
level of proceeds raised. Each respective Offering shall be terminated on the earlier of (i) the
date subscriptions for the Maximum Interests of such Series have been accepted, (ii) a date
determined by the Manager in its sole discretion, or (iii) the date which is one year from the
date this Offering Circular is qualified by the Commission which period may be extended by
an additional six months by the Manager in its sole discretion.

Additional Investors: After the Closing of each Offering, no Member will be required to make additional capital
contributions. If a Series’ funds are insufficient to meet the needs of the Series, the Manager
may (a) advance funds and not seek reimbursement, (b) loan funds to such Series, on which
the Manager may impose a reasonable rate of interest, which shall not be lower than the
Applicable Federal Rate (as defined in the Internal Revenue Code), and be entitled to
reimbursement of such amount from future revenues generated by such Series, and/or (c)
cause additional Interests to be issued in order to cover such additional amounts.
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In the event that the Manager determines to issue additional Interests (as described in (c)
above), the Manager shall notify the Members of the need for additional capital and the
Members may be permitted, but not required, to make additional capital contributions to the
Series on a pro-rata basis. In the event all Members do not make additional capital
contributions, the Manager has discretion to sell additional Interests to third parties to meet
the capital needs of such Series.

Use of proceeds: The proceeds received by a Series from its respective Offering will be applied in the
following order of priority of payment:

(1) Brokerage Fee: A fee equal to 1.0% of the amount raised through this Offering (which
excludes any Interests purchased by the Manager, its affiliates or the Horse Sellers) paid to
Dalmore as compensation for brokerage services;

(i) Due Diligence Fee: A fee equal to approximately 15.0% of the amount raised through
this Offering, on average, paid to Manager as compensation for due diligence services in
evaluating, investigation and discovering the Underlying Assets (fee is subject to change in
sole discretion of Manager as disclosed in each Series Agreement);

(iii) Bloodstock Fee: A fee up to 5.0% of the cost of the Underlying Asset paid to the
Manager, an affiliate of the Manager, or a third party service provider as compensation for
bloodstock services for creating and facilitating breeding plans for the Underlying Asset,
analyzing pedigrees to assess the Underlying Asset’s value, and purchasing and/or selling
the Underlying Asset on behalf of the Company;

(iv) Asset Cost of the Underlying Asset: Actual cost of the Underlying Asset paid to the
Horse Seller (which may have been paid off prior to such Offering through a loan to the
Company), including any accrued interest under potential loans to the Company and through
down-payments by the Manager and/or its affiliates to acquire an interest in the Underlying
Asset prior to an Offering; and

(v) Offering Expenses: In general these costs include actual legal, accounting, underwriting,
filing and compliance costs incurred by the Company in connection with an Offering of a
series of Interests (and excludes ongoing costs described in Operating Expenses), as
applicable, paid to legal advisors, printing and accounting firms, as the case may be.

In the case of the Offerings hereunder, the Manager has agreed to pay and not be reimbursed
for Offering Expenses.

The Manager bears all expenses related to item (iv) above on behalf of a Series and may be
reimbursed by a Series through the proceeds of a successful offering. In addition, the
Manager or an affiliate may loan the Company or a Series the funds required to pay any
costs identified in items (ii) and (iii), which will be reimbursed through the proceeds of a
successful offering or refunded if an offering is aborted. Any loans made under item (iv),
other than down-payments, accrue interest at the Applicable Federal Rate (as defined in the
Internal Revenue Code). See “Use of Proceeds” and “Plan of Distribution and Subscription
Procedure — Fees and Expenses” sections for further details.

Operating expenses: “Operating Expenses” are costs and expenses attributable to the activities of the Series
(collectively, “Operating Expenses”’), which may be as much as or greater than the actual
cost of a Series’ interest in the applicable Underlying Asset, including:

e costs incurred in managing the Underlying Asset, including, but not limited to
boarding, maintenance, training and transportation costs (the “Upkeep Fees”);
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e costs incurred prior to the offering of the Underlying Asset, including, but not limited
to costs associated with the initial acquisition of the Underlying Asset, vet checks,
blood stock fees, etc. related to the pre-offering operation of the Underlying Asset
(“Prepaid Expenses”), and, to the extent that Prepaid Expenses are lower than
anticipated, any overage would be maintained in an operating account for future
Operating Expenses and/or Distributable Cash which occur after the acquisition of
the Underlying Asset;

e costs incurred in preparing any reports and accounts of the Series, including any tax
filings and any annual audit of the accounts of the Series (if applicable) or costs
payable to any third party registrar or transfer agent and any reports to be filed with
the Commission including periodic reports on Forms 1-K, 1-SA and 1-U;

e any indemnification payments; and

e any and all insurance premiums or expenses in connection with the Underlying
Asset, including mortality, liability and/or medical insurance of the Underlying Asset
to insure against the death, injury or third party liability of racehorse ownership (as
described in “Description of the Business — Business of the Company”). The decision
to purchase insurance on a horse is made on a horse-by-horse basis. THERE IS NO
GUARANTEE THAT A HORSE YOU INVEST IN WILL BE INSURED.

The Company has purchased mortality insurance for Apple Down Under 19, Just Louise 19,
Lost Empire 19, Man Among Men, Frosted Oats, Tapitry 19, Classofsixtythree 19, Cayala
19, Margaret Reay 19, Awe Hush 19, Exonerated 19, Speightstown Belle 19, Consecrate 19,
Latte Da 19, Midnight Sweetie 19, Ambleside Park 19, Athenian Beauty 19, and Collusion
llusion.

For certain Offerings, the Manager has agreed to pay and not be reimbursed for Operating
Expenses related to each Series incurred prior to Closing. In such instances, only Operating
Expenses incurred post-Closing shall be the responsibility of a Series. See “Use of Proceeds”
for each such Series for reference to inclusion of Prepaid Expenses in Operating Expenses
for a Series-by-Series determination.

Prior to September 2020, we allocated a sizable portion of the Offering proceeds to a cash
reserve to be spent on Upkeep Fees which covered operating expenses related specifically to
the training, upkeep and maintenance of the applicable Underlying Asset.

Starting with the Series listed on this Post-Qualification Amendment No. 16 and moving
forward, however, we do not intend to allocate an upfront cash reserve for Upkeep Fees as
part of the Offering proceeds. Instead, the Manager or an affiliate will incur liabilities related
to Upkeep Fees on behalf of the Series and be entitled to reimbursement of such amount
only upon a sale of the Underlying Asset or a dissolution or termination of such Series and
not from Distributable Cash (as defined below) from ongoing revenues generated by such
Series (“Operating Expenses Reimbursement Obligation(s)”). Notwithstanding the
foregoing, there will still exist a smaller pre-paid cash reserve for Prepaid Expenses and
insurance, administrative and general Operating Expenses which is intended to cover three
years of such projected Operating Expenses (excluding Upkeep Fees).

In addition, the Manager retains discretion to also (a) loan the amount of the Operating
Expenses to such Series, on which the Manager may impose a reasonable rate of interest,
which shall not be lower than the Applicable Federal Rate (as defined in the Internal
Revenue Code), and/or (b) cause additional Interests to be issued in order to cover such
additional amounts.

An Interest Holder will be liable only to the extent of their agreed upon capital contributions
and, if no such capital remains at dissolution, such Interest Holder will not be liable for the
failure of a Series to repay its underlying debt or liabilities, including the Operating
Expenses Reimbursement Obligations.

See discussion of “Description of the Business — Operating Expenses” for additional
information.
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Further issuance of Interests: A further issuance of Interests of a Series may be made in the event the Operating Expenses
of that Series exceed the income generated from its interest in the Underlying Asset and cash
reserves of that particular Series. This may occur if the Company does not take out sufficient
amounts under an Operating Expenses Reimbursement Obligation to pay such excess
Operating Expenses, or the Manager does not pay such amounts without seeking
reimbursement.

Co-Ownership Agreements; Bonuses; Kickers: The Company, through individual Series, intends to purchase interests in racehorses, but
generally will not own 100% of such horse. The Series’ percentage ownership in a specific
horse is determined on a series-by-series basis. This means that the Series will enter into an
agreement with other owners of the Underlying Asset (“Co-Owners”) which will govern the
rights of the Series vis-a-vis the other Co-Owners and the Underlying Asset (the “Co-
Ownership Agreements™).

As an owner of a racehorse, the individual Series will receive a percentage of the purse
winnings that is equal to its ownership percentage, as well as other revenue-generating
events including, but not limited to claiming races (which may result in a sale of a racehorse
held by a series), race Bonuses (as described below), sales of the racehorse, marketing or
sponsorship activities and the sale of future breeding rights less expenses and liabilities
(including “Kickers” if any as described below). Similarly, the individual Series will be
responsible for the expenses of the racehorse at a rate equal to its ownership percentage.
These expenses will often be payable directly by the Series. Copies of such Co-Ownership
Agreements for each respective Series are attached as exhibits hereto and descriptions of
such terms are included with each Series’ respective description herein.

Certain of the Series” Co-Ownership Agreements may include bonuses related to winning of
graded stakes races in the form of future stallion bonuses (“Future Stallion Bonuses™) or
future broodmare bonuses (“Future Broodmare Bonuses, and together with Future Stallion
Bonuses, “Bonuses”). Such Bonuses may be voided prior to being earned to the extent a
decision is made by the Co-Owners to geld the Stallion in the discretion of the Manager or
the Syndicate Manager (typically due to health and safety concerns or to better maximize its
racing career prospects). These Bonuses will be distributable (less expenses, reserves, etc.)
as in the same manner generic race winnings as described in “Distributable Cash” below.

In addition, certain Co-Ownership Agreements may be negotiated with the original Horse
Seller for a payment to Horse Seller upon a horse winning certain races or awards (the
“Kickers”). Kickers are contractual obligations of a Series to the original seller of a horse
which could result in a payment obligation to the original horse seller upon the happening of
certain events like Grade 1 race wins. They act as a “performance bonus” and are tied to
certain revenue-generating events in the life of the Series. In the event that a co-ownership
agreement contains a Kicker, the campaign page, which screenshots are included in each
series description contained herein, will contain express descriptions of the Kicker, its terms
and its impact on such Series.

Such Kickers are payable out of race winnings but are often offset but the upside associated
with lifetime breeding rights which, although it may reduce the short-term Distributable
Cash of a Series, can significantly increase the long-term value of a Series whether upon a
sale of the Underlying Asset or the future revenue generated by lifetime breeding rights.

Each Kicker can be generally seen as a contingent liability of that Series that, when
triggered, becomes a liability payable by that Series prior to any distributions to that Series’
members. This is the same case as it relates to any expenses of the Series or reserves needed
to be maintained for the ongoing operations of such Series. As a result of such liability,
Distributable Cash (as defined below) may be considerably less than stated race winnings.

In any event, a Series member will be liable only to the extent of their agreed upon capital
contributions and, if no such capital remains at dissolution or at the time a Kicker payment is
due, such Series member will not be liable for the failure of a Series to repay its underlying
debt or liabilities, including the payment of any Kickers.
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Distributable Cash: “Distributable Cash” shall mean the net income (as determined under U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles (“GAAP”)) generated by a Series plus any change in net
working capital and depreciation and amortization (and any other non-cash Operating
Expenses) for such Series and less any liabilities (including obligations to pay Kickers to
Horse Sellers) related to its interest in the applicable Underlying Asset. The Manager may
maintain Distributable Cash funds in a deposit account or an investment account for the
benefit of each Series.

A Series will typically generate Distributable Cash from revenue-generating events of such
Series. The frequency with which such event occurs, or the timing of when such revenue is
actually distributed to Members, is dependent on the racing schedule of the Underlying
Asset, cash reserves in such Series, ongoing contractual obligations of a Series, potential
sales of the Underlying Asset, the terms of such Series” Co-Ownership Agreement and other
revenue-generating events which do not occur on a fixed or set time period (e.g. quarterly or
monthly) but which will recur on an ongoing basis so long as revenue is generated.

Management Fee: As compensation for the services provided by the Manager under the Management
Agreement, the Manager will be paid an initial one-time 15% Due Diligence Fee from each
Series and a subsequent fee of 10% of Gross Proceeds generated by each Series. “Gross
Proceeds” is defined as the sum of all money generated by a Series, prior to any deductions
that have been made or will be used for expenses. In the event that the Manager performs
bloodstock services for an Underlying Asset, the Manager will also be paid up to 5.0% of the
cost of the Underlying Asset for providing such services.

The Management Fee does not accumulate if no Gross Proceeds are generated. The
Management Fee is due only upon each revenue-generating event of such Series. The
frequency with which such event occurs is dependent on the racing schedule of the
Underlying Asset, cash reserves in such Series, potential sales of the Underlying Asset, the
terms of such Series” Co-Ownership Agreement and other revenue-generating events which
do not occur on a fixed or set time period (e.g. quarterly or monthly) but which will recur on
an ongoing basis so long as revenue is generated.

Distribution Rights: The Manager has sole discretion in determining what distributions of Distributable Cash, if
any, are made to Interest Holders of a Series. Any Distributable Cash generated by a Series
from the utilization of the Underlying Asset shall be applied by that Series in the following
order of priority (after payment of liabilities, including contractual obligations under Co-
Ownership Agreements, if any):

. 10% of the Gross Proceeds for that Series to the Manager as a Management Fee;
. 5.0% of the cost of the Underlying Asset paid to the Manager, an affiliate of the
Manager, or a third party service provider as compensation for providing bloodstock

services for an Underlying Asset;

. thereafter to create such reserves for that Series as the Manager deems necessary, in
its sole discretion, to meet future Operating Expenses of that Series; and

. thereafter, 100% (net of corporate income taxes applicable to a Series, if any) by way
of distribution to the Interest Holders of that Series on a pro rata percentage basis.
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As described above in “Operating Expenses” Operating Expenses Reimbursement
Obligations are not payable prior to a distribution of Distributable Cash to Interest Holders
of a Series. Instead, Operating Expenses Reimbursement Obligations are payable only upon
a sale of the Underlying Asset or a dissolution or termination of such Series and not from
Distributable Cash.

Timing of Distributions: The Manager may make periodic distributions of Distributable Cash remaining to Interest
Holders of a Series subject to it having the right, in its sole discretion, to withhold
distributions in order to meet anticipated costs and liabilities of a Series. The Manager may
change the timing of potential distributions to a Series in its sole discretion.

FOR THE AVOIDANCE OF DOUBT, A RACE WIN BY A SERIES’ RACEHORSE
WILL NOT RESULT IN AN IMMEDIATE DISTRIBUTION OF CASH TO
INTEREST HOLDERS.

No Trading Market: There is currently no public trading market for our Interests, and we do not intend or expect
that any such market will ever develop. If an active public trading market for our securities
does not develop or is not sustained, it may be difficult or impossible for you to resell your
shares at any price. Even if a public market does develop, the market price could decline
below the amount you paid for your shares.

The Company estimates that each Series will exist for 4-6 years (the racing life cycle) and
then the Underlying Asset will be sold, which will be the primary liquidity event other than
Distributions on Gross Proceeds as discussed above. A sale of the Underlying Asset may
occur at a lower value than when the Underlying Asset was first acquired or at a lower price
than the aggregate of costs, fees and expenses used to purchase the Underlying Asset,
including the repayment of the Operating Expenses Reimbursement Obligations described
above.

Manager Duties: The Manager may not be liable to the Company, any Series or the Investors for errors in
judgment or other acts or omissions not amounting to fraud, willful misconduct or gross
negligence, since provision has been made in the Operating Agreement for exculpation of
the Manager. Therefore, Investors have a more limited right of action than they would have
absent the limitation in the Operating Agreement.

Indemnification: To the fullest extent permitted by applicable law, subject to approval of each Series Manager,
all officers, directors, shareholders, partners, members, employees, representatives or agents
of the Manager or a Series Manager, or their respective affiliates, employees or agents (each,
a “Covered Person”) shall be entitled to indemnification from such Series (and the Company
generally) for any loss, damage or claim incurred by such Covered Person by reason of any
act or omission performed or omitted by such Covered Person in good faith on behalf of the
Series Manager, or such Series and in a manner reasonably believed to be within the scope
of authority conferred on such Covered Person by this Agreement and any Series
Agreement, except that no Covered Person shall be entitled to be indemnified for any loss,
damage or claim incurred by such Covered Person by reason of fraud, deceit, gross
negligence, willful misconduct or a wrongful taking with respect to such acts or omissions;
provided, however, that any indemnity under the Operating Agreement shall be provided out
of and to the extent of the assets of the such Series only, and no other Covered Person or any
other Series or the Company shall have any liability on account thereof.

https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1744448/000168316820003870/myracehorse_253g2.htm 21/268



12/9/2020

Transfers:

Where to Buy; Transfer Agent:

Governing law:

https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1744448/000168316820003870/myracehorse_253g2.htm

To the fullest extent permitted by applicable law, subject to approval of a Series Manager, all
expenses (including legal fees) incurred by a Covered Person in defending any claim,
demand, action, suit or proceeding shall, from time to time, be advanced by such Series prior
to the final disposition of such claim, demand, action, suit or proceeding upon receipt by
such Series of an undertaking by or on behalf of the Covered Person to repay such amount if
it shall be determined that the Covered Person is not entitled to be indemnified as authorized
in the Operating Agreement.

The Manager may refuse a transfer by an Interest Holder of its Interest(s) if such transfer
would result in (a) the assets of a Series being deemed “plan assets” for purposes of ERISA,
(b) result in a change of U.S. federal income tax treatment of the Company and/or a Series,
or (c) the Company, a Series or the Manager being subject to additional regulatory
requirements. Furthermore, as the Interests are not registered under the Securities Act of
1933, as amended (the “Securities Act”), transfers of Interests may only be effected pursuant
to exemptions under the Securities Act and permitted by applicable state securities laws and
there is a right of first refusal on transfers of Interests. See “Description of Interests Offered
— Limitations on Transferability” for more information.

Series Interests will be available for purchase exclusively on the MyRacehorse™ Platform at
myracehorse.com. These Series Interests will be issued in book-entry electronic form only.
StartEngine Secure LLC is the SEC-registered transfer agent and registrar for the Series
Interests.

The Company and the Operating Agreement will be governed by Nevada law and any
dispute in relation to the Company and the Operating Agreement is subject to the dispute
resolution provisions set forth therein. If an Interest Holder were to bring a claim against the
Company or the Manager pursuant to the Operating Agreement, it would be required to do
so in compliance with these dispute resolution provisions. Notwithstanding the foregoing,
mandatory arbitration provisions set forth therein do not apply to claims made under the
federal securities laws.
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RISK FACTORS

The Interests offered hereby are highly speculative in nature, involve a high degree of risk and should be purchased only by persons who can
afford to lose their entire investment. There can be no assurance that the Company s investment objectives will be achieved or that a secondary
market would ever develop for the Interests, whether via the MyRacehorse™ Platform, via third party registered broker-dealers or otherwise. The
risks described in this section should not be considered an exhaustive list of the risks that prospective Investors should consider before investing in the
Interests. Prospective Investors should obtain their own legal and tax advice prior to making an investment in the Interests and should be aware that
an investment in the Interests may be exposed to other risks of an exceptional nature from time to time. The following considerations are among those
that should be carefully evaluated before making an investment in the Interests.

Risks relating to the structure, operation and performance of the Company

An investment in our Interests is a speculative investment and, therefore, no assurance can be given that you will realize your investment
objectives.

No assurance can be given that Investors will realize a return on their investments in us or that they will not lose their entire investment in
our Interests. For this reason, each prospective subscriber for our Interests should carefully read this Offering Circular. All such persons or entities
should consult with their legal and financial advisors prior to making an investment in the Interests.

An investment in an Offering constitutes only an investment in that Series and not in the Company, any other Series or the Underlying Asset.

A purchase of Interests in a Series does not constitute an investment in the Company, any other Series of the Company, or the Underlying

Asset directly. This results in limited voting rights of the Investor, which are solely related to such Series. Investors will have voting rights only with
respect to certain matters, primarily relating to the removal of the Manager for “cause.” The Manager thus retains significant control over the
management of the Company and the Underlying Asset. Furthermore, because the Interests in a Series do not constitute an investment in the
Company as a whole, holders of the Interests in the Series will not receive any economic benefit from, or be subject to the liabilities of, the assets of
any other Series. In addition, the economic interest of a holder in a Series will not be identical to owning a direct undivided interest in the applicable
Underlying Asset because, among other things, a Series may be required to pay corporate taxes before distributions are made to the holders, and the
Manager will receive a fee in respect of its management of the applicable Underlying Asset.

There is no public trading market for our securities.

There is currently no public trading market for any of our Interests, and we do not intend or expect that any such market will ever develop. If
an active public trading market for our securities does not develop or is not sustained, it may be difficult or impossible for you to resell your Interests
at any price. Even if a public market does develop, the market price could decline below the amount you paid for your Interests.

There may be state law restrictions on an Investor’s ability to sell the Interests.

Each state has its own securities laws, often called “blue sky” laws, which (1) limit sales of securities to a state’s residents unless the
securities are registered in that state or qualify for an exemption from registration and (2) govern the reporting requirements for broker-dealers and
stock brokers doing business directly or indirectly in the state. Before a security is sold in a state, there must be a registration in place to cover the
transaction, or it must be exempt from registration. We do not know whether our securities will be registered, or exempt, under the laws of any states.
A determination regarding registration will be made by the broker-dealers, if any, who agree to facilitate sales of our Interests. There may be
significant state blue sky law restrictions on the ability of Investors to sell, and on purchasers to buy, our Interests. Investors should consider the resale
market for our securities to be limited. Investors may be unable to resell their securities, or they may be unable to resell them without the significant
expense of state registration or qualification.

Lack of operating history.
The Company and each Series were recently formed, have generated nominal revenues and have limited operating history upon which

prospective Investors may evaluate their performance. No guarantee can be given that the Company and any Series will achieve their investment
objectives, the value of any Underlying Asset will increase or that any Underlying Asset will be successfully monetized.
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Limited Investor appetite.

Due to the start-up nature of the Company, there can be no guarantee that the Company will reach its funding target from potential Investors
with respect to any Series or future proposed Series. In the event the Company does not reach a funding target, it may not be able to achieve its
investment objectives by acquiring additional interests in underlying assets through the issuance of further Series and monetizing them together with
interests in such Underlying Assets to generate distributions for Investors. In addition, if the Company is unable to raise funding for additional Series,
this may impact any Investors already holding interests as they will not see the benefits which arise from economies of scale following the acquisition
by other Series of additional underlying assets and other monetization opportunities (e.g., Membership Experience Programs - hosting events with the
race horses, winners circle access, race day privileges, etc.).

There are few, if any, businesses that have pursued a strategy or investment objective similar to the Company’s.

Few, if any, other companies crowd fund racehorse ownership interests or run a platform for crowd funding of interests in racehorses. The
Company and the Interests may not gain market acceptance from potential Investors, potential Horse Sellers or service providers within the racehorse
ownership/syndicate industry, including insurance companies, syndicate managers, training facilities or maintenance partners. This could result in an
inability of the Manager to operate the Underlying Asset profitably. This could impact the issuance of further series of interests and additional
underlying assets being acquired by the Company. This would further inhibit market acceptance of the Company and if the Company does not acquire
any additional underlying assets, Investors would not receive any benefits which arise from economies of scale (such as reduction in offering costs as
a large number of interests in underlying assets may be listed on subsequent offering circulars, group discounts on mortality insurance and the ability
to monetize its interest in underlying assets through Membership Experience Programs, as described below, that would require the Company to own a
substantial number of its interest in underlying assets).

Offering amount exceeds value of Underlying Asset.

The size of each Offering will exceed the purchase price of such Series’ interest in the applicable Underlying Asset as at the date of such
Offering (as the proceeds of each Offering in excess of the purchase price of the applicable Underlying Asset will be used to pay fees, costs and
expenses incurred in making each Offering, acquiring the interest in the applicable Underlying Asset, Due Diligence Fees and Operating Expenses). If
the applicable Underlying Asset had to be sold and there has not been substantial appreciation of the applicable Underlying Asset prior to such sale,
there may not be sufficient proceeds from the sale of the applicable Underlying Asset to repay Investors the amount of their initial investment (after
first paying off any liabilities on the horse at the time of the sale including but not limited to any outstanding Operating Expenses Reimbursement
Obligation or Kickers or other contractual obligations in Co-Ownership Agreements) or any additional profits in excess of this amount.

Excess Operating Expenses

Operating Expenses related to a particular Series incurred post-Closing shall be the responsibility of the Series. The Company maintains a
reserve for estimated Operating Expenses for the Underlying Asset, which excludes UpKeep Fees.

The Manager or an affiliate will incur liabilities related to Upkeep Fees on behalf of the Series and be entitled to reimbursement of such
amount only upon a sale of the Underlying Asset or a dissolution or termination of such Series and not from Distributable Cash (as defined below)
from ongoing revenues generated by such Series (“Operating Expenses Reimbursement Obligation(s)”). Notwithstanding the foregoing, there will
still exist a smaller pre-paid cash reserve for Prepaid Expenses and insurance, administrative and general Operating Expenses which is intended to
cover three years of such projected Operating Expenses (excluding Upkeep Fees).

However, if the Operating Expenses of a particular Series exceed the amount of revenues generated from the interest in the Underlying Asset
of such Series, the Manager retains discretion to also (a) loan the amount of the Operating Expenses to such Series, on which the Manager may
impose a reasonable rate of interest, which shall not be lower than the Applicable Federal Rate (as defined in the Internal Revenue Code), and/or (b)
cause additional Interests to be issued in order to cover such additional amounts.

If additional Interests are issued in a particular Series, this would dilute the current value of the Interests held by existing Investors and the
amount of any future distributions payable to such existing Investors.
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In any event, an Interest Holder will be liable only to the extent of their agreed upon capital contributions and, if no such capital remains at
dissolution, such Interest Holder will not be liable for the failure of a Series to repay its underlying debt or liabilities, including the Operating
Expenses Reimbursement Obligations.

Reliance on the Manager and its personnel.

The successful operation of the Company (and therefore, the success of the Interests) is in part dependent on the ability of the Manager to
source, acquire and manage the Underlying Assets. As Experiential Squared, Inc. has only been in existence since June 2016 and is an early-stage
company, it has no significant operating history within the horse racing sector, which evidences its ability to find, acquire, manage and utilize the
Underlying Assets.

The success of the Company (and therefore, the Interests) will be highly dependent on the expertise and performance of the Manager and its
team, its expert network and other professionals (which include third party experts) to find, acquire, manage and utilize the Underlying Assets. There
can be no assurance that these individuals will continue to be associated with the Manager. The loss of the services of one or more of these individuals
could have a material adverse effect on the Underlying Assets and, in particular, their ongoing management and use to support the investment of the
Interest Holders.

Furthermore, the success of the Company and the value of the Interests is dependent on there being critical mass from the market for the
Interests and that the Company is able to acquire a number of underlying assets in multiple series of interests so that the Investors can benefit from
economies of scale which arise from holding more than one Underlying Assets (e.g., a reduction in offering costs if a large number of Underlying
Assets are listed on subsequent offering circulars at the same time). In the event that the Company is unable to source additional Underlying Assets
due to, for example, competition for such Underlying Assets or lack of Underlying Assets available in the marketplace, then this could materially
impact the success of the Company and its objectives of acquiring additional Underlying Assets through the issuance of further series of interests and
monetizing them together with the Underlying Assets at the Membership Experience Programs to generate distributions for Investors.

Liability of investors between series of interests.

The Company is structured as a Nevada series limited liability company that issues a separate series of interests for each Underlying Asset.
Each Series will merely be a separate series and not a separate legal entity. Under the Nevada Revised Statutes (the “NRS”), if certain conditions (as
set forth in NRS Section 86.296(3)) are met, the liability of investors holding one series of interests is segregated from the liability of investors
holding another series of interests and the assets of one series of interests are not available to satisfy the liabilities of other series of interests.
Although this limitation of liability is recognized by the courts of Nevada, there is no guarantee that if challenged in the courts of another U.S. State
or a foreign jurisdiction, such courts will uphold a similar interpretation of Nevada corporation law, and in the past certain jurisdictions have not
honored such interpretation. If the Company’s series limited liability company structure is not respected, then Investors may have to share any
liabilities of the Company with all investors and not just those who hold the same series of interests as them. Furthermore, while we intend to
maintain separate and distinct records for each series of interests and account for them separately and otherwise meet the requirements of the NRS, it
is possible a court could conclude that the methods used did not satisfy Section 86.296(3) of the NRS and thus potentially expose the assets of such
Series to the liabilities of another Series. The consequence of this is that Investors may have to bear higher than anticipated expenses which would
adversely affect the value of their Interests or the likelihood of any distributions being made by a particular Series to its Investors. In addition, we are
not aware of any court case that has tested the limitations on inter-series liability provided by Section 86.296(3) in federal bankruptcy courts and it is
possible that a bankruptcy court could determine that the assets of one series of interests should be applied to meet the liabilities of the other series of
interests or the liabilities of the Company generally where the assets of such other series of interests or of the Company generally are insufficient to
meet our liabilities.

If any fees, costs and expenses of the Company are not allocable to a specific Series, they will be borne proportionately across all of the
Series (which may include future Series and Interests yet to be issued). Although the Manager will allocate fees, costs and expenses acting reasonably
and in accordance with its sole discretion, there may be situations where it is difficult to allocate fees, costs and expenses to a specific series of
interests and therefore, there is a risk that a series of interests may bear a proportion of the fees, costs and expenses for a service or product for which
another series of interests received a disproportionately high benefit.
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Potential breach of the security measures of the MyRacehorse™ Platform.

The highly automated nature of the MyRacehorse™ Platform through which potential investors may acquire interests may make it an
attractive target and potentially vulnerable to cyber-attacks, computer viruses, physical or electronic break-ins or similar disruptions. The
MyRacehorse™ Platform processes certain confidential information about investors, the Horse Sellers and the underlying assets. While we intend to
take commercially reasonable measures to protect the confidential information and maintain appropriate cybersecurity, the security measures of the
MyRacehorse™ Platform, the Company, the Manager or the Company’s service providers (including Dalmore) could be breached. Any accidental or
willful security breaches or other unauthorized access to the MyRacehorse™ Platform could cause confidential information to be stolen and used for
criminal purposes or have other harmful effects. Security breaches or unauthorized access to confidential information could also expose the Company
to liability related to the loss of the information, time-consuming and expensive litigation and negative publicity, or loss of the proprietary nature of
the Manager’s and the Company’s trade secrets. If security measures are breached because of third-party action, employee error, malfeasance or
otherwise, or if design flaws in the MyRacehorse™ Platform software are exposed and exploited, the relationships between the Company, investors,
users and the Horse Sellers could be severely damaged, and the Company or the Manager could incur significant liability or have their attention
significantly diverted from utilization of the underlying assets, which could have a material negative impact on the value of interests or the potential
for distributions to be made on the interests.

Because techniques used to sabotage or obtain unauthorized access to systems change frequently and generally are not recognized until they
are launched against a target, the Company, and other third-party service providers may be unable to anticipate these techniques or to implement
adequate preventative measures. In addition, federal regulators and many federal and state laws and regulations require companies to notify
individuals of data security breaches involving their personal data. These mandatory disclosures regarding a security breach are costly to implement
and often lead to widespread negative publicity, which may cause investors, the Horse Sellers or service providers within the industry, including
insurance companies, to lose confidence in the effectiveness of the secure nature of the MyRacehorse™ Platform. Any security breach, whether actual
or perceived, would harm the reputation of the Company and the MyRacehorse™ Platform and the Company could lose investors and the Horse
Sellers. This would impair the ability of the Company to achieve its objectives of acquiring additional underlying assets through the issuance of
further series of interests and monetizing them together with the Underlying Asset at the Membership Experience Programs.

The novel coronavirus could have a material adverse impact on our business, results of operations, financial condition, cash flows or liquidity.

The outbreak of a novel coronavirus (which causes the disease now known as COVID-19), was first identified in December 2019 in Wuhan,
China, and has since spread globally. Government efforts to contain the spread of the coronavirus through lockdowns of cities, business closures,
restrictions on travel and emergency quarantines, among others, and responses by businesses and individuals to reduce the risk of exposure to
infection, including reduced travel, cancellation of meetings and events, and implementation of work-at-home policies, among others, have caused
significant disruptions to the global economy and normal business operations across a growing list of sectors and countries. The foregoing are likely
to adversely affect business confidence and consumer sentiments, and have been, and may continue to be, accompanied by significant volatility in
financial and commodity markets. The spread of the coronavirus, particularly if it develops into a worldwide health crisis, also may have broader
macro-economic implications, including reduced levels of economic growth and possibly a global recession, the effects of which could be felt well
beyond the time the spread of infection is contained.

In terms of the impact on sporting events, many countries have begun to impose emergency measures that ban large public gatherings. A
wide range of sports events around the world have been postponed or cancelled due to concerns over coronavirus contagion, including at the urging of
clubs unwilling to play in stadiums without fans. As it relates to the horse racing industry, live racing has been able to operate in certain jurisdictions
without fans, and in other jurisdictions has been restricted from holding races even without fans. Live racing is the only method of generating revenue
for an active racehorse and, without racing, no revenue will be derived for a horse, despite the expenses to care for the horse continuing. Virtually all
racing jurisdictions have continued to allow training, but this could change without notice impacting a horse’s ability to maintain their level of fitness
and conditioning resulting in a compromised ability to return to the races upon restrictions being lifted relative to live racing.
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The coronavirus and the responses thereto could have a range of other effects on us. For example, the implementation of business continuity
plans in a fast moving public health emergency could have an adverse effect on our internal controls (potentially giving rise to significant deficiencies
or material weaknesses) and also increase our vulnerability to information technology and other systems disruptions.

We currently are unable to predict the duration and severity of the spread of the coronavirus, and responses thereto, on our business and
operations, and on our results of operations, financial condition, cash flow and liquidity, as these depend on rapidly evolving developments, which are
highly uncertain and will be a function of factors beyond our control, such as the speed of contagion, the implementation of effective preventative and
containment measures, the development of effective medical solutions, the timing and scope of governmental restrictions on public gatherings,
mobility and other activities, financial and other market reactions to the foregoing, and reactions and responses of the populace both in affected
regions and regions yet to be affected. While we expect we will suffer adverse effects, the more severe the outbreak and the longer it lasts, the more
likely it is that the effects on us and our business will be materially adverse.

Risks relating to the Offerings

We are offering our Interests pursuant to recent amendments to Regulation A promulgated pursuant to the Jumpstart Our Business Startups Act
of 2012, or the JOBS Act, and we cannot be certain if the reduced disclosure requirements applicable to Tier 2 issuers will make our Interests less
attractive to investors.

As a Tier 2 issuer, we will be subject to scaled disclosure and reporting requirements which may make an investment in our Interests less
attractive to investors who are accustomed to enhanced disclosure and more frequent financial reporting. In addition, given the relative lack of
regulatory precedent regarding the recent amendments to Regulation A, there is a significant amount of regulatory uncertainty in regards to how the
Commission or the individual state securities regulators will regulate both the offer and sale of our securities, as well as any ongoing compliance that
we may be subject to. If our scaled disclosure and reporting requirements, or regulatory uncertainty regarding Regulation A, reduces the attractiveness
of the Interests, we may be unable to raise the funds necessary to fund future offerings, which could impair our ability to develop a diversified
portfolio of racehorses and create economies of scale, which may adversely affect the value of the Interests or the ability to make distributions to
Investors.

There may be deficiencies with our internal controls that require improvements, and if we are unable to adequately evaluate internal controls, we
may be subject to penalties.

As a Tier 2 issuer, we will not need to provide a report on the effectiveness of our internal controls over financial reporting, and we will be
exempt from the auditor attestation requirements concerning any such report so long as we are a Tier 2 issuer. We are in the process of evaluating
whether our internal control procedures are effective and therefore there is a greater likelihood of undiscovered errors in our internal controls or
reported financial statements as compared to issuers that have conducted such evaluations.

Impact of non-compliance with regulations.

As of September 3, 2020, the Interests are being sold through Dalmore, which will act as the broker/dealer of record and is a registered
broker/dealer under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the “Exchange Act”) and Member FINRA/SIPC. Interests will be registered in each state
where the Offering and sale of such Interests will occur prior to the launch of such Offering. In addition, if the Manager is required to register as a
‘broker-dealer’, there is a risk that any Series of Interests offered and sold while the Manager was not registered may be subject to a right of
rescission, which may result in the early termination of the Series of Interests.
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Furthermore, the Company is not registered and will not be registered as an investment company under the Investment Company Act of
1940, as amended (the “Investment Company Act”), and the Manager is not registered and will not be registered as an investment adviser under the
Investment Advisers Act of 1940, as amended (the “Investment Advisers Act”), and thus the Interests do not have the benefit of the protections of the
Investment Company Act or the Investment Advisers Act. The Company and the Manager have taken the position that the underlying assets are either
(1) not “securities” within the meaning of the of the Investment Company Act or the Investment Advisers Act or (ii) such Underlying Assets deemed
“securities” will be limited such that the Company’s assets will comprise of less than 40% investment securities under the Investment Company Act
and the Manager will not be advising with respect to securities under the Investment Advisers Act. This position, however, is based upon applicable
case law that is inherently subject to judgments and interpretation. If the Company were to be required to register under the Investment Company Act
or the Manager were to be required to register under the Investment Advisers Act, it could have a material and adverse impact on the results of
operations and expenses of each Series and the Manager may be forced to liquidate and wind up each Series or rescind the Offerings for any of the
Series or the offering for any other series of interests.

Possible Changes in Federal Tax Laws.

The Internal Revenue Code (the “Code”) is subject to change by Congress, and interpretations of the Code may be modified or affected by
judicial decisions, by the Treasury Department through changes in regulations and by the Internal Revenue Service through its audit policy,
announcements, and published and private rulings. Although significant changes to the tax laws historically have been given prospective application,
no assurance can be given that any changes made in the tax law affecting the Company, a series, or an investment in any series of interest of the
Company would be limited to prospective effect. Accordingly, the ultimate effect on an Investor’s tax situation may be governed by laws, regulations
or interpretations of laws or regulations which have not yet been proposed, passed or made, as the case may be.

We have elected to delay compliance with certain new or revised financial accounting standards.

We have elected to delay compliance with the new revenue recognition accounting standard, ASC Topic 606 Revenue from Contracts with
Customers, which took effect on January 1, 2018 until the date that a company that is not an issuer (as defined under section 2(a) of the Sarbanes-
Oxley Act of 2002 (15 U.S.C. 7201(a)) is required to comply with such new or revised accounting standard, if such standard also applies to
companies that are not issuers. Management does not believe the provisions of ASC Topic 606 will have a material impact on our financial position or
results of operations, but some investors may view this as a lack of access to certain information they may deem important.

Risks relating to the Horse Racing industry

There can be no assurances that the value of the racehorse (whether it is a Thoroughbred, Quarter Horse or Standardbred) which is owned by the
Series will not decrease in the future which may have an adverse impact on the Company’s or an Individual Series’ activities and financial
position.

The business of owning, training and racing horses is a high-risk venture. There is no assurance that any horse and therefore any interest in
such horse acquired by the Series will be successful. Horses are subject to aging, illness, injury and disease which may result in permanent or
temporary retirement from racing, restrictions in racing schedules, layups, and even natural death or euthanasia of the animal. There can be no
assurances that the value of the interest in such Underlying Asset which may be acquired and owned by a Series, will not decrease in the future or that
a Series will not subsequently incur losses on the racing careers or sale or other disposition of any or all of the horses which such Series may acquire.
No combination of management ability, experience, knowledge, care or scientific approach can avoid the inherent possibilities of loss.
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While the Company believes that there is a market for horse breeding, training and racing, such a market is highly volatile. The horse
industry is dependent upon the present and future values of horses and of the Company’s and Series’ horse(s) in particular. The Company can provide
no assurance that it will be successful in its proposed activity. The expenses incurred may result in operating losses for the Company and there is no
assurance that the Company will generate profits or that any revenues generated will be sufficient to offset expenses incurred or would result in a
profit to the Company. As a result, it is possible that Investors will lose all or a substantial part of their investment in the Company. Additionally, there
is no assurance that there will be any cash available for distribution.

The valuation of racehorses is a highly speculative matter and the market for racehorses is extremely volatile. If the valuation of an individual
Series' horse decreases the individual Series will still be responsible for the expenses of maintaining, training and racing the horse at lower level
races or smaller venues which could negatively impact the revenues from the horse.

The valuation of horses (particularly racehorses) is a highly speculative matter and prices fluctuated widely, particularly in recent years. The
success of the Company, and each an individual Series, is dependent upon the present and future values of racehorses generally, and of the Company's
racehorses in particular, the racing industry in general, as well as the racing success of the Underlying Assets. Although the future value of horses
generally cannot be predicted, it will be affected by general economic conditions such as inflation, employment, recessions, tariffs, unstable or
adverse credit market conditions, other business conditions, the amount of money available for investment purposes, and the continued interest of
investors and enthusiasts in the racehorse industry. In the past, there has been growing foreign investment in certain types of racehorses, and the
continued ability of foreign investors to acquire horses is subject to change due to economic, political or regulatory conditions. The value of
racehorses is also subject to federal income tax treatment of racing and related activities, the continuation or expansion of legalized gambling and the
size of racing purses, all which cannot be predicted. The expense of maintaining, boarding, training and racing horses can be expected to increase
during the term of a Series or the Company, regardless of what happens to the future market price of racehorses or the performance of the Company
racehorses. Further, there is always a risk of liability for damages caused by the Underlying Assets to other persons or property.

The cost of racing is unpredictable and speculative and may negatively impact the Company’s and each individual Series’ ability to generate
revenue.

Increases in operation costs, labor rates and other variable costs, such as costs of feed and grain and costs of transporting animals (all of
which are subject to inflationary pressure and should be expected to increase), to an extent which cannot be matched by increases in revenue. The
racehorse industry, like other industries, is subject to labor disputes, labor shortages, and government intervention, changes in laws, licensing or
regulatory restrictions may adversely impact the availability of grooms, trainers, jockeys and other horse industry workers. Adverse weather and
economic conditions may result in unforeseen circumstances including, without limitation, restrictions on attendance at a particular race or racetrack,
ability to transport the horses, and increases in costs or decreases in revenues. Changes in government regulations, whether or not relating to the horse
racing industry, may result in additional expenses or reduced revenue from operations.

If a horse is unsuccessful in racing, becomes sick or injured, the Underlying Asset’s value will be adversely affected which may have a negative
impact of the Company's and such individual Series’ valuation and its revenue.

Horse racing is extremely speculative and expensive. In the event that a horse in which a Series has an interest was to be transported to
various tracks and training centers throughout the United States, and thus exposed too many other horses in training, the risk of illness, injury or death
increases significantly. A horse in which a Series has an interest must earn enough through racing to cover expenses of boarding and training. If a
horse in which a Series has an interest is unsuccessful in racing, their value will be adversely affected. Furthermore, revenues from racing are
dependent upon the size of the purses offered. The size of the purses depends in general on the extent of public interest in horse racing, and in
particular on the relative quality of the specific horses in contention in any specific meeting or race. Although public interest has been strong in recent
years, there is no assurance that public interest will remain constant, much less increase. Legalized gambling proliferating in many states threatens to
curtail interest in horse racing as a means of recreation. In addition, there is no assurance that the horse in which a Series has an interest will be of
such quality that they may compete in any races which offer purses of a size sufficient to cover such Series' expenses.
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Horse racing could be subjected to restrictive regulation or banned entirely which could adversely affect the conduct of the Company's business.

The racing future of and/or market for the horses in which the Company and/or a Series' has an interest depends upon continuing
governmental acceptance of horse racing as a form of legalized gambling. Although horse racing has a long history of acceptance in the United States
and as a source of revenue, at any time, horse racing could be subjected to restrictive regulation or banned entirely. The value of the interest in an
Underlying Asset would be substantially diminished by any such regulation or ban. Horse racing is regulated in various states and foreign countries
by racing regulatory bodies which oversee the conduct of racing as well as the licensing of owners, trainers and others. Further, other forms of
gambling are being approved throughout the United States and therefore no assurance can be provided that the legalization of other forms of gambling
and competition from non-gambling sports and other activities will not adversely affect attendance and participation, and therefore the profitability of
horse racing and sales. Lastly, our ownership structure is novel and may prepare us to seek regulatory approval to race in certain jurisdictions.

The Company may not purchase insurance on its horse which could require Company resources to be spent to cover any loses from the death or
injury of a horse.

The decision to purchase insurance on a horse is made on a horse-by-horse basis. There is no guarantee that a horse you invest in will be
insured. Mortality insurance insures against the death of a horse during the Company's partial ownership. Medical insurance covers possible risks of
injury during racing or training. Liability insurance covers the risk that the horse in which the Company or a Series has an interest causes death, injury
or damage to persons or property. Without insurance an individual Series is responsible for the cost of injury of veterinary expenses, surgery, and
rehabilitation, or in the event of death, the Company will lose its investment in the horse. The payment of such liabilities may have a material adverse
effect on our financial position. See Series descriptions as to whether insurance has or has not been purchased related to your Interests.

A decrease in average attendance per racing date coupled with increasing costs could jeopardize the continued existence of certain racetracks
which could negatively impact the Company's operations.

A decrease in average attendance per racing date coupled with increasing costs could jeopardize the continued existence of certain racetracks
which could impact the availability of race tracks available for horses in which the Company or a Series has an interest to race at and then negativity
impact its operations.

Industry practices and structures have developed which may not be attributable solely to profit-maximizing, economic decision-making which may
have an adverse impact on our Company's activities business.

Because horse racing is a sport as well as a business, industry practices and structures have developed which not be attributable solely to
profit-maximizing, economic decision-making. For instance, a particular bloodline could command substantial prices owing principally to the interest
of a small group of individuals having particular goals unrelated to economics. A decline in this interest could be expected to adversely affect the
value of the bloodline.

Series may only own a minority interest in Underlying Assets as a result it may not have sufficient control regarding the training or racing of the
Underlying Asset.

A Series will not always own a majority interest in a particular horse. Therefore, despite its best efforts to build in oversight rights and major
decision rights (such as the sale of an Underlying Asset) a Series and the Company may have minimal input with regard to the race selection and
training of the horse(s). As a result, the Company and such Series may be dependent on the majority owners’ decisions as to when and where to race
or show the horse and to its training regime. Additionally, there are situations in which a trainer or owner may have a conflict of interest which could
negatively impact the ability of a horse to be placed in a particular race and given priority in workout times, jockeys or stabling.
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Market shortages may impact the ability of the Series to generate revenue.

The Company, through its individual Series, will primarily engage in horse racing in the United States. The future success of these activities
will depend upon the ability of the Manager to purchase an interest in high-quality horses through an individual Series. The future success of these
activities also depends upon whether the horse is being handled by highly skilled trainers and ridden by highly skilled jockeys. Because horse racing
is an intensely competitive activity and the Company will be competing with a number of persons who have substantially greater experience and
financial resources than Company to purchase interests in the best racehorses, there can be no assurance that the Company will be successful in the
endeavors of pursuing certain racehorses for any Series. Further, once purchased, because the Company may have only a minority interest in such
horse, the Company will have limited input into the training, handling, and management of the horse and therefore can make no assurances as to the
success of the investment.

The Company, via an individual Series, has no intention of paying dividend payments on a regular schedule as revenues are irregular, seasonal,
and unpredictable.

The revenues, if any, of an individual Series may be highly irregular and seasonal. While the Manager will endeavor to sell horses or
interests in horses for cash at the time of sale, there can be no assurance that other payment terms will not be required by the relevant market
conditions. The consequent variance in the amount or the timing of the Company's dividends, if any, could pose particular risks for Investors who
seek to transfer their Interests during the term of the Company.

Competitive interests and other factors can have unforeseen consequences.

The horseracing industry is highly competitive and speculative. Horseracing in the United States and in foreign countries draws competitors
and participants from locations throughout the United States and overseas, who have been in the business of horseracing for many years and have
substantially greater financial resources than Company. The Company will be competing in its racing and selling activities with such persons.
Similarly, horse markets are international, and auctions are frequently internationally advertised. This can be favorable in that it increases the value of
Underlying Assets but, by the same token, Company has little influence and may not be able to compete with such competitors in the acquisition of
interests in horses. The Company will be competing in the purchase and sale of horses with most of the major horse breeders and dealers in the United
States and foreign countries. Thus, prices at which the Company buys or sells its interests in the Underlying Assets may vary dramatically. Market
factors, which are beyond the Company’s control, will greatly affect the profitability of the Company. Such factors include, but are not limited to,
auction prices, private sales, foreign investors, federal income tax treatment of the racing industry and the size of racing purses. Further, the Company
and the concept of crowdfunding in the racehorse industry is a new venture and thus the risk of unforeseen issues and problems is high.

There is a lack of financial forecasts for the Company and for individual Series.

While the Company believes that there is a market for racehorse breeding, training and racing, such a market is highly volatile. The
racehorse industry is dependent upon the present and future values of racehorses and of the horses in which the Company or a Series invested in
particular. There can be no assurance that the Company will be successful in its proposed activity. The expenses incurred may result in operating
losses for the Company and there is no assurance that the Company will generate profits or that any revenues generated will be sufficient to offset
expenses incurred or would result in a profit to the Company. As a result, it is possible that the Investors will lose all or a substantial part of their
investment in the Company. Additionally, there is no assurance that there will be any cash available for dividends. In addition, dividends, if any, may
be less than their distributive share of taxable income and the Investors’ tax liability could require out-of-pocket expenditures by the Investors.

Lack of Diversification.
It is not anticipated that each Series would own any assets other than its interest in such Underlying Asset, plus potential cash reserves for
maintenance, training, insurance and other Upkeep Fees pertaining to its interest in such Underlying Asset and amounts earned by such Series from

the monetization of its interest in such Underlying Asset. Investors looking for diversification will have to create their own diversified portfolio by
investing in other opportunities in addition to such Series.
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Risks Related to Ownership of our Interests

You will have only limited voting rights regarding our management and it will be difficult to remove our Manager, therefore, you will not
have the ability to actively influence the day-to-day management of our business and affairs.

Our Manager has sole power and authority over the management of our Company and the individual Series. Furthermore, our Manager may
only be removed for “Good Cause” meaning fraud, deceit, gross negligence, willful misconduct or a wrongful taking, bad faith, death, disability or
disappearance, etc.

To remove the Manager for “Good Cause”, Members holding in excess of 75% of the percentage interests, must approve. Therefore, you will
not have an active role in our Company’s management and it would likely be difficult to cause a change in our management. As a result, you will not
have the ability to alter our management’s path if you feel they have erred.

Lack of voting rights.

The Manager has a unilateral ability to amend the Operating Agreement in certain circumstances without the consent of the Investors, and
the Investors only have limited voting rights in respect of a Series. Investors will therefore be subject to any amendments the Manager makes (if any)
to the Operating Agreement and also any decision it takes in respect of the Company and the applicable Series, which the Investors do not get a right
to vote upon. Investors may not necessarily agree with such amendments or decisions and such amendments or decisions may not be in the best
interests of all of the Investors as a whole but only a limited number.

Furthermore, the Manager can only be removed as manager of the Company and each Series in very limited circumstances. Investors would
therefore not be able to remove the Manager merely because they did not agree, for example, with how the Manager was operating an underlying
asset.

The offering price for the Interests determined by us may not necessarily bear any relationship to established valuation criteria such as earnings,
book value or assets that may be agreed to between purchasers and sellers in private transactions or that may prevail in the market if and when
our Interests can be traded publicly.

The price of the Interests was derived as a result of our negotiations with Horse Sellers based upon various factors including prevailing
market conditions, our future prospects and our capital structure, as well as certain expenses incurred in connection with the Offerings and the
acquisition of interests in each Underlying Asset. These prices do not necessarily accurately reflect the actual value of the Interests or the price that
may be realized upon disposition of the Interests.

Funds from purchasers accompanying subscriptions for the Interests will not accrue interest prior to admission of the subscriber as an Investor in
the Series, if it occurs, in respect of such subscriptions.

The funds paid by purchasers for the Interests will go into the Company’s general operating account and be allocated to the specific Series
which is subject of the investment. Investors will not have the use of such funds or receive interest thereon pending the completion of said Offering.
No subscriptions will be accepted and Interests sold unless valid subscriptions for such Offering are received and accepted prior to the termination of
the Offering Period. If we terminate an Offering prior to accepting a subscriber’s subscription, funds will be returned, without interest or deduction, to
the proposed Investor.

The Company’s Operating Agreement contains mandatory arbitration provisions that restrict your ability to bring claims against the company,
except in instances of claims related to Federal and State securities laws.

Investors will be obligated to submit any claims against the Company to arbitration, except in instances of claims related to Federal and State
securities laws. Investors will be limited in the location, venue and circumstances under which a claim for damages can be brought against the
Company or its officer, directors, managers or related parties. This limitation reduces the ability of Investors to dispute or fight against decisions made
by the Company or its managers which may be viewed as having a negative impact on the value of your underlying investment.
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POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

We have identified the following conflicts of interest that may arise in connection with the Interests, in particular, in relation to the Company,
the Manager, the Manager s majority stockholder and the Underlying Assets. The conflicts of interest described in this section should not be
considered as an exhaustive list of the conflicts of interest that prospective Investors should consider before investing in the Interests.

Manager’s Fees and Compensation

None of the compensation set forth under "Compensation to Manager and Its Affiliates" was determined by arms' length negotiations. It is
anticipated that the commissions and profits received by the Manager may be higher or lower depending upon market conditions.

This conflict of interest will exist in connection with Company management and Investors must rely upon the duties of the Manager of good
faith and fair dealing to protect their interests, as qualified by the Operating Agreement.

The Manager has the right to retain the services of other firms, in addition to or in lieu of the Manager, to perform various services, asset
management and other activities in connection with the business that is described in this Offering Circular.

The Company converted an advance from founders outstanding as of December 31, 2017 to equity in the Company to ease the cash flow
burden to the Company. The Company also has borrowed $1,724,852 from the manager of the Company in order to acquire horse assets prior to
establishing and issuing securities in the underlying series holding the horse assets for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2019. Because these are
related party transactions, no guarantee can be made that the terms of the arrangements are at arm’s length.

Upkeep Fee Liabilities; Operating Expenses Reimbursement Obligations; Manager Loans

The Manager or an affiliate will incur liabilities related to Upkeep Fees on behalf of the Series and be entitled to reimbursement of such
amount only upon a sale of the Underlying Asset or a dissolution or termination of such Series and not from Distributable Cash from ongoing
revenues generated by such Series (“Operating Expenses Reimbursement Obligation(s)”). Notwithstanding the foregoing, there will still exist a
smaller pre-paid cash reserve for Prepaid Expenses and insurance, administrative and general Operating Expenses which is intended to cover three
years of such projected Operating Expenses (excluding Upkeep Fees).

In addition, the Manager retains discretion to also (a) loan the amount of the Operating Expenses to such Series, on which the Manager may
impose a reasonable rate of interest, which shall not be lower than the Applicable Federal Rate (as defined in the Internal Revenue Code), and/or (b)
cause additional Interests to be issued in order to cover such additional amounts.

An Interest Holder will be liable only to the extent of their agreed upon capital contributions and, if no such capital remains at dissolution,
such Interest Holder will not be liable for the failure of a Series to repay its underlying debt or liabilities, including the Operating Expenses
Reimbursement Obligations.

Other Series or Businesses

The Manager may engage for its own account, or for the account of others, in other business ventures, similar to that of the Company or
otherwise, and neither the Company nor any Investor shall be entitled to any interest therein.

The Company will not have independent management and it will rely on the Manager for the operation of the Company. The Manager will
devote only so much time to the business of the Company as is reasonably required. The Manager will have conflicts of interest in allocating
management time, services and functions between its existing business interests other than the Company and any future entities which it may organize
as well as other business ventures in which it may be involved. The Manager believes it has sufficient staff available to be fully capable of discharging
its responsibilities to all such entities.
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The Manager, acting in the same capacities for other investors, companies, partnerships or entities, may result in competition with individual
Series, including other Series. There are no restrictions on the Manager, or any of its affiliates, against operating other businesses in such competition
with the Company. If the Manager or any of its affiliates did operate such a business that competed for clients with the Company, it could
substantially impair the Company's financial results.

Manager Affiliation with Majority Owners

The Manager may independently determine to invest in syndicates that own majority interests in certain assets owned by individual Series.
The Manager may derive compensation from its membership in these syndicates in addition to any compensation earned as a Manager of an
individual Series.

An affiliate of Spendthrift Farm LLC is a Majority Stockholder in the Manager and Spendthrift is frequently a Horse Seller and Co-Owner in
our Underlying Assets. Our interests in these transactions may be different from the interests of affiliates in these transactions.

Recently, an affiliate of Spendthrift Farm, LLC, a Kentucky limited liability company (“Spendthrift”), became a majority stockholder in
Experiential Squared, Inc., the Manager of the Company. Spendthrift is also a Horse Seller and Co-Owner with the Company in several of the
Underlying Assets of existing Series and will continue to hold those positions in future Series. As such, the Company recognizes that there may be a
heightened risk of conflicts of interest representing our interests in these transactions on the one hand and the interests of the Manager and its
affiliates in preserving or furthering their respective relationships on the other hand and/or proper valuation of certain transactions (or the perception
thereof). The Manager and the Company, in determining whether to approve or authorize a particular transaction with Spendthrift, will consider
whether the transaction between the Company and Spendthrift is fair and reasonable to the Company and has terms and conditions no less favorable
to us than those available from unaftiliated third parties.

Lack of Independent Legal Representation

The Members have not been separately represented by independent legal counsel in connection with the Company’s organization or in their
dealings with the Manager. The Investors must rely on the good faith and integrity of the Manager to act in accordance with the terms and conditions
of this Offering. The terms of the management of the business and the operating agreement have all been prepared by the Company. Therefore, the
terms of these agreements have not been negotiated in an arms' length transaction, and there is no assurance that the Company could not have
obtained more favorable terms from a third party for any of these agreements. PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR OWN
LEGAL COUNSEL FOR LEGAL ADVICE IN CONNECTION WITH THIS INVESTMENT.

We do not have a conflicts of interest policy.

The Company, the Manager and their affiliates will try to balance the Company’s interests with their own. However, to the extent that such
parties take actions that are more favorable to other entities than the Company, these actions could have a negative impact on the Company’s financial
performance and, consequently, on distributions to Investors and the value of the Interests. The Company has not adopted, and does not intend to
adopt in the future, either a conflicts of interest policy or a conflicts resolution policy.

DILUTION
Dilution means a reduction in value, control or earnings of the Interests the Investor owns. There will be no dilution to any Investors

associated with any Offering. However, from time to time, additional Series Interests may be issued in order to raise capital to cover the applicable
Series’ ongoing operating expenses. See “Description of the Business — Operating Expenses” for further details.
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USE OF PROCEEDS - SERIES APPLE DOWN UNDER 19

We estimate that the gross proceeds of the Series Apple Down Under 19 Offering will be $103,800.00 and assumes the full amount of the
Series Apple Down Under 19 Offering is sold, and will be used as follows:

Dollar Amount Percentage of
Gross Cash Proceeds

Uses

Cash Portion of the Asset Cost $60,000.00 57.8%
Brokerage Fee $1,038.00 1.0%
Due Diligence Fee $15,570.00 15.0%
Offering Expenses (None) (2) $0.00 0.0%
Operating Expenses (including Prepaid Expenses but excluding $27,192.00 26.2%
Operating Expenses Reimbursement Obligations) (3)(4)(5)

Total Fees and Expenses $43,800.00 42.2%
Total Proceeds $103,800.00 100.0%

(1) Calculation of Brokerage Fee excludes proceeds from the sale of Interests to the Manager, its affiliates, or the Horse Seller, if any.

(2) Solely in connection with the offering of the Series Apple Down Under 19 Interests, the Manager has assumed and will not be reimbursed for
Offering Expenses.

(3) To the extent that Operating Expenses are lower than anticipated, any overage would be maintained in an operating account for future Operating
Expenses and/or Distributable Cash. The Company estimates the Cash Reserves for Operating Expenses for Apple Down Under 19 will last
through September 2023.

(4) Operating Expenses may also include Prepaid Expenses which are costs incurred prior to the offering of the Underlying Asset, including, but not
limited to costs associated with the initial acquisition of the Asset, vet checks, blood stock fees, etc. related to the pre-offering operation of the
Underlying Asset. To the extent that Prepaid Expenses are lower than anticipated, any overage would be maintained in an operating account for
future Operating Expenses and/or Distributable Cash which occur after acquisition of the Underlying Asset.

(5) We do not intend to allocate an upfront cash reserve for Upkeep Fees as part of the Offering proceeds. Instead, the Manager or an affiliate will
incur liabilities related to Upkeep Fees on behalf of the Series and be entitled to reimbursement of such amount only upon a sale of the
Underlying Asset or a dissolution or termination of such Series and not from Distributable Cash (as defined below) from future revenues
generated by such Series (“Operating Expenses Reimbursement Obligation(s)”). Notwithstanding the foregoing, there will still exist a smaller
pre-paid cash reserve for insurance, administrative and general Operating Expenses which is intended to cover three years of projected Operating
Expenses (excluding Upkeep Fees).

In addition, the Manager retains discretion to also (a) loan the amount of the Operating Expenses to such Series, on which the Manager may
impose a reasonable rate of interest, which shall not be lower than the Applicable Federal Rate (as defined in the Internal Revenue Code), and
and/or (b) cause additional Interests to be issued in order to cover such additional amounts.

The Company acquired the 60% interest in Apple Down Under 19 from the Horse Seller for a total cost of $60,000 (the “Asset Cost”)
exclusive of agent fees and expenses as part of the auction.

The allocation of the net proceeds of the Series Apple Down Under 19 Offering set forth above represents our intentions based upon our
current plans and assumptions regarding industry and general economic conditions, our future revenues and expenditures. The amounts and timing of
our actual expenditures will depend upon numerous factors, including market conditions, cash generated by our operations, business developments,
and related rate of growth. The Manager reserves the right to modify the use of proceeds based on the factors set forth above. In the event that less
than the Maximum Series Apple Down Under 19 Interests are sold in connection with the Series Apple Down Under 19 Offering, the Manager may
pay, and not seek reimbursement for Offering Expenses and Upkeep Fees.

22

https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1744448/000168316820003870/myracehorse_253g2.htm 35/268



12/9/2020 https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1744448/000168316820003870/myracehorse_253g2.htm

In the event that less than the “Cash Portion of the Asset Cost” of a series, including Series Apple Down Under 19, is raised, (i) the Manager
and/or its affiliates may exercise their right to purchase interests in the series on the same terms and conditions as the Investors, (ii) if such Underlying
Asset was originally acquired by the Company or an affiliate pursuant to a Profit Participation Convertible Promissory Note or similar instrument,
such party may exercise its conversion rights, and/or (iii) the series may obtain a loan from the Manager, affiliates or third parties to obtain sufficient
working capital to operate the underlying asset.

The purchase price of Apple Down Under 19 includes reserves for administrative and insurance Operating Expenses through September
2023 but does not include reserves for Upkeep Fees. The Company anticipates that Apple Down Under 19 may begin racing and, thus, generating
revenue in or about September 2021. Until such time, the Manager or affiliates plan to incur liabilities related to Upkeep Fees on behalf of the Series
and will be entitled to reimbursement of such amount only upon a sale of the Underlying Asset or a dissolution or termination of such Series and not
from Distributable Cash (as defined below) from future revenues generated by such Series (“Operating Expenses Reimbursement Obligation(s)”).

Should Apple Down Under 19 need more time than anticipated in training or fails to generate sufficient revenues as expected, the Manager

may loan the Series money from time-to-time to cover operating expenses or sell additional interests as described above. The Company may update
racing start dates and reserve contingency timelines based on the circumstances of each race horse and, as such, actual timelines are subject to change.
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USE OF PROCEEDS - SERIES JUST LOUISE 19

We estimate that the gross proceeds of the Series Just Louise 19 Offering will be $233,580.00 and assumes the full amount of the Series Just
Louise 19 Offering is sold, and will be used as follows:

Dollar Amount Percentage of
Gross Cash Proceeds

Uses

Cash Portion of the Asset Cost $153,000.00 65.5%
Brokerage Fee $2,335.80 1.0%
Due Diligence Fee $35,037.00 15.0%
Offering Expenses (None) (2) $0.00 0.0%
Operating Expenses (including Prepaid Expenses but Excluding $43,207.20 18.5%
Upkeep Fees) (3)(4)(5)

Total Fees and Expenses $80,580.00 34.5%
Total Proceeds $233,580.00 100.0%

(1) Calculation of Brokerage Fee excludes proceeds from the sale of Interests to the Manager, its affiliates, or the Horse Seller, if any.

(2) Solely in connection with the offering of the Series Just Louise 19 Interests, the Manager has assumed and will not be reimbursed for Offering
Expenses.

(3) To the extent that Operating Expenses are lower than anticipated, any overage would be maintained in an operating account for future Operating
Expenses and/or Distributable Cash. The Company estimates the Cash Reserves for Operating Expenses for Series Just Louise 19 will last
through September 2023.

(4) Operating Expenses may also include Prepaid Expenses which are costs incurred prior to the offering of the Underlying Asset, including, but not
limited to costs associated with the initial acquisition of the Asset, four months of initial training expenses, vet checks, blood stock fees, etc.
related to the pre-offering operation of the Underlying Asset. To the extent that Prepaid Expenses are lower than anticipated, any overage would
be maintained in an operating account for future Operating Expenses and/or Distributable Cash which occur after acquisition of the Underlying
Asset.

(5) We do not intend to allocate an upfront cash reserve for Upkeep Fees as part of the Offering proceeds. Instead, the Manager or an affiliate will
incur liabilities related to Upkeep Fees on behalf of the Series and be entitled to reimbursement of such amount only upon a sale of the
Underlying Asset or a dissolution or termination of such Series and not from Distributable Cash (as defined below) from future revenues
generated by such Series (“Operating Expenses Reimbursement Obligation(s)”). Notwithstanding the foregoing, there will still exist a smaller
pre-paid cash reserve for insurance, administrative and general Operating Expenses which is intended to cover three years of projected Operating
Expenses (excluding Upkeep Fees).

In addition, the Manager retains discretion to also (a) loan the amount of the Operating Expenses to such Series, on which the Manager may
impose a reasonable rate of interest, which shall not be lower than the Applicable Federal Rate (as defined in the Internal Revenue Code), and
and/or (b) cause additional Interests to be issued in order to cover such additional amounts.

The Company acquired the 51% interest in Just Louise 19 from the Horse Seller for a total cost of $153,000 (the “Asset Cost”) exclusive of
agent fees and expenses as part of the auction.

The allocation of the net proceeds of the Series Just Louise 19 Offering set forth above represents our intentions based upon our current plans
and assumptions regarding industry and general economic conditions, our future revenues and expenditures. The amounts and timing of our actual
expenditures will depend upon numerous factors, including market conditions, cash generated by our operations, business developments, and related
rate of growth. The Manager reserves the right to modify the use of proceeds based on the factors set forth above. In the event that less than the
Maximum Series Just Louise 19 Interests are sold in connection with the Series Just Louise 19 Offering, the Manager may pay, and not seek
reimbursement for Offering Expenses and Upkeep Fees.
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In the event that less than the “Cash Portion of the Asset Cost” of a series, including Series Just Louise 19, is raised, (i) the Manager and/or
its affiliates may exercise their right to purchase interests in the series on the same terms and conditions as the Investors, (ii) if such Underlying Asset
was originally acquired by the Company or an affiliate pursuant to a Profit Participation Convertible Promissory Note or similar instrument, such
party may exercise its conversion rights, and/or (iii) the series may obtain a loan from the Manager, affiliates or third parties to obtain sufficient
working capital to operate the underlying asset.

The purchase price of Just Louise 19 includes reserves for administrative and insurance Operating Expenses through September 2023 but
does not include reserves for Upkeep Fees. The Company anticipates that Just Louise 19 may begin racing and, thus, generating revenue in or about
September 2021. Until such time, the Manager or affiliates plan to incur liabilities related to Upkeep Fees on behalf of the Series and will be entitled
to reimbursement of such amount only upon a sale of the Underlying Asset or a dissolution or termination of such Series and not from Distributable
Cash (as defined below) from future revenues generated by such Series (“Operating Expenses Reimbursement Obligation(s)”).

Should Just Louise 19 need more time than anticipated in training or fails to generate sufficient revenues as expected, the Manager may loan

the Series money from time-to-time to cover operating expenses or sell additional interests as described above. The Company may update racing start
dates and reserve contingency timelines based on the circumstances of each race horse and, as such, actual timelines are subject to change.
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USE OF PROCEEDS - SERIES LOST EMPIRE 19

We estimate that the gross proceeds of the Series Lost Empire 19 Offering will be $357,000.00 and assumes the full amount of the Series
Lost Empire 19 Offering is sold, and will be used as follows:

Dollar Amount Percentage of
Gross Cash Proceeds

Uses

Cash Portion of the Asset Cost $229,500.00 64.3%
Brokerage Fee $3,570.00 1.0%
Due Diligence Fee $52,550.00 15.0%
Offering Expenses (None) (2) $0.00 0.0%
Operating Expenses (including Prepaid Expenses but Excluding $70,380.00 19.7%
Upkeep Fees) (3)(4)(5)

Total Fees and Expenses $127,500.00 35.7%
Total Proceeds $357,000.00 100.0%

(1) Calculation of Brokerage Fee excludes proceeds from the sale of Interests to the Manager, its affiliates, or the Horse Seller, if any.

(2) Solely in connection with the offering of the Series Lost Empire 19 Interests, the Manager has assumed and will not be reimbursed for Offering
Expenses.

(3) To the extent that Operating Expenses are lower than anticipated, any overage would be maintained in an operating account for future Operating
Expenses and/or Distributable Cash. The Company estimates the Cash Reserves for Operating Expenses for Series Lost Empire 19 will last
through September 2023.

(4) Operating Expenses may also include Prepaid Expenses which are costs incurred prior to the offering of the Underlying Asset, including, but not
limited to costs associated with the initial acquisition of the Asset, four months of initial training expenses, vet checks, blood stock fees, etc.
related to the pre-offering operation of the Underlying Asset. To the extent that Prepaid Expenses are lower than anticipated, any overage would
be maintained in an operating account for future Operating Expenses and/or Distributable Cash which occur after acquisition of the Underlying
Asset.

(5) We do not intend to allocate an upfront cash reserve for Upkeep Fees as part of the Offering proceeds. Instead, the Manager or an affiliate will
incur liabilities related to Upkeep Fees on behalf of the Series and be entitled to reimbursement of such amount only upon a sale of the
Underlying Asset or a dissolution or termination of such Series and not from Distributable Cash (as defined below) from future revenues
generated by such Series (“Operating Expenses Reimbursement Obligation(s)”). Notwithstanding the foregoing, there will still exist a smaller
pre-paid cash reserve for insurance, administrative and general Operating Expenses which is intended to cover three years of projected Operating
Expenses (excluding Upkeep Fees).

In addition, the Manager retains discretion to also (a) loan the amount of the Operating Expenses to such Series, on which the Manager may
impose a reasonable rate of interest, which shall not be lower than the Applicable Federal Rate (as defined in the Internal Revenue Code), and
and/or (b) cause additional Interests to be issued in order to cover such additional amounts.

The Company acquired the 51% interest in Lost Empire 19 from the Horse Seller for a total cost of $229,500 (the “Asset Cost™) exclusive of
agent fees and expenses as part of the auction.

The allocation of the net proceeds of the Series Lost Empire 19 Offering set forth above represents our intentions based upon our current
plans and assumptions regarding industry and general economic conditions, our future revenues and expenditures. The amounts and timing of our
actual expenditures will depend upon numerous factors, including market conditions, cash generated by our operations, business developments, and
related rate of growth. The Manager reserves the right to modify the use of proceeds based on the factors set forth above. In the event that less than
the Maximum Series Lost Empire 19 Interests are sold in connection with the Series Lost Empire 19 Offering, the Manager may pay, and not seek
reimbursement for Offering Expenses and Upkeep Fees.

26

https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1744448/000168316820003870/myracehorse_253g2.htm 39/268



12/9/2020 https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1744448/000168316820003870/myracehorse_253g2.htm

In the event that less than the “Cash Portion of the Asset Cost” of a series, including Series Lost Empire 19, is raised, (i) the Manager and/or
its affiliates may exercise their right to purchase interests in the series on the same terms and conditions as the Investors, (ii) if such Underlying Asset
was originally acquired by the Company or an affiliate pursuant to a Profit Participation Convertible Promissory Note or similar instrument, such
party may exercise its conversion rights, and/or (iii) the series may obtain a loan from the Manager, affiliates or third parties to obtain sufficient
working capital to operate the underlying asset.

The purchase price of Lost Empire 19 includes reserves for administrative and insurance Operating Expenses through September 2023 but
does not include reserves for Upkeep Fees. The Company anticipates that Lost Empire 19 may begin racing and, thus, generating revenue in or about
September 2021. Until such time, the Manager or affiliates plan to incur liabilities related to Upkeep Fees on behalf of the Series and will be entitled
to reimbursement of such amount only upon a sale of the Underlying Asset or a dissolution or termination of such Series and not from Distributable
Cash (as defined below) from future revenues generated by such Series (“Operating Expenses Reimbursement Obligation(s)”).

Should Lost Empire 19 need more time than anticipated in training or fails to generate sufficient revenues as expected, the Manager may

loan the Series money from time-to-time to cover operating expenses or sell additional interests as described above. The Company may update racing
start dates and reserve contingency timelines based on the circumstances of each race horse and, as such, actual timelines are subject to change.
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USE OF PROCEEDS - SERIES MAN AMONG MEN

We estimate that the gross proceeds of the Series Man Among Men Offering will be $223,860.00 and assumes the full amount of the Series

Man Among Men Offering is sold, and will be used as follows:

Dollar Amount Percentage of
Gross Cash Proceeds

Uses
Cash Portion of the Asset Cost $147,600.00 66.9%
Brokerage Fee $2,238.60 1.0%
Due Diligence Fee $33,579.00 15.0%
Offering Expenses (None) (2) $0.00 0.0%
Operating Expenses (including Prepaid Expenses but Excluding $40,442.40 18.1%
Upkeep Fees) (3)(4)(5)
Total Fees and Expenses $76,260.00 34.1%
Total Proceeds $223,860.00 100.0%
(1) Calculation of Brokerage Fee excludes proceeds from the sale of Interests to the Manager, its affiliates, or the Horse Seller, if any.

@
©)

“4)

®)

Solely in connection with the offering of the Series Man Among Men Interests, the Manager has assumed and will not be reimbursed for
Offering Expenses.

To the extent that Operating Expenses are lower than anticipated, any overage would be maintained in an operating account for future Operating
Expenses and/or Distributable Cash. The Company estimates the Cash Reserves for Operating Expenses for Series Man Among Men will last
through September 2023.

Operating Expenses may also include Prepaid Expenses which are costs incurred prior to the offering of the Underlying Asset, including, but not
limited to costs associated with the initial acquisition of the Asset, four months of initial training expenses, vet checks, blood stock fees, etc.
related to the pre-offering operation of the Underlying Asset. To the extent that Prepaid Expenses are lower than anticipated, any overage would
be maintained in an operating account for future Operating Expenses and/or Distributable Cash which occur after acquisition of the Underlying
Asset.

We do not intend to allocate an upfront cash reserve for Upkeep Fees as part of the Offering proceeds. Instead, the Manager or an affiliate will
incur liabilities related to Upkeep Fees on behalf of the Series and be entitled to reimbursement of such amount only upon a sale of the
Underlying Asset or a dissolution or termination of such Series and not from Distributable Cash (as defined below) from future revenues
generated by such Series (“Operating Expenses Reimbursement Obligation(s)”). Notwithstanding the foregoing, there will still exist a smaller
pre-paid cash reserve for insurance, administrative and general Operating Expenses which is intended to cover three years of projected Operating
Expenses (excluding Upkeep Fees).

In addition, the Manager retains discretion to also (a) loan the amount of the Operating Expenses to such Series, on which the Manager may
impose a reasonable rate of interest, which shall not be lower than the Applicable Federal Rate (as defined in the Internal Revenue Code), and

and/or (b) cause additional Interests to be issued in order to cover such additional amounts.

The Company acquired the 41% interest in Man Among Men from the Horse Seller for a total cost of $226,320 (the “Asset Cost”) exclusive

of agent fees and expenses as part of the auction.
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The allocation of the net proceeds of the Series Man Among Men Offering set forth above represents our intentions based upon our current
plans and assumptions regarding industry and general economic conditions, our future revenues and expenditures. The amounts and timing of our
actual expenditures will depend upon numerous factors, including market conditions, cash generated by our operations, business developments, and
related rate of growth. The Manager reserves the right to modify the use of proceeds based on the factors set forth above. In the event that less than
the Maximum Series Man Among Men Interests are sold in connection with the Series Man Among Men Offering, the Manager may pay, and not
seek reimbursement for Offering Expenses and Upkeep Fees.

In the event that less than the “Cash Portion of the Asset Cost” of a series, including Series Man Among Men, is raised, (i) the Manager
and/or its affiliates may exercise their right to purchase interests in the series on the same terms and conditions as the Investors, (ii) if such Underlying
Asset was originally acquired by the Company or an affiliate pursuant to a Profit Participation Convertible Promissory Note or similar instrument,
such party may exercise its conversion rights, and/or (iii) the series may obtain a loan from the Manager, affiliates or third parties to obtain sufficient
working capital to operate the underlying asset.

The purchase price of Man Among Men includes reserves for administrative and insurance Operating Expenses through September 2023 but
does not include reserves for Upkeep Fees. The Company anticipates that Man Among Men may begin racing and, thus, generating revenue in or
about September 2021. Until such time, the Manager or affiliates plan to incur liabilities related to Upkeep Fees on behalf of the Series and will be
entitled to reimbursement of such amount only upon a sale of the Underlying Asset or a dissolution or termination of such Series and not from
Distributable Cash (as defined below) from future revenues generated by such Series (“Operating Expenses Reimbursement Obligation(s)”).

Should Man Among Men need more time than anticipated in training or fails to generate sufficient revenues as expected, the Manager may

loan the Series money from time-to-time to cover operating expenses or sell additional interests as described above. The Company may update racing
start dates and reserve contingency timelines based on the circumstances of each race horse and, as such, actual timelines are subject to change.
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USE OF PROCEEDS - SERIES FROSTED OATS

We estimate that the gross proceeds of the Series Frosted Oats Offering will be $172,200.00 and assumes the full amount of the Series

Frosted Oats Offering is sold, and will be used as follows:

Dollar Amount Percentage of
Gross Cash Proceeds

Uses

Cash Portion of the Asset Cost $102,500.00 59.5%

Brokerage Fee $1,722.00 1.0%

Due Diligence Fee $25,830.00 15.0%

Offering Expenses (None) (2) $0.00 0.0%

Operating Expenses (including Prepaid Expenses but Excluding $42,148.00 24.5%

Upkeep Fees) (3)(4)(5)

Total Fees and Expenses $69,700.00 40.5%

Total Proceeds $172,200.00 100.0%

(1) Calculation of Brokerage Fee excludes proceeds from the sale of Interests to the Manager, its affiliates, or the Horse Seller, if any.

(2) Solely in connection with the offering of the Series Frosted Oats Interests, the Manager has assumed and will not be reimbursed for Offering
Expenses.

(3) To the extent that Operating Expenses are lower than anticipated, any overage would be maintained in an operating account for future Operating
Expenses and/or Distributable Cash. The Company estimates the Cash Reserves for Operating Expenses for Series Frosted Oats will last through
September 2023.

(4) Operating Expenses may also include Prepaid Expenses which are costs incurred prior to the offering of the Underlying Asset, including, but not
limited to costs associated with the initial acquisition of the Asset, four months of initial training expenses, vet checks, blood stock fees, etc.
related to the pre-offering operation of the Underlying Asset. To the extent that Prepaid Expenses are lower than anticipated, any overage would
be maintained in an operating account for future Operating Expenses and/or Distributable Cash which occur after acquisition of the Underlying
Asset.

(5) We do not intend to allocate an upfront cash reserve for Upkeep Fees as part of the Offering proceeds. Instead, the Manager or an affiliate will

incur liabilities related to Upkeep Fees on behalf of the Series and be entitled to reimbursement of such amount only upon a sale of the
Underlying Asset or a dissolution or termination of such Series and not from Distributable Cash (as defined below) from future revenues
generated by such Series (“Operating Expenses Reimbursement Obligation(s)”). Notwithstanding the foregoing, there will still exist a smaller
pre-paid cash reserve for insurance, administrative and general Operating Expenses which is intended to cover three years of projected Operating
Expenses (excluding Upkeep Fees).

In addition, the Manager retains discretion to also (a) loan the amount of the Operating Expenses to such Series, on which the Manager may
impose a reasonable rate of interest, which shall not be lower than the Applicable Federal Rate (as defined in the Internal Revenue Code), and

and/or (b) cause additional Interests to be issued in order to cover such additional amounts.

The Company acquired the 41% interest in Frosted Oats from the Horse Seller for a total cost of $102,500.00 (the “Asset Cost”) exclusive of

agent fees and expenses as part of the auction.

The allocation of the net proceeds of the Series Frosted Oats Offering set forth above represents our intentions based upon our current plans

and assumptions regarding industry and general economic conditions, our future revenues and expenditures. The amounts and timing of our actual
expenditures will depend upon numerous factors, including market conditions, cash generated by our operations, business developments, and related
rate of growth. The Manager reserves the right to modify the use of proceeds based on the factors set forth above. In the event that less than the
Maximum Series Frosted Oats Interests are sold in connection with the Series Frosted Oats Offering, the Manager may pay, and not seek
reimbursement for Offering Expenses and Upkeep Fees.
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In the event that less than the “Cash Portion of the Asset Cost” of a series, including Series Frosted Oats, is raised, (i) the Manager and/or its
affiliates may exercise their right to purchase interests in the series on the same terms and conditions as the Investors, (ii) if such Underlying Asset
was originally acquired by the Company or an affiliate pursuant to a Profit Participation Convertible Promissory Note or similar instrument, such
party may exercise its conversion rights, and/or (iii) the series may obtain a loan from the Manager, affiliates or third parties to obtain sufficient
working capital to operate the underlying asset.

The purchase price of Frosted Oats includes reserves for administrative and insurance Operating Expenses through September 2023 but does
not include reserves for Upkeep Fees. The Company anticipates that Frosted Oats may begin racing and, thus, generating revenue in or about
September 2021. Until such time, the Manager or affiliates plan to incur liabilities related to Upkeep Fees on behalf of the Series and will be entitled
to reimbursement of such amount only upon a sale of the Underlying Asset or a dissolution or termination of such Series and not from Distributable
Cash (as defined below) from future revenues generated by such Series (“Operating Expenses Reimbursement Obligation(s)”).

Should Frosted Oats need more time than anticipated in training or fails to generate sufficient revenues as expected, the Manager may loan

the Series money from time-to-time to cover operating expenses or sell additional interests as described above. The Company may update racing start
dates and reserve contingency timelines based on the circumstances of each race horse and, as such, actual timelines are subject to change.
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USE OF PROCEEDS - SERIES TAPITRY 19

We estimate that the gross proceeds of the Series Tapitry 19 Offering will be $223,860.00 and assumes the full amount of the Series Tapitry

19 Offering is sold, and will be used as follows:

Dollar Amount Percentage of
Gross Cash Proceeds

Uses
Cash Portion of the Asset Cost $147,600.00 65.9%
Brokerage Fee $2,238.60 1.0%
Due Diligence Fee $33,579.00 15.0%
Offering Expenses (None) (2) $0.00 0.0%
Operating Expenses (including Prepaid Expenses but Excluding $40,442.40 18.1%
Upkeep Fees) (3)(4)(5) .
Total Fees and Expenses $76,260.00 34.1%
Total Proceeds $223,860.00 100.0%
(1) Calculation of Brokerage Fee excludes proceeds from the sale of Interests to the Manager, its affiliates, or the Horse Seller, if any.

@
)

4

®)

Solely in connection with the offering of the Series Tapitry 19 Interests, the Manager has assumed and will not be reimbursed for Offering
Expenses.

To the extent that Operating Expenses are lower than anticipated, any overage would be maintained in an operating account for future Operating
Expenses and/or Distributable Cash. The Company estimates the Cash Reserves for Operating Expenses for Series Tapitry 19 will last through
September 2023.

Operating Expenses may also include Prepaid Expenses which are costs incurred prior to the offering of the Underlying Asset, including, but not
limited to costs associated with the initial acquisition of the Asset, four months of initial training expenses, vet checks, blood stock fees, etc.
related to the pre-offering operation of the Underlying Asset. To the extent that Prepaid Expenses are lower than anticipated, any overage would
be maintained in an operating account for future Operating Expenses and/or Distributable Cash which occur after acquisition of the Underlying
Asset.

We do not intend to allocate an upfront cash reserve for Upkeep Fees as part of the Offering proceeds. Instead, the Manager or an affiliate will
incur liabilities related to Upkeep Fees on behalf of the Series and be entitled to reimbursement of such amount only upon a sale of the
Underlying Asset or a dissolution or termination of such Series and not from Distributable Cash (as defined below) from future revenues
generated by such Series (“Operating Expenses Reimbursement Obligation(s)”). Notwithstanding the foregoing, there will still exist a smaller
pre-paid cash reserve for insurance, administrative and general Operating Expenses which is intended to cover three years of projected Operating
Expenses (excluding Upkeep Fees).

In addition, the Manager retains discretion to also (a) loan the amount of the Operating Expenses to such Series, on which the Manager may
impose a reasonable rate of interest, which shall not be lower than the Applicable Federal Rate (as defined in the Internal Revenue Code), and

and/or (b) cause additional Interests to be issued in order to cover such additional amounts.

The Company acquired the 41% interest in Tapitry 19 from the Horse Seller for a total cost of $147,600 (the “Asset Cost”) exclusive of agent

fees and expenses as part of the auction.
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The allocation of the net proceeds of the Series Tapitry 19 Offering set forth above represents our intentions based upon our current plans
and assumptions regarding industry and general economic conditions, our future revenues and expenditures. The amounts and timing of our actual
expenditures will depend upon numerous factors, including market conditions, cash generated by our operations, business developments, and related
rate of growth. The Manager reserves the right to modify the use of proceeds based on the factors set forth above. In the event that less than the
Maximum Series Tapitry 19 Interests are sold in connection with the Series Tapitry 19 Offering, the Manager may pay, and not seek reimbursement
for Offering Expenses and Upkeep Fees.

In the event that less than the “Cash Portion of the Asset Cost” of a series, including Series Tapitry 19, is raised, (i) the Manager and/or its
affiliates may exercise their right to purchase interests in the series on the same terms and conditions as the Investors, (ii) if such Underlying Asset
was originally acquired by the Company or an affiliate pursuant to a Profit Participation Convertible Promissory Note or similar instrument, such
party may exercise its conversion rights, and/or (iii) the series may obtain a loan from the Manager, affiliates or third parties to obtain sufficient
working capital to operate the underlying asset.

The purchase price of Tapitry 19 includes reserves for administrative and insurance Operating Expenses through September 2023 but does
not include reserves for Upkeep Fees. The Company anticipates that Tapitry 19 may begin racing and, thus, generating revenue in or about September
2021. Until such time, the Manager or affiliates plan to incur liabilities related to Upkeep Fees on behalf of the Series and will be entitled to
reimbursement of such amount only upon a sale of the Underlying Asset or a dissolution or termination of such Series and not from Distributable
Cash (as defined below) from future revenues generated by such Series (“Operating Expenses Reimbursement Obligation(s)”).

Should Tapitry 19 need more time than anticipated in training or fails to generate sufficient revenues as expected, the Manager may loan the

Series money from time-to-time to cover operating expenses or sell additional interests as described above. The Company may update racing start
dates and reserve contingency timelines based on the circumstances of each race horse and, as such, actual timelines are subject to change.

33

https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1744448/000168316820003870/myracehorse_253g2.htm 46/268



12/9/2020 https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1744448/000168316820003870/myracehorse_253g2.htm

USE OF PROCEEDS - SERIES CLASSOFSIXTYTHREE 19

We estimate that the gross proceeds of the Series Classofsixtythree 19 Offering will be $193,000.00 and assumes the full amount of the

Series Classofsixtythree 19 Offering is sold, and will be used as follows:

Dollar Amount Percentage of
Gross Cash Proceeds

Uses
Cash Portion of the Asset Cost $125,000.00 64.8%
Brokerage Fee $1,930.00 1.0%
Due Diligence Fee $28,950.00 15.0%
Offering Expenses (None) (2) $0.00 0.0%
Operating Expenses (including Prepaid Expenses but Excluding $37,120.00 19.2%
Upkeep Fees) (3)(4)(5)
Total Fees and Expenses $68,000.00 35.2%
Total Proceeds $193,000.00 100.0%
(1) Calculation of Brokerage Fee excludes proceeds from the sale of Interests to the Manager, its affiliates, or the Horse Seller, if any.

@
)

4
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Solely in connection with the offering of the Series Classofsixtythree 19 Interests, the Manager has assumed and will not be reimbursed for
Offering Expenses.

To the extent that Operating Expenses are lower than anticipated, any overage would be maintained in an operating account for future Operating
Expenses and/or Distributable Cash. The Company estimates the Cash Reserves for Operating Expenses for Series Classofsixtythree 19 will last
through September 2023.

Operating Expenses may also include Prepaid Expenses which are costs incurred prior to the offering of the Underlying Asset, including, but not
limited to costs associated with the initial acquisition of the Asset, four months of initial training expenses, vet checks, blood stock fees, etc.
related to the pre-offering operation of the Underlying Asset. To the extent that Prepaid Expenses are lower than anticipated, any overage would
be maintained in an operating account for future Operating Expenses and/or Distributable Cash which occur after acquisition of the Underlying
Asset.

We do not intend to allocate an upfront cash reserve for Upkeep Fees as part of the Offering proceeds. Instead, the Manager or an affiliate will
incur liabilities related to Upkeep Fees on behalf of the Series and be entitled to reimbursement of such amount only upon a sale of the
Underlying Asset or a dissolution or termination of such Series and not from Distributable Cash (as defined below) from future revenues
generated by such Series (“Operating Expenses Reimbursement Obligation(s)”). Notwithstanding the foregoing, there will still exist a smaller
pre-paid cash reserve for insurance, administrative and general Operating Expenses which is intended to cover three years of projected Operating
Expenses (excluding Upkeep Fees).

In addition, the Manager retains discretion to also (a) loan the amount of the Operating Expenses to such Series, on which the Manager may
impose a reasonable rate of interest, which shall not be lower than the Applicable Federal Rate (as defined in the Internal Revenue Code), and

and/or (b) cause additional Interests to be issued in order to cover such additional amounts.

The Company acquired the 50% interest in Classofsixtythree 19 from the Horse Seller for a total cost of $125,500 (the “Asset Cost™)

exclusive of agent fees and expenses as part of the auction.
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The allocation of the net proceeds of the Series Classofsixtythree 19 Offering set forth above represents our intentions based upon our
current plans and assumptions regarding industry and general economic conditions, our future revenues and expenditures. The amounts and timing of
our actual expenditures will depend upon numerous factors, including market conditions, cash generated by our operations, business developments,
and related rate of growth. The Manager reserves the right to modify the use of proceeds based on the factors set forth above. In the event that less
than the Maximum Series Classofsixtythree 19 Interests are sold in connection with the Series Classofsixtythree 19 Offering, the Manager may pay,
and not seek reimbursement for Offering Expenses and Upkeep Fees.

In the event that less than the “Cash Portion of the Asset Cost” of a series, including Series Classofsixtythree 19, is raised, (i) the Manager
and/or its affiliates may exercise their right to purchase interests in the series on the same terms and conditions as the Investors, (ii) if such Underlying
Asset was originally acquired by the Company or an affiliate pursuant to a Profit Participation Convertible Promissory Note or similar instrument,
such party may exercise its conversion rights, and/or (iii) the series may obtain a loan from the Manager, affiliates or third parties to obtain sufficient
working capital to operate the underlying asset.

The purchase price of Classofsixtythree 19 includes reserves for administrative and insurance Operating Expenses through September 2023
but does not include reserves for Upkeep Fees. The Company anticipates that Classofsixtythree 19 may begin racing and, thus, generating revenue in
or about September 2021. Until such time, the Manager or affiliates plan to incur liabilities related to Upkeep Fees on behalf of the Series and will be
entitled to reimbursement of such amount only upon a sale of the Underlying Asset or a dissolution or termination of such Series and not from
Distributable Cash (as defined below) from future revenues generated by such Series (“Operating Expenses Reimbursement Obligation(s)”).

Should Classofsixtythree 19 need more time than anticipated in training or fails to generate sufficient revenues as expected, the Manager

may loan the Series money from time-to-time to cover operating expenses or sell additional interests as described above. The Company may update
racing start dates and reserve contingency timelines based on the circumstances of each race horse and, as such, actual timelines are subject to change.
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USE OF PROCEEDS - SERIES CAYALA 19

We estimate that the gross proceeds of the Series Cayala 19 Offering will be $373,100.00 and assumes the full amount of the Series Cayala

19 Offering is sold, and will be used as follows:

Dollar Amount Percentage of
Gross Cash Proceeds

Uses
Cash Portion of the Asset Cost $246,000.00 65.9%
Brokerage Fee $3,731.00 1.0%
Due Diligence Fee $55,965.00 15.0%
Offering Expenses (None) (2) $0.00 0.0%
Operating Expenses (including Prepaid Expenses but Excluding $67,404.00 18.1%
Upkeep Fees) (3)(4)(5)
Total Fees and Expenses $127,100.00 34.1%
Total Proceeds $373,100.00 100.0%
(1) Calculation of Brokerage Fee excludes proceeds from the sale of Interests to the Manager, its affiliates, or the Horse Seller, if any.

@
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Solely in connection with the offering of the Series Cayala 19 Interests, the Manager has assumed and will not be reimbursed for Offering
Expenses.

To the extent that Operating Expenses are lower than anticipated, any overage would be maintained in an operating account for future Operating
Expenses and/or Distributable Cash. The Company estimates the Cash Reserves for Operating Expenses for Series Cayala 19 will last through
September 2023.

Operating Expenses may also include Prepaid Expenses which are costs incurred prior to the offering of the Underlying Asset, including, but not
limited to costs associated with the initial acquisition of the Asset, four months of initial training expenses, vet checks, blood stock fees, etc.
related to the pre-offering operation of the Underlying Asset. To the extent that Prepaid Expenses are lower than anticipated, any overage would
be maintained in an operating account for future Operating Expenses and/or Distributable Cash which occur after acquisition of the Underlying
Asset.

We do not intend to allocate an upfront cash reserve for Upkeep Fees as part of the Offering proceeds. Instead, the Manager or an affiliate will
incur liabilities related to Upkeep Fees on behalf of the Series and be entitled to reimbursement of such amount only upon a sale of the
Underlying Asset or a dissolution or termination of such Series and not from Distributable Cash (as defined below) from future revenues
generated by such Series (“Operating Expenses Reimbursement Obligation(s)”). Notwithstanding the foregoing, there will still exist a smaller
pre-paid cash reserve for insurance, administrative and general Operating Expenses which is intended to cover three years of projected Operating
Expenses (excluding Upkeep Fees).

In addition, the Manager retains discretion to also (a) loan the amount of the Operating Expenses to such Series, on which the Manager may
impose a reasonable rate of interest, which shall not be lower than the Applicable Federal Rate (as defined in the Internal Revenue Code), and

and/or (b) cause additional Interests to be issued in order to cover such additional amounts.

The Company acquired the 41% interest in Cayala 19 from the Horse Seller for a total cost of $246,000 (the “Asset Cost”) exclusive of agent

fees and expenses as part of the auction.
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The allocation of the net proceeds of the Series Cayala 19 Offering set forth above represents our intentions based upon our current plans and
assumptions regarding industry and general economic conditions, our future revenues and expenditures. The amounts and timing of our actual
expenditures will depend upon numerous factors, including market conditions, cash generated by our operations, business developments, and related
rate of growth. The Manager reserves the right to modify the use of proceeds based on the factors set forth above. In the event that less than the
Maximum Series Cayala 19 Interests are sold in connection with the Series Cayala 19 Offering, the Manager may pay, and not seek reimbursement
for Offering Expenses and Upkeep Fees.

In the event that less than the “Cash Portion of the Asset Cost” of a series, including Series Cayala 19, is raised, (i) the Manager and/or its
affiliates may exercise their right to purchase interests in the series on the same terms and conditions as the Investors, (ii) if such Underlying Asset
was originally acquired by the Company or an affiliate pursuant to a Profit Participation Convertible Promissory Note or similar instrument, such
party may exercise its conversion rights, and/or (iii) the series may obtain a loan from the Manager, affiliates or third parties to obtain sufficient
working capital to operate the underlying asset.

The purchase price of Cayala 19 includes reserves for administrative and insurance Operating Expenses through September 2023 but does
not include reserves for Upkeep Fees. The Company anticipates that Cayala 19 may begin racing and, thus, generating revenue in or about September
2021. Until such time, the Manager or affiliates plan to incur liabilities related to Upkeep Fees on behalf of the Series and will be entitled to
reimbursement of such amount only upon a sale of the Underlying Asset or a dissolution or termination of such Series and not from Distributable
Cash (as defined below) from future revenues generated by such Series (“Operating Expenses Reimbursement Obligation(s)”).

Should Cayala 19 need more time than anticipated in training or fails to generate sufficient revenues as expected, the Manager may loan the

Series money from time-to-time to cover operating expenses or sell additional interests as described above. The Company may update racing start
dates and reserve contingency timelines based on the circumstances of each race horse and, as such, actual timelines are subject to change.
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USE OF PROCEEDS - SERIES MARGARET REAY 19

We estimate that the gross proceeds of the Series Margaret Reay 19 Offering will be $246,820.00 and assumes the full amount of the Series

Margaret Reay 19 Offering is sold, and will be used as follows:

Dollar Amount Percentage of
Gross Cash Proceeds

Uses
Cash Portion of the Asset Cost $164,000.00 66.4%
Brokerage Fee $2,468.20 1.0%
Due Diligence Fee $37,023.00 15.0%
Offering Expenses (None) (2) $0.00 0.0%
Operating Expenses (including Prepaid Expenses but Excluding $43,328.80 17.6%
Upkeep Fees) (3)(4)(5)
Total Fees and Expenses $82,820.00 33.6%
Total Proceeds $246,820.00 100.0%
(1) Calculation of Brokerage Fee excludes proceeds from the sale of Interests to the Manager, its affiliates, or the Horse Seller, if any.

@
)

4

®)

Solely in connection with the offering of the Series Margaret Reay 19 Interests, the Manager has assumed and will not be reimbursed for
Offering Expenses.

To the extent that Operating Expenses are lower than anticipated, any overage would be maintained in an operating account for future Operating
Expenses and/or Distributable Cash. The Company estimates the Cash Reserves for Operating Expenses for Series Margaret Reay 19 will last
through September 2023.

Operating Expenses may also include Prepaid Expenses which are costs incurred prior to the offering of the Underlying Asset, including, but not
limited to costs associated with the initial acquisition of the Asset, four months of initial training expenses, vet checks, blood stock fees, etc.
related to the pre-offering operation of the Underlying Asset. To the extent that Prepaid Expenses are lower than anticipated, any overage would
be maintained in an operating account for future Operating Expenses and/or Distributable Cash which occur after acquisition of the Underlying
Asset.

We do not intend to allocate an upfront cash reserve for Upkeep Fees as part of the Offering proceeds. Instead, the Manager or an affiliate will
incur liabilities related to Upkeep Fees on behalf of the Series and be entitled to reimbursement of such amount only upon a sale of the
Underlying Asset or a dissolution or termination of such Series and not from Distributable Cash (as defined below) from future revenues
generated by such Series (“Operating Expenses Reimbursement Obligation(s)”). Notwithstanding the foregoing, there will still exist a smaller
pre-paid cash reserve for insurance, administrative and general Operating Expenses which is intended to cover three years of projected Operating
Expenses (excluding Upkeep Fees).

In addition, the Manager retains discretion to also (a) loan the amount of the Operating Expenses to such Series, on which the Manager may
impose a reasonable rate of interest, which shall not be lower than the Applicable Federal Rate (as defined in the Internal Revenue Code), and

and/or (b) cause additional Interests to be issued in order to cover such additional amounts.

The Company acquired the 41% interest in Margaret Reay 19 from the Horse Seller for a total cost of $164,000 (the “Asset Cost”) exclusive

of agent fees and expenses as part of the auction.
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The allocation of the net proceeds of the Series Margaret Reay 19 Offering set forth above represents our intentions based upon our current
plans and assumptions regarding industry and general economic conditions, our future revenues and expenditures. The amounts and timing of our
actual expenditures will depend upon numerous factors, including market conditions, cash generated by our operations, business developments, and
related rate of growth. The Manager reserves the right to modify the use of proceeds based on the factors set forth above. In the event that less than
the Maximum Series Margaret Reay 19 Interests are sold in connection with the Series Margaret Reay 19 Offering, the Manager may pay, and not
seek reimbursement for Offering Expenses and Upkeep Fees.

In the event that less than the “Cash Portion of the Asset Cost” of a series, including Series Margaret Reay 19, is raised, (i) the Manager
and/or its affiliates may exercise their right to purchase interests in the series on the same terms and conditions as the Investors, (ii) if such Underlying
Asset was originally acquired by the Company or an affiliate pursuant to a Profit Participation Convertible Promissory Note or similar instrument,
such party may exercise its conversion rights, and/or (iii) the series may obtain a loan from the Manager, affiliates or third parties to obtain sufficient
working capital to operate the underlying asset.

The purchase price of Margaret Reay 19 includes reserves for administrative and insurance Operating Expenses through September 2023 but
does not include reserves for Upkeep Fees. The Company anticipates that Margaret Reay 19 may begin racing and, thus, generating revenue in or
about September 2021. Until such time, the Manager or affiliates plan to incur liabilities related to Upkeep Fees on behalf of the Series and will be
entitled to reimbursement of such amount only upon a sale of the Underlying Asset or a dissolution or termination of such Series and not from
Distributable Cash (as defined below) from future revenues generated by such Series (“Operating Expenses Reimbursement Obligation(s)”).

Should Margaret Reay 19 need more time than anticipated in training or fails to generate sufficient revenues as expected, the Manager may

loan the Series money from time-to-time to cover operating expenses or sell additional interests as described above. The Company may update racing
start dates and reserve contingency timelines based on the circumstances of each race horse and, as such, actual timelines are subject to change.
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USE OF PROCEEDS - SERIES AWE HUSH 19

We estimate that the gross proceeds of the Series Awe Hush 19 Offering will be $295,200.00 and assumes the full amount of the Series Awe

Hush 19 Offering is sold, and will be used as follows:

Dollar Amount Percentage of
Gross Cash Proceeds

Uses
Cash Portion of the Asset Cost $198,000.00 66.7%
Brokerage Fee $2,952.00 1.0%
Due Diligence Fee $44,280.00 15.0%
Offering Expenses (None) (2) $0.00 0.0%
Operating Expenses (including Prepaid Expenses but Excluding $49,968.00 16.9%
Upkeep Fees) (3)(4)(5)
Total Fees and Expenses $99,000.00 32.9%
Total Proceeds $295,200.00 100.0%
(1) Calculation of Brokerage Fee excludes proceeds from the sale of Interests to the Manager, its affiliates, or the Horse Seller, if any.

@
)

4

®)

Solely in connection with the offering of the Series Awe Hush 19 Interests, the Manager has assumed and will not be reimbursed for Offering
Expenses.

To the extent that Operating Expenses are lower than anticipated, any overage would be maintained in an operating account for future Operating
Expenses and/or Distributable Cash. The Company estimates the Cash Reserves for Operating Expenses for Series Awe Hush 19 will last
through September 2023.

Operating Expenses may also include Prepaid Expenses which are costs incurred prior to the offering of the Underlying Asset, including, but not
limited to costs associated with the initial acquisition of the Asset, four months of initial training expenses, vet checks, blood stock fees, etc.
related to the pre-offering operation of the Underlying Asset. To the extent that Prepaid Expenses are lower than anticipated, any overage would
be maintained in an operating account for future Operating Expenses and/or Distributable Cash which occur after acquisition of the Underlying
Asset.

We do not intend to allocate an upfront cash reserve for Upkeep Fees as part of the Offering proceeds. Instead, the Manager or an affiliate will
incur liabilities related to Upkeep Fees on behalf of the Series and be entitled to reimbursement of such amount only upon a sale of the
Underlying Asset or a dissolution or termination of such Series and not from Distributable Cash (as defined below) from future revenues
generated by such Series (“Operating Expenses Reimbursement Obligation(s)”). Notwithstanding the foregoing, there will still exist a smaller
pre-paid cash reserve for insurance, administrative and general Operating Expenses which is intended to cover three years of projected Operating
Expenses (excluding Upkeep Fees).

In addition, the Manager retains discretion to also (a) loan the amount of the Operating Expenses to such Series, on which the Manager may
impose a reasonable rate of interest, which shall not be lower than the Applicable Federal Rate (as defined in the Internal Revenue Code), and

and/or (b) cause additional Interests to be issued in order to cover such additional amounts.

The Company acquired the 90% interest in Awe Hush 19 from the Horse Seller for a total cost of $229,500 (the “Asset Cost”) exclusive of

agent fees and expenses as part of the auction.
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The allocation of the net proceeds of the Series Awe Hush 19 Offering set forth above represents our intentions based upon our current plans
and assumptions regarding industry and general economic conditions, our future revenues and expenditures. The amounts and timing of our actual
expenditures will depend upon numerous factors, including market conditions, cash generated by our operations, business developments, and related
rate of growth. The Manager reserves the right to modify the use of proceeds based on the factors set forth above. In the event that less than the
Maximum Series Awe Hush 19 Interests are sold in connection with the Series Awe Hush 19 Offering, the Manager may pay, and not seek
reimbursement for Offering Expenses and Upkeep Fees.

In the event that less than the “Cash Portion of the Asset Cost” of a series, including Series Awe Hush 19, is raised, (i) the Manager and/or its
affiliates may exercise their right to purchase interests in the series on the same terms and conditions as the Investors, (ii) if such Underlying Asset
was originally acquired by the Company or an affiliate pursuant to a Profit Participation Convertible Promissory Note or similar instrument, such
party may exercise its conversion rights, and/or (iii) the series may obtain a loan from the Manager, affiliates or third parties to obtain sufficient
working capital to operate the underlying asset.

The purchase price of Awe Hush 19 includes reserves for administrative and insurance Operating Expenses through September 2023 but
does not include reserves for Upkeep Fees. The Company anticipates that Awe Hush 19 may begin racing and, thus, generating revenue in or about
September 2021. Until such time, the Manager or affiliates plan to incur liabilities related to Upkeep Fees on behalf of the Series and will be entitled
to reimbursement of such amount only upon a sale of the Underlying Asset or a dissolution or termination of such Series and not from Distributable
Cash (as defined below) from future revenues generated by such Series (“Operating Expenses Reimbursement Obligation(s)”).

Should Awe Hush 19 need more time than anticipated in training or fails to generate sufficient revenues as expected, the Manager may loan

the Series money from time-to-time to cover operating expenses or sell additional interests as described above. The Company may update racing start
dates and reserve contingency timelines based on the circumstances of each race horse and, as such, actual timelines are subject to change.
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USE OF PROCEEDS - SERIES EXONERATED 19

We estimate that the gross proceeds of the Series Exonerated 19 Offering will be $138,580.00 and assumes the full amount of the Series
Exonerated 19 Offering is sold, and will be used as follows:

Dollar Amount Percentage of
Gross Cash Proceeds

Uses

Cash Portion of the Asset Cost $86,100.00 62.1%
Brokerage Fee $1,385.80 1.0%
Due Diligence Fee $20,787.00 15.0%
Offering Expenses (None) (2) $0.00 0.0%
Operating Expenses (including Prepaid Expenses but Excluding $30,307.20 21.9%
Upkeep Fees) (3)(4)(5)

Total Fees and Expenses $54,480.00 37.9%
Total Proceeds $138,580.00 100.0%

(1) Calculation of Brokerage Fee excludes proceeds from the sale of Interests to the Manager, its affiliates, or the Horse Seller, if any.

(2) Solely in connection with the offering of the Series Exonerated 19 Interests, the Manager has assumed and will not be reimbursed for Offering
Expenses.

(3) To the extent that Operating Expenses are lower than anticipated, any overage would be maintained in an operating account for future Operating
Expenses and/or Distributable Cash. The Company estimates the Cash Reserves for Operating Expenses for Series Exonerated 19 will last
through September 2023.

(4) Operating Expenses may also include Prepaid Expenses which are costs incurred prior to the offering of the Underlying Asset, including, but not
limited to costs associated with the initial acquisition of the Asset, four months of initial training expenses, vet checks, blood stock fees, etc.
related to the pre-offering operation of the Underlying Asset. To the extent that Prepaid Expenses are lower than anticipated, any overage would
be maintained in an operating account for future Operating Expenses and/or Distributable Cash which occur after acquisition of the Underlying
Asset.

(5) We do not intend to allocate an upfront cash reserve for Upkeep Fees as part of the Offering proceeds. Instead, the Manager or an affiliate will
incur liabilities related to Upkeep Fees on behalf of the Series and be entitled to reimbursement of such amount only upon a sale of the
Underlying Asset or a dissolution or termination of such Series and not from Distributable Cash (as defined below) from future revenues
generated by such Series (“Operating Expenses Reimbursement Obligation(s)”). Notwithstanding the foregoing, there will still exist a smaller
pre-paid cash reserve for insurance, administrative and general Operating Expenses which is intended to cover three years of projected Operating
Expenses (excluding Upkeep Fees).

In addition, the Manager retains discretion to also (a) loan the amount of the Operating Expenses to such Series, on which the Manager may
impose a reasonable rate of interest, which shall not be lower than the Applicable Federal Rate (as defined in the Internal Revenue Code), and

and/or (b) cause additional Interests to be issued in order to cover such additional amounts.

The Company acquired the 90% interest in Exonerated 19 from the Horse Seller for a total cost of $86,100 (the “Asset Cost”) exclusive of
agent fees and expenses as part of the auction.
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The allocation of the net proceeds of the Series Exonerated 19 Offering set forth above represents our intentions based upon our current plans
and assumptions regarding industry and general economic conditions, our future revenues and expenditures. The amounts and timing of our actual
expenditures will depend upon numerous factors, including market conditions, cash generated by our operations, business developments, and related
rate of growth. The Manager reserves the right to modify the use of proceeds based on the factors set forth above. In the event that less than the
Maximum Series Exonerated 19 Interests are sold in connection with the Series Exonerated 19 Offering, the Manager may pay, and not seek
reimbursement for Offering Expenses and Upkeep Fees.

In the event that less than the “Cash Portion of the Asset Cost” of a series, including Series Exonerated 19, is raised, (i) the Manager and/or
its affiliates may exercise their right to purchase interests in the series on the same terms and conditions as the Investors, (ii) if such Underlying Asset
was originally acquired by the Company or an affiliate pursuant to a Profit Participation Convertible Promissory Note or similar instrument, such
party may exercise its conversion rights, and/or (iii) the series may obtain a loan from the Manager, affiliates or third parties to obtain sufficient
working capital to operate the underlying asset.

The purchase price of Exonerated 19 includes reserves for administrative and insurance Operating Expenses through September 2023 but
does not include reserves for Upkeep Fees. The Company anticipates that Exonerated 19 may begin racing and, thus, generating revenue in or about
September 2021. Until such time, the Manager or affiliates plan to incur liabilities related to Upkeep Fees on behalf of the Series and will be entitled
to reimbursement of such amount only upon a sale of the Underlying Asset or a dissolution or termination of such Series and not from Distributable
Cash (as defined below) from future revenues generated by such Series (“Operating Expenses Reimbursement Obligation(s)”).

Should Exonerated 19 need more time than anticipated in training or fails to generate sufficient revenues as expected, the Manager may loan

the Series money from time-to-time to cover operating expenses or sell additional interests as described above. The Company may update racing start
dates and reserve contingency timelines based on the circumstances of each race horse and, as such, actual timelines are subject to change.
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USE OF PROCEEDS - SERIES SPEIGHTSTOWN BELLE 19

We estimate that the gross proceeds of the Series Speightstown Belle 19 Offering will be $125,100 and assumes the full amount of the Series
Speightstown Belle 19 Offering is sold, and will be used as follows:

Dollar Amount Percentage of
Gross Cash Proceeds

Uses

Cash Portion of the Asset Cost $76,500.00 61.2%
Brokerage Fee $1,251.00 1.0%
Due Diligence Fee $18,765.00 15.0%
Offering Expenses (None) (2) $0.00 0.0%
Operating Expenses (including Prepaid Expenses but Excluding $28,584.00 22.8%
Upkeep Fees) (3)(4)(5)

Total Fees and Expenses $48,600.00 38.8%
Total Proceeds $125,100.00 100.0%

(1) Calculation of Brokerage Fee excludes proceeds from the sale of Interests to the Manager, its affiliates, or the Horse Seller, if any.

(2) Solely in connection with the offering of the Series Speightstown Belle 19 Interests, the Manager has assumed and will not be reimbursed for
Offering Expenses.

(3) To the extent that Operating Expenses are lower than anticipated, any overage would be maintained in an operating account for future Operating
Expenses and/or Distributable Cash. The Company estimates the Cash Reserves for Operating Expenses for Series Speightstown Belle 19 will
last through September 2023.

(4) Operating Expenses may also include Prepaid Expenses which are costs incurred prior to the offering of the Underlying Asset, including, but not
limited to costs associated with the initial acquisition of the Asset, four months of initial training expenses, vet checks, blood stock fees, etc.
related to the pre-offering operation of the Underlying Asset. To the extent that Prepaid Expenses are lower than anticipated, any overage would
be maintained in an operating account for future Operating Expenses and/or Distributable Cash which occur after acquisition of the Underlying
Asset.

(5) We do not intend to allocate an upfront cash reserve for Upkeep Fees as part of the Offering proceeds. Instead, the Manager or an affiliate will
incur liabilities related to Upkeep Fees on behalf of the Series and be entitled to reimbursement of such amount only upon a sale of the
Underlying Asset or a dissolution or termination of such Series and not from Distributable Cash (as defined below) from future revenues
generated by such Series (“Operating Expenses Reimbursement Obligation(s)”). Notwithstanding the foregoing, there will still exist a smaller
pre-paid cash reserve for insurance, administrative and general Operating Expenses which is intended to cover three years of projected Operating
Expenses (excluding Upkeep Fees).

In addition, the Manager retains discretion to also (a) loan the amount of the Operating Expenses to such Series, on which the Manager may
impose a reasonable rate of interest, which shall not be lower than the Applicable Federal Rate (as defined in the Internal Revenue Code), and

and/or (b) cause additional Interests to be issued in order to cover such additional amounts.

The Company acquired the 41% interest in Speightstown Belle 19 from the Horse Seller for a total cost of $34,850 (the “Asset Cost”)
exclusive of agent fees and expenses as part of the auction.
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The allocation of the net proceeds of the Series Speightstown Belle 19 Offering set forth above represents our intentions based upon our
current plans and assumptions regarding industry and general economic conditions, our future revenues and expenditures. The amounts and timing of
our actual expenditures will depend upon numerous factors, including market conditions, cash generated by our operations, business developments,
and related rate of growth. The Manager reserves the right to modify the use of proceeds based on the factors set forth above. In the event that less
than the Maximum Series Speightstown Belle 19 Interests are sold in connection with the Series Speightstown Belle 19 Offering, the Manager may
pay, and not seek reimbursement for Offering Expenses and Upkeep Fees.

In the event that less than the “Cash Portion of the Asset Cost” of a series, including Series Speightstown Belle 19, is raised, (i) the Manager
and/or its affiliates may exercise their right to purchase interests in the series on the same terms and conditions as the Investors, (ii) if such Underlying
Asset was originally acquired by the Company or an affiliate pursuant to a Profit Participation Convertible Promissory Note or similar instrument,
such party may exercise its conversion rights, and/or (iii) the series may obtain a loan from the Manager, affiliates or third parties to obtain sufficient
working capital to operate the underlying asset.

The purchase price of Speightstown Belle 19 includes reserves for administrative and insurance Operating Expenses through September
2023 but does not include reserves for Upkeep Fees. The Company anticipates that Speightstown Belle 19 may begin racing and, thus, generating
revenue in or about September 2021. Until such time, the Manager or affiliates plan to incur liabilities related to Upkeep Fees on behalf of the Series
and will be entitled to reimbursement of such amount only upon a sale of the Underlying Asset or a dissolution or termination of such Series and not
from Distributable Cash (as defined below) from future revenues generated by such Series (“Operating Expenses Reimbursement Obligation(s)”).

Should Speightstown Belle 19 need more time than anticipated in training or fails to generate sufficient revenues as expected, the Manager

may loan the Series money from time-to-time to cover operating expenses or sell additional interests as described above. The Company may update
racing start dates and reserve contingency timelines based on the circumstances of each race horse and, as such, actual timelines are subject to change.

45

https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1744448/000168316820003870/myracehorse_253g2.htm 58/268



12/9/2020 https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1744448/000168316820003870/myracehorse_253g2.htm

USE OF PROCEEDS - SERIES CONSECRATE 19

We estimate that the gross proceeds of the Series Consecrate 19 Offering will be $64,370.00 and assumes the full amount of the Series

Consecrate 19 Offering is sold, and will be used as follows:

Dollar Amount Percentage of
Gross Cash Proceeds

Uses
Cash Portion of the Asset Cost $32.800.00 51.0%
Brokerage Fee $643.70 1.0%
Due Diligence Fee $9,655.50 15.0%
Offering Expenses (None) (2) $0.00 0.0%
Operating Expenses (including Prepaid Expenses but Excluding $21,270.80 33.0%
Upkeep Fees) (3)(4)(5)
Total Fees and Expenses $31,570.00 49.0%
Total Proceeds $64,370.00 100.0%
(1) Calculation of Brokerage Fee excludes proceeds from the sale of Interests to the Manager, its affiliates, or the Horse Seller, if any.

@
)

4
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Solely in connection with the offering of the Series Consecrate 19 Interests, the Manager has assumed and will not be reimbursed for Offering
Expenses.

To the extent that Operating Expenses are lower than anticipated, any overage would be maintained in an operating account for future Operating
Expenses and/or Distributable Cash. The Company estimates the Cash Reserves for Operating Expenses for Series Consecrate 19 will last
through September 2023.

Operating Expenses may also include Prepaid Expenses which are costs incurred prior to the offering of the Underlying Asset, including, but not
limited to costs associated with the initial acquisition of the Asset, four months of initial training expenses, vet checks, blood stock fees, etc.
related to the pre-offering operation of the Underlying Asset. To the extent that Prepaid Expenses are lower than anticipated, any overage would
be maintained in an operating account for future Operating Expenses and/or Distributable Cash which occur after acquisition of the Underlying
Asset.

We do not intend to allocate an upfront cash reserve for Upkeep Fees as part of the Offering proceeds. Instead, the Manager or an affiliate will
incur liabilities related to Upkeep Fees on behalf of the Series and be entitled to reimbursement of such amount only upon a sale of the
Underlying Asset or a dissolution or termination of such Series and not from Distributable Cash (as defined below) from future revenues
generated by such Series (“Operating Expenses Reimbursement Obligation(s)”). Notwithstanding the foregoing, there will still exist a smaller
pre-paid cash reserve for insurance, administrative and general Operating Expenses which is intended to cover three years of projected Operating
Expenses (excluding Upkeep Fees).

In addition, the Manager retains discretion to also (a) loan the amount of the Operating Expenses to such Series, on which the Manager may
impose a reasonable rate of interest, which shall not be lower than the Applicable Federal Rate (as defined in the Internal Revenue Code), and

and/or (b) cause additional Interests to be issued in order to cover such additional amounts.

The Company acquired the 41% interest in Consecrate 19 from the Horse Seller for a total cost of $32,800 (the “Asset Cost”) exclusive of

agent fees and expenses as part of the auction.
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The allocation of the net proceeds of the Series Consecrate 19 Offering set forth above represents our intentions based upon our current plans
and assumptions regarding industry and general economic conditions, our future revenues and expenditures. The amounts and timing of our actual
expenditures will depend upon numerous factors, including market conditions, cash generated by our operations, business developments, and related
rate of growth. The Manager reserves the right to modify the use of proceeds based on the factors set forth above. In the event that less than the
Maximum Series Consecrate 19 Interests are sold in connection with the Series Consecrate 19 Offering, the Manager may pay, and not seek
reimbursement for Offering Expenses and Upkeep Fees.

In the event that less than the “Cash Portion of the Asset Cost” of a series, including Series Consecrate 19, is raised, (i) the Manager and/or
its affiliates may exercise their right to purchase interests in the series on the same terms and conditions as the Investors, (ii) if such Underlying Asset
was originally acquired by the Company or an affiliate pursuant to a Profit Participation Convertible Promissory Note or similar instrument, such
party may exercise its conversion rights, and/or (iii) the series may obtain a loan from the Manager, affiliates or third parties to obtain sufficient
working capital to operate the underlying asset.

The purchase price of Consecrate 19 includes reserves for administrative and insurance Operating Expenses through September 2023 but
does not include reserves for Upkeep Fees. The Company anticipates that Consecrate 19 may begin racing and, thus, generating revenue in or about
September 2021. Until such time, the Manager or affiliates plan to incur liabilities related to Upkeep Fees on behalf of the Series and will be entitled
to reimbursement of such amount only upon a sale of the Underlying Asset or a dissolution or termination of such Series and not from Distributable
Cash (as defined below) from future revenues generated by such Series (“Operating Expenses Reimbursement Obligation(s)”).

Should Consecrate 19 need more time than anticipated in training or fails to generate sufficient revenues as expected, the Manager may loan

the Series money from time-to-time to cover operating expenses or sell additional interests as described above. The Company may update racing start
dates and reserve contingency timelines based on the circumstances of each race horse and, as such, actual timelines are subject to change.
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USE OF PROCEEDS - SERIES LATTE DA 19

We estimate that the gross proceeds of the Series Latte Da 19 Offering will be $139,400 and assumes the full amount of the Series Latte Da
19 Offering is sold, and will be used as follows:

Dollar Amount Percentage of
Gross Cash Proceeds

Uses

Cash Portion of the Asset Cost $79,950.00 55.4%
Brokerage Fee $1,394.00 1.0%
Due Diligence Fee $20,910.00 15.0%
Offering Expenses (None) (2) $0.00 0.0%
Operating Expenses (including Prepaid Expenses but Excluding $37,146.00 26.6%
Upkeep Fees) (3)(4)(5)

Total Fees and Expenses $59,450.00 42.6%
Total Proceeds $139,400.00 100.0%

(1) Calculation of Brokerage Fee excludes proceeds from the sale of Interests to the Manager, its affiliates, or the Horse Seller, if any.

(2) Solely in connection with the offering of the Series Latte Da 19 Interests, the Manager has assumed and will not be reimbursed for Offering
Expenses.

(3) To the extent that Operating Expenses are lower than anticipated, any overage would be maintained in an operating account for future Operating
Expenses and/or Distributable Cash. The Company estimates the Cash Reserves for Operating Expenses for Series Latte Da 19 will last through
September 2023.

(4) Operating Expenses may also include Prepaid Expenses which are costs incurred prior to the offering of the Underlying Asset, including, but not
limited to costs associated with the initial acquisition of the Asset, four months of initial training expenses, vet checks, blood stock fees, etc.
related to the pre-offering operation of the Underlying Asset. To the extent that Prepaid Expenses are lower than anticipated, any overage would
be maintained in an operating account for future Operating Expenses and/or Distributable Cash which occur after acquisition of the Underlying
Asset.

(5) We do not intend to allocate an upfront cash reserve for Upkeep Fees as part of the Offering proceeds. Instead, the Manager or an affiliate will
incur liabilities related to Upkeep Fees on behalf of the Series and be entitled to reimbursement of such amount only upon a sale of the
Underlying Asset or a dissolution or termination of such Series and not from Distributable Cash (as defined below) from future revenues
generated by such Series (“Operating Expenses Reimbursement Obligation(s)”). Notwithstanding the foregoing, there will still exist a smaller
pre-paid cash reserve for insurance, administrative and general Operating Expenses which is intended to cover three years of projected Operating
Expenses (excluding Upkeep Fees).

In addition, the Manager retains discretion to also (a) loan the amount of the Operating Expenses to such Series, on which the Manager may
impose a reasonable rate of interest, which shall not be lower than the Applicable Federal Rate (as defined in the Internal Revenue Code), and

and/or (b) cause additional Interests to be issued in order to cover such additional amounts.

The Company acquired the 41% interest in Latte Da 19 from the Horse Seller for a total cost of $79,950 (the “Asset Cost”) exclusive of
agent fees and expenses as part of the auction.
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The allocation of the net proceeds of the Series Latte Da 19 Offering set forth above represents our intentions based upon our current plans
and assumptions regarding industry and general economic conditions, our future revenues and expenditures. The amounts and timing of our actual
expenditures will depend upon numerous factors, including market conditions, cash generated by our operations, business developments, and related
rate of growth. The Manager reserves the right to modify the use of proceeds based on the factors set forth above. In the event that less than the
Maximum Series Latte Da 19 Interests are sold in connection with the Series Latte Da 19 Offering, the Manager may pay, and not seek reimbursement
for Offering Expenses and Upkeep Fees.

In the event that less than the “Cash Portion of the Asset Cost” of a series, including Series Latte Da 19, is raised, (i) the Manager and/or its
affiliates may exercise their right to purchase interests in the series on the same terms and conditions as the Investors, (ii) if such Underlying Asset
was originally acquired by the Company or an affiliate pursuant to a Profit Participation Convertible Promissory Note or similar instrument, such
party may exercise its conversion rights, and/or (iii) the series may obtain a loan from the Manager, affiliates or third parties to obtain sufficient
working capital to operate the underlying asset.

The purchase price of Latte Da 19 includes reserves for administrative and insurance Operating Expenses through September 2023 but does
not include reserves for Upkeep Fees. The Company anticipates that Latte Da 19 may begin racing and, thus, generating revenue in or about
September 2021. Until such time, the Manager or affiliates plan to incur liabilities related to Upkeep Fees on behalf of the Series and will be entitled
to reimbursement of such amount only upon a sale of the Underlying Asset or a dissolution or termination of such Series and not from Distributable
Cash (as defined below) from future revenues generated by such Series (“Operating Expenses Reimbursement Obligation(s)”).

Should Latte Da 19 need more time than anticipated in training or fails to generate sufficient revenues as expected, the Manager may loan the

Series money from time-to-time to cover operating expenses or sell additional interests as described above. The Company may update racing start
dates and reserve contingency timelines based on the circumstances of each race horse and, as such, actual timelines are subject to change.
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USE OF PROCEEDS - SERIES MIDNIGHT SWEETIE 19

We estimate that the gross proceeds of the Series Midnight Sweetie 19 Offering will be $121,360.00 and assumes the full amount of the

Series Midnight Sweetie 19 Offering is sold, and will be used as follows:

Dollar Amount Percentage of
Gross Cash Proceeds

Uses
Cash Portion of the Asset Cost $73,800.00 60.8%
Brokerage Fee $1,213.60 1.0%
Due Diligence Fee $18,204.00 15.0%
Offering Expenses (None) (2) $0.00 0.0%
Operating Expenses (including Prepaid Expenses but Excluding $28,142.40 23.2%
Upkeep Fees) (3)(4)(5)
Total Fees and Expenses $47,560.00 39.2%
Total Proceeds $121,360.00 100.0%
(1) Calculation of Brokerage Fee excludes proceeds from the sale of Interests to the Manager, its affiliates, or the Horse Seller, if any.

@
)

4

®)

Solely in connection with the offering of the Series Midnight Sweetie 19 Interests, the Manager has assumed and will not be reimbursed for
Offering Expenses.

To the extent that Operating Expenses are lower than anticipated, any overage would be maintained in an operating account for future Operating
Expenses and/or Distributable Cash. The Company estimates the Cash Reserves for Operating Expenses for Series Midnight Sweetie 19 will last
through September 2023.

Operating Expenses may also include Prepaid Expenses which are costs incurred prior to the offering of the Underlying Asset, including, but not
limited to costs associated with the initial acquisition of the Asset, four months of initial training expenses, vet checks, blood stock fees, etc.
related to the pre-offering operation of the Underlying Asset. To the extent that Prepaid Expenses are lower than anticipated, any overage would
be maintained in an operating account for future Operating Expenses and/or Distributable Cash which occur after acquisition of the Underlying
Asset.

We do not intend to allocate an upfront cash reserve for Upkeep Fees as part of the Offering proceeds. Instead, the Manager or an affiliate will
incur liabilities related to Upkeep Fees on behalf of the Series and be entitled to reimbursement of such amount only upon a sale of the
Underlying Asset or a dissolution or termination of such Series and not from Distributable Cash (as defined below) from future revenues
generated by such Series (“Operating Expenses Reimbursement Obligation(s)”). Notwithstanding the foregoing, there will still exist a smaller
pre-paid cash reserve for insurance, administrative and general Operating Expenses which is intended to cover three years of projected Operating
Expenses (excluding Upkeep Fees).

In addition, the Manager retains discretion to also (a) loan the amount of the Operating Expenses to such Series, on which the Manager may
impose a reasonable rate of interest, which shall not be lower than the Applicable Federal Rate (as defined in the Internal Revenue Code), and

and/or (b) cause additional Interests to be issued in order to cover such additional amounts.

The Company acquired the 41% interest in Midnight Sweetie 19 from the Horse Seller for a total cost of $73,800.00 (the “Asset Cost™)

exclusive of agent fees and expenses as part of the auction.
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The allocation of the net proceeds of the Series Midnight Sweetie 19 Offering set forth above represents our intentions based upon our
current plans and assumptions regarding industry and general economic conditions, our future revenues and expenditures. The amounts and timing of
our actual expenditures will depend upon numerous factors, including market conditions, cash generated by our operations, business developments,
and related rate of growth. The Manager reserves the right to modify the use of proceeds based on the factors set forth above. In the event that less
than the Maximum Series Midnight Sweetie 19 Interests are sold in connection with the Series Midnight Sweetie 19 Offering, the Manager may pay,
and not seek reimbursement for Offering Expenses and Upkeep Fees.

In the event that less than the “Cash Portion of the Asset Cost” of a series, including Series Midnight Sweetie 19, is raised, (i) the Manager
and/or its affiliates may exercise their right to purchase interests in the series on the same terms and conditions as the Investors, (ii) if such Underlying
Asset was originally acquired by the Company or an affiliate pursuant to a Profit Participation Convertible Promissory Note or similar instrument,
such party may exercise its conversion rights, and/or (iii) the series may obtain a loan from the Manager, affiliates or third parties to obtain sufficient
working capital to operate the underlying asset.

The purchase price of Midnight Sweetie 19 includes reserves for administrative and insurance Operating Expenses through September 2023
but does not include reserves for Upkeep Fees. The Company anticipates that Midnight Sweetie 19 may begin racing and, thus, generating revenue in
or about September 2021. Until such time, the Manager or affiliates plan to incur liabilities related to Upkeep Fees on behalf of the Series and will be
entitled to reimbursement of such amount only upon a sale of the Underlying Asset or a dissolution or termination of such Series and not from
Distributable Cash (as defined below) from future revenues generated by such Series (“Operating Expenses Reimbursement Obligation(s)”).

Should Midnight Sweetie 19 need more time than anticipated in training or fails to generate sufficient revenues as expected, the Manager

may loan the Series money from time-to-time to cover operating expenses or sell additional interests as described above. The Company may update
racing start dates and reserve contingency timelines based on the circumstances of each race horse and, as such, actual timelines are subject to change.
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USE OF PROCEEDS - SERIES AMBLESIDE PARK 19

We estimate that the gross proceeds of the Series Ambleside Park 19 Offering will be $84,050.00 and assumes the full amount of the Series
Ambleside Park 19 Offering is sold, and will be used as follows:

Dollar Amount Percentage of
Gross Cash Proceeds

Uses

Cash Portion of the Asset Cost $47,150.00 56.1%
Brokerage Fee $840.50 1.0%
Due Diligence Fee $12,607.50 15.0%
Offering Expenses (None) (2) $0.00 0.0%
Operating Expenses (including Prepaid Expenses but Excluding $23,452.00 27.9%
Upkeep Fees) (3)(4)(5)

Total Fees and Expenses $36,900.00 43.9%
Total Proceeds $84,050.00 100.0%

(1) Calculation of Brokerage Fee excludes proceeds from the sale of Interests to the Manager, its affiliates, or the Horse Seller, if any.

(2) Solely in connection with the offering of the Series Ambleside Park 19 Interests, the Manager has assumed and will not be reimbursed for
Offering Expenses.

(3) To the extent that Operating Expenses are lower than anticipated, any overage would be maintained in an operating account for future Operating
Expenses and/or Distributable Cash. The Company estimates the Cash Reserves for Operating Expenses for Series Ambleside Park 19 will last
through September 2023.

(4) Operating Expenses may also include Prepaid Expenses which are costs incurred prior to the offering of the Underlying Asset, including, but not
limited to costs associated with the initial acquisition of the Asset, four months of initial training expenses, vet checks, blood stock fees, etc.
related to the pre-offering operation of the Underlying Asset. To the extent that Prepaid Expenses are lower than anticipated, any overage would
be maintained in an operating account for future Operating Expenses and/or Distributable Cash which occur after acquisition of the Underlying
Asset.

(5) We do not intend to allocate an upfront cash reserve for Upkeep Fees as part of the Offering proceeds. Instead, the Manager or an affiliate will
incur liabilities related to Upkeep Fees on behalf of the Series and be entitled to reimbursement of such amount only upon a sale of the
Underlying Asset or a dissolution or termination of such Series and not from Distributable Cash (as defined below) from future revenues
generated by such Series (“Operating Expenses Reimbursement Obligation(s)”). Notwithstanding the foregoing, there will still exist a smaller
pre-paid cash reserve for insurance, administrative and general Operating Expenses which is intended to cover three years of projected Operating
Expenses (excluding Upkeep Fees).

In addition, the Manager retains discretion to also (a) loan the amount of the Operating Expenses to such Series, on which the Manager may
impose a reasonable rate of interest, which shall not be lower than the Applicable Federal Rate (as defined in the Internal Revenue Code), and

and/or (b) cause additional Interests to be issued in order to cover such additional amounts.

The Company acquired the 41% interest in Ambleside Park 19 from the Horse Seller for a total cost of $86,100 (the “Asset Cost”) exclusive
of agent fees and expenses as part of the auction.
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The allocation of the net proceeds of the Series Ambleside Park 19 Offering set forth above represents our intentions based upon our current
plans and assumptions regarding industry and general economic conditions, our future revenues and expenditures. The amounts and timing of our
actual expenditures will depend upon numerous factors, including market conditions, cash generated by our operations, business developments, and
related rate of growth. The Manager reserves the right to modify the use of proceeds based on the factors set forth above. In the event that less than
the Maximum Series Ambleside Park 19 Interests are sold in connection with the Series Ambleside Park 19 Offering, the Manager may pay, and not
seek reimbursement for Offering Expenses and Upkeep Fees.

In the event that less than the “Cash Portion of the Asset Cost” of a series, including Series Ambleside Park 19, is raised, (i) the Manager
and/or its affiliates may exercise their right to purchase interests in the series on the same terms and conditions as the Investors, (ii) if such Underlying
Asset was originally acquired by the Company or an affiliate pursuant to a Profit Participation Convertible Promissory Note or similar instrument,
such party may exercise its conversion rights, and/or (iii) the series may obtain a loan from the Manager, affiliates or third parties to obtain sufficient
working capital to operate the underlying asset.

The purchase price of Ambleside Park 19 includes reserves for administrative and insurance Operating Expenses through September 2023
but does not include reserves for Upkeep Fees. The Company anticipates that Ambleside Park 19 may begin racing and, thus, generating revenue in or
about September 2021. Until such time, the Manager or affiliates plan to incur liabilities related to Upkeep Fees on behalf of the Series and will be
entitled to reimbursement of such amount only upon a sale of the Underlying Asset or a dissolution or termination of such Series and not from
Distributable Cash (as defined below) from future revenues generated by such Series (“Operating Expenses Reimbursement Obligation(s)”).

Should Ambleside Park 19 need more time than anticipated in training or fails to generate sufficient revenues as expected, the Manager may

loan the Series money from time-to-time to cover operating expenses or sell additional interests as described above. The Company may update racing
start dates and reserve contingency timelines based on the circumstances of each race horse and, as such, actual timelines are subject to change.
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USE OF PROCEEDS - SERIES ATHENIAN BEAUTY 19

We estimate that the gross proceeds of the Series Athenian Beauty 19 Offering will be $84,600.00 and assumes the full amount of the Series
Athenian Beauty 19 Offering is sold, and will be used as follows:

Dollar Amount Percentage of
Gross Cash Proceeds

Uses

Cash Portion of the Asset Cost $45,000.00 23.2%
Brokerage Fee $846.00 1.0%
Due Diligence Fee $12,690.00 15.0%
Offering Expenses (None) (2) $0.00 0.0%
Operating Expenses (including Prepaid Expenses but Excluding $26,064.00 30.8%
Upkeep Fees) (3)(4)(5)

Total Fees and Expenses $39,600.00 46.8%
Total Proceeds $84,600.00 100.0%

(1) Calculation of Brokerage Fee excludes proceeds from the sale of Interests to the Manager, its affiliates, or the Horse Seller, if any.

(2) Solely in connection with the offering of the Series Athenian Beauty 19 Interests, the Manager has assumed and will not be reimbursed for
Offering Expenses.

(3) To the extent that Operating Expenses are lower than anticipated, any overage would be maintained in an operating account for future Operating
Expenses and/or Distributable Cash. The Company estimates the Cash Reserves for Operating Expenses for Series Athenian Beauty 19 will last
through September 2023.

(4) Operating Expenses may also include Prepaid Expenses which are costs incurred prior to the offering of the Underlying Asset, including, but not
limited to costs associated with the initial acquisition of the Asset, four months of initial training expenses, vet checks, blood stock fees, etc.
related to the pre-offering operation of the Underlying Asset. To the extent that Prepaid Expenses are lower than anticipated, any overage would
be maintained in an operating account for future Operating Expenses and/or Distributable Cash which occur after acquisition of the Underlying
Asset.

(5) We do not intend to allocate an upfront cash reserve for Upkeep Fees as part of the Offering proceeds. Instead, the Manager or an affiliate will
incur liabilities related to Upkeep Fees on behalf of the Series and be entitled to reimbursement of such amount only upon a sale of the
Underlying Asset or a dissolution or termination of such Series and not from Distributable Cash (as defined below) from future revenues
generated by such Series (“Operating Expenses Reimbursement Obligation(s)”). Notwithstanding the foregoing, there will still exist a smaller
pre-paid cash reserve for insurance, administrative and general Operating Expenses which is intended to cover three years of projected Operating
Expenses (excluding Upkeep Fees).

In addition, the Manager retains discretion to also (a) loan the amount of the Operating Expenses to such Series, on which the Manager may
impose a reasonable rate of interest, which shall not be lower than the Applicable Federal Rate (as defined in the Internal Revenue Code), and

and/or (b) cause additional Interests to be issued in order to cover such additional amounts.

The Company acquired the 90% interest in Athenian Beauty 19 from the Horse Seller for a total cost of $45,000 (the “Asset Cost”) exclusive
of agent fees and expenses as part of the auction.
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The allocation of the net proceeds of the Series Athenian Beauty 19 Offering set forth above represents our intentions based upon our current
plans and assumptions regarding industry and general economic conditions, our future revenues and expenditures. The amounts and timing of our
actual expenditures will depend upon numerous factors, including market conditions, cash generated by our operations, business developments, and
related rate of growth. The Manager reserves the right to modify the use of proceeds based on the factors set forth above. In the event that less than
the Maximum Series Athenian Beauty 19 Interests are sold in connection with the Series Athenian Beauty 19 Offering, the Manager may pay, and not
seek reimbursement for Offering Expenses and Upkeep Fees.

In the event that less than the “Cash Portion of the Asset Cost” of a series, including Series Athenian Beauty 19, is raised, (i) the Manager
and/or its affiliates may exercise their right to purchase interests in the series on the same terms and conditions as the Investors, (ii) if such Underlying
Asset was originally acquired by the Company or an affiliate pursuant to a Profit Participation Convertible Promissory Note or similar instrument,
such party may exercise its conversion rights, and/or (iii) the series may obtain a loan from the Manager, affiliates or third parties to obtain sufficient
working capital to operate the underlying asset.

The purchase price of Athenian Beauty 19 includes reserves for administrative and insurance Operating Expenses through September 2023
but does not include reserves for Upkeep Fees. The Company anticipates that Athenian Beauty 19 may begin racing and, thus, generating revenue in
or about September 2021. Until such time, the Manager or affiliates plan to incur liabilities related to Upkeep Fees on behalf of the Series and will be
entitled to reimbursement of such amount only upon a sale of the Underlying Asset or a dissolution or termination of such Series and not from
Distributable Cash (as defined below) from future revenues generated by such Series (“Operating Expenses Reimbursement Obligation(s)”).

Should Athenian Beauty 19 need more time than anticipated in training or fails to generate sufficient revenues as expected, the Manager may

loan the Series money from time-to-time to cover operating expenses or sell additional interests as described above. The Company may update racing
start dates and reserve contingency timelines based on the circumstances of each race horse and, as such, actual timelines are subject to change.
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USE OF PROCEEDS - SERIES FUTURE STARS STABLE

We estimate that the gross proceeds of the Series Future Stars Stable Offering will be $500,000.00 and assumes the full amount of the Series

Future Stars Stable Offering is sold, and will be used as follows:

Dollar Amount Percentage of
Gross Cash Proceeds

Uses
Cash Portion of the Asset Cost $335,500.00 67.1%
Brokerage Fee $5,000.00 1.0%
Due Diligence Fee $75,000.00 15.0%
Offering Expenses (None) (2) $0.00 0.0%
Operating Expenses (including Prepaid Expenses but Excluding $84,500.00 16.9%
Upkeep Fees) (3)(4)(5)
Total Fees and Expenses $164,500.00 32.9%
Total Proceeds $500,000.00 100.0%
(1) Calculation of Brokerage Fee excludes proceeds from the sale of Interests to the Manager, its affiliates, or the Horse Seller, if any.

@
)

4
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Solely in connection with the offering of the Series Future Stars Stable Interests, the Manager has assumed and will not be reimbursed for
Offering Expenses.

To the extent that Operating Expenses are lower than anticipated, any overage would be maintained in an operating account for future Operating
Expenses and/or Distributable Cash. The Company estimates the Cash Reserves for Operating Expenses for Series Future Stars Stable will last
through September 2023.

Operating Expenses may also include Prepaid Expenses which are costs incurred prior to the offering of the Underlying Asset, including, but not
limited to costs associated with the initial acquisition of the Asset, four months of initial training expenses, vet checks, blood stock fees, etc.
related to the pre-offering operation of the Underlying Asset. To the extent that Prepaid Expenses are lower than anticipated, any overage would
be maintained in an operating account for future Operating Expenses and/or Distributable Cash which occur after acquisition of the Underlying
Asset.

We do not intend to allocate an upfront cash reserve for Upkeep Fees as part of the Offering proceeds. Instead, the Manager or an affiliate will
incur liabilities related to Upkeep Fees on behalf of the Series and be entitled to reimbursement of such amount only upon a sale of the
Underlying Asset or a dissolution or termination of such Series and not from Distributable Cash (as defined below) from future revenues
generated by such Series (“Operating Expenses Reimbursement Obligation(s)”). Notwithstanding the foregoing, there will still exist a smaller
pre-paid cash reserve for insurance, administrative and general Operating Expenses which is intended to cover three years of projected Operating
Expenses (excluding Upkeep Fees).

In addition, the Manager retains discretion to also (a) loan the amount of the Operating Expenses to such Series, on which the Manager may
impose a reasonable rate of interest, which shall not be lower than the Applicable Federal Rate (as defined in the Internal Revenue Code), and

and/or (b) cause additional Interests to be issued in order to cover such additional amounts.

The Company acquired the 10% interest in Man Among Men from the Horse Seller for a total cost of $36,000 (the “Asset Cost”) exclusive

of agent fees and expenses as part of the auction.
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The Company acquired the 10% interest in Frosted Oats from the Horse Seller for a total cost of $25,000 (the “Asset Cost”) exclusive of
agent fees and expenses as part of the auction.

The Company acquired the 10% interest in Tapitry 19 from the Horse Seller for a total cost of $36,000 (the “Asset Cost”) exclusive of agent
fees and expenses as part of the auction.

The Company acquired the 10% interest in Classofsixtythree 19 from the Horse Seller for a total cost of $25,000 (the “Asset Cost™)
exclusive of agent fees and expenses as part of the auction.

The Company acquired the 10% interest in Cayala 19 from the Horse Seller for a total cost of $60,000 (the “Asset Cost”) exclusive of agent
fees and expenses as part of the auction.

The Company acquired the 10% interest in Margaret Reay 19 from the Horse Seller for a total cost of $40,000 (the “Asset Cost”) exclusive
of agent fees and expenses as part of the auction.

The Company acquired the 10% interest in Awe Hush 19 from the Horse Seller for a total cost of $22,00000 (the “Asset Cost”) exclusive of
agent fees and expenses as part of the auction.

The Company acquired the 10% interest in Exonerated 19 from the Horse Seller for a total cost of $21,000 (the “Asset Cost”) exclusive of
agent fees and expenses as part of the auction.

The Company acquired the 10% interest in Speightstown Belle 19 from the Horse Seller for a total cost of $8,500 (the “Asset Cost”)
exclusive of agent fees and expenses as part of the auction.

The Company acquired the 10% interest in Consecrate 19 from the Horse Seller for a total cost of $8,000 (the “Asset Cost”) exclusive of
agent fees and expenses as part of the auction.

The Company acquired the 10% interest in Latte Da 19 from the Horse Seller for a total cost of $19,500 (the “Asset Cost”) exclusive of
agent fees and expenses as part of the auction.

The Company acquired the 10% interest in Midnight Sweetie 19 from the Horse Seller for a total cost of $18,000 (the “Asset Cost”)
exclusive of agent fees and expenses as part of the auction.

The Company acquired the 10% interest in Ambleside Park 19 from the Horse Seller for a total cost of $11,500 (the “Asset Cost”) exclusive
of agent fees and expenses as part of the auction.

The Company acquired the 10% interest in Athenian Beauty 19 from the Horse Seller for a total cost of $5,000 (the “Asset Cost”) exclusive
of agent fees and expenses as part of the auction.
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The allocation of the net proceeds of the Series Future Stars Stable Offering set forth above represents our intentions based upon our current
plans and assumptions regarding industry and general economic conditions, our future revenues and expenditures. The amounts and timing of our
actual expenditures will depend upon numerous factors, including market conditions, cash generated by our operations, business developments, and
related rate of growth. The Manager reserves the right to modify the use of proceeds based on the factors set forth above. In the event that less than
the Maximum Series Future Stars Stable Interests are sold in connection with the Series Future Stars Stable Offering, the Manager may pay, and not
seek reimbursement for Offering Expenses and Upkeep Fees.

In the event that less than the “Cash Portion of the Asset Cost” of a series, including Series Future Stars Stable, is raised, (i) the Manager
and/or its affiliates may exercise their right to purchase interests in the series on the same terms and conditions as the Investors, (ii) if such Underlying
Asset was originally acquired by the Company or an affiliate pursuant to a Profit Participation Convertible Promissory Note or similar instrument,
such party may exercise its conversion rights, and/or (iii) the series may obtain a loan from the Manager, affiliates or third parties to obtain sufficient
working capital to operate the underlying asset.

The purchase price of Future Stars Stable includes reserves for administrative and insurance Operating Expenses through September 2023
but does not include reserves for Upkeep Fees. The Company anticipates Man Among Men, Frosted Oats, Tapitry 19, Classofsixtythree 19, Cayala
19, Margaret Reay 19, Awe Hush 19, Exonerated 19, Speightstown Belle 19, Consecrate 19, Latte Da 19, Midnight Sweetie 19, Ambleside Park 19,
and Athenian Beauty 19 may begin racing and, thus, generating revenue in or about September 2021. Until such time, the Manager or affiliates plan to
incur liabilities related to Upkeep Fees on behalf of the Series and will be entitled to reimbursement of such amount only upon a sale of the
Underlying Asset or a dissolution or termination of such Series and not from Distributable Cash (as defined below) from future revenues generated by
such Series (“Operating Expenses Reimbursement Obligation(s)”).

Should Man Among Men, Frosted Oats, Tapitry 19, Classofsixtythree 19, Cayala 19, Margaret Reay 19, Awe Hush 19, Exonerated 19,
Speightstown Belle 19, Consecrate 19, Latte Da 19, Midnight Sweetie 19, Ambleside Park 19, and Athenian Beauty 19 need more time than
anticipated in training or fails to generate sufficient revenues as expected, the Manager may loan the Series money from time-to-time to cover
operating expenses or sell additional interests as described above. The Company may update racing start dates and reserve contingency timelines
based on the circumstances of each race horse and, as such, actual timelines are subject to change.
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USE OF PROCEEDS - SERIES COLLUSION ILLUSION

We estimate that the gross proceeds of the Series Collusion Illusion Offering will be $750,000.00 and assumes the full amount of the Series

Athenian Beauty 19 Offering is sold, and will be used as follows:

Dollar Amount Percentage of
Gross Cash Proceeds

Uses
Cash Portion of the Asset Cost $550,000.00 73.3%
Brokerage Fee $7,500.00 1.0%
Due Diligence Fee $112,500.00 15.0%
Offering Expenses (None) (2) $0.00 0.0%
Operating Expenses (including Prepaid Expenses but Excluding $80,000.00 10.7%
Upkeep Fees) (3)(4)(5)
Total Fees and Expenses $200,000.00 26.7%
Total Proceeds $750,000.00 100.0%
(1) Calculation of Brokerage Fee excludes proceeds from the sale of Interests to the Manager, its affiliates, or the Horse Seller, if any.

@
)

4

®)

Solely in connection with the offering of the Series Collusion Illusion Interests, the Manager has assumed and will not be reimbursed for
Offering Expenses.

To the extent that Operating Expenses are lower than anticipated, any overage would be maintained in an operating account for future Operating
Expenses and/or Distributable Cash. The Company estimates the Cash Reserves for Operating Expenses for Series Collusion Illusion will last
through September 2023.

Operating Expenses may also include Prepaid Expenses which are costs incurred prior to the offering of the Underlying Asset, including, but not
limited to costs associated with the initial acquisition of the Asset, four months of initial training expenses, vet checks, blood stock fees, etc.
related to the pre-offering operation of the Underlying Asset. To the extent that Prepaid Expenses are lower than anticipated, any overage would
be maintained in an operating account for future Operating Expenses and/or Distributable Cash which occur after acquisition of the Underlying
Asset.

We do not intend to allocate an upfront cash reserve for Upkeep Fees as part of the Offering proceeds. Instead, the Manager or an affiliate will
incur liabilities related to Upkeep Fees on behalf of the Series and be entitled to reimbursement of such amount only upon a sale of the
Underlying Asset or a dissolution or termination of such Series and not from Distributable Cash (as defined below) from future revenues
generated by such Series (“Operating Expenses Reimbursement Obligation(s)”). Notwithstanding the foregoing, there will still exist a smaller
pre-paid cash reserve for insurance, administrative and general Operating Expenses which is intended to cover three years of projected Operating
Expenses (excluding Upkeep Fees).

In addition, the Manager retains discretion to also (a) loan the amount of the Operating Expenses to such Series, on which the Manager may
impose a reasonable rate of interest, which shall not be lower than the Applicable Federal Rate (as defined in the Internal Revenue Code), and

and/or (b) cause additional Interests to be issued in order to cover such additional amounts.

The Company acquired the 25% interest in Collusion Illusion from the Horse Seller for a total cost of $550,000 (the “Asset Cost”) exclusive

of agent fees and expenses as part of the auction.
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The allocation of the net proceeds of the Series Collusion Illusion Offering set forth above represents our intentions based upon our current
plans and assumptions regarding industry and general economic conditions, our future revenues and expenditures. The amounts and timing of our
actual expenditures will depend upon numerous factors, including market conditions, cash generated by our operations, business developments, and
related rate of growth. The Manager reserves the right to modify the use of proceeds based on the factors set forth above. In the event that less than
the Maximum Series Collusion Illusion Interests are sold in connection with the Series Collusion Illusion Offering, the Manager may pay, and not
seek reimbursement for Offering Expenses and Upkeep Fees.

In the event that less than the “Cash Portion of the Asset Cost” of a series, including Series Collusion Illusion, is raised, (i) the Manager
and/or its affiliates may exercise their right to purchase interests in the series on the same terms and conditions as the Investors, (ii) if such Underlying
Asset was originally acquired by the Company or an affiliate pursuant to a Profit Participation Convertible Promissory Note or similar instrument,
such party may exercise its conversion rights, and/or (iii) the series may obtain a loan from the Manager, affiliates or third parties to obtain sufficient
working capital to operate the underlying asset.

Collusion Illusion has commenced racing. Thus, the Company anticipates that Collusion Illusion may soon start generating revenue which
should allow Series Collusion Illusion to maintain an ongoing reserve for Operating Expenses without the need to raise additional capital. Should
Collusion Illusion need more time than anticipated in training or fails to generate sufficient revenues as expected, the Manager may loan the Series
money from time-to-time to cover operating expenses as referenced above. The Company may update racing start dates and reserve contingency
timelines based on the circumstances of each race horse and, as such, actual timelines are subject to change.
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DESCRIPTION OF APPLE DOWN UNDER 19
Summary Overview

e Apple Down Under 19 is a 2019 Filly of Tiznow (Sire) and Apple Down Under (Dam).

o Apple Down Under 19 was foaled on April 4, 2019.

e Apple Down Under 19 has a limited track record under which to assess its performance.

o Current horse value set at $100,000 with the Company acquiring a 60% stake in Apple Down Under 19 acquired via loan from the Manager.

Co-Ownership Description

As set forth in the Equine Co-Ownership and Acquisition Agreement for Apple Down Under 19, the Company will hold a 60.0% stake in
Apple Down Under 19’s co-ownership group. The Manager will serve as the syndicate/co-ownership manager and will have the right to assign the
racing manager, training schedule, and other day-to-day rights. The co-owners (which, for the avoidance of doubt, are not the series members) will
have voting rights as it relates to Apple Down Under 19 related to selling the horse, marketing and sponsorships and racing in claiming races. When
Apple Down Under 19 moves into its broodmare career, the co-owners will be required to provide consent on fees, major expenses and final sale.

In the event the horse wins a “Grade 1” race in in the United States, then the Horse Seller shall pay the co-ownership a one-time bonus of the
sum of $500,000 within thirty days after the win is declared official. In the event the horse wins a “Grade 2” race in the United States, then the Horse
Seller shall pay the co-ownership a one-time bonus of the sum of $250,000 within thirty days after the win is declared official. In the event the horse
wins a “Grade 3” race in the United States, then the Horse Seller shall pay the co-ownership a one-time bonus of the sum of $100,000 within thirty
days after the win is declared official. The total bonus will be capped at $500,000.

The above bonus will only serve as a nonrefundable advance on the expected increase in the horse’s value as a broodmare prospect and the
Horse Seller shall be entitled to a credit equal to the bonus advanced from the co-ownership upon a final sale of the horse. The re-payment of the
bonus will be first priority along with re-payment of training fee expenses incurred by Horse Seller on behalf of the series before any distributions
made to co-owners, including the series and its members.

In the event that the bonus is earned and actually paid by Horse Seller, the horse shall retire from racing after the Breeders” Cup races of its
three year old season, unless the co-owners (not the series members) vote by unanimous consent to continue racing into the four year old season.

Spendthrift is the co-owner and Horse Seller for Apple Down Under 19. Recently, an affiliate of Spendthrift became a majority stockholder
in Experiential Squared, Inc., the Manager of the Company. Apple Down Under 19 was originally acquired by Spendthrift at auction and the auction
price (plus out of pocket expenses incurred) is the horse value upon which the Company's 60.0% stake was valued. The purchase price for Apple
Down Under 19 is payable to Spendthrift as the Horse Seller. In addition, each co-owner pays a proportionate share of co-ownership expenses for the
mutual benefit of the co-owners. On occasion, such expenses may be payable to Spendthrift.
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APPLE DOWN UNDER 19

1-Tiznow x Apple Down Under

$173

0.1% share

r s

1
v

BUY

Co-Owner: Trainer: Racing Circuit:
Spendthrift Farm Q Steve Asmussen Kentucky -
SPENOTHRET
Foaled: April 4, 2019 * * “! ,
Breeder Katie Rich Farms
LEGAL PEDIGREE
Color/Sex: Dark Bay/Filly
Sire: Tiznow @
Dam: Apple Down Under F
Dam Sire: Lonhro (AUS) RECORD APPRAISALS
Location: Kentucky
Auction: 2020 Fasig-Tipton Selected Yearling Showcase Sale
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HIP 483
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HORSE OVERVIEW

A nice filly with a fluid stride and a stunning pedigree. Earn up to $500,000 in bonuses if she wins a graded stakes race.

This daughter of Tiznow — a sire who is nicknamed “The Big Horse" — had such a fluid-looking stride at the walk that it caught the eye
of both the MyRacehorse and Spendthrift Farm team. We all agreed this filly had one of the best walks in the sale and assessed her
value significantly higher. When the hammer dropped at 5100,000, we were simply ecstatic.

The filly will be trained in Kentucky by Hall of Famer Steve Asmussen, who has first-hand experience with the female side of her
pedigree as the trainer of Lady Apple, a millionaire on the racetrack and a half-sister to this filly’s dam.

This is a unigue offering, and no training and expenses will be raised during the initial offering. All training expenses will be deferred 1o
the end of the horse's career allowing for a greater share of race winnings/procesds to be redistributed back to the shareholders. For
further details click here.

Breeding Insights

Standing for a fee of 540,000 in 2020, Tiznow is the leading link to the legendary sire line of Man o'War. That's some sire power right
there!

Tiznow, the only horse to win back-to-back runnings of the Breeders' Cup Classic, has been a sire of reliability since entering stud at
WinStar in 2002 and can take credit for siring five champions. His progeny have accounted for victories in some of world's most
prestigious Grade 1 races, including the Belmont Stakes, Breeders' Cup Mile, Dubai World Cup, Santa Anita Derby, and Travers.

A member of Racing's Hall of Fame, Tiznow was immediately impactful as a stallion and was lauded in 2005 as North America’s
champion freshman sire. This son of Cee's Tizzy has followed through on that fast start and is now recognized as a perennial lzading
general sire in Morth America, and an emerging sire of sires. He is also revealing himseif to be a stellar producer of broodmares and
counts amaonag his successful daughters in the breeding shed, Tizfiz, the dam of one of 2020's leading 3-year-olds, Tiz the Law.

This filly's dam, Apple Down Under, is a daughter of the champion Australian racehorse and sire, Lonhiro, who has shuttied from the
Southern Hemisphere to North America to cover mares on occasion. The female family is loaded with successful runners, thanks to
Apple Down Under's dam, Miss Mary Apples, who has produced 11 winners, including multiple graded stakes winner Lady Apple. Apple
Down Under precocity a5 a 2-year-old by capturing her career debut. This filly is her second foal; her first is an unraced 2-year-old of
2020.

About the Bonus

If this filly were to win any Graded Stakes in America bonuses would be paid out up to a total of $500,000. If the filly wins a Grade 1, 3
5500,000 bonus would be paid, Grade 2- 5250,000 bonus, and Grade 3- $100,000 bonus. Bonuses will be paid once per grade level. If
this filly does win a Grade 1, $50,000 will be paid to trainer out of the co-ownership pool.

Bonus to be paid out 51 percent MyRacehorse, 49 percent Spendthrift Farm.

Expected on track: Summer 2021
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VETERINARY EXAM
Veterinary Professional: Rhodes Bell
Date of exam: September 10, 2020
WORKOUTS
Date Time Rank Tr. Dist. Sr
RESULTS
BEST RACING CLASS ACHIEVED:
Date Fin Tr. Dist. St Cond. Race Spd. Chart Replay
VALUATION
Current horse value: $100,000
MRH stake: &0%,/560,000
OFFERING
Taotal Offering: §103,800
Share price: 5173/share
Total Shares: 600
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PER SHARE PRICE BREAKDOWN

Horse value: 5100

Acqguisition Costs: 511 - Includes Vet Check, Transportation, and Bloodstock Fee

Prepaid Expenses: §36 - Includes 3 Years Admin and 3 Years Mortality Insurance

Management Fee: 526

FINANCIAL DETAILS

Cwnership group fees and compensation: MRH fee of 15% of offering and 10% of gross revenue applies
Insurance: Mortality Insurance Included
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DESCRIPTION OF JUST LOUISE 19
Summary Overview

e Just Louise 19 is a 2019 Colt of American Pharoah (Sire) and Just Louise (Dam).

e Just Louise 19 was foaled on April 12, 2019.

e Just Louise 19 has a limited track record under which to assess its performance.

o Current horse value set at $300,000 with the Company acquiring a 51% stake in Just Louise 19 acquired via loan from the Manager.

Co-Ownership Description

As set forth in the Equine Co-Ownership and Acquisition Agreement for Just Louise 19, the Company will hold a 51.0% stake in Just Louise
19’s co-ownership group. The Manager will serve as the syndicate/co-ownership manager and will have the right to assign the racing manager,
training schedule, and other day-to-day rights. The co-owners (which, for the avoidance of doubt, are not the series members) will have voting rights
as it relates to Just Louise 19 related to selling the horse, breeding the horse, gelding the horse, marketing and sponsorships and racing in claiming
races. When Just Louise 19 moves into its broodmare career, the co-owners will be required to provide consent on fees, major expenses and final sale.

In the event the horse wins a “Grade 1” race in in the United States on a dirt surface only, then the Horse Seller shall pay the co-ownership a
one-time bonus of the sum of $4,000,000 within thirty days after the winner’s purse has been distributed to the co-ownership which sum shall be
divided pro rata among the co-owners within 21 days after receipt by the co-ownership.

The above bonus will only serve as a nonrefundable advance on the expected increase in the horse’s value as a stallion prospect and the
Horse Seller shall be entitled to a credit equal to the bonus advanced from the co-ownership upon a final sale of the horse. The re-payment of the
bonus will be first priority along with re-payment of training fee expenses incurred by Horse Seller on behalf of the series before any distributions
made to co-owners, and, eventually, the series and its members.

The bonus will be void and shall not be due or owing if the decision is made to geld the horse prior to winning the Grade 1 race in the United
States on a dirt surface.

In the event that the bonus is earned and actually paid by Horse Seller, the horse shall retire from racing after the Breeders” Cup races of its
three year old season, unless the co-owners (not the series members) vote by unanimous consent to continue racing into the four year old season.

Spendthrift is the co-owner and Horse Seller for Just Louise 19. Recently, an affiliate of Spendthrift became a majority stockholder in
Experiential Squared, Inc., the Manager of the Company. Just Louise 19 was originally acquired by Spendthrift at auction and the auction price (plus
out of pocket expenses incurred) is the horse value upon which the Company's 51.0% stake was valued. The purchase price for Just Louise 19 is
payable to Spendthrift as the Horse Seller. In addition, each co-owner pays a proportionate share of co-ownership expenses for the mutual benefit of
the co-owners. On occasion, such expenses may be payable to Spendthrift.
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Asset Description

JUST LOUISE 19

$229

0.05% share

-
1 BUY

v

[ ]
Z - American Pharoah x Just Louise
Co-Owner: ~ Trainer: K. Racing Circuit:
Spendthrift Farm @ Eob Baffert A Southern California -
Foaled: April 12, 2018 * * ‘! ’
Breeder Springhouse Farm

LEGAL PEDIGREE

Color/Sex: Chestnut/Colt
Sire: American Pharoah ®
Dam: Just Louise ”‘
Location: Southern California
Auction: 2020 Fasig-Tipton Selected Yearling Showcase Sale
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VIDEOS

HIP 173

e
FASHG-TIFTIRS

SHOWCASE
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HORSE OVERVIEW

This colt has a pedigree that demands attention and points to a bright future. Did we mention he comes with a $4 million Future
Stallion Bonus?

He's sired by American Pharoah, a history-maker on the racetrack and also comes from a deep female line that enjoyed distinguished
racing careers and then became top-notched producers. He will got to the barn of trainer Bob Baffert — the genius behind two Triple
Crown winners, including American Pharoah — and who just won the 2020 Kentucky Derby for MyRacehorse, Spendthrift Farm and
partners with Authentic.

MyRacehorse and Spendthrift Farm teamed up on this $300,000 Fasig-Tipton Selected Yearling Showcase Sale purchase who has the
perfect hybrid of stamina speed in his pedigree, including a Grade 3 winning first dam, a daughter of the multiple graded stakes winning
sprinter, Five Star Day.

The MyRacehorse team saw this colt atypical of the progeny of American Pharoah in that he has the looks of a true dirt horse, rather
than the turfy appearance some of the sire’s progeny sport, and that is what appealed to the team in their purchase.

This is a unique offering, and no training and expenses will be raised during the initial offering. All training expenses will be deferred to
the end of the horse's career allowing for a greater share of race winnings/proceeds to be redistributed back to the shareholders. For
further details click here.

Breeding Insights

This colt’s sire American Pharoah became racing’s first Triple Crown winner in 37 years with his brilliant performances in the 2015
Kentucky Derby, Preakness Stakes, and Belmont Stakes. An earner of 58.6 million on the track, American Pharoah put the finishing
touches on his stellar racing career with a victory in the Breeders’ Cup Classic. Those accomplishments led to him being named Horse
of the Year and champion 3-year-old male. As a 2-year-cld, his electrifying wins in the Grade 1 Del Mar Futurity and Grade 1 Front Runner
Stakes earned him an Eclipse Award as champicon 2-year-old male.

In the breeding shed, American Pharoah was quick to pass on his brilliance to his progeny. In 2019, his first crop of horses reached the
races and now include 10 stakes winners on both sides of the Atlantic and in Japan, includeing Four Wheel Drive, the winner of a
Breeders’ Cup Juvenile Turf Sprint.

American Pharoah eamed the honor of being recognized as the 2019 North American leading freshman sire. Underscaoring his
popularity as a sire, in 2019, a daughter of American Pharoah became the highest-priced filly to ever sell at the Keeneland September
Yearling Sale when the gavel fell at 58.2 million.

This colt's dam showed precocity on the racetrack as well. Just Louise enjoyed an undefeated season as a 2-year-old and won the
Grade 3 Debutante Stakes at Churchill Downs in just her second start. Just Louise’s first foal to race, all Systems Go, was quick to
impress on the track, winning his career debut in a maiden special weight.

Dipping further back into the female ling, this colt's second dam, Kings Lynn, produced 11 winners, including multiple graded stakes
winner Sara Louise, who herself produced five winners, including Sara Street, a graded stakes-placed performer.
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About the Bonus

A 54 millien bonus will immediately be paid out to shareholders if this colt becomes a Grade | winner on the Dirt in the United States.
The benus is designed as a special incentive for shareholders to receive an early portion of the projected residual value (stallion deal) in
the harse if he were to become a stallion. For example, if the horse won a Grade | and at the end of his career was sold to a stallion
farm for a valuation of $10 million, the previously paid bonus would be deducted from the final price with the balance paid to
shareholders. As a result, this benus will not be issued if the colt has been gelded.

The bonus will be paid out 51 percent to MyRacehorse owners and 49 percent to Spendthrift Farm. This would come out to 5400 per
share before fees.

Expected on track: Summer 2021

VETERINARY EXAM

Veterinary Professional: Rhodes Bell

Date of exam: September 9, 2020

WORKOUTS

Date Time Rank Tr. Dist. Sf.

RESULTS
BEST RACING CLASS ACHIEVED:

Date Fin Tr. Dist. sf. Cond. Race Spd. Chart Replay
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VALUATION

Current horse value: $300,000
MRH stake: 51%/5153,000
OFFERING

Total Offering: $233,580
Share price: 5229/share
Total Shares: 1020

PER SHARE PRICE BREAKDOWN

Horse value: 5150

Acquisition Costs: 512 - Includes Vet Check, Transportation, and Bloodstock Fee
Prepaid Expenses: $33 - Includes 3 Years Admin and 3 Years Mortality Insurance
Management Fee: 834

FINANCIAL DETAILS

Ownership group fees and compensation: MRH fee of 15% of offering and 10% of gross revenue applies
Insurance: Mortality Insurance Included
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DESCRIPTION OF LOST EMPIRE 19
Summary Overview

e Lost Empire 19 is a 2019 Colt of Into Mischief (Sire) and Lost Empire (Dam).

o Lost Empire 19 was foaled on April 13,2019.

e Lost Empire 19 has a limited track record under which to assess its performance.

o Current horse value set at $450,000 with the Company acquiring a 51% stake in Lost Empire 19 acquired via loan from the Manager.

Co-Ownership Description

As set forth in the Equine Co-Ownership and Acquisition Agreement for Lost Empire 19, the Company will hold a 51.0% stake in Lost
Empire 19’s co-ownership group. The Manager will serve as the syndicate/co-ownership manager and will have the right to assign the racing
manager, training schedule, and other day-to-day rights. The co-owners (which, for the avoidance of doubt, are not the series members) will have
voting rights as it relates to Lost Empire 19 related to selling the horse, breeding the horse, gelding the horse, marketing and sponsorships and racing
in claiming races. When Lost Empire 19 moves into its stallion career, the co-owners will be required to provide consent on fees, major expenses and
final sale.

In the event the horse wins a “Grade 1” race in in the United States on a dirt surface only, then the Horse Seller shall pay the co-ownership a
one-time bonus of the sum of $5,000,000 within thirty days after the winner’s purse has been distributed to the co-ownership which sum shall be
divided pro rata among the co-owners within 21 days after receipt by the co-ownership.

The above bonus will only serve as a nonrefundable advance on the expected increase in the horse’s value as a stallion prospect and the
Horse Seller shall be entitled to a credit equal to the bonus advanced from the co-ownership upon a final sale of the horse. The re-payment of the
bonus will be first priority along with re-payment of training fee expenses incurred by Horse Seller on behalf of the series before any distributions
made to co-owners, and, eventually, the series and its members.

The bonus will be void and shall not be due or owing if the decision is made to geld the horse prior to winning the Grade 1 race in the United
States on a dirt surface.

In the event that the bonus is earned and actually paid by Horse Seller, the horse shall retire from racing after the Breeders” Cup races of its
three year old season, unless the co-owners (not the series members) vote by unanimous consent to continue racing into the four year old season.

Spendthrift is the co-owner and Horse Seller for Lost Empire 19. Recently, an affiliate of Spendthrift became a majority stockholder in
Experiential Squared, Inc., the Manager of the Company. Lost Empire 19 was originally acquired by Spendthrift at auction and the auction price (plus
out of pocket expenses incurred) is the horse value upon which the Company's 51.0% stake was valued. The purchase price for Lost Empire 19 is
payable to Spendthrift as the Horse Seller. In addition, each co-owner pays a proportionate share of co-ownership expenses for the mutual benefit of
the co-owners. On occasion, such expenses may be payable to Spendthrift.
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LOST EMPIRE 19

$35 T BUY

0.005% share

1 - Into Mischief x Lost Empire

v

Co-Owner: Trainer: lb | Racing Circuit:
Spendthrift Farm Bob Baffert Southern California -
SRTNTT BT L
PROFILE e
Foaled: April 13,2019 * * ‘“! ’
Ereeder: Don Alberto Corporation
LEGAL PEDIGREE
Color/Sex: Bay/Colt
Sire: Into Mischief @
Dam: Lost Empire w
Diam Sire: Empire Maker RECORD APPRAISALS
Location: Southern California
Auction: 2020 Fasig-Tipton Selected Yearling Showcase Sale
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VIDEOS

HIP 217

e
FASIG- TIFTON

SHOW CASE
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HORSE OVERVIEW

A colt by a stallion who needs no introduction, this son of Into Mischief comes with a $5 million Future Stallion Bonus

A colt by a stallion who needs no introduction, this son of Into Mischief was acquired by MyRacehorse and Spendthrift Farm, just days
after his sire was represented by his first Kentucky Derby winner, Authentic, whao carried the MyRacehorse silks into the winner's circle
at Churchill Downs. And just like Authentic, this colt will be trained by two-time winning Triple Crown conditioner Bob Baffert, who has a
depth of knowledge concerning the progeny of Into Mischief.

When the MyRacehorse Team observed this yearling strutting out of his stall on the sales grounds, we were struck by his confident
attitude, which reminded us very much of Authentic's swaaqger. This colt presented what we thought was the most athletic and scopey
Into Mischief colt in the sale.

Cur partners at Spendthrift Farm agreed with our analysis stating "what's left to say about Into Mischief, right? He's done all the talking,
Spendthrift General Manager Ned Toffey told Brian DiDanato of the TON after signing the sales slip. "We thought this was a really nice
example of one; a big, scopey, rangy, athletic colt—we're very happy to have him."

This colt was a team purchase by MyRacehorse and Spendthrift Farm at the Fasig-Tipton Selected Yearling Showcase Sale and was
acquired for 5450,000 on the first day of the sale, which saw the progeny of Into Mischief selling for a combined 5§3.25-million and an
average of 406,250,

Sire power aside, this colt's female line is also loaded with exceptional talent.

This is a unigue offering, and no training and expenses will be raised during the initial offering. All training expenses will be deferred to
the end of the horse's career allowing for a greater share of race winnings/proceeds to be redistributed back to the shareholders. For
further details click here.

Breeding Insights

Into Mischief, currently this year's leading general sire in the Northern Hemisphere, stood the 2020 breeding season at Spendthrift Farm
for a stud fee of 5175,000 and is one of the world's maost sought-after studs.

A half-brother to champions Beholder and Mendelssohn, Into Mischief began his stud career for a modest cover fee of $12,500, but he
quickly established himself as a prominent stallion when his son Goldencents took back-to-back editions of the Breeders' Cup Dirt Mile
and is now himself a successiul sire.

Inta Mischief progeny come to the racetrack with running on their minds. His offspring include 20718 Florida Derby winner Audible, 2019
Breeders' Cup Filly and Mare Sprint winner Covfefe, and now his very first Kentucky Derby winner, Authentic.

The Morthern Hemisphere's leading general sire in 2019, Into Mischief has seen his progeny earn 574 million on the racetrack since he
entered stud in 2009 and just this year alene, his runners in Morth America and aboard have racked-up $12 million in purse earnings.

Lost Empire, this colt's dam, is a daughter of 2003 Belmont Stakes winner Empire Maker. Second dam La Reina — a daughter of the
legendary sire AP Indy — was a graded stakes winner. Third dam Queena — a daughter of prolific sire Mr. Prospector — was an Eclipse
Award champion and produced Grade 1 winner Brahms. The female family progeny is further bolstered by Grade 1 winning offspring
that include Verranazo and Somali Lemonade.
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About the Bonus

A 55 million bonus will immediately be paid out to shareholders if this colt becomes a Grade | winner on the Dirt in the United States.
The bonus is designed as a special incentive for shareholders to receive an early portion of the projected residual value (stallion deal) in
the horse if he were to become a stallion. For example, if the horse won a Grade | and at the end of his career was sold to a stallion
farm for a valuation of 510 million, the previously paid bonus would be deducted from the final price with the balance paid to
shareholders. As a result, this bonus will not be issued if the colt has been gelded.

The bonus will be paid out 51 percent to MyRacehorse owners and 49 percent to Spendthrift Farm. This would come out to $500 per
share before fees.

Expected on track: Summer 2021

VETERINARY EXAM

Veterinary Professional: Rhodes Bell

Date of exam: September 9, 2020

WORKOUTS

Date Time Rank Tr. Dist. Sf.

RESULTS
BEST RACING CLASS ACHIEVED:

Date Fin Tr. Dist. ST, Cond. Race Spd. Chart Replay

VALUATION

Current horse value: 5450,000

MRH stake: 51%/5229,500
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OFFERING

Total Offering: §357,000
Share price: 535/share
Total Shares: 10200

PER SHARE PRICE BREAKDOWN

Horse value: 522

Acquisition Costs: 52 - Includes Vet Check, Transportation, and Bloodstock Fee

Prepaid Expenses: 86 - Includes 3 Years Admin and 3 Years Mortality Insurance

Management Fee: 55

FINANCIAL DETAILS

Owhnership group fees and compensation: MRH fee of 15% of offering and 10% of gross revenue applies
Insurance: Mortality Insurance Included
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DESCRIPTION OF MAN AMONG MEN
Summary Overview

e Man Among Men is a 2019 Colt of War Front (Sire) and Key To My Heart (Dam).

e Man Among Men was foaled on February 18, 2019.

e Man Among Men has a limited track record under which to assess its performance.

o Current horse value set at $360,000 with the Company acquiring a 51% stake in Man Among Men acquired via loan from the Manager.

Co-Ownership Description

As set forth in the Equine Co-Ownership and Acquisition Agreement for Man Among Men, the Company will hold a 51.0% stake in Man Among
Men’s co-ownership group with 41% held in this Series Man Among Men and 10% held in Series Future Stars Stable. The Manager will serve as the
syndicate/co-ownership manager and will have the right to assign the racing manager, training schedule, and other day-to-day rights. The co-owners
(which, for the avoidance of doubt, are not the series members) will have voting rights as it relates to Man Among Men related to selling the horse,
breeding the horse, gelding the horse, marketing and sponsorships and racing in claiming races. When Man Among Men moves into its broodmare
career, the co-owners will be required to provide consent on fees, major expenses and final sale.

In the event the horse wins a “Grade 1” race in in the United States on a dirt surface only, then the Horse Seller shall pay the co-ownership a one-time
bonus of the sum of $5,000,000 within thirty days after the winner’s purse has been distributed to the co-ownership which sum shall be divided pro
rata among the co-owners within 21 days after receipt by the co-ownership.

The above bonus will only serve as a nonrefundable advance on the expected increase in the horse’s value as a stallion prospect and the Horse Seller
shall be entitled to a credit equal to the bonus advanced from the co-ownership upon a final sale of the horse. The re-payment of the bonus will be first
priority along with re-payment of training fee expenses incurred by Horse Seller on behalf of the series before any distributions made to co-owners,
and, eventually, the series and its members.

The bonus will be void and shall not be due or owing if the decision is made to geld the horse prior to winning the Grade 1 race in the United States
on a dirt surface.

In the event that the bonus is earned and actually paid by Horse Seller, the horse shall retire from racing after the Breeders’” Cup races of its three year
old season, unless the co-owners (not the series members) vote by unanimous consent to continue racing into the four year old season.

Spendthrift is the co-owner and Horse Seller for Man Among Men. Recently, an affiliate of Spendthrift became a majority stockholder in Experiential
Squared, Inc., the Manager of the Company. Man Among Men was originally acquired by Spendthrift at auction and the auction price (plus out of
pocket expenses incurred) is the horse value upon which the Company's 51.0% stake was valued. The purchase price for Man Among Men is payable
to Spendthrift as the Horse Seller. In addition, each co-owner pays a proportionate share of co-ownership expenses for the mutual benefit of the co-
owners. On occasion, such expenses may be payable to Spendthrift.
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Asset Description

il
MAN AMONG MEN $273 ~
0.05% share w»
®
1 -War Front x Key To My Heart (IRE)
Co-Owner: & Trainer: s Racing Circuit
Spendthrift Farm O Richard Mandella ‘;:1 ) Southern California -
-
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VIDEOS
C. WAR FRONT / KEY TO MY HEART (IRE)
PROFILE *
: * %
Foaled: Febreary 18, 2019
' * %
Breeder: Summer Wind Equine LEGAL PEDIGREE
Color/Sex Dark Brown/Brown/Colt

Sire: War Front ®

Dam Key To My Heart (IRE) m‘

Dam Sire: Galiles RECORD APPRAISALS
Location Southern California
Auction: 2020 Keeneland Yearling Sales
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HORSE OVERVIEW

A powerfully built colt with a name that says it all. By incredible stallion War Front, sire of 2019 Preakness winner War of Will. To be
trained by Hall of Famer Richard Mandella.

When we opened up the catalog page on hip 234 from the 2020 Keeneland Yearling Sale we saw a colt that had an exceptional pedigree
that featured dirt and turf excellence but also that the colt already had 2 name, Man Among Men. When the consignor pulled him out of
his stall it was evident why he was given that name. The colt was probably the tallest and most put together colt of the entire sale. He
also strutted his stuff with great confidence giving the impression that he is a leader of the pack.

Both the MyRacehorse and Spendthrift Farm team had the same assessment of the colt; that while both sire War Front and broodmare
sire Galileo are predominant turf influences, there's also quite a bit of dirt success in the pedigree and the colt himself looks versatile to
handle both surfaces. As a result, both teams assessed this son of phenom stallion War Front at a significantly higher value than the
hammer price of $360,000. Needless to say, we all were pretty happy to come away with this colt with some extra cash in our pockets,
which we used to our advantage on some of our other purchases.

Man Among Men, will be trained by Hall of Famer Richard Mandella in Southern California. Mandella has quite the track record with his
ability to get the best from horses on both surfaces which is why we think this colt will fit his program nicely. Just last year Mandella
had a lot of success with another War Front colt, Omaha Beach.

This is a unique offering, and no training and expenses will be raised during the initial offering. &ll training expenses will be deferred to
the end of the horse's career allowing for a greater share of race winnings/proceeds to be redistributed back to the shareholders. For
further details click here.

Breeding Insights

Standing for a fee of $250,000 at Claiborne Farm in 2020, War Front's domination as a sire is recognized worldwide with Grade 1
winners on dirt and turf and standout performers, both in North America and aboard.

War Front, who carries the important lineage of the Northern Dancer line through his sire Danzig, has produced an ever-growing list of
Grade 1 winners that currently stands at 22. Recently adding to the sire’s Grade 1 tally are Halladay, winner of the Fourstardave at
Saratoga Race Course, and Preakness winner War of Will, who added a Grade 1 turf win to his resume in the Maker’s Mark Mile at
Keeneland.

While War Front has a high success rate with his runners on the turf, he has also sired some terrific dirt runners including multiple Grade
1 winners, The Factor, Omaha Beach, and Preakness winner War of Will, who is a dual surface Grade 1 winner.

At auction, the competition is fierce to acquire the progeny of War Front; in 2019, his highest-priced yearling sold for $2.9 million and the
average price for one of his yearlings was $574,333.

Man Among Men is the first foal produced by Key To My Heart, a daughter of the mighty Galileo, who truly has set the benchmark for
superiority in the breeding shed. He's a champion sire many times over and stands at Coolmore in Ireland for a private fee, which is
widely believed to be one that makes him the most expensive stallion in the world.
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Key To My Heart was a black-type winner in Ireland and her dam, A Z Warrior, was a Grade 1 winner as a 2-year-old on the dirtin the
Frizette Stakes at Belmont Park. Third dam Carsen Jen produced graded stake winners Jojo Warrior and E Z Warrior.

About the Bonus

A 55 million bonus will immediately be paid out to shareholders if this colt becomes a Grade | winner on the Dirt in the United States.
The bonus is designed as a special incentive for shareholders to receive an early portion of the projected residual value (stallion deal) in
the horse if he were to become a stallion. For example, if the horse won a Grade | and at the end of his career was sold fo a stallion
farm for a valuation of $10 million, the previcusly paid bonus would be deducted from the final price with the balance paid to
shareholders. As a result, this bonus will not be issued if the colt has been gelded.

The bonus will be paid out 51 percent to MyRacehorse owners and 49 percent to Spendthrift Farm,

Expected on track: Summer 2021

VETERINARY EXAM

Veterinary Professional: Rhodes Bell

Date of exam: September 9, 2020

WORKOUTS

Date Time Rank Tr. Dist. sf.

RESULTS

BEST RACING CLASS ACHIEVED:

Date Fin  Tr.  Dist sf.  Cond Race spd. Chart Replay
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Current horse value: 5450,000
MRH stake: 41%,/5147,600
Total Offering: $223,860
Share price: 5273/share
Total Shares: 820

PER SHARE PRICE BREAKDOWN

Horse value:

5180

Acquisition Costs:

513 - Includes Vet Check, Transportation, and Bloodstock Fee

Prepaid Expenses:

541 - Includes 3 Years Admin and 3 Years Mortality Insurance

Management Fee: s541

FINANCIAL DETAILS

Ownership group fees and compensation: MRH fee of 15% of offering and 10% of gross revenue applies
Insurance: Mortality Insurance Included
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DESCRIPTION OF FROSTED OATS
Summary Overview

e Frosted Oats is a 2019 Filly of Frosted (Sire) and More Oats Please (Dam).

o Frosted Oats was foaled on February 26, 2019.

e Frosted Oats has a limited track record under which to assess its performance.

o Current horse value set at $250,000 with the Company acquiring a 51% stake in Frosted Oats acquired via loan from the Manager.

Co-Ownership Description

As set forth in the Equine Co-Ownership and Acquisition Agreement for Frosted Oats, the Company will hold a 51.0% stake in Frosted Oats‘s co-
ownership group with 41% held in this Series Frosted Oats and 10% held in Series Future Stars Stable. The Manager will serve as the syndicate/co-
ownership manager and will have the right to assign the racing manager, training schedule, and other day-to-day rights. The co-owners (which, for the
avoidance of doubt, are not the series members) will have voting rights as it relates to Frosted Oats related to selling the horse, breeding the horse,
gelding the horse, marketing and sponsorships and racing in claiming races. When Frosted Oats moves into its broodmare career, the co-owners will
be required to provide consent on fees, major expenses and final sale.

In the event the horse wins a “Grade 1” race in in the United States, then the Horse Seller shall pay the co-ownership a one-time bonus of the sum of
$500,000 within thirty days after the win is declared official. In the event the horse wins a “Grade 2” race in the United States, then the Horse Seller
shall pay the co-ownership a one-time bonus of the sum of $250,000 within thirty days after the win is declared official. In the event the horse wins a
“Grade 3” race in the United States, then the Horse Seller shall pay the co-ownership a one-time bonus of the sum of $100,000 within thirty days after
the win is declared official. The total bonus will be capped at $500,000.

The above bonus will only serve as a nonrefundable advance on the expected increase in the horse’s value as a broodmare prospect and the Horse
Seller shall be entitled to a credit equal to the bonus advanced from the co-ownership upon a final sale of the horse. The re-payment of the bonus will
be first priority along with re-payment of training fee expenses incurred by Horse Seller on behalf of the series before any distributions made to co-
owners, including the series and its members.

In the event that the bonus is earned and actually paid by Horse Seller, the horse shall retire from racing after the Breeders’ Cup races of its three year
old season, unless the co-owners (not the series members) vote by unanimous consent to continue racing into the four year old season.

Spendthrift is the co-owner and Horse Seller for Frosted Oats. Recently, an affiliate of Spendthrift became a majority stockholder in Experiential
Squared, Inc., the Manager of the Company. Frosted Oats was originally acquired by Spendthrift at auction and the auction price (plus out of pocket
expenses incurred) is the horse value upon which the Company's 51.0% stake was valued. The purchase price for Frosted Oats is payable to
Spendthrift as the Horse Seller. In addition, each co-owner pays a proportionate share of co-ownership expenses for the mutual benefit of the co-
owners. On occasion, such expenses may be payable to Spendthrift.
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Asset Description

FROSTED OATS $42 -

0% share

1= Frosted x More Oats Please

Conlrmres ~

Trainer Hacing Cincuit
Spendihef Farm & Bill kgt L. B York Florida

)Y

VIDEOS

F. FROSTED / MORE OATS PLEASE
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PROFILE *

* *
Foaled Febouary D6 2019 + i <
Erender Sally J. Ardersen

LEGAL PEDNGREE

Color/Sex Chatnus/ Fily
Sorw Frosed
Dam: Mees Dass Please
Dam S Srrary Suike RECORD
Lization New York/ Fiords
Airtion 2030 Kearwland Yearling Sals
HORSE OVERVIEW
By the brilliantly fast Frested, o bot freshman sire whose first crop of runners have already shown great promise. This filly's dam has
produced thres wi , including a Grade 1-winning 2-year-ohd

Povst and clsss. This filly by freahman sére Frosted i bred and physically made 1o be & two-tum classic horse. She's gon well above
avarage size and lag enuded a greas presence and was a b sasey at physazal inspection (in a very confident dispositon about hessalf]
with & very powerful and fiuid wall, Purchased for §250,000 out of Bock 1 of the 2020 Keensland Yearling Sals thes filly's immediate
family haa & pair of graded stakes winnes in this filly's balf sister Peace and War and Grade 2 winner Rushie. With a pedigres on the
botiom side that goes back to one of the mosz influemtial stallions of the 20th canmuary (Mr. Prospector] this filly slready has some nice
residunl valus ba ahe Baging her journey 1o the recetrach.

This fillly weill be trained by the legendury Bill Mot wha will overses this filly's cond#ioning on the Mew York and Florida crouits. Bill iz &n
alltime great in the racing industry who has cvstsaw the carmpaigns of the likes of the legendary Cigar, champion mane Royal Delta, and
2019 Mermuchy Derby winnds Country House. A5 8 big and powerful Sy than will need time 1 grow inta berself snd masune, we Teal ke
thin filly will benefis cemendously from 30 patience and hands cn taining style

This in & wnigue offesing, and no taining and expenses will be raised during the innial affedng. Al raining expenses will be deferred ta

the and of the horss's caresr alowing for 8 greater share of rece winninge/proceeds 10 be redistsibuned back io the shareholders, For
Furthar detals chick harg
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Breeding insights

Erosted han all the necessary tools to becoma the nest hot aire of s generation and, in fact. his progeny soe already off to a fast stant
a1 the races with four of his affapring reconding victories, on dirt and turd, His winning progeny include two TDN Rising Stars (Inject and
Tewrwtd Columnn) and 8 10-length winnes st Churehill Dawrs (Fromed Fraper).

Eroated is a son of the penerational shaping stalion Tapit, who sired the 52.millicn sale-topper in Book 1 af this year's Kesnsland
Ssptember Yeading Sale.

An & S-pear-old, Frosted ran the fastest mils in the 127.year history of the prestigious Grade 1 Metropolitan Mile; stopping the clock ina
scanching 1:32. 7 i the race’s 2016 edition, whille rolling 1o a record-setting 14 1/4 bength victory aver nine rivals while packing 120
paunds bn the highweight! This dazzling effort earned kirm & Beyar Speed Figure of 123, the highest speed Sgune recerded in mone than
& decade

Duasid Brening of the Daily Racing Form wrote at the time of Frosted's Met bis romp: “The het Mile i considered a race that can booat
a colt'n stallion prospects. Whin you win this race in the ranner in which Froated did - and you're 8 son of Tapie sa Froated is — it weuld
appear that he ks a brighs future in his second canspr”

While the Met Mile was the defining momen: of Frosed's time on the racetrack, it wasn't his only notable schisvemaent during hia 19-
rhce ot Rt apanned thebs seBs0ns B0d Saw Rirm win B0 2 3 and 4 He earned nearly 54 million whis on thetrack. snd coums
amang his victoeies, the Grade 1 Whinney, Grade 1 Wead Memzeia! and Grade 2 Pemnaylvania Decby. sach sontesed pround tea rueng
Eroated alag firished second 1o the 2073 Triphs Crown winnar Amencan Pharoah in the Baimons Stakes

Riticed o waud 57 Dacley in Kestucky in 2007, Freateds 2020 fee wia 540,000, &n indication of how wellrectnved his first foals have
Ewen can be Found in the Facy his 5850.000 filly at Fasig Tiptor's Saratops sale was the top price for  firm-crop yearing sire in 2079,

Frowed's dam ia the Grade 2-wirning Deputy Minister mare Fas: Cockie o haif-aister 1o Bclipas Champion 2-year-ald and G Bresdeny’
Cup Juvenis winner Midshipran

Thia fily o & deughter of the Smart Strike mare More Outs Fleass and a half-gister to Pesce and War, the winner of the Grade 1 Darley
Alcibiades Sukes for 2year-cld fllies in 2012 and & pradedplaced peeforner sa s 3-year-old snd an esmae of mote than $400,000.
Moce Quta Pleass alad produced twe athes wirners o0 the racetrack sond i the dam of Conguent Angel wha has produced Grade 2
winner Rughie (2020 Pat Day Mile)

Tha cammarzial valus for this femate Bne i undersccond by the ot than Peace snd W Bought 8 price of 51,250,000 whils in Faale
Tapis at the 20146 Kesrsland Breading Stock Sals

Eapacted on tacic Suremer 2021
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RESULTS

BEST RACING CLASS ACHIEVED:

Date Fin Dist. Sf. Cond. Race Spd. Chart Replay
VALUATION

Current horse value: $250,000

MRH stake: 41%/5102,500.00
OFFERING

Total Offering: $172,200

Share price: 542/share

Total Shares: 4100

PER SHARE PRICE BREAKDOWN

Horse value:

525

Acquisition Costs:

52 - Includes Vet Check, Transportation, and Bloodstock Fee

Prepaid Expenses:

%9 - Includes 3 Years Admin and 3 Years Mortality Insurance

Management Fee: 56

FINANGIAL DETAILS

Ownership group fees and compensation: MRH fee of 15% of offering and 10% of gross revenue applies
Insurance: Maortality Insurance Included
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NOTICES

Witk regand o commonicatians by MyRacebarsd o the Site 1 gauge interedr i b potentiad Securizes offening pursuant ro the Regulatien
A peiee Froem: the reg von requirements of the Securives Act ingluding opportunities 1o Treaene” Secunities ag indications of
irderest in the potential cffering. please note (i) that no money or other conaidemtion is being soficited thereby, and i sent in response. will
rof be sccepted (if) no sales will be made or commitments to purchase scoepted untd the offering statement for the potential offering o
guilifed By the LS. Securties and Evchangs Commission (i) aay such affer muy be withdraun of revoked without cbiigasion o
commiamant of any kind 82 aey time befors romos of g acceptance i given after the guaiificanon Sase, and (i) an indscasion of interear
iz npn-binging and invedves no obligezion ar commimment of any kind.

Vigur flng hyes,

Al investors using the Site munt acknowledge and scoept the high risks sasociated with imvesting in the Securities. These rizks incivde
Pearkehivagy yourr inviatrmant for parads of montha of pears with imined or no abdity 1o resell and loarng your enting IPVERTMEAE Jou muit hive
the abilry re bear 2 soral loas of pour investment withaur o change in your Bfearrle, The S may contiin farward loaking stasemen
which are not guarantesd. Potential investors should read all of the investment documents thar ave provided to them. MySecehorse i3 not
an investmant advisor, brokerdealer or crowdfunding portal and dioes not engege in any activites requining any such registration. All
irvestorn should make thesr own determination of whether or nof 1o make any Rvestment based on thair awn evalustion and snalysia. The
Securites are bang offered and sold only in uesdienions whee such offecs and sales aoe permitred it i solely pour reagonaibilny 1o
comply with the laws and regulsrons of your urisdiceion of rescdence. Yoo are swongly sdvaed 1o congult your lepal tax and financial
chizors bedore investing.

Wich repard ro communications by MyRaceborse 00 the Site 1o gauge inteest i & potental Secunsen offermy pursvant 1o the Regulanon
A wearnperon from the regramamron requiremends of the Securives Act inciuding SpoormUniEes 1o Pesenve SeCLTiTeS B3 inchcationa of
intgreat in the potential offening. please note (1) that no money or ather conaidemtion is being solicited thereby, and if sentin response, will
naf be accepted (W) ne sales will be made or commitments B0 purchase sccepded wntd the uﬁlrng}mnmﬁnrhpm.md nﬁ'wrgi:
qualified by the LS. Secunties and Erchinge Commission (6] sy such offer may be withdrawn of revoked, withous obligation or
camertmant of any kind, 82 any e befoce notoe of A9 Boceptance i ghoen afer the gualdifeston date, and (iv] an indracion of interesr
i3 nan-Binding and invelves no obligation or commimment of sny king,

Panr perfoermancs may not be indbeathie of fonae resulte. Differpn MyRacehore venmpnsy invelve varying deal reems and degrass of
righ, and may lose value. Therefore. it should nof be assumed thar future pevformance of any specific invesement will comelate with
éstoricai resufts

Miulziphe offprings of Secunties may B concuoned o thip Sire. Prior s ey SIvERITAnt i By Secuntien. you should review 3 copy of the
cerrpnt offening circular relsting ro those Secuntles included in the ding offering Slad with the U5 Securities and
Exchange Commission, by visiting the following url: by Rucehorss CA LLC SIS 000174448
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DESCRIPTION OF TAPITRY 19
Summary Overview

o Tapitry 19 is a 2019 Filly of Empire Maker (Sire) and Tapitry (Dam).

o Tapitry 19 was foaled on January 29, 2019.

o Tapitry 19 has a limited track record under which to assess its performance.

o Current horse value set at $360,000 with the Company acquiring a 51% stake in Tapitry 19 acquired via loan from the Manager.

Co-Ownership Description

As set forth in the Equine Co-Ownership and Acquisition Agreement for Tapitry 19, the Company will hold a 51.0% stake in Tapitry 19’s co-
ownership group with 41% held in this Series Tapitry 19 and 10% held in Series Future Stars Stable. The Manager will serve as the syndicate/co-
ownership manager and will have the right to assign the racing manager, training schedule, and other day-to-day rights. The co-owners (which, for the
avoidance of doubt, are not the series members) will have voting rights as it relates to Tapitry 19 related to selling the horse, breeding the horse,
gelding the horse, marketing and sponsorships and racing in claiming races. When Tapitry 19 moves into its broodmare career, the co-owners will be
required to provide consent on fees, major expenses and final sale.

In the event the horse wins a “Grade 1” race in in the United States, then the Horse Seller shall pay the co-ownership a one-time bonus of the sum of
$500,000 within thirty days after the win is declared official. In the event the horse wins a “Grade 2” race in the United States, then the Horse Seller
shall pay the co-ownership a one-time bonus of the sum of $250,000 within thirty days after the win is declared official. In the event the horse wins a
“Grade 3” race in the United States, then the Horse Seller shall pay the co-ownership a one-time bonus of the sum of $100,000 within thirty days after
the win is declared official. The total bonus will be capped at $500,000.

The above bonus will only serve as a nonrefundable advance on the expected increase in the horse’s value as a broodmare prospect and the Horse
Seller shall be entitled to a credit equal to the bonus advanced from the co-ownership upon a final sale of the horse. The re-payment of the bonus will
be first priority along with re-payment of training fee expenses incurred by Horse Seller on behalf of the series before any distributions made to co-
owners, including the series and its members.

In the event that the bonus is earned and actually paid by Horse Seller, the horse shall retire from racing after the Breeders’ Cup races of its three year
old season, unless the co-owners (not the series members) vote by unanimous consent to continue racing into the four year old season.

Spendthrift is the co-owner and Horse Seller for Tapitry 19. Recently, an affiliate of Spendthrift became a majority stockholder in Experiential
Squared, Inc., the Manager of the Company. Tapitry 19 was originally acquired by Spendthrift at auction and the auction price (plus out of pocket
expenses incurred) is the horse value upon which the Company's 51.0% stake was valued. The purchase price for Tapitry 19 is payable to Spendthrift
as the Horse Seller. In addition, each co-owner pays a proportionate share of co-ownership expenses for the mutual benefit of the co-owners. On
occasion, such expenses may be payable to Spendthrift.

91

https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1744448/000168316820003870/myracehorse_253g2.htm 104/268



12/9/2020 https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1744448/000168316820003870/myracehorse_253g2.htm

Asset Description

TAPITRY 13

sl -
Co%share -

0 - Empire Maker x Tapitry
Conlariar -

Traine: l Racirg Cirouit
Spandzheift Farm & Bob Baflert Southem Califormia

VIDEOS

F. EMPIRE MAKER / TAPITRY
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PROFILE #
Foaled Juraiary 29, 2000 * & -
Breeder Gainesway Thorcughbreds and AR Emterprises
LEGAL PEDIEREE
Color/Sax: Bay/Filly
Sre Empire Maker ®
Diarr Tapary m
iintint b RECORD APPRAISALS
Location: Scuthern California
RO 2020 Keenaland Yeasling Sale
HORSE OVERVIEW

A filly firom the last crop of 2003 Belmont Stakes winner Empire Maker out of a stakes placed mare from begendary stallion Tapit. This
speedy looking filly will be trained by Two-time Triple Crown winner Bob Baffert

This filly's blcodlings command snsraicn, & rare find ae this fillly i from the et crop DF'WII}' nirg Empere Malop whe disd in 2020
Haer impeccable pedigres is further enhanced with ber dam being graded stakes placed daughter of the extraocdinary stallion, Tagit.

Acquieed for §300.000 by MyRacehorne and Spenddhrifi Farm this filly phyaically presermed @ perfiect min of speed and namens which i
backed up by har mut-dimensaonal and versatile padigees, This filly appears 10 posseas two Tum abdly yat @ built o alsa be a
precocious rumner. The filly alsa didn't furm a hair throughout the sales process from physical inspections at the bam to going into the
aalsa ring.

Sha'Tl be trained by Two-time Tripls Crown winnes Bob Baffert. We thought her desp padigres and precocsous look ia perfect for Bob'ls
program. Whils Bob righsfully gets a bot of recognition for his work with colt's, he's equal when it comes 1 sucoess with the filies. Bob
has weon thres sditions of the Kentwshy Oaks (Siverbulletday, Plum Pretty. and Abel Tasman). He alao sanditions argaably the mast
impeaashos Tws-yiir ol in aining rght raw, Princess Noor, whe will be the sverahelming faverize in the Bresders’ Cup Juvenils Fillies

Thia is & unique offering. and na training and sapenses will be raised during the initial offering. All training expenses will ba deferred 1o
the end of the horse s caresr allawing far & greaten shase of race wirm nghp'otﬂdl to be rediatributed back 1o the shareholders. Foe
further details click hyre
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WORKOUTS

Date Tims Rank Tr. Dise. -8
RESULTS

BEST RACING CLASS ACHIEVED

Date Fin Tr- Dt o 8 Cond. Aace Spd Chart Replay
VALUATION

Current hores value 534.000

BB mrake: A1%5187.800

OFFERING

Tatal Qffaring 5223880

Share price §173 vhare

Tonal Shares w20

PER SHARE PRICE BREAKDOWN

Horse valus 280

Acguisition Coste 513 - Includes Vet Check. Transpomation. and Bloodsiock Fes

Erepa:d Expenses 5839 . Includes 3 Years Admin and 3 Years Bortality Insurance

Sanagamant Fas &1

FINANCGIAL DETAILS

Owirerahip group fees snd compensation LR fae of 15% of offering and 10% of gross revenus apples
NAUTENCE kortality imsurance incleded
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Breeding Insights

Empire Maker wis & legeadary in the breeding shed aa he wis on the recetrack. "Ernpire Maker i the Beat horae | have ever rained”
she lave Hall of Famee vainer Bobby Frarkel was quoted o saying during the colt’s star-gtuddad racing cares

Empire Maker waa o Claasic winne: and the anly 3-year-old coh of hia generation 1o win theee Grade 1 races: Belmant Suakes, Florids
Cerby. and Wood Memarial He i the bem son of a sive of sitea. the grest Usbridled

£ o atallion be stood in bath Kentucky and Japan, and produced 12 Grade 1 winners including Grade 1 winners Pionseraf the Nile,
whose son Amecicen Phansak ended & 37 year Triphe Croven drowgh. Bademeiater [who sired 2017 Kemtucky Darby winrer Alwiya
Coanming). and champion mare Roys! Deha, & wo-tim Bresdens” Cup Danaf wirner, muliphe Eclipss Award champion, Hall of Fame
Inductes. and sixtime Grade 1 winne:

Empire Maker did parsculaly woell with his female progeny and amang his superor deughners — = addition 1o Royel Dete —
are Erncliprn. Grace Hall, ard Mushka who sach swrpassed 51 millien in samings during thes racing caresrs. Emple haker n alss
recognized s l.:qu’ﬁ:lmbmo-dmx- e

Hia influsntial reach alas stamps him a4 the grandsire of Triphe Crown winnes Ametican Pharesh, champion Z-ysarcld Classis Enpice
and Kannuchy Dady winnes Always Dreaming

&1 the time of Empire Maker's death. Anteny Beck. the CEO of Gainssway where the stailion stood since retuming fram Japen in 2015
wbid thie. “The passing of Empee Maker wll s B tremandous vosd not only o the bresding industry a8 wa know it byt o the heants of
&l of s who worksd wizh bim, guery day. 1 was 8 huge honor and priviege o suand Empere Maker st Galrssway with sur paniners Don
Alberto. He was the spitome of class and quality. | have never been involved with a stallion that possessed a better dinposition. His
impact on the breed has been significant, particularly producing wiey sound stock He will be missed by o of us =1 Gainesway”

This filly's famale ke feazures turf and din ability. racing durabidizy, a3 well a3 speed. This filfy is the second foal out of Tagitry, who wis
a graded staloes-placed nunner on the turf. Second dam My Trusty Cat was a Grade 1-ainning sprinter on the dirt who earned 5500000
durring hes four years on the racetrack.

Expected on trach: Summes D021
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DESCRIPTION OF CLASSOFSIXTYTHREE 19
Summary Overview

o Classofsixtythree 19 is a 2019 Filly of Gun Runner (Sire) and Classofsixtythree (Dam).

o Classofsixtythree 19 was foaled on May 5, 2019.

o Classofsixtythree 19 has a limited track record under which to assess its performance.

o Current horse value set at $250,000 with the Company acquiring a 60% stake in Classofsixtythree 19 acquired via loan from the Manager.

Co-Ownership Description

As set forth in the Equine Co-Ownership and Acquisition Agreement for Classofsixtythree 19, the Company will hold a 60.0% stake in
Classofsixtythree 19’s co-ownership group with 50% held in this Series Classofsixtythree 19 and 10% held in Series Future Stars Stable. The
Manager will serve as the syndicate/co-ownership manager and will have the right to assign the racing manager, training schedule, and other day-to-
day rights. The co-owners (which, for the avoidance of doubt, are not the series members) will have voting rights as it relates to Classofsixtythree 19
related to selling the horse, breeding the horse, gelding the horse, marketing and sponsorships and racing in claiming races. When Classofsixtythree
19 moves into its broodmare career, the co-owners will be required to provide consent on fees, major expenses and final sale.

In the event the horse wins a “Grade 1” race in in the United States, then the Horse Seller shall pay the co-ownership a one-time bonus of the sum of
$500,000 within thirty days after the win is declared official. In the event the horse wins a “Grade 2” race in the United States, then the Horse Seller
shall pay the co-ownership a one-time bonus of the sum of $250,000 within thirty days after the win is declared official. In the event the horse wins a
“Grade 3” race in the United States, then the Horse Seller shall pay the co-ownership a one-time bonus of the sum of $100,000 within thirty days after
the win is declared official. The total bonus will be capped at $500,000.

The above bonus will only serve as a nonrefundable advance on the expected increase in the horse’s value as a broodmare prospect and the Horse
Seller shall be entitled to a credit equal to the bonus advanced from the co-ownership upon a final sale of the horse. The re-payment of the bonus will
be first priority along with re-payment of training fee expenses incurred by Horse Seller on behalf of the series before any distributions made to co-
owners, including the series and its members.

In the event that the bonus is earned and actually paid by Horse Seller, the horse shall retire from racing after the Breeders’” Cup races of its three year
old season, unless the co-owners (not the series members) vote by unanimous consent to continue racing into the four year old season.

Spendthrift is the co-owner and Horse Seller for Classofsixtythree 19. Recently, an affiliate of Spendthrift became a majority stockholder in
Experiential Squared, Inc., the Manager of the Company Classofsixtythree 19 was originally acquired by Spendthrift at auction and the auction price
(plus out of pocket expenses incurred) is the horse value upon which the Company's 60.0% stake was valued. The purchase price for Classofsixtythree
19 is payable to Spendthrift as the Horse Seller. In addition, each co-owner pays a proportionate share of co-ownership expenses for the mutual
benefit of the co-owners. On occasion, such expenses may be payable to Spendthrift.
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Asset Description

CLASSOFSIXTYTHREE 19

§193 »
0.05% share

1 - Gun Runner x Classofsixtythree

Co-Owiner -

Trainer £ Racing Circuit:
Spendthrift Farm @ Tom Amoess L Kentucky
J

TR

-

VIDEOS
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PROFILE *
Foaled May 5, 2018 * * ﬁ
- i *

PEDIGREE

Breeder: Lew Pokolk

" LEGAL

ColorSax B/ By

Sire Gun Runnes

Dam Classofsivtytheas

oniare i RECORD APPRAISALS
Loation Kanguchoy

Auetion 2020 Keerwland Yeariing Sales

HORSE OVERVIEW

From the fiest crop of one of the moest scught-after, up-and-coming stalliena in the world, Gun Rusnar. Adding 12 this levely filly's
appeal is that she's a half-sister to 2 graded stakes winner and ls produced by a Grade 1-placed parformer.

Aeguired for 5250000 by MyRaceharse and Spendheidt Farm this Aly by freakeran sve 858 Brasders’ Cun Clasais winrer Gun Rufser
rapressmed oo of the more athieic and scopinr looking effspring of Gum Runaer fillies we saw. And beng a May foal. she propen e
grow plenty and 6l ous nicely, Sire Gun Rurner wasa not @ vary big horse himesdf but was sasremaly athlstic and Fght on his fee
somathing he looks to have passsd onto his offspring including this filly. This filly's half brother Gunmetal Gray was & Grade 2 winner in
Califarnia and on the Kertucky Derby trail in 2015 befare an injury denailed kis run. The filly's mare Classofaictyibres was Grade 1 placed
runmes in Mew York for maner Gary Contenss

Tha H}'w." ke vained by Torn Amons, whost horses have won over 3700 races and earmed over 5100 millicn on the etk Tor's
career highlight came in 2019 when he won the Kemucky Oake with the brilfian: Serengeti Empress.

This in a unigue offering, and no tralning and expenssa will be ralsed during the initial offedng. All fraining sxpenses will be deferred to
the end of the horae's career allowing for a greates ahare of race winnings/procesds 10 be redistibuted back 1o the sharshoidera. For
furtkar detads click havs
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Ereading Insights

This fily's sire Gun Pursier laid it down on the racetrpek, winning 515088550 during & career thit saw Bim roll 1o vissory in multiple
Grade 1 gventy, including the woeds fichest race in 2015, the 514 millicn Pegasus Warld Cup. which was kis final start before heading
0 Thres Chimneys Farm 1o launch his stud cares:.

A3 part of kis 2017 Hesow of the Year carmpaign. Gun Rusnes went on 3 Grade 1 1our de force. winning the Bresders’ Cup Clasale,
Srvephen Foster Handicap, Whitnay Staloes, and Wiogdward Stakes

An B TeRaEnT 10 Gun Rusne's durability snd sustainability 1o parfoem a2 the kighest level theoughout bin caceer bis Hall of Fame
TR S Amuasen 1aid this after the hores wen the Bresdens” Cup Classis: "Cae't vl yow the bevel of sppeeciation | have for him.
Eecause very few horses ascept the amgunt of pressure that was appbed 3o him. Especially in the style in which he did 5°

Gun Runnas was & horse wha possessed tactoral speed, yat rated kindly and thus wiss able 1o be plased by his ridess in favorsble
posizians in the sarly mages of his races. He was alie 3 precocious 2-year-ald who wan guick 1o impesss whan he won Fis caresr debut
at Chaurchill Downas in & mily race. A s S-pearcid, he was & mukipls graded stakes winner = his biggest victory coming againat cider
harses in the Grade 1 Clark Handicap — and accounted for third-place finishes in both the Kertucky Derby and Travers Stakes.

Mot surprisingly. Gun Runna's fiest crop of horses ta reach the sales” ring have baen considerably popular with buyers. He was the
lpading firszcrop ire by average nabe price (5401 000) during the opening seasion of this year's prestigoes Kesnsland September
Yearling sale, when free of his progeny sold for & combined 52005000

Gun Aunnes. & son of perenndal lsader sie Candy Ride, was last year's laading first-crop waanling sew by gross and average in North
Amasica, with sight offspring bringing & combined 52 755,000 and an avecage of 53244375, His weanling gross was second only 1o the
lengreatabiiahed leading sine it Mischiel

Gun Runnes sicod for a fes of 570,000 in wach of his two years thus far at sted

Thia fily's dem. Classofsinmythres. was & Grade 1-placed performer and has produced Tour winners, including Gunmesal Gray. she winne:
cof the Grade 3 Sham Stakes as 8 3yearctd and the runnerup in the Grade 1 American Pharcah Stakes a3 8 2ywae-oid

The fernabe sids of the family features & great desl of stamne-rfluenced Bloodlines with 1he presencs of sires, Inclade #nd Broad Brush
wha ware both musiple graded suakes winners in roune races and milliznaines oo the racetrack

Abount the Bonus

I this filty were to win any Graded Stakes in Amaesica bonuses would be paid out up to a total of 5300000 If the fily wine a Grade 1, a
£500.000 banoa would be pald, Grade 2- 5250000 bonws, and Grade 3- £100000 borus. Bonuses will be paid CNEE DT Grac lecel. 1F
thin filly does win & Grade 1. 350,000 will be paid 1o vainer ou of the co-ownership peol

B 1o be paid out 60 peroent MyRscehorse. 40 percent Spendthrif Farm
The borus by designed a3 & special incentive for shasehoiders to receive an warly porton of the peogected residual value (brocdmare
valise} in the horss if he wers 1o become a desirabls broodmare prompect rather than havdng to wal until the end of the caresr for any

aalss procesds to becoms realized. The previcusly paid bonus would be deducted from the final zalen price with the balarce paid to
shareholdera

Expacted on track: Summer 2021
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WORKOUTS

Date Time Rank T Dist. - 8
RESULTS

BEST RACING CLASS ACHIEVED

Date Firi T Disa st. Cond. Racs Sipd. Cham Rplay
VALUATION

Currentt horns valug $230.00C

MRH graks SN 23000

OFFERING

Total Offacing £153,000

Share price 5153/ share

Total Sharex 1000

PER SHARE PRICE BREAKDOWN

Hitaa vilug 5125

AT i CONT #9 - inclades Vet Check Transponation. and Bloddaock Fee

Prapaid Expanes £30 - Inghudes 3 Years Adenim and 3 Vears Momalny Insoranse

Managemen Fee L]

FINANCIAL DETAILS

Cwnenbip group fess and compensanion MAH fes of 13% of offering and 10% of gross rvenus appliss
Ingurance Mralay Ingursncs Inchded
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DESCRIPTION OF CAYALA 19
Summary Overview

e Cayala 19 is a 2019 Colt of Into Mischief (Sire) and Cayala (Dam).

e Cayala 19 was foaled on April 18, 2019.

e Cayala 19 has a limited track record under which to assess its performance.

o Current horse value set at $600,000 with the Company acquiring a 51% stake in Cayala 19 acquired via loan from the Manager.

Co-Ownership Description

As set forth in the Equine Co-Ownership and Acquisition Agreement for Cayala 19, the Company will hold a 51.0% stake in Cayala 19’s co-
ownership group with 41% held in this Series Cayala 19 and 10% held in Series Future Stars Stable. The Manager will serve as the syndicate/co-
ownership manager and will have the right to assign the racing manager, training schedule, and other day-to-day rights. The co-owners (which, for the
avoidance of doubt, are not the series members) will have voting rights as it relates to Cayala 19 related to selling the horse, breeding the horse,
gelding the horse, marketing and sponsorships and racing in claiming races. When Cayala 19 moves into its broodmare career, the co-owners will be
required to provide consent on fees, major expenses and final sale.

In the event the horse wins a “Grade 1” race in in the United States on a dirt surface only, then the Horse Seller shall pay the co-ownership a one-time
bonus of the sum of $5,000,000 within thirty days after the winner’s purse has been distributed to the co-ownership which sum shall be divided pro
rata among the co-owners within 21 days after receipt by the co-ownership.

The above bonus will only serve as a nonrefundable advance on the expected increase in the horse’s value as a stallion prospect and the Horse Seller
shall be entitled to a credit equal to the bonus advanced from the co-ownership upon a final sale of the horse. The re-payment of the bonus will be first
priority along with re-payment of training fee expenses incurred by Horse Seller on behalf of the series before any distributions made to co-owners,
and, eventually, the series and its members.

The bonus will be void and shall not be due or owing if the decision is made to geld the horse prior to winning the Grade 1 race in the United States
on a dirt surface.

In the event that the bonus is earned and actually paid by Horse Seller, the horse shall retire from racing after the Breeders’” Cup races of its three year
old season, unless the co-owners (not the series members) vote by unanimous consent to continue racing into the four year old season.

Spendthrift is the co-owner and Horse Seller for Cayala 19. Recently, an affiliate of Spendthrift became a majority stockholder in Experiential
Squared, Inc., the Manager of the Company. Cayala 19 was originally acquired by Spendthrift at auction and the auction price (plus out of pocket
expenses incurred) is the horse value upon which the Company's 51.0% stake was valued. The purchase price for Cayala 19 is payable to Spendthrift
as the Horse Seller. In addition, each co-owner pays a proportionate share of co-ownership expenses for the mutual benefit of the co-owners. On
occasion, such expenses may be payable to Spendthrift.
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Asset Description

Mrm 15 Status. Coming Seon

Youl be the firs2 50 know when shanes become
P A=

1 - Inta Mischisf x Classafsixtythres
Co-fruner y Trairar Ragimg Cireui
Spendthrift Fanr &‘ Todd Flassher Mew York/Flarnda .

VIDEOS
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PROFILE e

Foaled Agril 18,2019 1 : ‘ﬁ
Brasder Kingswoed Farm and David Egan R el
Calor /o Bay/Cok

@ ¢
Dam Classctainnythres

fam Siw Charghes fun RECORD APPRAISALS
Location: M York/Florids

Auction: 2020 Keeneland Yearing Sales

HORSE OVERVIEW

& colt by leading stallion into Mischisf, sire of Kentucky Derby winner Authentic. This colt is & full beother to Graded Stakes winnes
O Linesr, Wil be trained by Todd Pletcher

Aoguited by MyRacehoose snd Spendthrift Farmn, cur pastres in Kensucky Derby winnee Sathentic, this ook was purchased a2 the 2020
Eaanaiand Vearling sabs for 5800000 and will be rrained on the New York/Flarida sircuits by two-time winming Keatucky Derky traines
and future Hall of Famar, Todd Pletche,

The 22k leoks » lor e his stakes wirning slder brother One Linee. a mees compast and spesdiar looking son of Into Mischeef. The colt
should also have some room 10 grow & 1ouch being a laver April foal, In our experience with offspring of inte Mischief they tend o really
grow into their frames |ster into their swo-year-old caresr 8o our team felt very confident thas this colt has same nice room to grow to
add 1o his alrsady athletic baking frame. From & pedigres standpoint this calt has had a few full brathers inchuding One Liner and
premining tas-ptar ol Rederiek. e thane wia alag an addnisnal layer of confidence of Buying ints & pedigres thas b clearly shawn
has succeasiily worked and wodked early in the horse's carear 100,

W theught the calt would fit trainer Tedd Pletcheds pregram satrernely well considening be trained the colt’s brother One Linet sarly in
Pis carens and has had some good luck with cther speady som of Imia Mischief including 2018 Flavids Derky winner Audible.

This is & unique offering. and no training and experses will be raiaed during the initial offering. All traiming expenses will be deferred 10

the end of the harse's cioasr allawing Foe o greater shate of sace winninga/procesds 1o bae rediseributed back 1o the shareholders. For
furthes details click hire
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Breeding Insights

Inap Mischied, curmently this year's leading general sire in the Northern Hemisphees. stocd the 2020 breeding season 31 Spendiheidt Farm
for a atud fee of 5175000 and is one of the world's moat scught-after studa, In just the first two seasions of the 2020 Kesneland
September Yearfing Sale, the svre saw four of hia yearlings bring seven-hgurs purchase prices.

Had Taffey, the general manager of Spandsheift Farm, 1old The Paulick Repert that the stallions win with Authentic in the Kentucky Derby
wan further bolstered hin reputation as an slite stalkon.

“Its just bulding on what he's done” Toffey sald. "He's always been o comemercial horse, but when you win the Derby and you show
people thas you're able 10 get & classic horse. which was sort of the only question left unanswered with him, this has just given pacple
that much more confidence o go out and snte up for a really réce Into Mischief. That's great news for us, its great news for our
bresdecn, ind wa couldn’t be happier with °

A hatbeother i champicns Behalder and kendelsschn, into Mischisf began his stud career for 8 modest cover fee of §12504, but be
quickly sstabfshed himae a3 a prorriinant stallicn when kis son Soldencents took back-to-back editions of the Breeden' Cup Dirt Mils
ard in now henaelf 8 puccessful sre.

into Mischief progeny come to the racetrack with running on their minds. His offspring include 2072 Florida Derby winner Audible. 201§
Breeders’ Cup Filly snd blare Sprint winner Covfele. and now hia very first Kentucky Derby winrar, Suthentic, wha will stand at
Spandsheifs Farm a2 the conslyaian of his racing caresn

Thie Horthem Hemisphere's lading genecal sire in 2019, Into Mischief has seen his progeny sarm 574 million on the racetrack since he
ertered stud 1 2009 and juat this year dlone. bis runcers Bn North Amenca and abcand have racked-up 512 million in purse eamings.

Tha colt’s darn, Cayala, produced graded stakes winnes One Liner, a fulbbrother o this colt. Additionally, this colt’s ather fullbrother
Roderick was an impressies firat out winnes for traines Wealey Ward sarlier this year. Diving deeper into the female ine there in a
ganeroul amount of black-rype theee. Second dam Chasethegald wis both & graded mabes-placed runcer and peoducer. Third dam
Chapsshawiddwing » ha¥simer 1o Groug 1 winmer King Charlermagne. is the dam of millicnaire and Grade 1 winmer Alberius Mazimug o
well a3 Grade 1 winner Daredevil, the sire of this year's Kerucky Gals winoer, Shedaresthedeil

About the Bonus

A 55 million bonus will immediately ba paid out to sharsholders if this colt becomes a Grade | winner on the Dirt in the United States.
Tha borus & designed as & spacisl ncentios for shaseholders o receive #n safly poartion of the projected residual valus (stallion deal) in
thi harse if ha wete 1o bacome & stallion. For eamphe F1he horse won 8 Geade L and a2 the end of Bia caresr was sold g mailon
Farer for & valerrion of 510 million, the previcusly paid bonus weuld be dedocted from the final price wish the balance paid 10
sharshoiders. &3 8 result, this bonus will not be issusd if the co't has been geided

The borus will b paid out 51 parcent 10 MyRaceharse coners and 29 parcern to Spendtheift Farm.

Expected on vack: Summer 2021
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WORKOUTS

Date Time Rank T Dist. sf.
RESUITS

BEST RACING CLASS ACHIEVED:

Date Fin Tr. Dist. Sf. Cond. Race Spd. Chart Replay
VALUATION

Current horse value: 4600000

MWRH stake: 41%,/5246,000.00

OFFERING

Total Offering: §373,100

Share price: 591 /share

Total Shares: 4100

PER SHARE PRICE BREAKDOWN

Horse value: 380

Acguisition Costs: 84 - Includes Vet Check, Transportation, and Bloodstock Fee
Prepaid Expenses: 413 - Includes 3 Years Admin and 3 Years Mortality Insurance
Management Fee: 814

FINANCIAL DETAILS

Owmership group fees and compensation: MRH fee of 15% of offering and 10% of gross revenue applies

Insurance: Mortality Insurance Included
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DESCRIPTION OF MARGARET REAY 19
Summary Overview

e Margaret Reay 19 is a Filly of Uncle Mo (Sire) and Margaret Reay (Dam).

e Margaret Reay 19 was foaled on March 22, 2019.

e Margaret Reay 19 has a limited track record under which to assess its performance.

o Current horse value set at $400,000 with the Company acquiring a 51% stake in Margaret Reay 19 acquired via loan from the Manager.

Co-Ownership Description

As set forth in the Equine Co-Ownership and Acquisition Agreement for Margaret Reay 19, the Company will hold a 51.0% stake in Margaret Reay
19’s co-ownership group with 41% held in this Series Margaret Reay 19 and 10% held in Series Future Stars Stable. The Manager will serve as the
syndicate/co-ownership manager and will have the right to assign the racing manager, training schedule, and other day-to-day rights. The co-owners
(which, for the avoidance of doubt, are not the series members) will have voting rights as it relates to Margaret Reay 19 related to selling the horse,
breeding the horse, gelding the horse, marketing and sponsorships and racing in claiming races. When Margaret Reay 19 moves into its broodmare
career, the co-owners will be required to provide consent on fees, major expenses and final sale.

In the event the horse wins a “Grade 1” race in in the United States, then the Horse Seller shall pay the co-ownership a one-time bonus of the sum of
$500,000 within thirty days after the win is declared official. In the event the horse wins a “Grade 2” race in the United States, then the Horse Seller
shall pay the co-ownership a one-time bonus of the sum of $250,000 within thirty days after the win is declared official. In the event the horse wins a
“Grade 3” race in the United States, then the Horse Seller shall pay the co-ownership a one-time bonus of the sum of $100,000 within thirty days after
the win is declared official. The total bonus will be capped at $500,000.

The above bonus will only serve as a nonrefundable advance on the expected increase in the horse’s value as a broodmare prospect and the Horse
Seller shall be entitled to a credit equal to the bonus advanced from the co-ownership upon a final sale of the horse. The re-payment of the bonus will
be first priority along with re-payment of training fee expenses incurred by Horse Seller on behalf of the series before any distributions made to co-
owners, including the series and its members.

In the event that the bonus is earned and actually paid by Horse Seller, the horse shall retire from racing after the Breeders’ Cup races of its three year
old season, unless the co-owners (not the series members) vote by unanimous consent to continue racing into the four year old season.

Spendthrift is the co-owner and Horse Seller for Margaret Reay 19. Recently, an affiliate of Spendthrift became a majority stockholder in Experiential
Squared, Inc., the Manager of the Company. Margaret Reay 19 was originally acquired by Spendthrift at auction and the auction price (plus out of
pocket expenses incurred) is the horse value upon which the Company's 51.0% stake was valued. The purchase price for Margaret Reay 19 is payable
to Spendthrift as the Horse Seller. In addition, each co-owner pays a proportionate share of co-ownership expenses for the mutual benefit of the co-
owners. On occasion, such expenses may be payable to Spendthrift.
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Asset Description

MARGARET REAY 19 $301 ¢

0.05% share w

1 - Uncle Moo x Margaret Reay

Co-Owner: ~ Trainer: Racing Circuit:
Spendthrift Farm m Todd Pletcher New York/Florida P
o ST .
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VIDEOS
F. UNCLE MO / MARGARET REAY
PROFILE #
led h * * ‘9
Foaled: March 22, 2019
- * &
Breeder: T & G Farm of Kentucky LLC
LEGAL PEDIGREE
Color/Sex Dark Bay/Filly

Sire: Uncle Moo ®

Dam: Margaret Reay ”‘

Dam Sire; Piigneerof the Nile RECORD APPRAISALS
Location: Mew York/Florida
Auction; 2020 Keeneland Yearling Sales
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HORSE OVERVIEW

A filly by Breeders’ Cup champion and a Kentucky Derby winning Sire, Uncle Mo, a perennial leading sire in North America. To be
trained by the legendary Todd Pletcher.

This filly by perennial leading stallion Uncle Mo is out of a family who from top to bottom were extremely successful runners on the
New York circuit. MyRacehorse partnered with Spendthrift Farm to acquire this filly for $400,000 out of the 2020 Keeneland Yearling
sale. This filly reminded us a lot of her sire Uncle Mo. She has an extremely powerful hip, a great powerful walk, and great presence
about her. We think she'll project to be a nice precocious horse early in her career that with hopefully make a lot of noise.

A great deal of this filly's pedigree competed at the highest levels of racing in New York from Uncle Mo to her dam Margaret Reay, who
was graded stakes placed on the turf. Margaret Reay’s grandsire Empire Maker took down the 2003 Belmont Stakes. Finally, Margaret
Reay's half sister Lezendary was a stakes winner in New York. As a result, we thought this filly would be a natural fit in the Big Apple.

This filly will be trained by a familiar face to the family, two-time Kentucky Derby winner Todd Pletcher. Todd trained this filly's sire Uncle
Mo to a two-year old championship which included the Breeders’ Cup Juvenile in 2010. As a stallion, Uncle Mo sired 2016 Kentucky
Derby winner Nyguist in his first crop.

This is a unique offering, and no training and expenses will be raised during the initial offering. All training expenses will be deferred to
the end of the horse's career allowing for a greater share of race winnings/proceeds to be redistributed back to the shareholders. For
further details click hera.

Breeding Insights

& son of Indian Charlie, Uncle Mo was crowned the champion 2-year-old colt of 2010 following an undefeated campaign that produced
standout performances in his career.d : i
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This filly's mother, Margaret Reay, was a winner of $133,455 on the racetrack and was graded stakes-placed as a 2-year-old on the turf.
This is her second foal; she has an unraced 2-year-old of 2020.

Second dam, Legendary Stacey produced four winners including a stakes-winning half-sister to Margaret Reay. The female line also
features Wonder Lady Anne L, a multiple graded stakes winner and the winner of the 2006 Grade 1 Coaching Club American Oaks.

About the Bonus

If this filly were to win any Graded Stakes in America bonuses would be paid out up to a total of $500,000. If the filly wins a Grade 1, a
$500,000 bonus would be paid, Grade 2- $250,000 bonus, and Grade 3- $100,000 bonus. Bonuses will be paid once per grade level, If
this filly does win a Grade 1, $50,000 will be paid to trainer out of the co-ownership pool,

Bonus to be paid out 51 percent MyRacehorse, 49 percent Spendthrift Farm.

The bonus is designed as a special incentive for shareholders to receive an early portion of the projected residual value (broodmare
value) in the horse if he were to become a desirable broodmare prospect rather than having to wait until the end of the career for any
sales proceeds to become realized. The previously paid bonus would be deducted from the final sales price with the balance paid to
shareholders.

Expected on track: Summer 2021

WORKOUTS

Date Time Rank . Dist. sf.

RESULTS

BEST RACING CLASS ACHIEVED:

Date Fin Tr.  Dist. sf.  Cond. Race Spd. Chart Replay
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VALUATION

Current horse value: $400,000
MRH stake: 41%/$164,000
OFFERING

Total Offering: 5246220
Share price: $301/share

Total Shares: 820

PER SHARE PRICE BREAKDOWN

Horse value: $200
Acquisition Costs: 514 - Includes Vet Check, Transportation, and Bloodstock Fee
Prepaid Expenses: $42 - Includes 3 Years Admin and 3 Years Mortality Insurance
Management Fee: 545
FINANCIAL DETAILS
Ownership group fees and compensation: MRH fee of 15% of offering and 10% of gross revenue applies
Insurance: Mortality Insurance Included
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DESCRIPTION OF AWE HUSH 19
Summary Overview

o Awe Hush 19 is a 2019 Colt of Not This Time (Sire) and Awe Hush (Dam).

e Awe Hush 19 was foaled on April 10, 2019.

o Awe Hush 19 has a limited track record under which to assess its performance.

o Current horse value set at $220,000 with the Company acquiring a 100% stake in Awe Hush 19 acquired via loan from the Manager with 90% held
in this Series Awe Hush 19 and 10% held in Series Future Stars Stable.
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Asset Description

AWE HUSH 19 $164 +

0.05% share

1- Mot This Time x Awe Hush

Co-Oamer: Trainer: Racing Circuit:
Tom Amoss Kentucky

VIDEOS

L/

>
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PROFILE &

Foaled May 5 2019 * * %
* &

Braeder White Fax Faem i At

ColoriSex Daek Bay/Coh

e Moz This Ters

Darm fowe Hush

= Gmiiinis, un RECORD APPRAISALS

Lesanen Karmucky

Ajprricn 2010 Keaneland Vearling Sale

HORSE OVERVIEW

Dargeous son of one of today’s hettest stallions, Mot This Time, whoas filly Princess Moor looks bke & superstar in the making. The
colt will be wained in Kentucky by Tom Amoss.

Acquiring a Mot This Time offspeing i not an sany task. Our tear had quite an a¥finity for the young stallion going back 5o last yeads
yearing sales where his first crop of foals wene the 1l of thie sade. Aa the calendar turned o 2020, we tried sevical Timen duting the
vos-yiie-ald in ainng ales 1 land one of tham only to a6 the Bids soar wiy par o macket valustions. Haading irte the 2020
Keerelard Yearling sale wa ware confidens thay with patience. hard work, and a lisde luck wa'd finally grab om of his bamerdoching
prospecia

A thay we dad, Talk abous @ horse and a farnily thas makes an sncellens frns impreagion. This colt is 8 gorgeous dark bay that almont
tooks like he could be ready 10 race tomorrow! OF courss, ha's atill 8 rapedly developing yearding and hell be grven amphe tirmes 10 maturs
ard prepare for the races neot surmmer or fall, but it rmakes ws think mone precocity could be there than bis pedigres suggests. Coming
from a aice and broodmace sice line that typically gets you two-turn and btter runnens with age we think this colt fts a classic runner
locktaaT

Hie'll b trained by Tom Amoss, whose horses have won over 3700 races and sarmed cver 5100 million on the track. Tom's canesr
highlight came in 2015 when he wan the Kentucky Oaka with the brillisnt Ssengeti Empresa.

Thia is & unigue offering, and no training and sxpenses will be rained during the initlal offering. All taining sxpenses will ba deferred to
thi and of the hort's career allawing for o greater share of race winnings) procesda 1o be redistributed back to the sharehalders. Foe
further detais click havg
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Ereeding Insighta

Sire Nt Thia Time has impeccable Bloodlines as the son of Ewropean Horss of the Vear Giant's Causwwiy and a grandaon of 1he
legendary sire Szoemn Cat. Thus far in b young stallicn cares Mot This Time has sired 11 individual winrery from 28 runmers. The star
in hiis first crop is the undefeated Princess Moor, the nunaway wirnar of the Grade 1 Ded Slar Debotante and Chandelier Stakes at Sarta
Arits. Shell head 1o Keereland Race Course in Nowermbar “-:h-hlry!lwrill for the Bresders' Cup Jurenie Filhed.

Even bafore Princess Moor reached the races, Mot This Time was making headlings when chia filly was bought for 51,33 milkon as the
sales-topper at the DBS Sale of 2year-olds in training in June, after she tumed in the fantest guarter-mile time of 20 1/9 at the unden
tack show

Mot This Tirne did's race beyond his 2awar-old season, but be made the most of his time on the track as & very precocious and fast colt
wha won his sscond start by 10 lengths and followed it up with a B 3/4length blow-out in the Grade 3 iroquois Stakes. He nearky pulled
eff & victery in the Grade 1 Bresders’ Cup Junisile whan finishing secand, narravdy defested by the sventusl Z-peaeald champisn,
Classiz Empere

Mot This T is currently ranked s Mo 3 in the firstapear sire et for progeny samings. He stood the 2020 seasan at Taylor Made
Sualiona for o atud fee of 512500, a price that is likely 1o significantly inorease due 1o the enonmous success of his firas crop of rumners

Thia colt’s female line i loaded with winnens and black-type. Dam Awe Hush, a daoghter of 1598 Bresders’ Cup Clasass winnssr
Awelome Again wan & sii-time winner on the treck and has produced Hush ' all snd Larichancefordave, wha betwesn them have won
seveal races. Second dam Silent Swreaen, b Blackaype surnes b thews several winmern and is 8 stakes produter. Slen Sreem
eaemed more than 5400000 during her racing caresr that saw har victoricus in 11 races

Espacied oo vacks Sumenar 2021

WORKOUTS

Date Time Rank Tr. Diimt. af
RESULTS

BEST RACTE CLASS ACHIEVED:

Date Fin Tr. Dl 5f  Cond Face Spd. Chart Replay
VALUATION

Cureant borse valuoe 220000

MRH srabon: 30%5198.000
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OFFERING

Total Offering £205200
Share price Sadrahare
Tatal Shares 1800

PER SHARE PRICE BREAKDOWN

Hors viue 2110

Acquisiion Costa 58 - includes Vet Check, Traraporation and Bioodesock Fes

Frepaid Expendss 522 - Inchodes 3 Years Admin snd 3 Years Mormtalsy Insursncs

Managemen: Fee 24

FINANCIAL DETAILS

renetahip group fess and compenaation MRH fee of 15% of offecing snd 10% of gross reverue appliea
InBurancs Mestality bnawraencs nchaded
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DESCRIPTION OF EXONERATED 19
Summary Overview

e Exonerated 19 is a 2019 Filly of Honor Code (Sire) and Exonerated (Dam).

o Exonerated 19 was foaled on April 21, 2019.

e Exonerated 19 has a limited track record under which to assess its performance.

o Current horse value set at $210,000 with the Company acquiring a 51% stake in Exonerated 19 acquired via loan from the Manager.

Co-Ownership Description

As set forth in the Equine Co-Ownership and Acquisition Agreement for Exonerated 19, the Company will hold a 51.0% stake in Exonerated 19’s co-
ownership group with 41% held in this Series Exonerated 19 and 10% held in Series Future Stars Stable. The Manager will serve as the syndicate/co-
ownership manager and will have the right to assign the racing manager, training schedule, and other day-to-day rights. The co-owners (which, for the
avoidance of doubt, are not the series members) will have voting rights as it relates to Exonerated 19 related to selling the horse, breeding the horse,
gelding the horse, marketing and sponsorships and racing in claiming races. When Exonerated 19 moves into its broodmare career, the co-owners will
be required to provide consent on fees, major expenses and final sale.

In the event the horse wins a “Grade 1” race in in the United States, then the Horse Seller shall pay the co-ownership a one-time bonus of the sum of
$500,000 within thirty days after the win is declared official. In the event the horse wins a “Grade 2” race in the United States, then the Horse Seller
shall pay the co-ownership a one-time bonus of the sum of $250,000 within thirty days after the win is declared official. In the event the horse wins a
“Grade 3” race in the United States, then the Horse Seller shall pay the co-ownership a one-time bonus of the sum of $100,000 within thirty days after
the win is declared official. The total bonus will be capped at $500,000.

The above bonus will only serve as a nonrefundable advance on the expected increase in the horse’s value as a broodmare prospect and the Horse
Seller shall be entitled to a credit equal to the bonus advanced from the co-ownership upon a final sale of the horse. The re-payment of the bonus will
be first priority along with re-payment of training fee expenses incurred by Horse Seller on behalf of the series before any distributions made to co-
owners, including the series and its members.

In the event that the bonus is earned and actually paid by Horse Seller, the horse shall retire from racing after the Breeders’ Cup races of its three year
old season, unless the co-owners (not the series members) vote by unanimous consent to continue racing into the four year old season.

Spendthrift is the co-owner and Horse Seller for Exonerated 19. Recently, an affiliate of Spendthrift became a majority stockholder in Experiential
Squared, Inc., the Manager of the Company. Exonerated 19 was originally acquired by Spendthrift at auction and the auction price (plus out of pocket
expenses incurred) is the horse value upon which the Company's 51.0% stake was valued. The purchase price for Exonerated 19 is payable to
Spendthrift as the Horse Seller. In addition, each co-owner pays a proportionate share of co-ownership expenses for the mutual benefit of the co-
owners. On occasion, such expenses may be payable to Spendthrift.
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Asset Description

EXONERATED 19

$169 =

0.05% share

BUY

-

1 - War Front x Key To My Heart (IRE)

Co-wner: - Trainer: ey Racing Circuit:

Spendthrift Farm Q Richard Mandella "‘-ﬂ y Southemn California :
A T N

VIDEDS

F. HONOR CODE / EXONERATED
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PROFILE * Hr «
Foaled: February 18, 2019 =
Bresder: Summer Wind Equine * *
LEGAL PEDIGREE
Color/Sex: Dark Brown/Brown/Colt
Sire: War Front ®
Dam: Key To My Heart (IRE) m
Dam Sire: Galileo RECORD APPRAISALS
Location: Southern California
Auction: 2020 Keeneland Yearling Sale
HORSE OVERVIEW

A daughter of Honor Code — the sire of two of this year's top 3-year-olds, Honor A. P and Max Player — this filly is a half-sister to the
multiple graded stakes winner, Skye Diamonds.

MyRacehorse partnered with Spendthrift Farm to acquire this speedy and good-looking filly for $210,000 at the Keeneland September
Yearling Sale. Thiz filly represented & completely different type of Honor Code than we're typically uzed to seeing. Most Honor Code's
have a lot of zubstance and are on the taller and bigger framed side. They truly represent the type of horse AP Indy threw, a true-classic
distance horse, something that's become harder and harder to find through modern breeding patterns. Being bigger framed a lot of
Haonor Code's tend to take their time to get into a race and possess good stamina compared to the typical speed on speed style of
breeding of this generation. This filly however did not fit the typical Honor Code profile. While she does have a good-sized frame and
scope, this filly has a lot more athleticism and looks to possess more speed than the typical Honor Code's. Considering her half-sist
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Honor Code was bred to be & serious racehorse and not only because of his sire, & P Indy. Honor Code has & super-charged pedigree on
his female side as well. His dam, Serena’s Cat, is a daughter of Storm Cat and was acquired for broodmare purpases for 51 .4 million at
keensland's November Sale.

Honor Code was a stakes winner at two and has passed on that forwardness to his progeny. His son Honor 4. P was a winner at two
and then made good on that early promise by capturing the 2020 Santa Anita Derby (G1). Max Player, ancther son of Honor Code, was
also & winner at twe and became a graded stzakes winner as a three-year-old by winning this year's Withers (G3) and then was third in
both the Belmont Stakes (G1) and Travers Stakes (G1).

Honor Code, who is currently ranked sixth in the nation az a second-crop sire by progeny earnings, stood the 2020 breeding season at
Lane's End for $30,000.

This filly iz a half-sister to Skye Diamonds, an earner of 5690,150 and the winner of three graded stakes from 10 overall wins and was
sold for $300,000 as a broodmare prospect. Exonerated, the filly's dam, is a daughter of Breeders’ Cup Juvenile winner Johannesburg.

About the Bonus

[f this filly were to win any Graded Stakes in America bonuses would be paid out up to a total of $500,000. If the filly wins a Grade 1, a
4500,000 bonus would be paid, Grade 2- 5250000 bonus, and Grade 3- 5100,000 bonus. Bonuses will be paid once per grade level_ If
this filly does win a Grade 1, 50,000 will be paid to trainer out of the co-ownership pool.

Bonus to be paid out 51 percent MyRacehorse, 49 percent Spendthrift Farm.

The bonus is designed az a special incentive for shareholders to receive an early portion of the projected residual value (broodma
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WORKOUTS

Date Time Rank Tr Dist. sf.
RESULTS

BEST RACING CLASS ACHIEVED:

Date Fin  Tr.  Dist Sf.  Cond. Race Spd. Chart Replay
VALUATION

Current horse value: 210,000

MRH staks: 41%/586,100

OFFERING

Tatal Offering: §$138580

Share price: $169/share

Total Shares: 820

PER SHARE PRICE BREAKDOWN

Horse value: 5105

Acquisition Costs: 58 - Includes Vet Check, Transportation, and Bloodstock Fee

Prepaid Expenses: 531 - Includes 3 Years Admin and 3 Years Mortality Insurance

Management Fee: 825

FINANCIAL DETAILS

Ownership group fees and compenzation: MRH fes of 15% of offering and 10% of gross revenue applies
Insurance: Mortality Insurance Included
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DESCRIPTION OF SPEIGHTSTOWN BELLE 19
Summary Overview
o Speightstown Belle 19 is a 2019 Colt of Kantharos (Sire) and Speightstown Belle (Dam).
o Speightstown Belle 19 was foaled on March 28, 2019.
o Speightstown Belle 19 has a limited track record under which to assess its performance.

o Current horse value set at $85,000 with the Company acquiring a 100% stake in Speightstown Belle 19 acquired via loan from the Manager with
90% held in this Series Speightstown Belle 19 and 10% held in Series Future Stars Stable.

Asset Description

SPEIGHTSTOWN BELLE 19 $139 4 m

0.1% share

1 - Kantharos x Speightstown Belle

Co-Owner: ~ Trainer: Racing Circuit:
Spendthrift Farm m Christophe Clement Mew York/Florida -
GREWT TRy
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VIDEOS

PROFILE

Foaled: March 28, 2019

Breeder: MNursery Place

Color/Sex: Chestnut/Colt

Sire; Kantharos

Dam: Speightstown Belle

Dam Sire: Speightstown

Location: New York/Florida

Auction; 2020 Keeneland Yearling Sale
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HORSE OVERVIEW

This colt looks like a speedball! A son of the undefeated Kantharos, the sire of two Grade 1-winning sprinters, This colt was produced
by a stakes-placed daughter of champion and Breeders’ Cup Sprint winner, Speightstown, and is a half-brother to two winners,

MyRacehorse acquired this colt for 585,000 out of Book 3 at the 2020 Keeneland September Yearling Sale. By the powerful, speedy, and
precocious stallion Kantharos this colt looks the part of his stallion and broodmare sire Speightstown. That means speed, speed,
speed. This colt is built like a big-time sprinter with a nice powerful hind end and tremendous push at walk. Based on his physique and
pedigree on both the top and bottom side we would expect this colt to be precocious himself.

The colt will be trained by Hall of Famer Christophe Clement on the NY/FL circuits. Christophe has had success in all facets of racing
including 2014 Belmont Stakes winner Tonalist but also conditioning classy sprinters such as Pure Sensation and Disco Partner,

This is 3 unique offering, and no training and expenses will be raised during the initial offering. All training expenses will be deferred to
the end of the horse's career allowing for a greater share of race winnings/proceeds to be redistributed back to the shareholders. For
further details click here.

Breeding Insights

Kantharos, a son of Lion Heart, was undefeated in three career starts as a 2-year-old. Possessing superior tactical speed, Kantharos
was super impressive in his victories in 2 maiden race, the Grade 3 Bashford Manor, and the Grade 2 Saratoga Special, which he won by
a combined 28 1/2 lengths!

As a stallion, he has sired some very speedy individuals, including multiple graded stakes winner X Y Jet, the winner of Dubai's Golden
Shaheen (G1), and World of Trouble, a multiple and dual:- i SRS ' i
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WORKOUTS
Date Time Rank Tr. Dist. sf.
RESULTS
BEST RACING CLASS ACHIEVED:
Date Fin Tr. Dist. sf. Cond. Race Spd. Chart Replay
VALUATION
Current horse value 585,000
MRH stake 100%/5125,000
OFFERING
Total Offering: $125,100
Share price; 8139/share
Total Shares 900
125
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PER SHARE PRICE BREAKDOWN

Horze value: 285

Acquisition Costs: 87 - Includes Vet Check, Transportation, and Bloodstock Fee

Prepaid Expenses 826 - Includes 3 Years Admin and 3 Years Mortality Insurance

Management Fee: 21

FINANCIAL DETAILS

Ownership group fees and compensation: MRH fee of 15% of offering and 10% of gross revenue applies
Insurance Mortality Insurance Included
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DESCRIPTION OF CONSECRATE 19
Summary Overview

e Consecrate 19 is a 2019 Filly of Classic Empire (Sire) and Consecrate (Dam).

o Consecrate 19 was foaled on March 10, 2019.

e Consecrate 19 has a limited track record under which to assess its performance.

o Current horse value set at $80,000 with the Company acquiring a 51% stake in Consecrate 19 acquired via loan from the Manager.

Co-Ownership Description

As set forth in the Equine Co-Ownership and Acquisition Agreement for Consecrate 19, the Company will hold a 51.0% stake in Consecrate 19°s co-
ownership group with 41% held in this Series Consecrate 19 and 10% held in Series Future Stars Stable. The Manager will serve as the syndicate/co-
ownership manager and will have the right to assign the racing manager, training schedule, and other day-to-day rights. The co-owners (which, for the
avoidance of doubt, are not the series members) will have voting rights as it relates to Consecrate 19 related to selling the horse, breeding the horse,
gelding the horse, marketing and sponsorships and racing in claiming races. When Consecrate 19 moves into its broodmare career, the co-owners will
be required to provide consent on fees, major expenses and final sale.

In the event the horse wins a “Grade 1” race in in the United States, then the Horse Seller shall pay the co-ownership a one-time bonus of the sum of
$500,000 within thirty days after the win is declared official. In the event the horse wins a “Grade 2” race in the United States, then the Horse Seller
shall pay the co-ownership a one-time bonus of the sum of $250,000 within thirty days after the win is declared official. In the event the horse wins a
“Grade 3” race in the United States, then the Horse Seller shall pay the co-ownership a one-time bonus of the sum of $100,000 within thirty days after
the win is declared official. The total bonus will be capped at $500,000.

The above bonus will only serve as a nonrefundable advance on the expected increase in the horse’s value as a broodmare prospect and the Horse
Seller shall be entitled to a credit equal to the bonus advanced from the co-ownership upon a final sale of the horse. The re-payment of the bonus will
be first priority along with re-payment of training fee expenses incurred by Horse Seller on behalf of the series before any distributions made to co-
owners, including the series and its members.

In the event that the bonus is earned and actually paid by Horse Seller, the horse shall retire from racing after the Breeders’ Cup races of its three year
old season, unless the co-owners (not the series members) vote by unanimous consent to continue racing into the four year old season.

Spendthrift is the co-owner and Horse Seller for Consecrate 19. Recently, an affiliate of Spendthrift became a majority stockholder in Experiential
Squared, Inc., the Manager of the Company. Consecrate 19 was originally acquired by Spendthrift at auction and the auction price (plus out of pocket
expenses incurred) is the horse value upon which the Company's 51.0% stake was valued. The purchase price for Consecrate 19 is payable to
Spendthrift as the Horse Seller. In addition, each co-owner pays a proportionate share of co-ownership expenses for the mutual benefit of the co-
owners. On occasion, such expenses may be payable to Spendthrift.
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CONSECRATE 19

1 - Classic Empire x Consecrate

$157

0.1% =share

BUY

-

Co-Owner: Trainer: Racing Circuit:
Spendthrift Fam b Dian Blacker : California K,
- e
PROFILE *
Foaled: March 10, 2019 * o)
Breeder: Merrisbelle Stable, LLT
LEGAL PEDIGREE
Color/Sex: Chastnut/Filly
Sire: Classic Empire ®
Diam: Consecrate ”‘
Dam Sire: PIJII'.'IIT RECORD APPRAISALS
Location: California
Auction: 2020 Keeneland Yearling Sale
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HORSE OVERVIEW

From the first crop of Classic Empire, o champion on the racetreck snd 3 son of multipls Grade 1 winner Pionssnol the Nile. This
white-faced beaury will strut hee suff in Califoenia.

Every year #t the yearling sabes there ate o number of freahman saliione whe snnsance ther presence with thaie fraz foals. While the
2020 yewding sales ware headined by fresheman sires Arrogate and Gun Runes and righsfully so, thess aee rore than a few mthee
fraahman stalliong 10 take noe o, For ua the neet stallion in line who produced guality boelong renness wias Classsc Empine. Whils
savaral of the offapring he sired défferentiated in locks, 1he ore thing they all kad in common vwas that they looked bioe solid runners.

A3 vk 3ot deepad ir1n Baak I of tha yearding sale wewere [saking for prospests that reprasemad gocd value esaesially i @ yele whens
wi thought the mad macket would be weaker and command less than nermal years dus 1o market condicons. As we evaluated this filly.
wa thought she repressnted sxactly what we wees iogking for Whils her stalion Classio Empire did have a few s figure horass go
thwough the ring sarlier in the sale we feit based on his modest atud fes that we wouldn't have to stretch far at the particular momant in
the male o land this filly. This fily's bottom aide of the pedigree sppears 10 be peaking through on the surfsce representing & more
seopay tes-Ten runne that is indicative of the Pulpit/A R Indy Sine &1 epposed to the mose compast sefid lecking Classie Empine's that
wit alao evaloared a1 the sale. The filly i ow of 8 young srakes winning mant whe alse has already foaled & winner by Disserted Humar
o date

Thee filly will b trairstd in Southern Califcrrda by Dan Blacke:. Blacher & well versed and vaveled condnione: laamt the erafl 4 a former
assiszent 19 Hall of Famer Bichard Mandella, Aystralian eraingr Dandd Hayes, and Jeremy Moseda. Blacker resices in Southern Califormia
with his wife Cheistina Blacker (TVE) and their thres daughters.

Thin is 8 unigue offering. and no Tairing snd expenass will be rained during the vl offering. All vaining expenses will ke deferredra
the end of she hoese's carwar aliowing for a greater share of race winninga/proceeds 10 be redistibused back 1o the sharsholders. For
further detals click here.

Breeding Insights

Classic Empire, standing at Coclmore’s &shford Stud for a 2020 stud fee of $20,000, is represented by his first crop of yearlings this
year. Classic Empire is a son of the late great Picnesrof the Nile and a grandzon of Belmaont Stakes winner Empire Maker, who is & son
of 1990 Kentucky Derby winner, Unbridled. Classic Empire was bred on the same Pioneerof the Nile/Storm Cat cross as Triple Crown
winner American Pharoah. That's some serious sire power right there!

On the track, Classic Empire earned 52 52 million and was recognized in a unanimous vote as the champion 2-year-old male of 2016.
Dwring his juvenile seazon, Classic Empire accounted for stakes wins in the Grade 1 Breeders' Cup Juvenile, Grade 1 Breeders’ Futurity,
and Grade 3 Bashford Manor.

His Breeders' Cup performance was particularly brilliant as Classic Empire engaged in an early battle for the lead with Syndergaard and
then was able 1o hold off a strong challenge from post-time favorite and the highly regarded, Mot This Time. in deep stretch for the win.

Az & 3-year-old, Classic Empire won the Grade 1 Arkansas Derby and followed with a fourth-place finish in the Kentucky Desby and was
second (beaten a head) in the Preakness Stakes.

This filly is the third foal cut of Consecrate, a winner on the racetrack and a granddaughter of the legendary & P Indy. Consecrate's first
foal, Like You, is a winner of multiple races and her second foal, 2-year-old Happygobucky, has already reached the races.

About the Bonus

I this filly were to win any Graded Stakes in America bonuses would be paid cut up to a total of $300.000. If the filly wins & Grade 1, 2
£500,000 bonus would be paid, Grade 2- $250,000 benus, and Grade 3- $100.000 bonus. Bonuses will be paid ence per grade leval. If
this filly does win a Grade 1, 550,000 will be paid to trainer out of the co-ownership pool.

Bonus to be paid out 31 percent MyRacehorse, 49 percent Spendthrift Farm.

The benus is designed as a special incentive for sharehelders to receive an early partion of the projected
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WORKOUTS

Date Time Rank Tr Dist. sf.
RESULTS

BEST RACING CLASS ACHIEVED:

Date Fin Tr. Dist. sf. Cond. Race Spd. Chart Replay
VALUATION

Current horse value: $80,000

MRH stake: 41%/532.800

OFFERING

Tatal Offering: 564370

Share price: $157/share

Total Shares: 410

PER SHARE PRICE BREAKDOWN

Horze value: 380

Acguisition Costs: 58 - Includes Vet Check, Transportation, and Bloodstock Fee
Prepaid Expenses: 345 - Includes 3 Years Admin and 3 Years Mortality Insurance
tanagement Fee: 824

FINANCIAL DETAILS

COwmership group fees and compenzation: MRH fes of 15% of offering and 10% of gross revenue applies

Insurance: Mortality Insurance Included
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NOTICES

Wish regavd o commiuricarang by MyRacehorss on the Sive 10 Jauge intend st in 3 parwetial Secuntes offarng pursuant 1 the Regulatan
Awvemation from the registration requiremants of the Secuntes Act inclucing cppariunities o “reserve” Secunities as indications of
Interest in the potential offering please note [f) that no money or other consideration is baing sobicited thereby and # sent in response. will
rot be secepted, (i na astes will be misde or commaments fo purchase accepted uati the offerng statement for the potentiel offening is
guaidiad by the LS Securitien and Exchungt Comminnian () any such affer muy be withdriwn er tevoled withour ohligasion or
commirmaer of gy hing gr poy tima Before aoteg &F g aceastancs (3 oven Bfrer the qualificaren date, and (i) an indeation of naprest
s nonbinding and imvolves rio abfigation or commiimant of ary kind

Yigw Bling hare.

All mvestors uping the Site must scknomiedge snd sccept the Righ faks associited with itvesting in the Securfies. These fiska inclade
Poleing pour inveatment far pamods of marthe or reard with hmited o na abdiny 18 reaall and a0 a0t anting IMVaRmEnt yau Muit bive
the abiliry to bear @ rotal logs of your mvearmant without @ changs i your Bfesnde. The Sive may conran farwand [aaking atatemanis
which arw not guarandwed. Pocennal invesears should read il of the invesemenr documents that are provided to them, MyRacehorse is nof
an invessment achviscy, brokerdealer or crowdfunding portal and does not engage in any activites reguinng any such regissranion. All
fnvestors shoutd make their oun determination of whether or not to make sy ivestment based on thewr own eviluition and analyss. The
Secwrizien der Baing offersd and sold ealy m nadicrians nhare such offecs and sales are parmitted 2 ip selely jour maponsdiiy oo
comaly stk the L and regulasiony of paur jurisdietion of rescdence. Voo arp aironply sdviaed 1o cansult pacs fsgal tax and Pransal
#dvisoes befare investing.

Wish negae e communications by MyRasehorss an the Sire 10 gauge insesest in # potertial Secunties offerng pursuant 1o the Regulation
A gepmprian from the regiamration reguinempnry of the Seounines Aot inpluding opporunites 10 reserve Securitied a9 ingieaang of
intareat in the potential offeing please note (1) that ro maney or other conaidaration is being sobcited tharebyl and i sent n response, wil
ot be accepted (i) no seles will be made or commiimenta fo purchase accenied wati the offering sfatement for the patential offering i
qualiied by the LS. Securities and Evchange Cammission () aay such offer may be withdrain or nevoked withaut ebligation of
commitmant of day kind ar any time befare mosice of g aceactance i prven after the gualificarion date. and (i) an dndication of interest
t3 non-hinding and fmvalves ap abligarian o conmeanpns of dmy kind

Pagr pecfarmaned miy not be lndieatie of ftune feith. Diffeent MyRlicshirae invbaements invelve varpng deal nivm dnd degrees of
righ, and may lose value, Thevefore o ahould noz be sasumed thar furure pecfarmance of sny specific invessment will comelame with
histonical nesuln

Muiple offerings of Securitien may be condcted an this Tine. Price 19 any mvedimant 0 any Sedorition. you should revew o copy of the
currpnt pffering cireular relating fo those Securitied included i the coreagonding o ffaring srrtemnt ed with the U5 Secunities and
Exchange Commixsion, by visiting the following url. My Racehorpe C4 LAC Gl 0001 Pidd8
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DESCRIPTION OF LATTE DA 19
Summary Overview

e Latte Da 19 is a 2019 Filly of Into Mischief (Sire) and Latte Da (Dam).

e Latte Da 19 was foaled on April 13, 2019.

e Latte Da 19 has a limited track record under which to assess its performance.

o Current horse value set at $195,000 with the Company acquiring a 51% stake in Latte Da 19 acquired via loan from the Manager.

Co-Ownership Description

As set forth in the Equine Co-Ownership and Acquisition Agreement for Latte Da 19, the Company will hold a 51.0% stake in Latte Da 19’s co-
ownership group with 41% held in this Series Latte Da 19 and 10% held in Series Future Stars Stable. The Manager will serve as the syndicate/co-
ownership manager and will have the right to assign the racing manager, training schedule, and other day-to-day rights. The co-owners (which, for the
avoidance of doubt, are not the series members) will have voting rights as it relates to Latte Da 19 related to selling the horse, breeding the horse,
gelding the horse, marketing and sponsorships and racing in claiming races. When Latte Da 19 moves into its broodmare career, the co-owners will be
required to provide consent on fees, major expenses and final sale.

In the event the horse wins a “Grade 1” race in in the United States, then the Horse Seller shall pay the co-ownership a one-time bonus of the sum of
$500,000 within thirty days after the win is declared official. In the event the horse wins a “Grade 2” race in the United States, then the Horse Seller
shall pay the co-ownership a one-time bonus of the sum of $250,000 within thirty days after the win is declared official. In the event the horse wins a
“Grade 3” race in the United States, then the Horse Seller shall pay the co-ownership a one-time bonus of the sum of $100,000 within thirty days after
the win is declared official. The total bonus will be capped at $500,000.

The above bonus will only serve as a nonrefundable advance on the expected increase in the horse’s value as a broodmare prospect and the Horse
Seller shall be entitled to a credit equal to the bonus advanced from the co-ownership upon a final sale of the horse. The re-payment of the bonus will
be first priority along with re-payment of training fee expenses incurred by Horse Seller on behalf of the series before any distributions made to co-
owners, including the series and its members.

In the event that the bonus is earned and actually paid by Horse Seller, the horse shall retire from racing after the Breeders’ Cup races of its three year
old season, unless the co-owners (not the series members) vote by unanimous consent to continue racing into the four year old season.

Spendthrift is the co-owner and Horse Seller for Latte Da 19. Recently, an affiliate of Spendthrift became a majority stockholder in Experiential
Squared, Inc., the Manager of the Company. Latte Da 19 was originally acquired by Spendthrift at auction and the auction price (plus out of pocket
expenses incurred) is the horse value upon which the Company's 51.0% stake was valued. The purchase price for Latte Da 19 is payable to
Spendthrift as the Horse Seller. In addition, each co-owner pays a proportionate share of co-ownership expenses for the mutual benefit of the co-
owners. On occasion, such expenses may be payable to Spendthrift.
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Asset Description

LATTEDA 19 $35 7

0.01% share wr

1 - Into Mischief x Latte Da

Co-Owner: - Trainer: Racing Circuit:
Spendthrift Farm Q Al Stall Kentucky -
R Ty
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VIDEOS
: y 4 P, Lt e Bl
i PRFPRRL S, * N (RS R i
F. INTO MISCHIEF / LATTE DA
PROFILE *
Foaled April 13,2019 * *
Ereeder: Susan Casner
LEGAL
Color/Sex: Bay/Filly
Sire: Into Mischief @
Damn: Latte Da M‘
Dam Sire: Tiznow RECORD
Location: Kentucky
Auction: 2020 Keeneland Yearling Sale
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HORSE OVERVIEW

Afilly by Into Mischief, a stallion who is all the rage and who further added to his allure by siring his first Kentucky Derby winner this
year.

This filly is by Into Mischief, the sire of Authentic who carried the MyRacehorse silks to victory in the 2020 Kentucky Derby and is out of
the Tiznow mare, Latte Da, who i a full sibling to Santa Anita Derby and Travers Stakes winner Colonel John and 2009 Kentucky Derby

participant Mr. Hot Stuff. The Into Mischief/Tiznow cross in this family has already proven fruitful as Latte Da's stakes placed full sister,
Kayce Ace, is the dam of Grade 3 stakes winner and Grade 1 placed filly, Comical.

Coupled with her extremely attractive pedigree this filly physically fits the typical Into Mischief progeny profile. The filly is strong, decent
sized, good leg and importantly has room to mature and grow. It's been our history with Into Mischief's that they go through a pretty
rapid growing and maturation process during the mid-part of their two-year cld season and come out looking very strong and ready to
rumble as they reach the all important three-year-old season.

This filly will be trained by Al Stall, Jr. on the Kentucky/Louisiana circuits. Stall, a native of New Orleans, is best known for his upset of
the legendary Zenyatta with Blame in the 2010 Breeders’ Cup Classic. Stall is also the conditioner of top older horse Tom's d'Etat, a
leading contender for this year's Breeders' Cup Classic.

This is a unigue offering, and no training and expenses will be raised during the initial offering. All training expenses will be deferred to
the end of the horse's career allowing for a greater share of race winnings/proceeds to be redistributed back to the shareholders. For
further details click here.

Breeding Insights

Inta Mischief, currently this year's leading general sire in the Northern He-v!
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Into Mischief prageny come to the racetrack with running on their minds. His offspring include 2018 Florida Derby winner Audible, 2019
Breeders' Cup Filly and Mare Sprint winner Covfefe, and now his very first Kentucky Derby winner, Authentic, who will stand stud for
MyRacehorse and Spendthrift Farm at the conclusion of his racing career.

The Northem Hemisphere's leading general sire in 2019, Into Mischief has seen his progeny earn $74 million on the racetrack since he
entered stud in 2009 and just this year alone, his runners in North America and abroad have racked-up $12 million in purse eamings.

This filly's pedigree also has plenty of quality and upside on her female side. Dam Latte Da is a full-sister to Colone! John, the winner of
the Grade 1 Santa Anita Derby and Grade 1 Travers Stakes in 2008. Latte Da is also a full sister to Mr. Hot Stuff, a Grade 1 stakes
performer, who finished third in both the Santa Anita Derby and Sham Stakes in 2009. And Latte Da's full sisters, Kayce Ace and
Caroline’s Gold, had black-type success during their racing careers. Additionally, Kayce Ace produced a graded stakes winner, Comical.

About the Bonus

If this filly were to win any Graded Stakes in America bonuses would be paid out up to a total of $500,000. If the filly wins a Grade 1, a
$§500,000 bonus would be paid, Grade 2- $250,000 bonus, and Grade 3- $100,000 bonus. Bonuses will be paid once per grade level. If
this filly does win a Grade 1, $50,000 will be paid to trainer out of the co-cwnership pool.

Bonus to be paid out 51 percent MyRacehorse, 49 percent Spendthrift Farm.

The bonus is designed as a special incentive for shareholders to receive an early portion of the projected residual value (brocdmare
value) in the horse if he were to become a desirable broodmare prospect rather than having to wait until the end of the career for any
aid bonus would be deducted from the final sale -
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VALUATION

Current horse value: 5195000
MRH stake: 41%/579,9500
OFFERING

Total Offering; $143,500
Share price: 535/share
Total Shares; 4100

PER SHARE PRICE BREAKDOWN

Horse value: 520
Acquisition Costs: §2 - Includes Vet Check, Transportation, and Bleodstock Fee
Prepaid Expenses: 58 - Includes 3 Years Admin and 3 Years Mortality Insurance
Management Fee: 55
FINANCIAL DETAILS
Ownership group fees and compensation: MRH fee of 15% of offering and 10% of gross revenue applies
Insurance: Mortality Insurance Included
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DESCRIPTION OF MIDNIGHT SWEETIE 19
Summary Overview

o Midnight Sweetie 19 is a 2019 Filly of Bernardini (Sire) and Midnight Sweetie (Dam).

e Midnight Sweetie 19 was foaled on March 10, 2019.

e Midnight Sweetie 19 has a limited track record under which to assess its performance.

o Current horse value set at $180,000 with the Company acquiring a 51% stake in Midnight Sweetie 19 acquired via loan from the Manager.

Co-Ownership Description

As set forth in the Equine Co-Ownership and Acquisition Agreement for Midnight Sweetie 19, the Company will hold a 51.0% stake in Midnight
Sweetie 19’s co-ownership group with 41% held in this Series Midnight Sweetie 19 and 10% held in Series Future Stars Stable. The Manager will
serve as the syndicate/co-ownership manager and will have the right to assign the racing manager, training schedule, and other day-to-day rights. The
co-owners (which, for the avoidance of doubt, are not the series members) will have voting rights as it relates to Midnight Sweetie 19 related to
selling the horse, breeding the horse, gelding the horse, marketing and sponsorships and racing in claiming races. When Midnight Sweetie 19 moves
into its broodmare career, the co-owners will be required to provide consent on fees, major expenses and final sale.

In the event the horse wins a “Grade 1” race in in the United States, then the Horse Seller shall pay the co-ownership a one-time bonus of the sum of
$500,000 within thirty days after the win is declared official. In the event the horse wins a “Grade 2” race in the United States, then the Horse Seller
shall pay the co-ownership a one-time bonus of the sum of $250,000 within thirty days after the win is declared official. In the event the horse wins a
“Grade 3” race in the United States, then the Horse Seller shall pay the co-ownership a one-time bonus of the sum of $100,000 within thirty days after
the win is declared official. The total bonus will be capped at $500,000.

The above bonus will only serve as a nonrefundable advance on the expected increase in the horse’s value as a broodmare prospect and the Horse
Seller shall be entitled to a credit equal to the bonus advanced from the co-ownership upon a final sale of the horse. The re-payment of the bonus will
be first priority along with re-payment of training fee expenses incurred by Horse Seller on behalf of the series before any distributions made to co-
owners, including the series and its members.

In the event that the bonus is earned and actually paid by Horse Seller, the horse shall retire from racing after the Breeders’ Cup races of its three year
old season, unless the co-owners (not the series members) vote by unanimous consent to continue racing into the four year old season.

Spendthrift is the co-owner and Horse Seller for Midnight Sweetie 19. Recently, an affiliate of Spendthrift became a majority stockholder in
Experiential Squared, Inc., the Manager of the Company. Midnight Sweetie 19 was originally acquired by Spendthrift at auction and the auction price
(plus out of pocket expenses incurred) is the horse value upon which the Company's 51.0% stake was valued. The purchase price for Midnight
Sweetie 19 is payable to Spendthrift as the Horse Seller. In addition, each co-owner pays a proportionate share of co-ownership expenses for the
mutual benefit of the co-owners. On occasion, such expenses may be payable to Spendthrift.
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Asset Description

MIDNIGHT SWEETIE 19 $148 7 BUY

0.05% share wr

1 - Bernardini ¥ Midnight Sweetie

Co-Owner: = Trainer; Racing Circuit:
Spendthrift Farm Q Eill Mott b, Mew York/Florida b
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VIDEOS
e i
1864 F. BERNARDINI / MIDNIGHT SWEETIE
PROFILE #r
h * K 9
Foaled: March 10,2019 ™
oale arc * *
Qreeder: Brad Grady & Misty Grady LEGAL PEDIGREE
Color/Sex: Bay/Filly

Sire: Bernardini @

Dam: Midnight Sweetie m‘

Dam Sire: Midnight Lute REGORD APPRAISALS
Location: New York/Florida
Auction; 2020 Keeneland Yearling Sale
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HORSE OVERVIEW

A filly with a pedigree loaded with black type runners. By Bernardini, a top stallion and now becoming an in-demand Broodmare sire.
Will be trained by Hall of Famer Bill Mott.

This filly was sired by Bemnardini, sire of top 3-year old runner, Art Collector. She comes from the family who produced stallion Brody's
Cause, a Grade 1 winner at two and sire of top Juvenile prospect Sittin on Go.

Bernardini, a champion 3-year-old and son of legendary stallion AR Indy continues to throw solid runners later into his breeding career.
Only Tapit, Curlin, and Uncle Mo top Bernardini's 22 graded stakes winners on dirt over the past five years; his influence as a broodmare
sire is superb; and he has outsold all stallions — except for Storm Cat — with 25 of his two-year-old's selling for 3500K+ at auction.

MyRacehorse and Spendthrift Farm acquired this filly for $180,000 at the 2020 Keeneland September Yearling Sale out of Book 3. The
filly is loaded with black type runners up and down her pedigree and being by Bernardini who is also gaining a reputation as a top
broodmare sire, this filly will make a very attractive broodmare prospect at the end of her racing career. But of course, we are very much
looking forward to seeing her compete at the races for a long time before her second career begins. She'll be trained by Hall of Famer
Bill Mott, who will oversee this filly's conditioning on the New York and Florida circuits. Bill is an all time great in the racing industry who
has oversaw the campaigns of the likes of the legendary Cigar, champion mare Royal Delta, and 2019 Kentucky Derby winner Country
House,

This is a unique offering, and no training and expenses will be raised during the initial offering. All training expenses will be deferred to
the end of the horse’s career allowing for a greater share of race winnings/proceeds to be redistributed back to the shareholders. For
further details click hera,

Breeding Insights
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There is plenty of black-type on this fillys female side as well. Her dam, the stakes-place Midnight Sweetie, is a daughter of champion
sprinter Midnight Lute. Midnight Sweetie was a winner at ages 3, 4, and 5. Her first foal, a son of Into Mischief, is unraced and is
currently in training at Churchill Downs after being acquired for $225,000 at the OBS two-year-old in training sale in March. Midnight
Sweetie is a half-sister to multiple Grade 1 winner, Brody's Cause. Third dam, Sweet Roberta, was a graded winner and has produced
multiple stakes performers.

About the Bonus

If this filly were to win any Graded Stakes in America bonuses would be paid out up to a total of $500,000. If the filly wins a Grade 1, a
$500,000 bonus would be paid, Grade 2- 5250,000 bonus, and Grade 3- $100,000 bonus. Bonuses will be paid once per grade level. If
this filly does win a Grade 1, $50,000 will be paid to trainer out of the co-ownership pool.

Bonus to be paid out 51 percent MyRacehorse, 49 percent Spendthrift Farm.

The bonus is designed as a special incentive for shareholders to receive an early portion of the projected residual value (broodmare
value) in the horse if he were to become a desirable broodmare prospect rather than having to wait until the end of the career for any
sales proceeds to become realized. The previously paid bonus would be deducted from the final sales price with the balance paid to
shareholders.

Expected on track: Summer 2021

WORKOUTS

Date Time Rank ™. Dist. sf.

RESULTS

BEST RACING CLASS ACHIEVED:

Date Fin  Tr.  Dist sf.  cCond. Race Spd. Chart Replay
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VALUATION

Current horse value: $180,000
MRH stake: 41%/573,800
OFFERING

Total Offering: $121,360
Share price; §148/share
Total Shares: 820

PER SHARE PRICE BREAKDOWN

Horse value:

Acquisition Costs:

590

§7 - Includes Vet Check, Transportation, and Bloodstock Fee

Prepaid Expenses: £29 - Includes 3 Years Admin and 3 Years Mortality Insurance
Management Fee: 822
FINANCIAL DETAILS

Ownership group fees and compensation: MRH fee of 15% of offering and 10% of gross revenue applies

Insurance:

Mortality Insurance Included
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DESCRIPTION OF AMBLESIDE PARK 19
Summary Overview

o Ambleside Park 19 is a 2019 Colt of Lookin At Lucky (Sire) and Ambleside Park (Dam).

e Ambleside Park 19 was foaled on April 5, 2019.

e Ambleside Park 19 has a limited track record under which to assess its performance.

o Current horse value set at $115,000 with the Company acquiring a 51% stake in Ambleside Park 19 acquired via loan from the Manager.

Co-Ownership Description

As set forth in the Equine Co-Ownership and Acquisition Agreement for Ambleside Park 19, the Company will hold a 51.0% stake in Ambleside Park
19’s co-ownership group with 41% held in this Series Ambleside Park 19 and 10% held in Series Future Stars Stable. The Manager will serve as the
syndicate/co-ownership manager and will have the right to assign the racing manager, training schedule, and other day-to-day rights. The co-owners
(which, for the avoidance of doubt, are not the series members) will have voting rights as it relates to Ambleside Park 19 related to selling the horse,
breeding the horse, gelding the horse, marketing and sponsorships and racing in claiming races. When Ambleside Park 19 moves into its broodmare
career, the co-owners will be required to provide consent on fees, major expenses and final sale.

Spendthrift is the co-owner and Horse Seller for Ambleside Park 19. Recently, an affiliate of Spendthrift became a majority stockholder in
Experiential Squared, Inc., the Manager of the Company. Ambleside Park 19 was originally acquired by Spendthrift at auction and the auction price
(plus out of pocket expenses incurred) is the horse value upon which the Company's 51.0% stake was valued. The purchase price for Ambleside Park
19 is payable to Spendthrift as the Horse Seller. In addition, each co-owner pays a proportionate share of co-ownership expenses for the mutual
benefit of the co-owners. On occasion, such expenses may be payable to Spendthrift.

144

https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1744448/000168316820003870/myracehorse_253g2.htm 157/268



12/9/2020 https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1744448/000168316820003870/myracehorse_253g2.htm

Asset Description

AMBLESIDE PARK 19 $205 4 m
D.1% share  wp

1 - Lookin At Lucky x Ambleside Park

Co-0wner: Trainer:
Spendthrift Farm Q Steve Asmussen

SPEND TSy

Racing Circuit:
Kentucky P
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VIDEOS

L

2056 C. LOOKIN AT LUCKY / AMBLESIDE PARK

PROFILE .

" 6\
Fasied apeil 5. 2019 & & -
o s LecaL PEDIGREE
Calor/Sx Chenmun/Cok
site Leakin At Lutky @
D Amblegide Pack m‘
pam s RECORD APPRAISALS
Locatian Kentucky
AuEtion 2020 Keereland Yearlng Sals
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HORSE OVERVIEW

A colt by 2010 Preakness Winner Lookin At Lucky, from the Family that produced 2017 Derby runner up Lookin at Lee. Will be trained
by Hall of Famer Steve Asmussen.

This ool was at the jop of our ligt of horses in Bock & of the 2020 Keensland Yearling Zale, The thousands of horsen In ihe Keereland
Sabe wene split up imta sin backs with the sadiet books poassssing the better brad and conformad yearlings of the sale. Quite Fankly
after book ¥ cur 1eam wild ot happy with the quality of hesses n Book 4 and only had & few colts on 1he list for the remainder of the
seiaion. This coh was ane of theen, along with o ek by Connsey wha waa ealy 7 hipa laser. And we scasmically linded bath of them 1e
chope ous our pearing purchases for the Kesnsland sale

This sk poasessed all the traiss we look for in buying 8 yearling. He had grearconfeemanion. a sman Read, and & morsoer walk that
wihen wa saw him put it all iogenher than we had to-get hirms If he wese by a mene infiuential and leading sallion we flar out would've
been guibid st that juncture of the sale. However, we belered the stalSon Lockin at Lucky has besn conalstently undesrrated and thowght
woe'd be able 1o land the colt sn o result After histing the 570,000 level during the bidding it was & two-man battle between MyRacehorse
and ancther party unknown ot the Time. Afer the hammer fell a1 5975000 the cok waa the lates: addition 10 the MRH stable. In an
uneapaced Twist past & few hours laser LAN Racing who campaigred Lockin o2 Les called 1 w0 congeasulate us en the purchase and
told us they wers the underbidder on the hores and that they would love 1o panmer on the horss with us. We agresd to campasgn the
horaw with them and send him to traines Steve Asmussen who knowa the family well being that he trained Lookin at Lee

Thig iy & urigue offering. and ne wraining snd sxpenses will be raised during the initial offering. AN raining sapensss will be deferred 1o
the end of the horse's caresr allowing for a greater share of race winnings‘procesds 1o be redisributed back 1o the shasvhciders. For
further details click hsrg

Breading Insights

A wirrile of i reoed dureg ho cacede Laokin A1 Lusiy b #oh of twe-time sharmpion sine Sar Stribe. slamed wotories 58 & 3-pear-ald
ir ke Grade 1 Preakness Stakes and Grade 1 Haskell invitaticnal, sa well a3 the Grade 2 Aebel Stakes and Grade 2 indiana Derby. That
wtsliar campaign sarnad Lookin &t Locky divisional honors as champion 3.ysar-old for the 2010 recing ssazon.

Az a juerie. Lookin &3 Lucky used his precocity 1o garner victores in a wio of Grade 1 evente, the Del Mar Futariny, Morfodk Stakea. and
Heffpwored Futurity, and alsa won the Grade 2 Best Pal. Ha won froe of six starts ot 2 — his only defeat coming after a tough trip in the
Bresders’ Cup Jirrenile where he finished a narrowly beaten second = and was recogrized as the Eolipse Award winnar in bis diviaion.
R not often that & 2reat-abd rmakes a8 macy 2ot s Leskin A7 Lacky did while i the same time halding bis farm thraughout the
aeascn

By winning championahip honora at ages 2 and 3, Lookin At Lucky became the first horae 10 do a0 since the great Speciaculas Bid
wocomplished the race feat 32 yeics sarier

Liockin &t Lucky began st duties in 2011 at Coolnaore’s Askford Stud where be rermaina todiny. He stcod the 2020 bresding seasan for
520000, He wiss desceibed sarfier this yeat in the Thetoughbeed Daily Mews a8 “one of the world s most under-rited ptaliaons” snd
“whan Lackin A Lucky gete & good cne, the sky i the Bma”

&mang his progeny ia 2019 Kentuchky Derby wincer Country House. Bresders’ Cup Clasaic -

w

Ige: pesForm wal on o
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Expasted o0 vack: Summer I00

WORKOUTS

Drate Tims Rank Tr Diint. =
RESULTS

BEST RACING CLASS ACHIEVED:

Date Fim Te  Dist sf Cond. Race spd Chart Replay
VALUATION

Currart hatas value 3115000

MRH stike 41%,/347.1350

OFFERING

Tous! Offering 284080

Share price 2205/ share

Toral Sheres 410

PER SHARE PRICE BREAKDOWN

Horie vakie 2113

Asquisition Costs 510 - Includes Vet Check Tranaportation, and Bloodaiock Fee
Prepaid Expenses 3429 - Inciudes 3 Years Admin and 3 Years Mortalfy insurance
Managemaent Fes s
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FINANCIAL DETAILS

Owmprship group fess snd compansation MAAH faw of 13% of offering and 10% of gross revenus appliss
InaurEnce Mortaliny Insurance included

NOTICES

Wizh régurd o communrcations by MyRacshorse on the Site 1o gauge intenest 1 & potentiel Secunbes offevmg pursunt to the Regulation
A gnempran from the regratration reguirements of the Secunties Aot including cpparunines 1o esene” Secuntied aa indications of
intareat in the potential offering please note (i) that no maney or other consicenstion is being soficited thersly. and if sent in response. will
not be socepted. (i) no sales will be made or commitmaents fo purchase accepted unid the offering statement flor the potential offening i
qualiSed by the ULS. Secwritiés and Erchangs Caommission (] amy such offer may be mithdiawn or revaked, without obligation o
commutmint of sy kind ot aay tene bafare sence of ea accepnince i gaen after the gualitfeaen dite, and (v an indicanien of imterenr
fa men-binding snd ievalves ne obliparion or commimens of ary kind

Yigw Bling biet

Al imestors using the Site must acknowiedpe and acoapt the high raks sssociated with investing i the Securities. These risks inciude
holding your imvestrrant for pencds of martha ar years with imited or no abiiity % resell and losing your sntice investment pou must hive
the ability b baar 3 rotal boss of poue isvestment without o changs i pour Daatde. The Ste may contin faraand lsaling statenents
which are not gusrarsesd. Possnclal invegeors should read ol of the dnvesement documants that are peonrded ro them, MySacehorss i nos
anin adisor, brokardesier or crowdfunding portal and does notengage in any activines requining any suoh regisration. All
investors shoukd muke their own defermination of whether or not to make any investment. based on their own svaluation and snalysia. The
Securitien are baing offeced and sold saly i ursdictions wheve auch offecs and sales sre permitted it in solely pour resgonaibility to
comply with the s and regulations of your Juradicnion of reaidh Yiou are srronply sdvised to conault poor legal tax and faangipl
#dvigors Bafons invesnng

With regavd 1o communications by MyRacshorse on the Sire 1o gauge interest n & poterstial Securites offeving puriwsnt to the Regulation
A gramption fram the regiaration reguirements of the Securities Act ingluding epparmanted 15 riderve Securited b indicanions of
intprest in the potentiad offedng please note [T) thae e maney or ether consicderation i being solicited thereby and if sent in response. will
not be sccepted (il no sales will be made or commitmants to purchase accepted uatd the offering statemant for the potential offering is
qualibed by the ULS. Securities and Exchange Cammission (i any such offer may be withdrawn or revoked, without obligation or
commitmant af sy kind at sy time before notice of 23 scceptance i phren after the gualificatron dite. and (i) an indicazicn of intensst
o mon-binding pad imvalves e sbliparan or commismens of ary kind

Past pecformance may not be indveaties of fature cesults. Diffarens MyRacehorse imveasments invelve vaning deal terma and degrees of
rrak. and may fose value, Therefore i1 should nos be assumed thas future perfarmance of any specific investment will comelaze with
historcal resulrs.

Muoltiple offerings of Securities may Be conducted an thi Site. Pricy 1o any invesiment 3 bay Secorties, you should review 8 cogy of the
currant offering cincular relating mo those Securitne moluced in the cing offering statement filsd with the ULS. Secunties and
Exchangs Commission by visiting the faliowing url: My Raceborse CA LLC CIKe 0001 74428
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DESCRIPTION OF ATHENIAN BEAUTY 19
Summary Overview

o Athenian Beauty 19 is a 2019 Colt of Connect (Sire) and Athenian Beauty (Dam).

o Athenian Beauty 19 was foaled on January 28, 2019.

o Athenian Beauty 19 has a limited track record under which to assess its performance.

o Current horse value set at $50,000 with the Company acquiring a 100% stake in Athenian Beauty 19 acquired via loan from the Manager with 90%
held in this Series Athenian Beauty 19 and 10% held in Series Future Stars Stable.
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Asset Description

ATHENIAN BEAUTY 18 $47 + m
0.05% share

1 - Connect x Athenian Beauty

Co-Owner: Trainer: - Racing Circuit:
Spendthrift Farm .I Christophe Clement Mew York/Florda K,

VIDEOS

HIP 217

>

SHOWCASE
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PROFILE *
* w
Foaled January 26. 2019 * * ‘ﬁ
Brepder Naszy C. Shufiend e
Color/Sax Bay/Colr
Gire Canrses
D Arhasian BaauTy
D Sire Corirthian RECORD APPRASALS
Lizatian Mew Wark/Florids
Aupgrion 2020 Keeneland Yearling Sale
HORSE OVERVIEW
A colt by Connect, a firat crop sire who has the p inl 1o replicate the of his pire Curdin and grandsine Smart Strike in the

beeeding shad. Cob in from the family that produeed 2017 Met Mils winner Mar Spiris and champion mare Stellar Wind,

KyRaceborse's lant purchase of the 2020 Keeneland Yearing Sale came s o Extle bit of & surprise when the hammaes 5l a2 550000,
And i was a good surprise! When wie aaw this horse back a2 the barna dusing Beok 4. be was on our very amall shoniis: we sonciude sur
sale. We are very selective in our svalustion process and wers prepaned 1o wiap up the sals unlses we found great physizals and valus
at that junctune of the sale, This coli represented juat that and is the type of horse that reguired projection down the line, The oolt
dosan't soream an early tero-year old runnes. which a lot of buyers are looking for and demand these days. While it's nice 1o compets
early in & hosad's career we like 1o be in i for the long haul and aim o poat st Clessic races #i horass matune. This colt's build and
pedigres sugden jee thar Be patient tedey and hopafully Be rewarded termamow. Phynically this colt is a no doubt twe-turn horse thar
will sk gome time 10 grow irdo himeedf and his pedigres suggens fost shat, be'll be becter with age. Ther's nothing weong with that i
you kncw it and prepare for it He's also by a first crop sallion and many bayers will play & wait and ses game to e if the stallion
proenes himaetd. Certainly, & fair paint. biet based on his physical snd family succesn of later deaeloping winners we fes! really good
absut ganting this colt for wall balow what we expected ba'd bring coming s the sales ring.

Hel be triirved by Hall of Famer Christaphe Clament on the NY/FL crcuite. Christophe bas had great success in ol fwcetn of the
incluazry and his patiens and handa on approsch will san this colt gress.

Thia in & unigue offering, and no training and sxpenses will be rained during the initial offering. All taining expenses will be deferred 1o
the and of thi horsen caresr allowing for & greater shase of race winnings/ procesdn ta be redimtributed back to the aharebolders. For
Farther detady click hive
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Breeding insights

Connect iy p 300 of leadng sire Curln and a grandsen of twe-tima champion sine Smarr Srike, & winrier oF slx of sighs carssr stans,
Conmect had tactizal speed and a devastating late kick. Connect earmed more than 51,3 million on the racetrack and was a mukiple
graded stakes winner for trainer Chad Brown. Among the highlights of Conneot’s cares was his victory as a 3uyearald over older horses
inthe 2016 Grade 1 Cigar Mile (he sarned i Bayer Speed Figuee of 108). and wins in the Grade 2 Pennayhoanis Derby and 2017 Grade 3
Weatchester Szakes. In wirning the Pennayhvenia Dby, Cornect defeated Kemucky Desby winnes Nyguim. Preaknesa winner
Exaggerarar ard future Braedeny’ Cup Clisals winne: Gun Runme,

Ertering #ned in 2018 &1 Lane's End Farm, Conneet 11004 the 2020 baeeding ssasen for S20.000. Hia frat crop of runness will b the
sk in 2021, During the 2020 Kesnsland Yearling sals 35 of kis progery sald with five of theen bringing six-figure prices. Thas firsr crop
was also popisler at auction last year when 19 weankngs soid for s combined 51,4 millicn

The sal is sut of Ahencan Besuty 8 deoghaer of Corthian, wha wia & Breedens’ Cup Din Mile winner. Sthenian Besuty's dom. b Dut
First, was a szabes winrer and suabes prodiscer. Ashenian Beaury's hald-soner, im & Dixie Girl, produced Mer Spiric 8 multiple Grads 1
winngr and millicnaine Tasned by Bob Baffert. The family of the third dam features Stellar Wind, the champicn 3yearcld filly of 2013

Expacsed oo vack: Summer 2021

WORKOUTS

Date Time Rank Tr. Dist sf
RESULTS

BEST RACENGE CLASS ACHIEVED:

Date Fin Tr.  Dis, -1 Cond. Race Spd, Chart Replay
VALUATION

Curvarn horse value £50.000

MRH stain: PON/SE5000
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OFFERING

Taotal Offering: 484,600
Share price: 547/ /share
Total Shares: 1800

PER SHARE PRICE BREAKDOWN

Harze valus: $25

Arquisition Costa: %3 - Includes Vet Check, Transportation, and Bloodstock Fee

Prepaid Expenses: $12 - Includes 2 Years Admin and 3 Years Mortality Insurance

Management Fee: 57

FINANCIAL DETAILS

Ownership group fees and compensation: MRH fee of 15% of offering and 10% of gross revenue applies
Insurance: Bortality Insurance Included
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FINANCIAL DETAILS

Owenrnbip group Tees and companaation: MRH fee of 1 5% of offering and 10% of gross revenue applies
Irsurnnoe! Meetalzy ingurance inchoded

NOTICES

W¥ith regard to communications by MyRacehorse on the 5ite 0 gauge inferest in 2 porential Secunitien offering pursuant to the Begulation
A exemption from the registration requirements of the Secorities Act, including opportunities fo “reserve” Securites s indications of
inserent i the potential offering phease note (1) that po mesey or ather conmdenrron is being schoted thareky and if sent in reaponse, will
ot be sccepred (W) no aales will be made or comminments to purchass socepted unci the offening starement for the potental offenng i
qualifed by the LS. Secunmes and Exchange Commiagion, (il sy such offer may b withdrawn or revoked, withou obligation or
commitment of any kind, at any time before notice of its soceptance is given after the qualiicetion date, and (i) an indication of nterest
i1 non-binding and involves no obligation or commitrment of any kind.

Yiew filing bece,

AR mvpseacs vaing the Sk mus ackrowdedpe and sccept che biph riaky aascsianed with vesting in the Secuvitips. These riska inslude
folding your investment for periods of months or ywars with fmited or no bty fo resell and losing your saline investment; Fou must have
the abilty 1o bear & total loss of your investment without & change in youwr ifestyde. The Site may contain forward looking statements
wehich dre nof guarsntesd. Potential rvestors should read all of the imveatment documants tha? are provided 1o them. MyRaceharse is not
an vesmmant adhvines Beoberdealer or srowdiunding pormal and doss not engage 1 Bny BetrTes reguining Bay such regraanon Al
imveazors should make thedr can decerminarian of whether or not ro make any inveszment based on their own evaluanion and analysis. The
Securites are being offered and soid onfy in jurisdictions where such offers and saies are permied. it (s solely your responaibiiy fo
camply with the liws and regulstions. of your funisdiction of residence. You are stongly advised fo consult your legal fax and finsncial
addvisars before investing

ith regard to atisn by MyRlacehorse on the Site 10 pauge inférsst in s potential Securities cffering pursuant to the Regulation
A npitioe from the reg requirementa of the Securities Act including apportunities fo neserve Securities a1 indications of
inzaredt i the potential affering please note (i) that mo mondy or ather siprptan i beng solored thersby and if sent in reapanss, will
ot be accepred (W) no sales will be made or commitments to purchase scoepted uned the offiring starement for the potentlal offening
mlMldbyn‘lluSSd-cumﬁ:ﬂdEmhlml:wmhnmfu&my:u&amrm;hmmwmdmﬂmmw
cammitment of any kind, at any time before notice of its scceptance is given after the qualifcation date, and (iv) an indication of interssr
is pan-binding and invelves no obiligation or commutmant af any lind.

Past parformance may not be indicative of future resw'ts. Different MyRacehorse nvestmants involve rarying deal terms and degrees of
rsk, and may oss valus Thersbore, i should nof be ass d that future parh ‘aﬁ‘lﬂ!}':ﬂcrﬁeﬁh‘mﬁrxwﬂm‘hhmu
hegzorical resuttn

Multiple offerings of Securities may be conducted on thin Site. Priar to sy Mvestment in sy Securities, pou should review & copy of the
current offedng circulie relpting 1o thoss Secuntiog intluded i the comesponding offermy smrtement Sled with the LS. Secunities dod
Exchange Commuasron by visiting the fediowing wi My Spcshorge 04 LLC CTce 001 72445
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DESCRIPTION OF FUTURE STARS STABLE
Summary Overview

Man Among Men
e Man Among Men is a 2019 Colt of War Front (Sire) and Key To My Heart (Dam).
e Man Among Men was foaled on February 18, 2019.
e Man Among Men has a limited track record under which to assess its performance.
o Current horse value set at $360,000 with the Series acquiring a 10% stake in Man Among Men acquired via loan from the Manager.

Frosted Oats
e Frosted Oats is a 2019 Filly of Frosted (Sire) and More Oats Please (Dam).
e Frosted Oats was foaled on February 26, 2019.
e Frosted Oats has a limited track record under which to assess its performance.
o Current horse value set at $250,000 with the Series acquiring a 10% stake in Frosted Oats acquired via loan from the Manager.

Tapitry 19
o Tapitry 19 is a 2019 Filly of Empire Maker (Sire) and Tapitry (Dam).
o Tapitry 19 was foaled on January 29, 2019.
o Tapitry 19 has a limited track record under which to assess its performance.
o Current horse value set at $360,000 with the Series acquiring a 10% stake in Tapitry 19 acquired via loan from the Manager.

Classofsixtythree 19
¢ Classofsixtythree 19 is a 2019 Filly of Gun Runner (Sire) and Classofsixtythree (Dam).
o Classofsixtythree 19 was foaled on May 5, 2019.
o Classofsixtythree 19 has a limited track record under which to assess its performance.
o Current horse value set at $250,000 with the Series acquiring a 10% stake in Classofsixtythree 19 acquired via loan from the Manager.
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Cayala 19
e Cayala 19 is a 2019 Colt of Into Mischief (Sire) and Cayala (Dam).
e Cayala 19 was foaled on April 18, 2019.
¢ Cayala 19 has a limited track record under which to assess its performance.
o Current horse value set at $600,000 with the Series acquiring a 10% stake in Cayala 19 acquired via loan from the Manager.

Margaret Reay 19
e Margaret Reay 19 is a Filly of Uncle Mo (Sire) and Margaret Reay (Dam).
e Margaret Reay 19 was foaled on March 22, 2019.
e Margaret Reay 19 has a limited track record under which to assess its performance.
o Current horse value set at $400,000 with the Series acquiring a 10% stake in Margaret Reay 19 acquired via loan from the Manager.

Awe Hush 19
o Awe Hush 19 is a 2019 Colt of Not This Time (Sire) and Awe Hush (Dam).
e Awe Hush 19 was foaled on April 10, 2019.
e Awe Hush 19 has a limited track record under which to assess its performance.
o Current horse value set at $220,000 with the Series acquiring a 10% stake in Awe Hush 19 acquired via loan from the Manager.

Speightstown Belle 19
e Speightstown Belle 19 is a 2019 Colt of Kantharos (Sire) and Speightstown Belle (Dam).
o Speightstown Belle 19 was foaled on March 28, 2019.
o Speightstown Belle 19 has a limited track record under which to assess its performance.
o Current horse value set at $85,000 with the Series acquiring a 10% stake in Speightstown Belle 19 acquired via loan from the Manager.

Consecrate 19
e Consecrate 19 is a 2019 Filly of Classic Empire (Sire) and Consecrate (Dam).
o Consecrate 19 was foaled on March 10, 2019.
e Consecrate 19 has a limited track record under which to assess its performance.
o Current horse value set at $80,000 with the Series acquiring a 10% stake in Consecrate 19 acquired via loan from the Manager.
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Latte Da 19
e Latte Da 19 is a 2019 Filly of Into Mischief (Sire) and Latte Da (Dam).
e Latte Da 19 was foaled on April 13, 2019.
e Latte Da 19 has a limited track record under which to assess its performance.
¢ Current horse value set at $195,000 with the Series acquiring a 10% stake in Latte Da 19 acquired via loan from the Manager.

Midnight Sweetie 19
o Midnight Sweetie 19 is a 2019 Filly of Bernardini (Sire) and Midnight Sweetie (Dam).
e Midnight Sweetie 19 was foaled on March 10, 2019.
e Midnight Sweetie 19 has a limited track record under which to assess its performance.
o Current horse value set at $180,000 with the Series acquiring a 10% stake in Midnight Sweetie 19 acquired via loan from the Manager.

Ambleside Park 19
o Ambleside Park 19 is a 2019 Colt of Lookin At Lucky (Sire) and Ambleside Park (Dam).
e Ambleside Park 19 was foaled on April 5, 2019.
e Ambleside Park 19 has a limited track record under which to assess its performance.
o Current horse value set at $115,000 with the Series acquiring a 10% stake in Ambleside Park 19 acquired via loan from the Manager.

Athenian Beauty 19
o Athenian Beauty 19 is a 2019 Colt of Connect (Sire) and Athenian Beauty (Dam).
o Athenian Beauty 19 was foaled on January 28, 2019.
o Athenian Beauty 19 has a limited track record under which to assess its performance.
o Current horse value set at $50,000 with the Series acquiring a 10% stake in Athenian Beauty 19 acquired via loan from the Manager.

Co-Ownership Description
Man Among Men

As set forth in the Equine Co-Ownership and Acquisition Agreement for Man Among Men, the Company will hold a 51.0% stake in Man Among
Men’s co-ownership group. The Manager will serve as the syndicate/co-ownership manager and will have the right to assign the racing manager,
training schedule, and other day-to-day rights. The co-owners (which, for the avoidance of doubt, are not the series members) will have voting rights
as it relates to Man Among Men related to selling the horse, breeding the horse, gelding the horse, marketing and sponsorships and racing in claiming
races. When Man Among Men moves into its broodmare career, the co-owners will be required to provide consent on fees, major expenses and final
sale.
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In the event the horse wins a “Grade 1” race in in the United States on a dirt surface only, then the Horse Seller shall pay the co-ownership a one-time
bonus of the sum of $5,000,000 within thirty days after the winner’s purse has been distributed to the co-ownership which sum shall be divided pro
rata among the co-owners within 21 days after receipt by the co-ownership.

The above bonus will only serve as a nonrefundable advance on the expected increase in the horse’s value as a stallion prospect and the Horse Seller
shall be entitled to a credit equal to the bonus advanced from the co-ownership upon a final sale of the horse. The re-payment of the bonus will be first
priority along with re-payment of training fee expenses incurred by Horse Seller on behalf of the series before any distributions made to co-owners,
and, eventually, the series and its members.

The bonus will be void and shall not be due or owing if the decision is made to geld the horse prior to winning the Grade 1 race in the United States
on a dirt surface.

In the event that the bonus is earned and actually paid by Horse Seller, the horse shall retire from racing after the Breeders’ Cup races of its three year
old season, unless the co-owners (not the series members) vote by unanimous consent to continue racing into the four year old season.

Spendthrift is the co-owner and Horse Seller for Man Among Men. Recently, an affiliate of Spendthrift became a majority stockholder in Experiential
Squared, Inc., the Manager of the Company. Man Among Men was originally acquired by Spendthrift at auction and the auction price (plus out of
pocket expenses incurred) is the horse value upon which the Company's 51.0% stake was valued. The purchase price for Man Among Men is payable
to Spendthrift as the Horse Seller. In addition, each co-owner pays a proportionate share of co-ownership expenses for the mutual benefit of the co-
owners. On occasion, such expenses may be payable to Spendthrift.

Frosted Oats

As set forth in the Equine Co-Ownership and Acquisition Agreement for Frosted Oats, the Company will hold a 51.0% stake in Frosted Oats‘s co-
ownership group. The Manager will serve as the syndicate/co-ownership manager and will have the right to assign the racing manager, training
schedule, and other day-to-day rights. The co-owners (which, for the avoidance of doubt, are not the series members) will have voting rights as it
relates to Frosted Oats related to selling the horse, breeding the horse, gelding the horse, marketing and sponsorships and racing in claiming races.
When Frosted Oats moves into its broodmare career, the co-owners will be required to provide consent on fees, major expenses and final sale.

In the event the horse wins a “Grade 1” race in in the United States, then the Horse Seller shall pay the co-ownership a one-time bonus of the sum of
$500,000 within thirty days after the win is declared official. In the event the horse wins a “Grade 2” race in the United States, then the Horse Seller
shall pay the co-ownership a one-time bonus of the sum of $250,000 within thirty days after the win is declared official. In the event the horse wins a
“Grade 3” race in the United States, then the Horse Seller shall pay the co-ownership a one-time bonus of the sum of $100,000 within thirty days after
the win is declared official. The total bonus will be capped at $500,000.

The above bonus will only serve as a nonrefundable advance on the expected increase in the horse’s value as a broodmare prospect and the Horse
Seller shall be entitled to a credit equal to the bonus advanced from the co-ownership upon a final sale of the horse. The re-payment of the bonus will
be first priority along with re-payment of training fee expenses incurred by Horse Seller on behalf of the series before any distributions made to co-
owners, including the series and its members.

In the event that the bonus is earned and actually paid by Horse Seller, the horse shall retire from racing after the Breeders’ Cup races of its three year
old season, unless the co-owners (not the series members) vote by unanimous consent to continue racing into the four year old season.
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Spendthrift is the co-owner and Horse Seller for Frosted Oats. Recently, an affiliate of Spendthrift became a majority stockholder in Experiential
Squared, Inc., the Manager of the Company. Frosted Oats was originally acquired by Spendthrift at auction and the auction price (plus out of pocket
expenses incurred) is the horse value upon which the Company's 51.0% stake was valued. The purchase price for Frosted Oats is payable to
Spendthrift as the Horse Seller. In addition, each co-owner pays a proportionate share of co-ownership expenses for the mutual benefit of the co-
owners. On occasion, such expenses may be payable to Spendthrift.

Tapitry 19

As set forth in the Equine Co-Ownership and Acquisition Agreement for Tapitry 19, the Company will hold a 51.0% stake in Tapitry 19’s co-
ownership group. The Manager will serve as the syndicate/co-ownership manager and will have the right to assign the racing manager, training
schedule, and other day-to-day rights. The co-owners (which, for the avoidance of doubt, are not the series members) will have voting rights as it
relates to Tapitry 19 related to selling the horse, breeding the horse, gelding the horse, marketing and sponsorships and racing in claiming races. When
Tapitry 19 moves into its broodmare career, the co-owners will be required to provide consent on fees, major expenses and final sale.

In the event the horse wins a “Grade 1” race in in the United States, then the Horse Seller shall pay the co-ownership a one-time bonus of the sum of
$500,000 within thirty days after the win is declared official. In the event the horse wins a “Grade 2” race in the United States, then the Horse Seller
shall pay the co-ownership a one-time bonus of the sum of $250,000 within thirty days after the win is declared official. In the event the horse wins a
“Grade 3” race in the United States, then the Horse Seller shall pay the co-ownership a one-time bonus of the sum of $100,000 within thirty days after
the win is declared official. The total bonus will be capped at $500,000.

The above bonus will only serve as a nonrefundable advance on the expected increase in the horse’s value as a broodmare prospect and the Horse
Seller shall be entitled to a credit equal to the bonus advanced from the co-ownership upon a final sale of the horse. The re-payment of the bonus will
be first priority along with re-payment of training fee expenses incurred by Horse Seller on behalf of the series before any distributions made to co-
owners, including the series and its members.

In the event that the bonus is earned and actually paid by Horse Seller, the horse shall retire from racing after the Breeders’” Cup races of its three year
old season, unless the co-owners (not the series members) vote by unanimous consent to continue racing into the four year old season.

Spendthrift is the co-owner and Horse Seller for Tapitry 19. Recently, an affiliate of Spendthrift became a majority stockholder in Experiential
Squared, Inc., the Manager of the Company. Tapitry 19 was originally acquired by Spendthrift at auction and the auction price (plus out of pocket
expenses incurred) is the horse value upon which the Company's 51.0% stake was valued. The purchase price for Tapitry 19 is payable to Spendthrift
as the Horse Seller. In addition, each co-owner pays a proportionate share of co-ownership expenses for the mutual benefit of the co-owners. On
occasion, such expenses may be payable to Spendthrift.

Classofsixtythree 19

As set forth in the Equine Co-Ownership and Acquisition Agreement for Classofsixtythree 19, the Company will hold a 60.0% stake in
Classofsixtythree 19’s co-ownership group. The Manager will serve as the syndicate/co-ownership manager and will have the right to assign the
racing manager, training schedule, and other day-to-day rights. The co-owners (which, for the avoidance of doubt, are not the series members) will
have voting rights as it relates to Classofsixtythree 19 related to selling the horse, breeding the horse, gelding the horse, marketing and sponsorships
and racing in claiming races. When Classofsixtythree 19 moves into its broodmare career, the co-owners will be required to provide consent on fees,
major expenses and final sale.
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In the event the horse wins a “Grade 1” race in in the United States, then the Horse Seller shall pay the co-ownership a one-time bonus of the sum of
$500,000 within thirty days after the win is declared official. In the event the horse wins a “Grade 2” race in the United States, then the Horse Seller
shall pay the co-ownership a one-time bonus of the sum of $250,000 within thirty days after the win is declared official. In the event the horse wins a
“Grade 3” race in the United States, then the Horse Seller shall pay the co-ownership a one-time bonus of the sum of $100,000 within thirty days after
the win is declared official. The total bonus will be capped at $500,000.

The above bonus will only serve as a nonrefundable advance on the expected increase in the horse’s value as a broodmare prospect and the Horse
Seller shall be entitled to a credit equal to the bonus advanced from the co-ownership upon a final sale of the horse. The re-payment of the bonus will
be first priority along with re-payment of training fee expenses incurred by Horse Seller on behalf of the series before any distributions made to co-
owners, including the series and its members.

In the event that the bonus is earned and actually paid by Horse Seller, the horse shall retire from racing after the Breeders’ Cup races of its three year
old season, unless the co-owners (not the series members) vote by unanimous consent to continue racing into the four year old season.

Spendthrift is the co-owner and Horse Seller for Classofsixtythree 19. Recently, an affiliate of Spendthrift became a majority stockholder in
Experiential Squared, Inc., the Manager of the Company Classofsixtythree 19 was originally acquired by Spendthrift at auction and the auction price
(plus out of pocket expenses incurred) is the horse value upon which the Company's 60.0% stake was valued. The purchase price for Classofsixtythree
19 is payable to Spendthrift as the Horse Seller. In addition, each co-owner pays a proportionate share of co-ownership expenses for the mutual
benefit of the co-owners. On occasion, such expenses may be payable to Spendthrift.

Cayala 19

As set forth in the Equine Co-Ownership and Acquisition Agreement for Cayala 19, the Company will hold a 51.0% stake in Cayala 19’s co-
ownership group. The Manager will serve as the syndicate/co-ownership manager and will have the right to assign the racing manager, training
schedule, and other day-to-day rights. The co-owners (which, for the avoidance of doubt, are not the series members) will have voting rights as it
relates to Cayala 19 related to selling the horse, breeding the horse, gelding the horse, marketing and sponsorships and racing in claiming races. When
Cayala 19 moves into its broodmare career, the co-owners will be required to provide consent on fees, major expenses and final sale.

In the event the horse wins a “Grade 1” race in in the United States on a dirt surface only, then the Horse Seller shall pay the co-ownership a one-time
bonus of the sum of $5,000,000 within thirty days after the winner’s purse has been distributed to the co-ownership which sum shall be divided pro
rata among the co-owners within 21 days after receipt by the co-ownership.

The above bonus will only serve as a nonrefundable advance on the expected increase in the horse’s value as a stallion prospect and the Horse Seller
shall be entitled to a credit equal to the bonus advanced from the co-ownership upon a final sale of the horse. The re-payment of the bonus will be first
priority along with re-payment of training fee expenses incurred by Horse Seller on behalf of the series before any distributions made to co-owners,
and, eventually, the series and its members.

The bonus will be void and shall not be due or owing if the decision is made to geld the horse prior to winning the Grade 1 race in the United States
on a dirt surface.

In the event that the bonus is earned and actually paid by Horse Seller, the horse shall retire from racing after the Breeders’ Cup races of its three year
old season, unless the co-owners (not the series members) vote by unanimous consent to continue racing into the four year old season.

Spendthrift is the co-owner and Horse Seller for Cayala 19. Recently, an affiliate of Spendthrift became a majority stockholder in Experiential
Squared, Inc., the Manager of the Company. Cayala 19 was originally acquired by Spendthrift at auction and the auction price (plus out of pocket
expenses incurred) is the horse value upon which the Company's 51.0% stake was valued. The purchase price for Cayala 19 is payable to Spendthrift
as the Horse Seller. In addition, each co-owner pays a proportionate share of co-ownership expenses for the mutual benefit of the co-owners. On
occasion, such expenses may be payable to Spendthrift.
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Margaret Reay 19

As set forth in the Equine Co-Ownership and Acquisition Agreement for Margaret Reay 19, the Company will hold a 51.0% stake in Margaret Reay
19°s co-ownership group. The Manager will serve as the syndicate/co-ownership manager and will have the right to assign the racing manager,
training schedule, and other day-to-day rights. The co-owners (which, for the avoidance of doubt, are not the series members) will have voting rights
as it relates to Margaret Reay 19 related to selling the horse, breeding the horse, gelding the horse, marketing and sponsorships and racing in claiming
races. When Margaret Reay 19 moves into its broodmare career, the co-owners will be required to provide consent on fees, major expenses and final
sale.

In the event the horse wins a “Grade 1” race in in the United States, then the Horse Seller shall pay the co-ownership a one-time bonus of the sum of
$500,000 within thirty days after the win is declared official. In the event the horse wins a “Grade 2” race in the United States, then the Horse Seller
shall pay the co-ownership a one-time bonus of the sum of $250,000 within thirty days after the win is declared official. In the event the horse wins a
“Grade 3” race in the United States, then the Horse Seller shall pay the co-ownership a one-time bonus of the sum of $100,000 within thirty days after
the win is declared official. The total bonus will be capped at $500,000.

The above bonus will only serve as a nonrefundable advance on the expected increase in the horse’s value as a broodmare prospect and the Horse
Seller shall be entitled to a credit equal to the bonus advanced from the co-ownership upon a final sale of the horse. The re-payment of the bonus will
be first priority along with re-payment of training fee expenses incurred by Horse Seller on behalf of the series before any distributions made to co-
owners, including the series and its members.

In the event that the bonus is earned and actually paid by Horse Seller, the horse shall retire from racing after the Breeders’ Cup races of its three year
old season, unless the co-owners (not the series members) vote by unanimous consent to continue racing into the four year old season.

Spendthrift is the co-owner and Horse Seller for Margaret Reay 19. Recently, an affiliate of Spendthrift became a majority stockholder in Experiential
Squared, Inc., the Manager of the Company. Margaret Reay 19 was originally acquired by Spendthrift at auction and the auction price (plus out of
pocket expenses incurred) is the horse value upon which the Company's 51.0% stake was valued. The purchase price for Margaret Reay 19 is payable
to Spendthrift as the Horse Seller. In addition, each co-owner pays a proportionate share of co-ownership expenses for the mutual benefit of the co-
owners. On occasion, such expenses may be payable to Spendthrift.

Exonerated 19

As set forth in the Equine Co-Ownership and Acquisition Agreement for Exonerated 19, the Company will hold a 51.0% stake in Exonerated 19’s co-
ownership group. The Manager will serve as the syndicate/co-ownership manager and will have the right to assign the racing manager, training
schedule, and other day-to-day rights. The co-owners (which, for the avoidance of doubt, are not the series members) will have voting rights as it
relates to Exonerated 19 related to selling the horse, breeding the horse, gelding the horse, marketing and sponsorships and racing in claiming races.
When Exonerated 19 moves into its broodmare career, the co-owners will be required to provide consent on fees, major expenses and final sale.

In the event the horse wins a “Grade 1” race in in the United States, then the Horse Seller shall pay the co-ownership a one-time bonus of the sum of
$500,000 within thirty days after the win is declared official. In the event the horse wins a “Grade 2” race in the United States, then the Horse Seller
shall pay the co-ownership a one-time bonus of the sum of $250,000 within thirty days after the win is declared official. In the event the horse wins a
“Grade 3” race in the United States, then the Horse Seller shall pay the co-ownership a one-time bonus of the sum of $100,000 within thirty days after
the win is declared official. The total bonus will be capped at $500,000.

The above bonus will only serve as a nonrefundable advance on the expected increase in the horse’s value as a broodmare prospect and the Horse
Seller shall be entitled to a credit equal to the bonus advanced from the co-ownership upon a final sale of the horse. The re-payment of the bonus will
be first priority along with re-payment of training fee expenses incurred by Horse Seller on behalf of the series before any distributions made to co-
owners, including the series and its members.
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In the event that the bonus is earned and actually paid by Horse Seller, the horse shall retire from racing after the Breeders’ Cup races of its three year
old season, unless the co-owners (not the series members) vote by unanimous consent to continue racing into the four year old season.

Spendthrift is the co-owner and Horse Seller for Exonerated 19. Recently, an affiliate of Spendthrift became a majority stockholder in Experiential
Squared, Inc., the Manager of the Company. Exonerated 19 was originally acquired by Spendthrift at auction and the auction price (plus out of pocket
expenses incurred) is the horse value upon which the Company's 51.0% stake was valued. The purchase price for Exonerated 19 is payable to
Spendthrift as the Horse Seller. In addition, each co-owner pays a proportionate share of co-ownership expenses for the mutual benefit of the co-
owners. On occasion, such expenses may be payable to Spendthrift.

Consecrate 19

As set forth in the Equine Co-Ownership and Acquisition Agreement for Consecrate 19, the Company will hold a 51.0% stake in Consecrate 19°s co-
ownership group. The Manager will serve as the syndicate/co-ownership manager and will have the right to assign the racing manager, training
schedule, and other day-to-day rights. The co-owners (which, for the avoidance of doubt, are not the series members) will have voting rights as it
relates to Consecrate 19 related to selling the horse, breeding the horse, gelding the horse, marketing and sponsorships and racing in claiming races.
When Consecrate 19 moves into its broodmare career, the co-owners will be required to provide consent on fees, major expenses and final sale.

In the event the horse wins a “Grade 1” race in in the United States, then the Horse Seller shall pay the co-ownership a one-time bonus of the sum of
$500,000 within thirty days after the win is declared official. In the event the horse wins a “Grade 2” race in the United States, then the Horse Seller
shall pay the co-ownership a one-time bonus of the sum of $250,000 within thirty days after the win is declared official. In the event the horse wins a
“Grade 3” race in the United States, then the Horse Seller shall pay the co-ownership a one-time bonus of the sum of $100,000 within thirty days after
the win is declared official. The total bonus will be capped at $500,000.

The above bonus will only serve as a nonrefundable advance on the expected increase in the horse’s value as a broodmare prospect and the Horse
Seller shall be entitled to a credit equal to the bonus advanced from the co-ownership upon a final sale of the horse. The re-payment of the bonus will
be first priority along with re-payment of training fee expenses incurred by Horse Seller on behalf of the series before any distributions made to co-
owners, including the series and its members.

In the event that the bonus is earned and actually paid by Horse Seller, the horse shall retire from racing after the Breeders’ Cup races of its three year
old season, unless the co-owners (not the series members) vote by unanimous consent to continue racing into the four year old season.

Spendthrift is the co-owner and Horse Seller for Consecrate 19. Recently, an affiliate of Spendthrift became a majority stockholder in Experiential
Squared, Inc., the Manager of the Company. Consecrate 19 was originally acquired by Spendthrift at auction and the auction price (plus out of pocket
expenses incurred) is the horse value upon which the Company's 51.0% stake was valued. The purchase price for Consecrate 19 is payable to
Spendthrift as the Horse Seller. In addition, each co-owner pays a proportionate share of co-ownership expenses for the mutual benefit of the co-
owners. On occasion, such expenses may be payable to Spendthrift.

Latte Da 19

As set forth in the Equine Co-Ownership and Acquisition Agreement for Latte Da 19, the Company will hold a 51.0% stake in Latte Da 19’s co-
ownership group. The Manager will serve as the syndicate/co-ownership manager and will have the right to assign the racing manager, training
schedule, and other day-to-day rights. The co-owners (which, for the avoidance of doubt, are not the series members) will have voting rights as it
relates to Latte Da 19 related to selling the horse, breeding the horse, gelding the horse, marketing and sponsorships and racing in claiming races.
When Latte Da 19 moves into its broodmare career, the co-owners will be required to provide consent on fees, major expenses and final sale.
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In the event the horse wins a “Grade 1” race in in the United States, then the Horse Seller shall pay the co-ownership a one-time bonus of the sum of
$500,000 within thirty days after the win is declared official. In the event the horse wins a “Grade 2” race in the United States, then the Horse Seller
shall pay the co-ownership a one-time bonus of the sum of $250,000 within thirty days after the win is declared official. In the event the horse wins a
“Grade 3” race in the United States, then the Horse Seller shall pay the co-ownership a one-time bonus of the sum of $100,000 within thirty days after
the win is declared official. The total bonus will be capped at $500,000.

The above bonus will only serve as a nonrefundable advance on the expected increase in the horse’s value as a broodmare prospect and the Horse
Seller shall be entitled to a credit equal to the bonus advanced from the co-ownership upon a final sale of the horse. The re-payment of the bonus will
be first priority along with re-payment of training fee expenses incurred by Horse Seller on behalf of the series before any distributions made to co-
owners, including the series and its members.

In the event that the bonus is earned and actually paid by Horse Seller, the horse shall retire from racing after the Breeders’ Cup races of its three year
old season, unless the co-owners (not the series members) vote by unanimous consent to continue racing into the four year old season.

Spendthrift is the co-owner and Horse Seller for Latte Da 19. Recently, an affiliate of Spendthrift became a majority stockholder in Experiential
Squared, Inc., the Manager of the Company. Latte Da 19 was originally acquired by Spendthrift at auction and the auction price (plus out of pocket
expenses incurred) is the horse value upon which the Company's 51.0% stake was valued. The purchase price for Latte Da 19 is payable to
Spendthrift as the Horse Seller. In addition, each co-owner pays a proportionate share of co-ownership expenses for the mutual benefit of the co-
owners. On occasion, such expenses may be payable to Spendthrift.

Midnight Sweetie 19

As set forth in the Equine Co-Ownership and Acquisition Agreement for Midnight Sweetie 19, the Company will hold a 51.0% stake in Midnight
Sweetie 19’s co-ownership group. The Manager will serve as the syndicate/co-ownership manager and will have the right to assign the racing
manager, training schedule, and other day-to-day rights. The co-owners (which, for the avoidance of doubt, are not the series members) will have
voting rights as it relates to Midnight Sweetie 19 related to selling the horse, breeding the horse, gelding the horse, marketing and sponsorships and
racing in claiming races. When Midnight Sweetie 19 moves into its broodmare career, the co-owners will be required to provide consent on fees,
major expenses and final sale.

In the event the horse wins a “Grade 1” race in in the United States, then the Horse Seller shall pay the co-ownership a one-time bonus of the sum of
$500,000 within thirty days after the win is declared official. In the event the horse wins a “Grade 2” race in the United States, then the Horse Seller
shall pay the co-ownership a one-time bonus of the sum of $250,000 within thirty days after the win is declared official. In the event the horse wins a
“Grade 3” race in the United States, then the Horse Seller shall pay the co-ownership a one-time bonus of the sum of $100,000 within thirty days after
the win is declared official. The total bonus will be capped at $500,000.

The above bonus will only serve as a nonrefundable advance on the expected increase in the horse’s value as a broodmare prospect and the Horse
Seller shall be entitled to a credit equal to the bonus advanced from the co-ownership upon a final sale of the horse. The re-payment of the bonus will
be first priority along with re-payment of training fee expenses incurred by Horse Seller on behalf of the series before any distributions made to co-
owners, including the series and its members.

In the event that the bonus is earned and actually paid by Horse Seller, the horse shall retire from racing after the Breeders’ Cup races of its three year
old season, unless the co-owners (not the series members) vote by unanimous consent to continue racing into the four year old season.

Spendthrift is the co-owner and Horse Seller for Midnight Sweetie 19. Recently, an affiliate of Spendthrift became a majority stockholder in
Experiential Squared, Inc., the Manager of the Company. Midnight Sweetie 19 was originally acquired by Spendthrift at auction and the auction price
(plus out of pocket expenses incurred) is the horse value upon which the Company's 51.0% stake was valued. The purchase price for Midnight
Sweetie 19 is payable to Spendthrift as the Horse Seller. In addition, each co-owner pays a proportionate share of co-ownership expenses for the
mutual benefit of the co-owners. On occasion, such expenses may be payable to Spendthrift.
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Ambleside Park 19

As set forth in the Equine Co-Ownership and Acquisition Agreement for Ambleside Park 19, the Company will hold a 51.0% stake in Ambleside Park
19°s co-ownership group. The Manager will serve as the syndicate/co-ownership manager and will have the right to assign the racing manager,
training schedule, and other day-to-day rights. The co-owners (which, for the avoidance of doubt, are not the series members) will have voting rights
as it relates to Ambleside Park 19 related to selling the horse, breeding the horse, gelding the horse, marketing and sponsorships and racing in
claiming races. When Ambleside Park 19 moves into its broodmare career, the co-owners will be required to provide consent on fees, major expenses
and final sale.

Spendthrift is the co-owner and Horse Seller for Ambleside Park 19. Recently, an affiliate of Spendthrift became a majority stockholder in
Experiential Squared, Inc., the Manager of the Company. Ambleside Park 19 was originally acquired by Spendthrift at auction and the auction price
(plus out of pocket expenses incurred) is the horse value upon which the Company's 51.0% stake was valued. The purchase price for Ambleside Park
19 is payable to Spendthrift as the Horse Seller. In addition, each co-owner pays a proportionate share of co-ownership expenses for the mutual
benefit of the co-owners. On occasion, such expenses may be payable to Spendthrift.

Asset Description

FUTURE STARS STABLE $50 ¢
0.001% share -

165

https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1744448/000168316820003870/myracehorse_253g2.htm 178/268



12/9/2020 https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1744448/000168316820003870/myracehorse_253g2.htm

166

https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1744448/000168316820003870/myracehorse_253g2.htm 179/268



12/9/2020 https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1744448/000168316820003870/myracehorse_253g2.htm

167

https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1744448/000168316820003870/myracehorse_253g2.htm 180/268



12/9/2020 https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1744448/000168316820003870/myracehorse_253g2.htm

DESCRIPTION OF COLLUSION ILLUSION
Summary Overview

e Collusion Illusion is a 2017 Colt of Twirling Candy (Sire) and Natalie Grace (Dam).

o Collusion Illusion was foaled on January 27, 2017.

o Collusion Illusion has a limited track record under which to assess its performance.

o Current horse value set at $2,200,000 with the Company acquiring a 25% stake in Collusion Illusion acquired via loan from the Manager.

Co-Ownership Description

As set forth in the Equine Co-Ownership and Acquisition Agreement for Collusion Illusion, the Company will hold a 25% stake in Collusion
Illusion's co-ownership group. The syndicate/co-ownership manager will have the right to assign the racing manager, training schedule, breeding and
other day-to-day rights, but the Company will have certain major decision rights as it relates to Collusion Illusion, including limitations on the scope
of authorized actions of the Manager, veterinary inspections, title inspection rights, appraisal rights and extensive information rights on expenses and
operations of the horse, anti-dilution rights, right of first refusal (ROFR) rights, full ownership privileges, no claiming races without consent, removal
of racing manager through co-ownership vote, insurance discretion, expense payment obligations, consultation on certain sale rights and more. As a
minority owner and non-syndicate manager of Collusion Illusion, the Company has less operational control over Collusion Illusion than other series
in which we have a majority interest but is still heavily involved with the ownership and development of the horse.
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Asset Description
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
Overview

The Company was formed in the State of Nevada as a series limited liability company on December 27, 2016. Since our inception, we have
been engaged primarily in acquiring a collection of racehorses (each, an “Underlying Asset”), with loans from officers of the Manager, and
developing the financial, offering and other materials to begin fundraising. The Company, through individual series of ownership in a particular
racehorse (all of the series of the Company offered in such racehorse(s) may collectively be referred to herein as the “Series”, and each, individually,
as a “Series”; The interests of all Series in such racehorse(s) may collectively be referred to herein as the “Interests”, and each, individually, as an
“Interest”), intends to purchase interests in thoroughbred horses, quarter horses, and Standardbred horses. By doing so, the Company’s goal is to
democratize the ownership of such racehorses, and allow fans to experience the thrill, perks and benefits of racehorse ownership at a fraction of the
historical cost. This includes everything from the behind the scenes engagements with the racehorse, the jockey and trainers as well as exclusive on-
track experiences, and a portion of financial gains that the ownership in such racehorse creates such as if its breeding rights are sold, if it wins a
“purse” at a racing event, if marketing or sponsorship ads are sold, or if it is claimed or sold at auction.

We are managed by Experiential Squared, Inc. (“Experiential” or the “Manager”), a Delaware corporation incorporated in 2016. Experiential
owns and operates a mobile app-based crowd-funding platform called MyRacehorse™ (the MyRacehorse™ platform and any successor platform
used by the Company for the offer and sale of series interests, the “MyRacehorse™ Platform’), which is licensed to the Company pursuant to the
terms of that certain Management Services Agreement (the “Management Agreement”), through which investors may indirectly invest, through series
of the Company’s interests, in fractional racehorse ownership interests that have been historically difficult to access for many market participants.
Through the use of the MyRacehorse™ Platform, investors can browse and screen racehorses, make potential investments in such racehorses, and
sign legal documents electronically. It is the intent of the Company and its Manager to maintain control and input into the initial due diligence and
subsequent training, maintenance and upkeep of the racehorses.

We completed initial offerings of Interests as set forth in the table below under “Operating Results” and are in the process of launching
subsequent offerings for other series. The information contained in this “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results
of Operations” is in relation to the Company as a whole, which is made up of a number of separate series and Underlying Assets. The purchase of
membership interests in a Series of the Company is an investment only in such Series and not an investment in the Company as a whole or any other
Series.

As of June 30, 2020, officers of the Manager have loaned the Company a total of $1,968,706 (excluding accrued interest) in connection with
the acquisition of these Underlying Assets. See Note 4 to Unaudited Financial Statements as of June 30, 2020 — Advances from Manager, and Note 6 -
Related Party Transactions of the Notes to the Financial Statements for more information regarding the loans/advances from officers of the Manager
or the Manager.

As of December 31, 2019, officers of the Manager have loaned the Company a total of $1,724,852 (excluding accrued interest) in connection
with the acquisition of these assets. See Note 4 to Audited Financial Statements as of December 31, 2019 — Advances from Manager and Note 6 -
Related Party Transactions of the Notes to the Financial Statements for more information regarding the loans/advances from officers of the Manager
or the Manager.

There is limited historical financial information about us upon which to base an evaluation of our performance. We are an emerging growth
business with limited operating history, and we are considered to be a development stage company, since we are devoting substantially all of our
efforts to establishing our business, and our planned principal operations have only recently commenced. We cannot guarantee that we will be
successful in our business operations. Our business is subject to risks inherent in the establishment of a new business enterprise, including limited
capital resources and possible cost overruns, such as increases in marketing costs, increases in administration expenditures associated with daily
operations, increases in accounting and audit fees, and increases in legal fees related to filings and regulatory compliance.
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Operating Results — For the Years Ended December 31, 2019 and 2018

As of December 31, 2019, the following Series and related race horses have been created and are being offered pursuant to either (i) our
California intrastate offering permit or (ii) Rule 506(c) of Regulation D:

Operating Due Price
Interests Interests Interests Asset Expense Diligence  Owed to Owed to Paid to Per
Name of Offered Sold Remaining Cost/Interest Reserve/Interest Fee/Interest  Series  Experiential Experiential Interest  $ Sold $ Remaining
Horse [€)) 1) [€)) 2) 2) 3) “) (5) (6) ()] $ Offered (7) ()
MRH
Amandrea 550 425 125§ 210.00 § 40.00 $ 45.00$ 5,000.00$ 16,800.00$ 19,125.00 $295.00 $125,375.00 § 162,250.00 $  36,875.00
MRH
Amers 75 75 -3 82.00 $ 37.00 $ 21.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00$ 1,575.00 $140.00 $ 10,500.00 $  10,500.00 $ 0.00
MRH
Annahilate 450 300 150 $ 165.00 $ 90.00 $ 45.00$ 13,500.00 $ 24,750.00 $ 13,500.00 $300.00 $ 90,000.00 $ 135,000.00 $  45,000.00
MRH Bella
Chica 100 30 70 $ 250.00 § 66.00 $ 64.00 8 4,620.008 17,500.00 8 1,920.00 $380.00 $ 11,400.00 $§ 38,000.00 $§  26,600.00
MRH Big
Mel 5,100 3,220 1,880 $ 89.00 $ 14.00 $ 18.00 $ 26,320.00 $ 167,320.00 § 57,960.00 $ 121.00 $389,620.00 $ 617,100.00 $ 227,480.00
MRH
Bullion 25 25 -3 240.00 $ 0.00 $ 230.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.008$ 5,750.00 $470.00 $ 11,750.00 §  11,750.00 $ 0.00
MRH Cairo
Kiss 80 80 -3 347.50 $ 12425 % 83.25$ 0.00 $ 0.008 6,660.00 $555.00 $ 44,400.00 §  44,400.00 $ 0.00
MRH Carpe
Vinum 600 600 -3 200.00 § 72.00 $ 48.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 28,800.00 $320.00 $192,000.00 $ 192,000.00 $ 0.00
MRH
Daddy's Joy 600 599 18 80.00 $ 73.00 $ 27.00 $ 73.00 $ 80.00 $ 16,173.00 $ 180.00 $107,820.00 $ 108,000.00 $ 180.00
MRH
Dancing
Destroyer 250 250 -3 72.00 $ 47.00 $ 21.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00$ 5,250.00 $ 140.00 $ 35,000.00 $  35,000.00 $ 0.00
Filly Four* 8,000 638 7,362 $ 105.00 $ 48.00 $ 27.00 $353,376.00 $ 773,010.00 $ 17,226.00 $ 180.00 $ 114,840.00 $ 1,440,000.00 $1,325,160.00
MRH
Keertana
18%* 5,100 2,647 2,453 § 72.00 $ 13.00 $ 15.00 § 31,889.00 $ 176,616.00 $ 39,705.00 $ 100.00 $264,700.00 $ 510,000.00 $ 245,300.00
MRH
Kiana's
Love 200 200 -3 55.00 $ 47.00 $ 18.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.008 3,600.00 $120.00 $ 24,000.00 §  24,000.00 $ 0.00
MRH
Kichiro 200 129 718 81.00 $ 29.00 $ 20.00$ 2,059.008 5,751.00 § 2,580.00 $ 130.00 $ 16,770.00 $  26,000.00 $ 9,230.00
MRH
Madarnas 50 50 0S8 204.00 § 93.00 $ 53.008 2,604008 4,488.008 1,484.00 $350.00 $ 9,294.00$ 17,500.00 $ 0.00
MRH Lazy
Daisy* 1,250 1,250 -$ 90.00 $ 7.00 $ 18.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00$ 22,500.00 $ 115.00 $143,750.00 $ 143,750.00 $ 0.00
MRH Major
Implications 20 20 -3 128.00 $ 67.00 $ 35.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 700.00 $230.00 $ 4,600.00 $ 4,600.00 $ 0.00
MRH Miss
Puzzle 125 125 -3 112.00 $ 100.00 $ 38.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00$ 4,750.00 $250.00 $ 31,250.00 $  31,250.00 § 0.00
MRH
Moonless
Sky 200 200 -3 60.00 $ 3350 % 16.50 $ 0.00 $ 0.00$ 3,300.00 $ 110.00 $ 22,000.00 §  22,000.00 $ 0.00
MRH Night
of Idiots 80 62 18 % 112.00 $ 100.00 $ 38.008 1,800.008 2,016.008 2,356.00 $250.00 $ 15,500.00 $ 20,000.00 $ 4,500.00
MRH
Nileist 45 45 -3 260.00 § 190.00 $ 80.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.008 3,600.00 $530.00 $ 23,850.00 § 23,850.00 $ 0.00
MRH Noble
Goddess 300 300 -3 62.00 $ 31.00 $ 17.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.008$ 5,100.00 $110.00 $ 33,000.00 $§  33,000.00 $ 0.00
NYC
Claiming
Package 510 510 -3 72.00 $ 54.00 $ 14.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00$ 7,140.00 $ 140.00 $ 71,400.00 $  71,400.00 $ 0.00
MRH
Ocean
Magic 510 - 5108 31.00 $ 71.00 $ 18.00 $§ 36,210.00 $ 15,810.00 $ 0.00 $ 120.00 $ 0.00$ 61,200.00$ 61,200.00
MRH
Power Up
Paynter 600 600 -3 100.00 $ 61.00 $ 29.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00$ 17,400.00 $ 190.00 $ 114,000.00 $ 114,000.00 $ 0.00
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Operating Due

Interests Interests Interests Asset Expense Diligence Owedto  Owed to Paidto  Price Per

Offered Sold Remaining Cost/Interest Reserve/Interest Fee/Interest Series Experiential Experiential Interest $ Sold $ Offered Remaining
Name of Horse @ @ @ 2) 2) 2) 3) “ o) (6) (W) (W) (0]
MRH Sauce On
Side 125 125 -3 130.00 $ 74.00 $ 36.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.008$ 4,500.00$ 240.00 $ 30,000.00 $ 30,000.00 $ 0.00
MRH Shake It Up
Baby 250 231 198% 44.00 $ 66.50 $ 19.50 $ 1,263.50 $ 836.008 4,504.50$ 130.00 $ 30,030.00 $ 32,500.00 $ 2,470.00
MRH Sigesmund 200 61 139§ 50.00 $ 35.00 $ 15.00 $ 4,865.00$ 6,950.00 $ 915.00% 100.00$ 6,100.00 $ 20,000.00 $ 13,900.00
MRH Soul Beam 65 65 -3 355.00 $ 163.50 $ 91.50 $ 0.00 § 0.00$ 5947508 610.00$ 39,650.00 $ 39,650.00 $ 0.00
MRH Squared
Straight 150 150 -3 153.00 $ 76.00 $ 41.00 $ 0.00 $ 0008 6,150.00$ 270.00$ 40,500.00 $ 40,500.00 $ 0.00
MRH Street Band 50 50 -$ 918.00 $ 127.00 $ 185.00 $ 0.00 $ 0008 9,250.00$ 1,230.00$ 61,500.00 $ 61,500.00 $ 0.00
MRH Sunny 18* 5,100 3,608 1,492 $ 41.00 § 14.00 $ 10.00 $20,888.00 $ 61,172.00 $ 36,080.00 $ 65.00 $234,520.00 $331,500.00 $ 96,980.00
MRH Swiss
Minister 50 50 -$ 150.00 § 88.00 $ 42.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.008$ 2,100.00$ 280.00$ 14,000.00 $ 14,000.00 $ 0.00
MRH Takeo
Squared 100 100 -3 153.00 § 76.00 $ 41.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.008$ 4,100.00$ 270.00$ 27,000.00 $ 27,000.00 $ 0.00
MRH Tavasco
Road 80 80 -3 128.00 $ 67.00 $ 35.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.008$ 2,800.00$ 230.00$ 18,400.00 $ 18,400.00 $ 0.00
MRH
Tizamagician 600 600 -3 185.00 $ 87.00 $ 48.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00$ 28,800.00$ 320.00 $192,000.00 $192,000.00 $ 0.00
MRH Two Trail
Sioux 17K 1 1 —-$ 24,750.00 $ 3,617.00 8 1,493.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.008$ 1,493.00 $29,860.00 $ 29,860.00 $ 29,860.00 $ 0.00
MRH
Utalknboutpractice 100 95 5% 165.00 $ 90.00 $ 45008 450.00 $ 825.00$8 4,275.00$% 300.00 $ 28,500.00 $ 30,000.00 $ 1,500.00
MRH Vertical
Threat 600 598 28 100.00 $ 78.50 $ 31.508 157.00 $ 200.00 § 18,837.00$ 210.00 $125,580.00 $126,000.00 $  420.00
MRH Wayne O 6,000 6,000 -3 75.00 $ 6.00 § 14.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 84,000.00 $ 95.00 $570,000.00 $570,000.00 $ 0.00
MRH Zestful 100 100 -3 194.00 $ 78.00 $ 48.00 $ 0.00 § 0008 4,800.00$ 320.00$ 32,000.00$ 32,000.00 $ 0.00

*  Denotes offerings commenced in fourth quarter of fiscal year 2019

(1) Denotes total membership interests offered, sold to date and remaining to be sold in each series.

(2) Denotes the “Cash Portion of the Asset Cost”, “Cash Reserves for Operating Expenses”, and “Due Diligence Fee” per membership interest
sold.

(3) Denotes the amount of cash held in reserve attributable to such series after deduction of “Due Diligence Fee.”

(4) Denotes the amount owed the Manager for any loans extend on behalf of a series.

(5) Denotes the amount of “Due Diligence Fee” or other “Management Fee” paid to Manager.

(6) Price per membership interest of each series.

(7) Denotes total dollar amount offered, sold to date and remaining to be sold in each series.

Since its formation in December 2016, the Company’s efforts have been focused on the development of the offering and marketing for
fundraising. During the year ended December 31, 2018, the Company spent $36,062 on various general, administrative and start-up activities. During
the year ended December 31, 2019, the Company spent $53,326 on various general, administrative and start-up activities. The Company commenced
its planned principal operations in 2018.

Revenues are generated at the series level. As of December 31, 2018 and 2019, series of the Company have generated $36,888 and $263,655
in revenues, respectively.
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The revenues generated on a series-by-series basis as of December 31, 2019 are as follows:

Revenues

Underlying Asset (Horse Name) 31-Dec-19 31-Dec-18
Amandrea $ 1,650 $ -
Amers $ 1,584  § 4,833
Annihilate $ - 3 -
Bella Chica $ - 8 -
Big Mel $ - $ -
Bullion $ - 3 -
Cairo Kiss $ 920 $ -
Carpe Vinum $ 23544 $ -
Daddy’s Joy $ - 3 -
Dancing Destroyer $ 11,385  § -
Filly Four $ - $ -
Keertana 18 $ - 3 -
Kiana’s Love $ 8516 § -
Kichiro $ 70 $ -
Lazy Daisy $ 2,500 $ -
Madarnas $ - 8 660
Major Implications $ 2,714 $ 45
Miss Puzzle $ - 3 -
Moonless Sky $ 1,936 § 2,752
Night of Idiots $ 5088 § 90
Nileist $ 9,658 $ -
Noble of Goddess $ 4352 § -
NYC Claiming Package $ 20,563 $ -
Ocean Magic 18 $ - 5 -
Power Up Paynter $ 22809 $ -
Sauce on Side $ 6,023 $ 8,000
Shake It Up Baby $ 125§ -
Sigesmund $ - 3 -
Soul Beam $ 24,852 $ 1,426
Squared Straight $ 1,041 S -
Street Band $ 41,305 $ -
Sunny 18 $ - 3 -
Swiss Minister $ 5749  § 987
Takeo Squared $ 4,684 $ 11,934
Tavasco Road $ 1,695 $ 3,151
Tizamagician $ 27,601 S -
Two Trial Sioux 17K $ - 3 -
Utalknboutpractice $ - $ -
Vertical Threat $ - 8 -
Wayne O $ 28,700 % -
Zestful $ 4,590 $ 3,010

$ 263,655 $ 36,888

As of December 31, 2018 and 2019, the Company incurred costs of revenue — horse expenses of $70,998 and $502,233, respectively, related

to veterinary costs, transportation, jockey fees, etc. as directly related to the revenue-driving activities of such series.
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The costs of revenue incurred on a series-by-series basis as of December 31, 2018 and 2019 are as follows:

Cost of Revenues

Underlying Asset (Horse Name) 31-Dec-19 31-Dec-18
Amandrea $ (12,092) $ -
Amers $ 2.881) $ (3,935)
Annihilate $ (16,943) $ -
Bella Chica $ (12,620) §$ -
Big Mel $ (23482) $ -
Bullion $ - 3 -
Cairo Kiss $ (14,038)  $ (4,988)
Carpe Vinum $ (33,754) $ -
Daddy’s Joy $ (20411) $ -
Dancing Destroyer $ (15,131) §$ -
Filly Four $ (8,655) $ -
Keertana 18 $ (8,604) $ -
Kiana’s Love $ (11,952) §$ -
Kichiro $ (6,446) $ -
Lazy Daisy $ 9,233) S -
Madarnas $ - 3 (3,104)
Major Implications $ (1,197) S (626)
Miss Puzzle $ (1,555) $ -
Moonless Sky $ (7,671) $ (8,908)
Night of Idiots $ (15,822)  $ (117)
Nileist $ (24935) § (1,815)
Noble of Goddess $ (17,594) $ (56)
NYC Claiming Package $ (7,412)  $ -
Ocean Magic 18 $ 6,171) $ -
Power Up Paynter $ (28,674) $ -
Sauce on Side $ 8,904) $ (5,815)
Shake It Up Baby $ (9,818) $ -
Sigesmund $ (7,021) $ (9,675)
Soul Beam $ (21,006)  $ (9,005)
Squared Straight $ 12,217)  $ (1,857)
Street Band $ (14,858) $ -
Sunny 18 $ (5383) $ -
Swiss Minister $ (5,875) $ (3,235)
Takeo Squared $ (1,558) $ (5,819)
Tavasco Road $ (3,574 $ (5,349)
Tizamagician $ (31,620) $ -
Two Trial Sioux 17K $ - 8 -
Utalknboutpractice $ (7,985) $ (1,231)
Vertical Threat $ (24,817) $ -
Wayne O $ (38,694) $ -
Zestful $ (1,630) S (5,464)
$ (502,233)  $ (70,998)

As of December 31, 2018 and 2019, the Company incurred Management Fee expenses of $57,484 and $460,455, respectively, sales and
marketing expenses of $500 and $0, respectively, interest expenses of $23 and $0, respectively, and depreciation of $40,286 and $472,260,
respectively.
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Management Fee

The Management Fee expenses on a series-by-series basis as of December 31, 2018 and 2019 are as follows:

Underlying Asset (Horse Name) 31-Dec-19 31-Dec-18

Amandrea $ 19,290 $

Amers $ 420 $ 1,322

Annihilate $ 13,500 $

Bella Chica $ 1,920 $

Big Mel $ 58,565 $

Bullion $ $ 3,550

Cairo Kiss $ $ 6,660

Carpe Vinum $ 31,154 §

Daddy’s Joy $ 16,173  $

Dancing Destroyer $ 6,347 §

Filly Four $ 17,226  $

Keertana 18 $ 39,705  $

Kiana’s Love $ 4,042 $

Kichiro $ 2,580 §

Lazy Daisy $ 22,750  $

Madarnas $ $ 2,650

Major Implications $ $ 700

Miss Puzzle $ 4,750 $

Moonless Sky $ $ 3,300

Night of Idiots $ 304 $ 2,052

Nileist $ 320 $ 3,280

Noble of Goddess $ 2,329 § 2,771

NYC Claiming Package $ 4192 $

Ocean Magic 18 $ $

Power Up Paynter $ 19,681 $

Sauce on Side $ $ 4,844

Shake It Up Baby $ 4517 $

Sigesmund $ $ 915

Soul Beam $ 275 $ 5,673

Squared Straight $ $ 6,150

Street Band $ 12,193 $

Sunny 18 $ 36,080 $

Swiss Minister $ 966 $ 1,134

Takeo Squared $ $ 4,425

Tavasco Road $ 315§ 2,698

Tizamagician $ 31,441 $

Two Trial Sioux 17K $ $

Utalknboutpractice $ 2,610 $ 1,665

Vertical Threat $ 18,837  $

Wayne O $ 86,870 §

Zestful $ 1,104 $ 3,696
$ 460,455 $ 57,484
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The depreciation on a series-by-series basis as of December 31, 2018 and 2019 are as follows:

Series Depreciation

MRH Filly Four $ 49,530.28
MRH Amandrea 12,833.33
MRH Amers 1,372.23
MRH Annahilate 16,500.00
MRH Bella Chica 8,333.32
MRH Big Mel 55,224.56
MRH Bullion 2,000.00
MRH Cairo Kiss 9,266.64
MRH Carpe Vinum 26,666.64
MRH Daddy's Joy 10,665.60
MRH Dancing Destroyer 1,805.52
MRH Kiana's Love 3,533.28
MRH Keertana 18 30,387.50
MRH Kichiro 3,875.04
MRH Lazy Daisy 12,500.00
MRH Major Implications -
MRH Miss Puzzle 4,456.68
MRH Moonless Sky 4,000.00
MRH Night of Idiots 2,913.36
MRH Nileist 3,336.67
MRH Noble Goddess 6,000.00
NY Claiming Package 16,479.84
MRH Ocean Magic 18 6,502.50
MRH Power Up Paynter 11,666.67
MRH Sauce On Side 1,801.07
MRH Shake It Up Baby 2,583.34
MRH Sigesmund 3,333.36
MRH Soul Beam 4,631.52
MRH Squared Straight 7,500.00
MRH Street Band 8,750.00
MRH Sunny 18 17,127.50
MRH Swiss Minister 1,572.58
MRH Takeo Squared -
MRH Tavasco Road 277.78
MRH Tizamagician 27,010.00
MRH Two Trail Sioux 17K 5,500.00
MRH Utalknboutpractice 3,990.00
MRH Vertical Threat 13,333.34
MRH Wayne O 75,000.00
MRH Zestful -
TOTAL $ 472,260

As a result, the Company’s aggregate net loss across all series for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2019 was $(159,165) and
$(1,288,347), respectively.
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As of June 30, 2020, the following Series and related race horses have been created and are being offered pursuant to either (i) our California
intrastate offering permit, (ii) Rule 506(c) of Regulation D, or (iii) the Offering Statement:

Operating

Interests Interests Interests Asset Expense Diligence  Owed to Owed to Paid to Price Per $

Offered Sold Remaining Cost/Interest Reserve/Interest Fee/Interest  Series  Experiential Experiential Interest $ Sold $ Offered Remaining
Name of Horse [@€)) [€)) [€)) 3) 4 (6) 7 (@) (@)
Amandrea 550 508 42 % 210 $ 40 $ 458 1,680 $ 8,820 § 22,860 $ 295 $ 149,860 $ 162,250 $ 12,390
Amers 75 75 0s$ 8283 37 $ 21 $ 0$ 08 1,575 $ 140 $ 10,500 $ 10,500 $ 0
Annahilate 450 447 38 165 $ 9 $ 45 $ 270 $ 495§ 20,115 $ 300 $ 134,100 $ 135,000 $ 900
Authentic 12,500 3,804 8,696 $ 152§ 24 $ 30 $ 208,704 $ 1,321,792 $ 114,120 $ 206 $ 783,624 $2,575,000 $ 1,791,376
Bella Chica 100 30 70 $ 250 $ 66 $ 648 46208 17,500 $ 1,920 $ 380 $ 11,400 $ 38,000 $ 26,600
Big Mel 6,000 6,000 0s$ 89§ 14 $ 18 $ 0$ 0 $ 108,000 $ 121 $ 726,000 $ 726,000 $ 0
Bullion 25 25 0s$ 240 $ 0$ 230 $ 0$ 08 5,750 $ 470 $ 11,750 $ 11,750 $ 0
Cairo Kiss 80 80 08s 348 § 124 $ 83 § 0$ 0s$ 6,660 $ 555§ 44,400 $ 44,400 $ 0
Carpe Vinum 600 600 0$ 200 $ 72°$ 48 8 03 08 28800 $ 320 § 192,000 $ 192,000 $ 0
Daddy’s Joy 600 599 13 80 $ 73 $ 27 $ 73 $ 80 $ 16,173 § 180 $§ 107,820 $ 108,000 $ 180
Dancing
Destroyer 250 250 0$ 72 8 47 $ 21§ 0$ 08 5,250 $ 140 $ 35,000 $ 35000 $ 0
Deep Cover 800 800 0$ 100 § 87 % 338 0$ 08 26400 $ 220 $ 176,000 $ 176,000 $ 0
Filly Four
(Moonlight
d’Oro; Joyful
Addiction;
LadyValentine;
Shared Empire) 8,000 6,781 1,219 $ 105 $ 48 $ 27§ 58512 § 127,995 $ 183,087 $ 180 $ 1,220,580 $ 1,440,000 $ 219,420
Lane Way 6,000 6,000 0s$ 61 $ 16 $ 14 $ 0$ 0$ 81,000 $ 90 $ 540,000 $ 540,000 $ 0
Lazy Daisy 1,250 1,249 1$ 9 $ 78 18 $ 78 90 $ 22482 $ 115 § 143,635 $§ 143,750 $ 115
American
Heiress 5,100 5,092 83 728 13 $ 15°$ 104 $ 576 $ 76,380 $ 100 $ 509,200 $ 510,000 $ 800
Kiana’s Love 200 200 0$ 558 47 $ 18 8 0$ [ 3,600 $ 120 $ 24,000 $ 24,000 $ 0
Kichiro 200 129 71§ 81 § 29 $ 208 2,059 % 5,751 $ 2,580 $ 130 § 16,770 $ 26,000 $ 9,230
Madarnas 50 50 08$ 204 $ 93§ 538 08 0s$ 2,650 $ 350 § 17,500 $ 9,294 $ 0
Major
Implications 20 20 08$ 128 § 67 $ 358 0$ 08$ 700 $ 230 § 4,600 $ 4,600 $ 0
Miss Puzzle 125 125 08$ 112 § 100 $ 388 0$ 08 4,750 $ 250 $ 31,250 $ 31,250 $ 0
Mo Mischief 5,100 5,094 68 50 $ 14 3 1 $ 84 § 300 § 56,034 $ 75 $ 382,050 $ 382,500 $ 450
Moonless Sky 200 200 0s$ 60 $ 34 $ 17 $ 0$ 08 3,300 $ 110 § 22,000 $ 22,000 $ 0
Night of Idiots 80 80 08$ 112 8 100 $ 388 0$ 08 3,040 $ 250 $ 20,000 $ 20,000 $ 0
Nileist 45 45 0$ 260 $ 190 $ 80 $ 0$ [ 3,600 $ 530 § 23,850 $ 23,850 $ 0
Noble of
Goddess 300 300 0s$ 628 31 $ 17 $ 0$ [ 5,100 $ 110 $§ 33,000 $ 33,000 $ 0
New York
Claiming
Package
(Augusta Moon;
Hizaam) 510 510 0s$ 728 54§ 14 $ 0$ 08 7,140 $ 140 $ 71,400 $ 71,400 $ 0
Ocean Magic 18 510 0 510 $ 318 71 $ 18 $ 36210 § 15810 $ 08 120 $ 0% 61,2008 61,200
Popular Demand 1,020 1,018 28 145 § 63 $ 36 $ 126 $ 290 § 36,648 $ 244 § 248,392 $ 248,880 $ 488
Power Up
Paynter 600 600 0$ 100 $ 61 § 29 $ 0$ 08§ 17,400 $ 190 § 114,000 $ 114,000 $ 0
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Operating Due Price

Interests Interests Interests Asset Expense Diligence  Owedto  Owed to Paid to Per $

Offered Sold Remaining Cost/Interest Reserve/Interest Fee/Interest — Series  Experiential Experiential Interest — $ Sold $ Offered  Remaining
Name of Horse Q)] @ @ 2 (2) 2 (3) “) ) (6) @ @ @
Sauce on Side 125 125 03 130 $ 74 $ 36 $ 0S 0$ 4,500 $ 240 $ 30,000 $ 30,000 $ 0
Shake It Up Baby 250 250 03 4 3 67 $ 20 § 08 0$ 4875 $ 130 $ 32,500 $ 32,500 $ 0
Sigesmund 200 61 1,39 $ 50 $ 35 8% 15§ 4865 $ 6,950 $ 915 $ 100 § 6,100 $ 20,000 $ 13,900
Soul Beam 65 65 08 355§ 164 $ 922 $ 08 0$ 5948 § 610 $ 39,650 $ 39,650 $ 0
Squared Straight 150 150 08 153§ 76 $ 41 8 08 0$ 6,150 $§ 270 $ 40,500 $ 40,500 $ 0
Street Band 50 50 (U 918 § 127 8 185 § 08 0$ 9,250 $ 1,230 $ 61,500 $ 61,500 $ 0
Storm Shooter 2,000 1,998 28 90 $ 48 $ 24§ 9 $ 180 § 47,952 8 162 $ 323,676 $ 324,000 $ 324
Solar Strike 6,000 5,999 18 41 $ 14 8 10 § 14 8 41 $ 59,990 $ 65 $ 389,935 § 390,000 $ 65
Swiss Minister 50 50 03 150 $ 88 $ 42 38 08 0$ 2,100 $ 280 $ 14,000 $ 14,000 $ 0
Takeo Squared 100 100 03 153 § 76 $ 41 $ 08 0$ 4,100 § 270 $ 27,000 $ 27,000 $ 0
Tavasco Road 80 80 08 128 $ 67 $ 35 8 08$ 0$ 2,800 $ 230 § 18,400 $ 18,400 $ 0
Thirteen Stripes 1,000 0 1,000 $ 100 $ 95 § 34 $ 95,000 $ 100,000 $ 0% 2298 0$ 229,000 $ 229,000
Tizamagician 600 600 0S 185 $ 87 $ 48 § 08$ 0$ 28,800 $ 320 $§ 192,000 $ 192,000 $ 0
Two Trial Sioux
17K 1 1 0S 24,750 $ 4,970 $ 0$ 0S 0$ 0 $29,720 $ 29,720 $ 29,720 $ 0
Utalknboutpractice 100 95 58 165 $ 920 $ 45 8 450 $ 825 § 4275 $ 300 $ 28,500 $ 30,000 $ 1,500
Vertical Threat 600 598 28 100 $ 79 $ 32 8 157 $ 200 $ 18,837 $ 210 $ 125,580 $ 126,000 $ 420
Wayne O 6,000 6,000 03 75 8 68 14 $ 0s 0s$ 84,000 $ 95 § 570,000 § 570,000 $ 0
Zestful 100 100 08 194 $ 788 48 3§ 0s$ 0$ 48008 3208 32,0008$ 32,000 $ 0
Totals 68,811 57,033 11,778 $413,031 $ 1,607,695 $ 1,156,406 $7,765,742 $10,125,894 $2,368,358

*  Denotes offering commenced after June 30, 2020.

(1) Denotes total membership interests offered, sold to date and remaining to be sold in each series.

(2) Denotes the “Cash Portion of the Asset Cost”, “Cash Reserves for Operating Expenses”, and “Due Diligence Fee” per membership interest
sold.

(3) Denotes the amount of cash held in reserve attributable to such series after deduction of “Due Diligence Fee.”

(4) Denotes the amount owed the Manager for any loans extended on behalf of a series.

(5) Denotes the amount of “Due Diligence Fee” or other “Management Fee” paid to Manager.

(6) Price per membership interest of each series.

(7) Denotes total dollar amount offered, sold to date and remaining to be sold in each series.

Revenues

Revenues are generated at the Series level. During the six-month periods ended June 30, 2020, and June 30, 2019, the Company generated
$178,786 and $43,196 in revenues, respectively. The increase in revenue is attributed to certain Series’ Underlying Asset winning horse race purse
winnings. Some of the Company’s horses (as more particularly described in the Offering Statement under the “Use of Proceeds” section for each
Underlying Asset) have begun racing, and thus, may begin to generate revenue.

During the six-month periods ended June 30, 2020, and June 30, 2019, the Company incurred costs of revenue — horse expenses of $486,071

and $162,532, respectively. The increase in costs of revenue — horse expenses is attributed to the Company’s investment in new, additional Underlying
Assets that are related to veterinary costs, transportation, jockey fees, etc. as directly related to the revenue-driving activities of such series of horses.
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The revenues generated, and costs of revenue incurred, on a series-by-series basis as of June 30, 2020, and June 30, 2019 are as follows:

Revenues Cost of Revenues

Underlying Asset (Horse Name) 30-June-20 30-June-19 30-June-20 30-June-19
Amandrea $ 14298 $ -3 (20,706)  $ -
Amers $ - 8 594 § - 8 (1,614)
Annahilate (fk.a. Two Trail Sioux 17) $ - 8 - 8 (12,308) $ (1,699)
Authentic $ - 3 - 3 (5,062) $ -
Bella Chica $ 5820 - 3 (6,693) S (8,400)
Big Mel $ 6,600 S -3 (19.967) $ -
Bullion $ - 3 - 3 - 3 -
Cairo Kiss $ - 3 920 $ 2,713) $ (8,017)
Carpe Vinum (fk.a. Martita Sangrita 17) $ 7,193 $ - 8 (19,572) $ (10,139)
Daddy’s Joy $ - 3 - 8 (8,667) S (8,581)
Dancing Destroyer (f.k.a. De Mystique *17) $ 10,280 $ - 3 4,723) $ (4,169)
Deep Cover $ - 3 - 8 (12,464) § -
Moonlight d’Oro, Joyful Addiction, Lady Valentine, and

Shared Empire of The Filly Four $ - 3 - 3 (93,729) $ -
American Heiress (f.k.a. Keertana 18) $ - $ - $ (15,233) $ -
Kiana’s Love $ 4,175 $ 7,870 $ 5,911) % (6,886)
Kichiro $ - 8 - 3 (2,888) $ (2,075)
Lazy Daisy $ 209§ - 8 (8,129) $ -
LaneWay $ 17,916 $ - 3 (41913) § -
Madarnas $ 0o 3 - 3 - 8 -
Major Implications $ - 3 2,714 $ - 8§ (1,197)
Miss Puzzle $ - 3 - 8 (6,337) $ -
MoMischief $ - 3 - 8 (24,594) $ -
Moonless Sky $ 2,228 % L1153 689) $ (4,691)
Night of Idiots $ 3,960 $ - 3 6,141) $ (6,582)
Nileist $ - $ 1,248 $ - $ (13,325)
Noble of Goddess $ - 8 339§ (2,015) $ (9,478)
NY Claiming Package (Augusta Moon and Hizaam) $ 15,106 $ - 3 5,132)  § -
Ocean Magic 18 (fk.a. Palace Foal) $ - 3 - 3 - 8 (3,857)
Popular Demand $ - 8 - 8 (11,960) $ -
Power Up Paynter $ 33474  $ - 8 (23,041) $ (2,681)
Sauce on Side $ - $ 6,023 $ - $ (8,654)
Shake It Up Baby $ 325§ - 8 (3,988) $ (4,146)
Sigesmund $ 458  $ - 8 4,539) $ (3,909)
Soul Beam $ -3 8,138 § -3 (18,011)
Squared Straight $ 2,516 % - 8 (10,546) $ (4,033)
Street Band $ 4,008 S 625 3 2,783) $ (4,097)
Storm Shooter $ - 3 - $ (15,910) $ -
Solar Strike (fk.a. Sunny 18) $ - 3 - 3 (19,467) $ -

182
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1744448/000168316820003870/myracehorse_253g2.htm 195/268



12/9/2020 https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1744448/000168316820003870/myracehorse_253g2.htm

Swiss Minister $ - 3 2,639 $ - 3 (4,224)
Takeo Squared $ - 8 4,684 § - 8 (1,558)
Tavasco Road $ - 8 1,695  $ - 8 (3,574)
Thirteen Stripes $ - 3 - $ (3,084) § -
Tizamagician $ 25420 $ - 3 (26,052) $ (2,563)
Two Trial Sioux 17K $ - 3 - 8 (7,893) $ (566)
Utalknboutpractice $ 10,100  $ - 8 (6,363) $ (3,601)
Vertical Threat $ 14,700 $ - s (16927) $ (8,573)
Wayne O $ - 8 - 8 (7,932) $ -
Zestful $ - $ 4,591 $ — $ (1,630)

$ 178,786  $ 43,19 S @86,071) § (162,532)
Operating Expenses

Since its formation in December 2016, the Company’s efforts have been focused on the development of the offering and marketing for
fundraising. The Company commenced its planned principal operations in 2018. During the six-month periods ended June 30, 2020, and June 30,
2019, the Company incurred $1,513,620 and $197,624, respectively, an increase of $1,333,996 related to general and administrative fees,
management fees, depreciation, and loss on horse retirement. The increase was primarily driven by increased costs from the Company’s investment in
new Underlying Assets.

Operating Expenses for the Company including all of the Series for the six-month periods ended June 30, 2020, and June 30, 2019, are as
follows:

Total Operating Expense

30-Jun-20 30-Jun-19 Difference
General and Administrative $ 48,043 $ 30,682 $ 17,361
Management Fees $ 663,536 $ 45,623 $ 617,913
Depreciation $ 781,537 $ 70,442 $ 711,095
Loss on Horse Retirement $ 38,503 $ 50,877 $ -12,374
Total: $ 1,531,620  $ 197,624  § 1,333,996

Operating Expenses - Overview

During the six-month periods ended June 30, 2020, and June 30, 2019, at the close of the respective offerings for the Series listed in the table
below, each individual Series became responsible for operating expenses. All operating expenses are incurred on the books by the Series. The
operating expenses for each Series are as follows:

Operating Expenses

Underlying Asset

Series-Series Name (Horse Name) 30-Jun-20 30-Jun-19

Series Amandrea Amandrea $ (24,415) $ -
Series Amers Amers $ - 8 (1,000)
Series Two Trail Sioux 17 Annihilate $ (20,490) $ (7,230)
Series Authentic Authentic $ (150,723)  $ -
Series Bella Chica Bella Chica $ 4354 $ (8,687)
Series Big Mel Big Mel $ (130,443)  $ -
Series Bullion Bullion $ 333 $ (1,250)
Series Cairo Kiss Cairo Kiss $ (4,633) § (4,633)
Series Martita Sangrita 17 Carpe Vinum $ 23,511) § (9,419)
Series Daddy’s Joy Daddy’s Joy $ 9,499 8§ (4,167)
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Series De Mystique ‘17
Series Deep Cover
Series The Filly Four

Series Keertana 18

Series Kiana’s Love
Series Kichiro

Series Lane Way

Series Lazy Daisy

Series Madarnas

Series Major Implications
Series Miss Puzzle

Series Mo Mischief
Series Moonless Sky
Series Night of Idiots
Series Nileist

Series Noble of Goddess
Series New York Claiming Package

Series Palace Foal

Series Popular Demand
Series Power Up Paynter
Series Sauce on Side
Series Shake It Up Baby
Series Sigesmund

Series Soul Beam

Series Squared Straight
Series Street Band

Series Storm Shooter
Series Sunny 18

Series Swiss Minister
Series Takeo Squared
Series Tavasco Road
Series Thirteen Stripes
Series Tizamagician
Series Two Trial Sioux 17K
Series Utalknboutpractice
Series Vertical Threat
Series Wayne O

Series Zestful

Cost Related To Company
Total:

Operating Expenses — General and Administrative

Dancing Destroyer
Deep Cover

(i) Moonlight d’Oro,
(ii) Joyful Addiction,
(iii) LadyValentine, and
(iv) Shared Empire
American Heiress
Kiana’s Love
Kichiro

Lane Way

Lazy Daisy
Madarnas

Major Implications
Miss Puzzle

Mo Mischief
Moonless Sky
Night of Idiots
Nileist

Noble of Goddess
(i) Augusta Moon; and
(i1) Hizaam

Ocean Magic 18
Popular Demand
Power Up Paynter
Sauce on Side
Shake It Up Baby
Sigesmund

Soul Beam

Squared Straight
Street Band

Storm Shooter

Solar Strike

Swiss Minister
Takeo Squared
Tavasco Road
Thirteen Stripes
Tizamagician

Two Trial Sioux 17K
Utalknboutpractice
Vertical Threat
Wayne O

Zestful
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$ (16,585) 8 (4,661)
$ (36,570)  $ -
$ (421436) -
$ (97.450) 8 -
$ (3267) $ (7.520)
$ (4,083) 8 (4.,821)
$ (140,290) $ -
$ (18,753) 8 -
$ - 8 -
$ - 3 (2,361)
$ (3,728) $ (8,248)
$ (82,983) 8 -
$ 2942 $ (2,750)
$ 2929 $ (1,959)
$ - 3 (4,263)
$ (3,000) $ (5.689)
$ (24,491) 8 -
$ (1,301) 8 (3,902)
$ (47,598) 8 -
$ (14,847) 8 (1,500)
$ - 3 (13,584)
$ 2,180 $ (2.250)
$ (3,167) 8 (1,792)
$ - 3 (3,846)
$ (3,750)  $ (3.750)
$ (9,056)  $ (11,420)
$ (56,619) 8 -
$ (58,165) 8 -
$ - 8 (2,340)
$ - 3 (12,917)
$ - s (9.533)
$ (6,865) S -
$ (24299) 8 (20,829)
$ (3,668) $ (1,750)
$ (1,995) 8 (4,650)
$ (12,970) 8 (6,913)
$ (75,000)  $ -
$ - 3 (17,465)
$ - 3 (525)
$ (1,531,620) $ (197,624)

For the six-months period ended June 30, 2020, and June 30, 2019, the Company incurred general and administrative fees of $48,043 and
$30,682, respectively, an increase of $17,361. This is due to an increase in the minimum annual General and Administrative expense that is incurred
by each Series. In addition, many of the horses that incurred expenses in the prior period incurred their year two fee in the current period. The
minimum expense for the current period is $1,500 and increases based on the size of the overall offering. These larger offerings contributed to an

overall increase in the general and administrative expense for the Company for the period ending June 30, 2020 relative to the prior period.
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The general and administrative fees incurred on a series-by-series basis as of June 30, 2020, and June 30, 2019 are as follows:

General and Administrative Fees

Underlying Asset (Horse Name ) 30-Jun-20 30-Jun-19
Amandrea $ - 3 -
Amers $ - 3 -
Annihilate (fk.a. Two Trail Sioux 17) $ 1,500 $ 3,105
Authentic $ 10,000 $ -
Bella Chica $ 188  $ 2,600
Big Mel $ - $ -
Bullion $ (1,213)  $ 250
Cairo Kiss $ - 3 -
Carpe Vinum (f.k.a. Martita Sangrita 17) $ 1,500 $ 1,601
Daddy’s Joy $ 1,500 $ 1,501
Dancing Destroyer (f.k.a. De Mystique *17) $ 125§ 2,225
Deep Cover $ 2,500 S -
Moonlight d’Oro, Joyful Addiction, Lady Valentine, and Shared
Empire of The Filly Four $ - 3 -
American Heiress (f.k.a. Keertana 18) $ - 3 -
Kiana’s Love $ 1,500 $ 2,153
Kichiro $ 1,500 S 1,810
Lazy Daisy $ - 3 -
Lane Way $ 3,000 $ -
Madarnas $ - 3 -
Major Implications $ - 3 -
Miss Puzzle $ 1,500 $ 1,954
Mo Mischief $ 2,500 $ -
Moonless Sky $ - $ 250
Night of Idiots $ - 3 160
Nileist $ - 3 1,993
Noble of Goddess $ - 3 360
Augusta Moon and Hizaam of NY Claiming Package $ 643 $ -
Ocean Magic 18 (fk.a. Palace Foal) $ - 3 -
Popular Demand $ 5,000 $ -
Power Up Paynter $ 1,500 S 1,500
Sauce on Side $ - 3 250
Shake It Up Baby $ - 3 1,500
Sigesmund $ 1,500 $ 126
Soul Beam $ - 3 -
Squared Straight $ - 3 0
Street Band $ 1,500 $ 920
Storm Shooter $ 5,000 $ -
Solar Strike (fk.a. Sunny 18) $ - 3 -
Swiss Minister $ - 3 124
Takeo Squared $ - 3 277)
Tavasco Road $ - 3 1,512
Thirteen Stripes $ 5,000 § -
Tizamagician $ 1,500 $ 1,560
Two Trial Sioux 17K $ (1,200) $ 375
Utalknboutpractice $ - 3 -
Vertical Threat $ 1,500 $ 1,501
Wayne O $ - 3 -
Zestful $ - 3 1,104
Company $ - 3 525
$ 48,043 $ 30,682
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Operating Expenses — Management Fee

For the six-months period ended June 30, 2020, and June 30, 2019, the Company incurred Management Fee expenses of $663,536 and

$45,623, respectively, an increase of $617,913. The increase is due primarily to the value of the overall offerings during the current period relative to
the prior period. In addition, higher race earnings during the current period contributed to the increase from the prior period.

Management Fee

The Management Fee expenses on a series-by-series basis as of June 30, 2020, and June 30, 2019 are as follows:

Underlying Asset (Horse Name) 30-Jun-20 30-Jun-19

Amandrea $ 5165  $ -
Amers $ - 3 -
Annihilate $ 6,615 $ -
Authentic $ 114,120 $ -
Bella Chica $ - 3 1,920
Big Mel $ 50,646 $ -
Bullion $ (1,788) $ -
Cairo Kiss $ - 3 -
Carpe Vinum $ 719 $ 1,152
Daddy’s Joy $ - 3 -
Dancing Destroyer $ 1,028 $ 1,533
Deep Cover $ 26,400 $ -
Filly Four $ 165,861  $ -
Keertana 18 $ 36,675 $ -
Kiana’s Love $ - 3 3,600
Kichiro $ - 3 2,580
Lane Way $ 3 8 -
Lazy Daisy $ 82,792  $ -
Madarnas $ - 3 -
Major Implications $ - 3 -
Miss Puzzle $ - 3 4,066
Mo Mischief $ 56,034 $ -
Moonless Sky $ - 3 -
Night of Idiots $ 684 $ 342
Nileist $ - 3 320
Noble of Goddess $ - 3 2,329
NYC Claiming Package $ 511 $ -
Popular Demand $ - $ -
Ocean Magic 18 $ 36,648 $ -
Power Up Paynter $ 3347 % -
Sauce on Side $ - 3 -
Shake It Up Baby $ 403 $ -
Sigesmund $ - 3 -
Soul Beam $ - 3 -
Squared Straight $ - 3 -
Storm Shooter $ 56 $ -
Street Band $ 47952 % 9,250
Sunny 18 $ 23910 S -
Swiss Minister $ - 8 966
Takeo Squared $ - 3 -
Tavasco Road $ - 3 315
Thirteen Stripes $ - $ -
Tizamagician $ 2,542 $ 12,516
Two Trial Sioux 17K $ 743 $ -
Utalknboutpractice $ - 3 2,655
Vertical Threat $ 1,470 $ 2,079
Wayne O $ - $ -
Zestful $ - $ -
Total $ 663,536 $ 45,623
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Operating Expenses — Depreciation

For the six-months period ended June 30, 2020, and June 30, 2019, the depreciation was $781,537 and $70,442, respectively, an increase of
$711,095. The increase is due to both the quantity and the value of the overall assets increased from the period ending June 30, 2020. This is primarily
attributed to the Company acquiring higher valued horses in the current period than in the previous period. The method of calculating depreciation
remained unchanged during the current period.

The depreciation on a series-by-series basis as of June 30, 2020, and June 30, 2019 are as follows:

Depreciation

Underlying Asset (Horse Name) 30-Jun-20 30-Jun-19
Amandrea $ 19,250 $ -
Amers $ - 3 1,000
Annihilate (fk.a. Two Trail Sioux 17) $ 12,375  $ 4,125
Authentic $ 26,603 $ 0
Bella Chica $ 4,167 S 4,167
Big Mel $ 79,797  $ -
Bullion $ 241§ 1,000
Cairo Kiss $ 4,633 $ 4,633
Carpe Vinum (f.k.a. Martita Sangrita 17) $ 21,292 $ 6,667
Daddy’s Joy $ 7,999 $ 2,666
Dancing Destroyer (f.k.a. De Mystique *17) $ 5191 § 903
Deep Cover $ 7,670  $ -
Moonlight d’Oro, Joyful Addiction, Lady Valentine, and Shared
Empire of The Filly Four $ 255,575  $ -
American Heiress (f.k.a. Keertana 18) $ 60,775 $ -
Kiana’s Love $ 1,767  $ 1,767
Kichiro $ 2,583 $ 431
Lazy Daisy $ 18,750  $ -
Lane Way $ 54,499 $ -
Madarnas $ - 3 -
Major Implications $ - $ -
Miss Puzzle $ 2,228 $ 2,228
Mo Mischief $ 24449 $ -
Moonless Sky $ 269 $ 2,500
Night of Idiots $ 931 $ 1,457
Nileist $ - 3 1,950
Noble of Goddess $ 3,000 $ 3,000
Augusta Moon and Hizaam of NY Claiming Package $ (14,055) $ -
Ocean Magic 18 (f.k.a. Palace Foal) $ 1,301  § 3,902
Popular Demand $ 5950 § -
Power Up Paynter $ 10,000 S -
Sauce on Side $ - 3 1,801
Shake It Up Baby $ 217§ 750
Sigesmund $ 1,667 $ 1,667
Soul Beam $ - 3 3,846
Squared Straight $ 3,750  $ 3,750
Street Band $ 7,500 $ 1,250
Storm Shooter $ 3667 $ -
Solar Strike (fk.a. Sunny 18) $ 34255 § -
Swiss Minister $ - 3 1,250
Takeo Squared $ - $ -
Tavasco Road $ - 3 278
Thirteen Stripes $ 1,865 $ -
Tizamagician $ 20,258  $ 6,753
Two Trial Sioux 17K $ 4,125 $ 1,375
Utalknboutpractice $ 1,995 § 1,995
Vertical Threat $ 10,000 $ 3,333
Wayne O $ 75,000 $ -
Zestful $ - S -

$ 781,537 $ 70,442
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Operating Expenses — Loss on Horse Retirement

For the six-months period ended June 30, 2020, and June 30, 2019, the loss on horse retirement was $38,503 and $50,877, respectively, a
decrease of $12,374. The decrease is due to the timing and the change in remaining net asset value at the close out of the respective Series in the given
period.

The loss on horse retirement on a series-by-series basis as of June 30, 2020, and June 30, 2019 are as follows:

Loss on Horse
Underlying Asset (Horse Name) 30-Jun-20 30-Jun-19
Amandrea
Amers
Annihilate (f.k.a. Two Trail Sioux 17)
Authentic
Bella Chica
Big Mel
Bullion
Cairo Kiss
Carpe Vinum (f.k.a. Martita Sangrita 17)
Daddy’s Joy
Dancing Destroyer (f.k.a. De Mystique *17)
Deep Cover
Moonlight d’Oro, Joyful Addiction, Lady Valentine, and Shared
Empire of The Filly Four
American Heiress (f.k.a. Keertana 18)
Kiana’s Love
Kichiro
Lazy Daisy
Lane Way
Madarnas
Major Implications
Miss Puzzle
Mo Mischief
Moonless Sky
Night of Idiots
Nileist
Noble of Goddess
Augusta Moon and Hizaam of NY Claiming Package
Ocean Magic 18 (f.k.a. Palace Foal)
Popular Demand
Power Up Paynter
Sauce on Side
Shake It Up Baby
Sigesmund
Soul Beam
Squared Straight
Street Band
Storm Shooter
Solar Strike (fk.a. Sunny 18)
Swiss Minister
Takeo Squared
Tavasco Road
Thirteen Stripes
Tizamagician
Two Trial Sioux 17K
Utalknboutpractice
Vertical Threat
Wayne O
Zestful

2,425.29

10,240.83

PP L LS PL L
PO L PL DL PL L L

(3,210.76)
(4,543.54)

36,391.84

(2,800.26)

12,916.66
7,706.03

16,361.11
50,877

LN PP PO D DL LD LL DL LD L LB
LN PP PO LD LD DD PP LL DL LD L LB
—_—
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N
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As aresult, the Company’s aggregate net loss across all series for the six-month periods ended June 30, 2020, and June 30, 2019 was
$1,873,859 and $317,145, respectively.

Liquidity and Capital Resources — For the Years Ended December 31, 2019 and 2018

During the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2019, the Company has relied on advances from founders, raising capital to fund its
operations and the issuance of securities under Regulation A offerings as well as under an intrastate permit and Regulation D offering as sources of
capital. The funds raised supported the repayment of manager’s loans (advanced to obtain horse assets), accrue management fees and set aside cash
held by the manager as horse reserve accounts to cover certain horse expenses. Additionally, the Company acquired one horse asset through a loan
from a strategic vendor partner.

The cash reserves for Operating Expenses, including Upkeep Fees, for Palace Foal, Annahilate, Vertical Threat, Keertana 18, Miss Puzzle,
Filly Four, Sigesmund, Utalknboutpractice, Bella Chica, Big Mel, Sunny 18, are estimated to last through calendar year 2020 whether or not such
Series generates revenues in 2020. The purchase price of such Underlying Assets includes such reserves for Operating Expenses through 2020.

Of the horses that have not yet started racing and thus potential revenue-generating activities, the Company anticipates they will begin racing
as follows:

[Name of Series Target for Revenue Generation

IMRH Annahilate August-20)
[Filly Four December-20
MRH Keertana 18 December-20
MRH Miss Puzzle December-20
IMRH Sunny 18 December-20
IMRH Two Trail Sioux 17K August-20)
MRH Utalknboutpractice September-20),
MRH Mo Mischief December-20
IMRH Deep Cover December-20

The Company anticipates such horses will begin racing and, thus, potentially generating revenue as early as the above dates, which should
allow such Series to maintain an ongoing reserve for Operating Expenses without the need to raise additional capital. Should such Underlying Assets
need more time than anticipated in training or fails to generate sufficient revenues as expected, such Series have reserves in place to cover such
contingencies through 2020. The Company has purchased insurance for such Underlying Assets.

In the Offerings, it is the intent of the Company to reserve Operating Expenses, including Upkeep Fees, at the outset of an offering sufficient
to maintain the Underlying Asset without the need to raise additional capital for such series. The Company intends to rely on revenue generated from
such Underlying Asset to provide ongoing working capital needed to fund the Operating Expenses of each such series thereafter.

The Company (if viewed as if it were a separate and distinct entity apart from its series) will not have much, if any, need for cash reserves
and, instead, each series will have liquidity needs that are built into Operating Expense reserves and covered by future revenue-generating activities.
Specifically, it is the intent of the Company to reserve Operating Expenses, including Upkeep Fees, at the outset of an offering sufficient to maintain
the Underlying Asset without the need to raise additional capital for such series. The Company intends to rely on revenue generated from such
Underlying Asset to provide ongoing working capital needed to fund the Operating Expenses of each such series thereafter. Further, in the event that a
series is not fully subscribed, or needs additional funding beyond the Operating Expense reserves, (i) the Manager and/or its affiliates may exercise
their right to purchase interests in the series on the same terms and conditions as the investors, (i) if such Underlying Asset was originally acquired
by the Company or an affiliate pursuant to a Profit Participation Convertible Promissory Note or similar instrument, such party may exercise its
conversion rights, and/or (iii) the series may obtain a loan from the Manager, affiliates or third parties to obtain sufficient working capital to operate
the underlying asset.

Since Inception, the Company has relied on advances from founders and raising capital to fund its operations. As of December 31, 2017, the
Company had negative capital and will likely incur losses prior to generating positive working capital which raised substantial concern about the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

However, the Company has shown for the past 3 years that it is able to secure all funding required to grow and scale its business by raising
capital for each of the 30 or more series listed on its platform as well as continued extension of credit from the Company’s manager. The manager of
the Company remains able and willing to facilitate the growth of the Company and is fully committed to the growth and success of the Company.
These factors alleviate concerns that the Company has substantial doubt as to whether it can continue as a growing concern starting in the third
quarter of 2019.

During the next 12 months, the Company intends to fund its operations, including those of its Series with funding from a Regulation A
offering campaign, loans from its manager and funds from revenue producing activities, if and when such can be realized.
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Liquidity and Capital Resources — For the Six- Month Period Ended June 30, 2020

During the six-month periods ended June 30, 2020, and June 30, 2019, the Company has relied on advances from founders, raising capital to
fund its operations and the issuance of securities under Regulation A offerings, as well as under an intrastate permit and Regulation D offering as
sources of capital. The funds raised supported the repayment of manager’s loans (advanced to obtain Underlying Assets), accrue management fees
and set aside cash held by the manager as horse reserve accounts to cover certain horse expenses. Additionally, the Company acquired one Underlying
Asset through a loan from a strategic vendor partner.

Of the horses that were part of an offering as of June 30, 2020 that have not yet started racing and thus potential revenue-generating activities, the
Company anticipates they will begin racing as follows:

Name of Series Target for Revenue Generation
Annabhilate 20-Aug

Deep Cover 21-April

Keertana 18 21-April

Miss Puzzle 20-Dec

Popular Demand 21-Feb

Storm Shooter 20-Sept

Sunny 18 21-March

Thirteen Stripes 20-Dec

The Company anticipates such horses will begin racing and, thus, potentially generating revenue as early as the above dates, which should
allow such Series to maintain an ongoing reserve for Operating Expenses without the need to raise additional capital. Should such Underlying Asset
need more time than anticipated in training or fails to generate sufficient revenues as expected, the Manager may loan the Series money from time-to-
time to cover its Operating Expenses. The Company has purchased insurance for such Underlying Assets.

The Company (if viewed as if it were a separate and distinct entity apart from its Series) will not have much, if any, need for cash reserves
and, instead, each Series will have liquidity needs that are built into Operating Expense reserves and covered by future revenue-generating activities.
Specifically, it is the intent of the Company to reserve Operating Expenses, including Upkeep Fees, at the outset of an offering sufficient to maintain
the Underlying Asset without the need to raise additional capital for such Series. The Company intends to rely on revenue generated from such
Underlying Asset to provide ongoing working capital needed to fund the Operating Expenses of each such Series thereafter. Further, in the event that
a Series is not fully subscribed, or needs additional funding beyond the Operating Expense reserves, (i) the Manager and/or its affiliates may exercise
their right to purchase interests in the Series on the same terms and conditions as the investors, (ii) if such Underlying Asset was originally acquired
by the Company or an affiliate pursuant to a Profit Participation Convertible Promissory Note or similar instrument, such party may exercise its
conversion rights, and/or (iii) the Series may obtain a loan from the Manager, affiliates or third parties to obtain sufficient working capital to operate
the underlying asset.

Since inception, the Company has relied on advances from founders and raising capital to fund its operations. As of June 30, 2020, the
Company had negative capital and will likely incur losses prior to generating positive working capital. These matters raise substantial concern about
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. During the next 12 months, the Company intends to fund its operations, including those of its
Series with funding from a Regulation A offering campaign, loans from its manager and funds from revenue producing activities, if and when such
can be realized. If the Company cannot secure additional short-term capital, it may cease operations. The financial statements and related notes
thereto included in this Semi-Annual Report do not include any adjustments that might result from these uncertainties.

Horse Reserve Funds

During the six-month periods ended June 30, 2020, and June 30, 2019, the Company had a total of $513,329 and $216,247, respectively, in
reserve funds held by the Manager for each series of an Underlying Asset as outlined below.
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As of June 30, 2020, the Company’s positions of borrowings and amounts owed to it by the Manager are as follows:

(Horse
Horse reserve acquisition loans Net amount
Underlying Asset account owed owed to owed to/(by) Horse Reserves to

Series-Series Name (Horse Name) to/(by) Series Manager) Series Last Through
Series Amandrea Amandrea $ (3,285) $ (10,500) $ (13,785) 12/31/2020
Series Amers Amers $ 0 3 0 3 0 12/31/2020
Series Two Trail Sioux 17 Annihilate $ 4548  $ (765) 3 3,783 12/31/2020
Series Authentic Authentic $ 19,086 $ (1,530,496) $ (1,511,410) 12/31/2020
Series Bella Chica Bella Chica $ (11,270)  $ (22,1200 $ (33,390) 12/31/2020
Series Big Mel Big Mel $ (5,703) $ 0 3 (5,703) 12/31/2020
Series Bullion Bullion $ 0 3 0 S 0 12/31/2020
Series Cairo Kiss Cairo Kiss $ (14,702)  $ 0 3 (14,702) 12/31/2020
Series Martita Sangrita 17 Carpe Vinum $ (3,287) $ 0o 3 (3,287) 12/31/2020
Series Daddy Joy Daddy’s Joy $ 9,499 $ (153) S 9,346 12/31/2020
Series De Mystique ‘17 Dancing Destroyer $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 12/31/2020
Series Deep Cover Deep Cover $ 52,368 $ 0 $ 52,368 12/31/2020
Series The Filly Four (1) Moonlight d’Oro,

(i1) Joyful Addiction,

(iii) LadyValentine, and

(iv) Shared Empire $ 209,736 $ (186,507) $ 23,229 12/31/2020
Series Keertana 18 American Heiress $ 46,449 $ (680) S 45,769 12/31/2020
Series Kiana's Love Kiana’s Love $ (2,892) $ 0 S (2,892) 12/31/2020
Series Kichiro Kichiro $ (7,048) $ (7.810) $ (14,858) 12/31/2020
Series Lane Way Lane Way $ 18,332  § 0 3 18,332 12/31/2020
Series Lazy Daisy Lazy Daisy $ 9,803) $ CHOR (9,900) 12/31/2020
Series Madarnas Madarnas $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 12/31/2020
Series Major Implications Major Implications $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 12/31/2020
Series Miss Puzzle Miss Puzzle $ 1,053 $ 0 $ 1,053 12/31/2020
Series Mo Mischief Mo Mischief $ 37,076 $ (384) % 36,692 12/31/2020
Series Moonless Sky Moonless Sky $ 0 3 0 3 0 12/31/2020
Series Night of Idiots Night of Idiots $ 0o s 0o 3 0 12/31/2020
Series Nileist Nileist $ 0o s 0 3 0 12/31/2020
Series Noble Goddess Noble of Goddess $ (10,635) $ 0 S (10,635) 12/31/2020
Series NY Claiming (i) Augusta Moon; and
Package (ii) Hizaam $ 0 3 0 3 0 12/31/2020
Series Palace Foal Ocean Magic 18 $ 6,171) $ 0 $ (6,171) 12/31/2020
Series Popular Demand Popular Demand $ 28,084 $ 416) S 27,668 12/31/2020
Series Power Up Paynter Power Up Paynter $ 11,751 $ 0 $ 11,751 12/31/2020
Series Sauce on Side Sauce on Side $ 0 3 0 S 0 12/31/2020
Series Shake It Up Baby Shake It Up Baby $ 0o 3 0o 3 0 12/31/2020
Series Sigesmund Sigesmund $ (19,444) $ (11,815) $ (31,259) 12/31/2020
Series Soul Beam Soul Beam $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 12/31/2020
Series Squared Straight Squared Straight $ (13,885) $ 0 $ (13,885) 12/31/2020
Series Street Band Street Band $ (288) S 0 S (288) 12/31/2020
Series Storm Shooter Storm Shooter $ 63,415 $ (276) S 68,139 12/31/2020
Series Sunny 18 Solar Strike $ 49,840 § 55 8 49,785 12/31/2020
Series Swiss Minister Swiss Minister $ 0 3 0 3 0 12/31/2020
Series Takeo Squared Takeo Squared $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 12/31/2020
Series Tavasco Road Tavasco Road $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 12/31/2020
Series Thirteen Stripes Thirteen Stripes $ 77,076 $ (195,000) $ (117,924) 12/31/2020
Series Tizamagician Tizamagician $ (10,616) $ 0 $ (10,616) 12/31/2020
Series Two Trail Sioux 17K Two Trial Sioux 17K $ (2,904) $ 0 $ (2,904) 12/31/2020
Series Utalknboutpractice Utalknboutpractice $ 2,339 $ (1,275) $ 1,064 12/31/2020
Series Wayne O Wayne O $ 8,177)  $ 0 3 (8,177) 12/31/2020
Series Vertical Threat Vertical Threat $ 7,787 $ 357 S 7,430 12/31/2020
Series Zestful Zestful $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 12/31/2020
Total $ 513,329 § (1,968,706)  $ (1,455,377)
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The cash reserves for Operating Expenses, including Upkeep Fees, for each Series are estimated to last through at least calendar year 2020
whether or not such Series generates revenues in 2020. The purchase price of such Underlying Assets typically includes such reserves for Operating
Expenses through at least the calendar year 2020. In the Offerings, it is the intent of the Company to reserve Operating Expenses, including Upkeep
Fees, at the outset of an offering sufficient to maintain the Underlying Asset without the need to raise additional capital for such series. The Company
intends to rely on revenue generated from such Underlying Asset to provide ongoing working capital needed to fund the Operating Expenses of each

such Series thereafter.

Series Interests

As of June 30, 2020, the Company received a total of $7,757,536 in exchange for series interests in various Underlying Assets (See our
financial statements and “Note 5 — Members’ Equity/(Deficit)” for more detail):

Series-Series Name Subscription
(Horse Name) Underlying Asset Units Offered  Units Tendered Amount

Series-Amandrea Amandrea 550 508 $ 149,860
Series-Amers Amers 75 75 3 10,500
Series-Two Trail Sioux 17 Annahilate 450 447 $ 134,100
Series-Authentic Authentic 12,500 3,804 § 783,624
Series-Bella Chica Bella Chica 100 30 $ 11,400
Series-Big Mel Big Mel 6,000 6,000 $ 726,000
Series-Bullion Bullion 25 25 $ 11,750
Series-Cairo Kiss Cairo Kiss 80 80 $ 44,400
Series-Martita Sangrita 17 Carpe Vinum 600 600 $ 192,000
Series-Daddy’s Joy Daddy’s Joy 600 599 $ 107,820
Series-De Mystique ‘17 Dancing Destroyer 250 250 S 35,000
Series-Deep Cover Deep Cover 800 800 $ 176,000
Series-The Filly Four (i) Moonlight d’Oro,

(ii) Joyful Addiction,

(iii) LadyValentine, and

(iv) Shared Empire 8,000 6,781 $ 1,220,580
Series-Keertana 18 American Heiress 5,100 5,092 $ 509,200
Series-Kiana’s Love Kiana’s Love 200 200 $ 24,000
Series-Kichiro Kichiro 200 129  $ 16,770
Series-Lane Way Lane Way 6,000 6,000 $ 540,000
Series-Lazy Daisy Lazy Daisy 1,250 1,249 § 143,635
Series-Madarnas Madarnas 50 50 $ 9,294
Series-Major Implications Major Implications 20 20§ 4,600
Series-Miss Puzzle Miss Puzzle 125 125 § 31,250
Series-Mo Mischief Mo Mischief 5,100 5,004 $ 382,050
Series-Moonless Sky Moonless Sky 200 200 $ 22,000
Series-Night of Idiots Night of Idiots 80 80 § 20,000
Series-Nileist Nileist 45 45 8 23,350
Series-Noble of Goddess Noble of Goddess 300 300 $ 33,000
Series-NY Claiming Package (i) Augusta Moon; and

(ii) Hizaam 510 510 $ 71,400
Series-Palace Foal Ocean Magic 18 510 0 3 0
Series-Popular Demand Popular Demand 1,020 1,018 $ 248,392
Series-Power Up Paynter Power Up Paynter 600 600 $ 114,000
Series-Sauce on Side Sauce on Side 125 125 §$ 30,000
Series-Shake It Up Baby Shake It Up Baby 250 250 $ 32,500
Series-Sigesmund Sigesmund 200 61 % 6,100
Series-Soul Beam Soul Beam 65 65 $ 39,650
Series-Squared Straight Squared Straight 150 150 S 40,500
Series-Street Band Street Band 50 50 $ 61,500
Series-Storm Shooter Storm Shooter 2,000 1,998 $ 323,676
Series-Sunny 18 Solar Strike 6,000 5,999 $ 389,935
Series-Swiss Minister Swiss Minister 50 50 $ 14,000
Series-Takeo Squared Takeo Squared 100 100 S 27,000
Series-Tavasco Road Tavasco Road 80 80 $ 18,400
Series-Thirteen Stripes Thirteen Stripes 1,000 0 $ 0
Series-Tizamagician Tizamagician 600 600 $ 192,000
Series-Two Trial Sioux 17K Two Trial Sioux 17K 1 1 S 29,720
Series-Utalknboutpractice Utalknboutpractice 100 95 $ 28,500
Series-Vertical Threat Vertical Threat 600 598 $ 125,580
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Series-Wayne O Wayne O 6,000 6,000 $ 570,000
Series-Zestful Zestful 100 100 $ 32,000
Total 68,811 57,033 $ 7,757,536
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To fund its organizational and start-up activities as well as to advance funds on behalf of a series to purchase horse assets, the Manager has
covered the expenses and costs of the Company and its series thus far on a non-interest-bearing extension of revolving credit. The Company will
evaluate when is best to repay the Manager depending on operations and fundraising ability. In general, the Company will repay the Manager for
funds extended to acquire horse assets from the series subscription proceeds (less the applicable management fee), as they are received.

Additionally, the Manager maintains cash reserves on behalf of each of the series of the Company to cover expenses of the series’ operations.

In the table below, the Company outlines the positions of borrowings and amounts owed to it by the Manager as of December 31, 2019:

Series Name

Horse reserve account owed
to/(by) Series

(Horse acquisition loans owed
to Manager)

Net amount owed
to/(by) Series

MRH Filly Four 286,526 $ (1,126,386) (839,860)
MRH Amandrea 9,894 (31,250) (21,356)
MRH Annabhilate 22,057 (38,250) (16,193)
MRH Bella Chica (8,833) (22,120) (30,953)
MRH Big Mel 2,277 (193,225) (190,948)
MRH Bullion (3,000) - (3,000)
MRH Cairo Kiss (11,165) - (11,165)
MRH Carpe Vinum 16,784 - 16,784
MRH Daddy's Joy 21,889 (153) 21,736
MRH Dancing Destroyer 3,990 - 3,990
MRH Keertana 18 34,080 (208,505) (174,425)
MRH Kiana's Love 449 - 449
MRH Kichiro (1,376) (7,810) (9,186)
MRH Lazy Daisy 267 - 267
MRH Miss Puzzle 9,715 - 9,715
MRH Moonless Sky (8,763) - (8,763)
MRH Night of Tdiots (5,761) (3,816) 9,577)
MRH Noble Goddess (6,798) - (6,798)
MRH Ocean Magic 18 (6,171) - (6,171)
MRH Power Up Paynter 14,272 - 14,272
MRH Shake It Up Baby 5,420 (2,100) 3,320
MRH Sigesmund (12,896) (11,815) (24,711)
MRH Sunny 18 38,255 (78,090) (39,835)
MRH Squared Straight (4,633) - (4,633)
MRH Street Band 2,771 - 2,771
MRH Tizamagician 12,926 - 12,926
MRH Utalknboutpractice 471 (1,275) (804)
MRH Vertical Threat 20,483 (57) 20,426
MRH Wayne O 2,017 - 2,017
MRH New York Claiming 11,756 - 11,756
TOTAL 446,900 $ (1,724,852) (1,277,951)
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Advances From Manager — For the Six- Month Period Ended June 30, 2020

To fund its organizational and start-up activities as well as to advance funds on behalf of a series to purchase horse assets, the Manager has
covered the expenses and costs of the Company and its series thus far on a non-interest-bearing extension of revolving credit. The Company will
evaluate when is best to repay the Manager depending on operations and fundraising ability. In general, the Company will repay the Manager for
funds extended to acquire horse assets from the series subscription proceeds (less the applicable management fee), as they are received.

Additionally, the Manager maintains cash reserves on behalf of each of the series of the Company to cover expenses of the series’ operations
(See Note 4 to Unaudited Financial Statements as of June 30, 2020).

Related Party Transactions — For the Years Ended December 31, 2019 and 2018

The Company converted an advance from founders outstanding as of December 31, 2017 to equity in the Company to ease the cash flow
burden to the Company during 2018.

The Company’s Manager has advanced funds to and holds cash reserves on behalf of various of the Company’s series funds. See Note 4 for
further discussions.

The Company acquired the horse asset in the MRH Palace Foal series via a $15,606 convertible profit participating loan from Michael
Behrens, a principal of the Manager of the Company. The convertible profit participating loan bears a 2.38 percent per annum interest rate and is due
either when the MRH Palace Foal series is fully subscribed or converted into the unsold units of the MRH Palace Foal. During the time the
convertible profit participating loan is outstanding, the underlying cash flow of the MRH Palace Foal series accrues to the loan holder.

Because these are related party transactions, no guarantee can be made that the terms of the arrangements are at arm’s length.
Related Party Transactions — For the Six- Month Period Ended June 30, 2020
The Company’s Manager has advanced funds to and holds cash reserves on behalf of various of the Company’s series funds. See Note 4 and

Note 6 to Unaudited Financial Statements as of June 30, 2020 for further discussions. Additionally, the Manager maintains cash reserves on behalf of
each of the series of the Company to cover expenses of the series’ operations.
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In order to fund the Company’s activities as well as to advance funds on behalf of a Series in order to acquire an Underlying Asset prior to
establishing and issuing securities in the Series for holding such Underlying Asset, the Company has borrowed a total of $8,097,660 as of June 30,
2020, from the Manager in the form of profit participation convertible promissory notes as follows:

Principal
Borrowed
from Manager

Series Name a

MRH Amers $ 8,925
MRH Amandrea $ 137,500
MRH Two Trail Sioux 17 $ 110,700
MRH Authentic $ 2,200,000
MRH Big Mel $ 618,000
MRH Bella Chica $ 31,600
MRH Bullion $ 6,000
MRH Cairo Kiss $ 37,760
MRH Martita Sangrita 17 $ 163,200
MRH Daddy’s Joy $ 91,300
MRH De Mystique ‘17 $ 30,238
MRH Deep Cover $ 149,600
MRH Keertana 18 $ 433,500
MRH The Filly Four $ 1,224,000*
MRH Kiana's Love $ 20,400
MRH Kichiro $ 22,000
MRH Lane Way $ 459,000
MRH Lazy Daisy $ 121,250
MRH Madarnas $ 14,850
MRH Major Implications $ 3,900
MRH Miss Puzzle $ 26,500
MRH Mo Mischief $ 326,400
MRH Moonless Sky $ 18,700
MRH Night of Idiots $ 16,960
MRH Nileist $ 20,250
MRH Noble Goddess $ 28,300
MRH New York Claiming Package $ 64,260
MRH Palace Foal $ o
MRH Popular Demand $ 212,160
MRH Power Up Paynter $ 96,600
MRH Sauce on Side $ 25,500
MRH Shake It Up Baby $ 27,625
MRH Sigesmund $ 17,000
MRH Soul Beam $ 33,703
MRH Squared Straight $ 34,350
MRH Street Band $ 52,250
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MRH Sunny 18

MRH Storm Shooter
MRH Swiss Minister
MRH Takeo Squared
MRH Tavasco Road
MRH Thirteen Stripes
MRH Tizamagician
MRH Two Trial Sioux 17K
MRH Utalknboutpractice
MRH Vertical Threat
MRH Zestful

Total
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330,000
276,000
11,900
22,900
15,600
195,000
173,745
28,234
25,500
106,800
27,200

8,097,660

PP PO PP PH P PHL LA

(1) The Company converted an advance from founders outstanding as of December 31, 2017 to equity in the Company to ease the cash flow
burden to the Company during 2018.

*As of June 30, 2020, the Company owes $534,920.00 to Spendthrift in connection with Series The Filly Four.

** The Company acquired the horse asset in the MRH Palace Foal series via a $15,606 convertible profit participating loan from Michael
Behrens, a principal of the Manager of the Company. The convertible profit participating loan bears a 2.38 percent per annum interest rate and is due
either when the MRH Palace Foal series is fully subscribed or converted into the unsold units of the MRH Palace Foal. During the time the
convertible profit participating loan is outstanding, the underlying cash flow of the MRH Palace Foal series accrues to the loan holder.

Because these are related party transactions, no guarantee can be made that the terms of the arrangements are at arm’s length.

Trend information — For the Years Ended December 31, 2019 and 2018

The Company’s main focus over the next twelve months is to continue to launch subsequent Offerings of Series Interests. In 2019, we closed
16 Offerings. The table below shows the launched and closed Offerings for the year ended December 31,2019:

# of Offerings Launched

# of Offerings Closed

# Qualified but not
launched

2019

21

9

1

(1) data represents number of Offerings for Series Interests of each state of offering process in the given period.

The Company plans to launch approximately 20 additional offerings in the next twelve months, as of the date of this filing, including
offerings for increasingly higher value underlying assets. The proceeds from any offerings closed during the next twelve months will be used to
acquire additional race horses. We believe that launching a larger number of offerings in 2020 and beyond will help us from a number of perspectives:

1) Continue to grow the user base on the Platform by attracting more Investors into our ecosystem.

2) Enable the Company to reduce operating expenses for each series, as we negotiate better contracts for training, upkeep, insurance and

other operating expenses with a larger collection of underlying assets.
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3) Attract a larger community of Horse Sellers with high quality underlying assets to the Platform who may view us as a more efficient
method of transacting than the traditional syndication processes.

In addition to more offerings, we also intend to continue to develop Membership Experience Programs, which allow Investors to enjoy the
collection of racehorses acquired and managed by the Company through events, race day visits and other programs. The initial testing of such
Membership Experience Programs commenced in early 2019, and $53,526.80 have been generated by such programs at the date of this filing. We
expect to develop additional Membership Experience Programs throughout the remainder of 2020 and beyond. We believe that expanding the
Membership Experience Programs will help us from a number of perspectives:

1) Serve as an additional avenue to attract users to the Platform and to engage the existing users and Investors.

2) Start to generate revenues for the series from the underlying assets used in the Membership Experience Programs, which we anticipate
will enable the underlying assets to generate revenues for the series to cover, in whole or in part, the ongoing post-closing operating
expenses.

We do not anticipate generating enough revenues in fiscal year 2020 from Membership Experience Programs, or otherwise, to cover all the
operating expenses for any of the existing Series, or any other series of interests for which offerings closed in fiscal year 2020.

Outside of the trends mentioned above, we believe that the Company is also dependent on the general economic environment and investing
climate, the horse racing industry at large (including ongoing concerns of horse safety), in particular in the United States. In addition, since we are
reliant on our Manager to support the Company and the Series, we are dependent on the general fundraising environment and our Manager’s

continued ability to raise capital.
Trend Information — For the Six- Month Period Ended June 30, 2020

The Company’s main focus over the next twelve months is to continue to launch subsequent Offerings of Series Interests. As of June 30,
2020, we closed 30 Offerings. The table below shows the launched and closed Offerings as of June 30, 2020:

# Qualified but not
# of Offerings Launched # of Offerings Closed launched
As of June 30, 2020 43 30 1

(1) data represents number of Offerings for Series Interests of each state of offering process in the given period.
(2) offerings launched as of June 30, 2020 either through (i) a California intra state permit or (ii) Rule 506(c).

The Company plans to launch approximately 50 to 100 additional offerings in the next twelve months, as of the date of this filing, including
offerings for increasingly higher value underlying assets. The proceeds from any offerings closed during the next twelve months will be used to
acquire additional race horses. We believe that launching a larger number of offerings in 2020-2021 and beyond will help us from a number of

perspectives:
1) Continue to grow the user base on the Platform by attracting more Investors into our ecosystem.

2) Enable the Company to reduce operating expenses for each series, as we negotiate better contracts for training, upkeep, insurance and
other operating expenses with a larger collection of underlying assets.

3) Attract a larger community of Horse Sellers with high quality underlying assets to the Platform who may view us as a more efficient
method of transacting than the traditional syndication processes.
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In addition to more offerings, we also intend to continue to develop Membership Experience Programs, which allow Investors to enjoy the
collection of racehorses acquired and managed by the Company through events, race day visits and other programs. The initial testing of such
Membership Experience Programs commenced in early 2019, and $53,526.80 have been generated by such programs at the date of this filing. We
expect to develop additional Membership Experience Programs throughout the remainder of 2020 and beyond. We believe that expanding the
Membership Experience Programs in 2020-2021 and beyond will help us from a number of perspectives:

1) Serve as an additional avenue to attract users to the Platform and to engage the existing users and Investors.

2) Start to generate revenues for the series from the underlying assets used in the Membership Experience Programs, which we anticipate
will enable the underlying assets to generate revenues for the series to cover, in whole or in part, the ongoing post-closing operating
expenses.

We do not anticipate generating enough revenues in fiscal year 2020 from Membership Experience Programs, or otherwise, to cover all the
operating expenses for any of the existing Series, or any other series of interests for which offerings closed in fiscal year 2020.

Outside of the trends mentioned above, we believe that the Company is also dependent on the general economic environment and investing
climate, the horse racing industry at large (including ongoing concerns of horse safety), in particular in the United States. In addition, since we are

reliant on our Manager to support the Company and the Series, we are dependent on the general fundraising environment and our Manager’s
continued ability to raise capital.

Plan of Operations

As stated, the Company is in the business of acquiring interests in race horses. As the Company acquires the interests in the horses in the
future, the Company will recognize its share of the horse earnings less any expenses paid for or incurred on behalf of a specific horse operation.

During the year ended December 31, 2019, series accrued race winnings totaling $263,655. In sum, the series incurred $502,233 of series
specific expenses (stabling, transportation, insurance, veterinary, etc.). The Company has also accrued $460,455 of due diligence or management fees
earned by the Manager.

During the six-month period ended June 30, 2020, series accrued race winnings totaling $178,786. In sum, the series incurred $486,071 of
series specific expenses (stabling, transportation, insurance, veterinary, etc.). The Company has also accrued $663,536 of due diligence or
management fees earned by the Manager.

At the time of the filing of this offering statement, Apple Down Under 19, Just Louise 19, and Lost Empire 19 have not commenced revenue-
generating operations. We intend for such Series to start generating revenue in September 2021, at the earliest, as described herein.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

As of June 30, 2020, we did not have any off-balance sheet arrangements.
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PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION AND SUBSCRIPTION PROCEDURE
Plan of distribution

We are managed by Experiential Squared, Inc. (“Experiential” or the “Manager”), a Delaware corporation incorporated in 2016. Experiential
owns and operates a mobile app-based crowd-funding investment platform called MyRacehorse™ (the MyRacehorse™ platform and any successor
platform used by the Company for the offer and sale of interests, the “MyRacehorse™ Platform™), which is licensed to the Company via the
Management Agreement, through which investors may indirectly invest, through series of the Company’s interests, in fractional racehorse ownership
interests that have been historically difficult to access for many market participants. Through the use of the MyRacehorse™ Platform, investors can
browse and screen the potential investments and sign legal documents electronically. We intend to distribute the Interests exclusively through the
MyRacehorse™ Platform. Neither Experiential Squared, Inc. nor any other affiliated entity involved in the offer and sale of the Interests is a member
firm of the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority, Inc., or FINRA, and no person associated with us will be deemed to be a broker solely by reason
of his or her participation in the sale of the Interests. Notwithstanding the foregoing, we have engaged Dalmore, a member of FINRA/SIPC, as broker
of record in connection with the offer and sale of the Interests. See “Broker” section below.

Each of the Offerings is being conducted under Regulation A under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the “Securities Act”) and
therefore, only offered and sold to “qualified purchasers.” For further details on the suitability requirements an Investor must meet in order to
participate in this Offering, see “Plan of Distribution and Subscription Procedure — Investor Suitability Standards”. As a Tier 2 offering pursuant to
Regulation A under the Securities Act, this offering will be exempt from state law “Blue Sky” review, subject to meeting certain state filing
requirements and complying with certain antifraud provisions, to the extent that our Interests are offered and sold only to “qualified purchasers” or at
a time when our Interests are listed on a national securities exchange.

The initial offering price for each Series (the “Purchase Price”) was determined by the Manager and is equal to the aggregate of (i) the
purchase price of the applicable Underlying Asset, (ii) the Due Diligence Fee, (iii) Offering Expenses, (iv) the bloodstock fee, if applicable, and (v)
Operating Expenses (excluding Upkeep Fees), (in each case as described below).

Each Offering is being conducted on a best efforts basis without any minimum target. The Company may undertake one or more closings of
each Offering on a rolling basis. After each such Closing, funds tendered by investors will be available to the Company. Because the Offerings are
being made on a best efforts basis and without a minimum offering amount, the Company may close each Offering at any level of proceeds raised.
Each Offering shall be terminated on the earlier of (i) the date subscriptions for the Maximum Interests have been accepted, (ii) a date determined by
the Manager in its sole discretion, or (iii) the date which is one year from the date this Offering Circular is qualified by the Commission which period
may be extended by an additional six months by the Manager in its sole discretion.

Those persons who want to invest in the Interests must consent electronically to a Subscription Agreement, which will contain
representations, warranties, covenants, and conditions customary for private placement investments in limited liability companies, see “How to
Subscribe” below for further details. A copy of the form of Subscription Agreement is attached as Exhibit 4.1.

Each Series of Interests will be issued in book-entry form without physical stock certificates. StartEngine Secure LLC will serve as transfer
agent to maintain stockholder information on a book-entry basis.

The Company will pay all of the expenses incurred in these Offerings that are not covered by the Brokerage Fee, Due Diligence Fee, the
Offering Expenses or estimated Operating Expenses, including fees to legal counsel, but excluding fees for counsel or other advisors to the Investors
and fees associated with the filing of periodic reports with the Commission and future blue sky filings with state securities departments, as applicable.
Any Investor desiring to engage separate legal counsel or other professional advisors in connection with this Offering will be responsible for the fees
and costs of such separate representation.

Investor Suitability Standards

The Interests are being offered and sold only to “qualified purchasers” (as defined in Regulation A under the Securities Act). “Qualified
purchasers” include: (i) “accredited investors” under Rule 501(a) of Regulation D and (ii) all other investors so long as their investment in any of the
interests of the Company (in connection with this Series or any other series offered under Regulation A) does not represent more than 10% of the
greater of their annual income or net worth (for natural persons), or 10% of the greater of annual revenue or net assets at fiscal year-end (for non-
natural persons). We reserve the right to reject any investor’s subscription in whole or in part for any reason, including if we determine in our sole and
absolute discretion that such investor is not a “qualified purchaser” for purposes of Regulation A.
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For an individual potential investor to be an “accredited investor” for purposes of satisfying one of the tests in the “qualified purchaser”
definition, the investor must be a natural person who has:

1. an individual net worth, or joint net worth with the person’s spouse, that exceeds $1,000,000 at the time of the purchase,
excluding the value of the primary residence of such person and the mortgage on that primary residence (to the extent not underwater), but including
the amount of debt that exceeds the value of that residence and including any increase in debt on that residence within the prior 60 days, other than as
a result of the acquisition of that primary residence; or

2. earned income exceeding $200,000 in each of the two most recent years or joint income with a spouse exceeding $300,000 for
those years and a reasonable expectation of the same income level in the current year.

If the investor is not a natural person, different standards apply. See Rule 501 of Regulation D for more details. For purposes of determining
whether a potential investor is a “qualified purchaser,” annual income and net worth should be calculated as provided in the “accredited investor”
definition under Rule 501 of Regulation D. In particular, net worth in all cases should be calculated excluding the value of an investor’s home, home
furnishings and automobiles.

If you live outside the United States, it is your responsibility to fully observe the laws of any relevant territory or jurisdiction outside the
United States in connection with any purchase, including obtaining required governmental or other consent and observing any other required legal or
other formalities.

Our Manager and Dalmore, in its capacity of broker/dealer of record for these Offerings, will be permitted to make a determination that the
subscribers of Interests in these Offerings are qualified purchasers in reliance on the information and representations provided by the subscriber
regarding the subscriber’s financial situation. Before making any representation that your investment does not exceed applicable federal thresholds,
we encourage you to review Rule 251(d)(2)(i)(C) of Regulation A. For general information on investing, we encourage you to refer to
http://www.investor.gov.

An investment in our Interests may involve significant risks. Only investors who can bear the economic risk of the investment for an
indefinite period of time and the loss of their entire investment should invest in the Interests. See “Risk Factors.”

Minimum and Maximum Investment Amounts

The minimum subscription by an Investor in the Offerings is 1 Interest and the maximum subscription by any Investor in each Offering is set
forth on the Cover Page hereto in tabular format.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Manager has discretion to increase the minimum subscription by an Investor to greater than 1 Interest in a
Series.

Broker

Dalmore Group, LLC, a New York limited liability company (“Dalmore” or “Broker”), will manage the sale of the Interests as broker/dealer
of record pursuant to a broker-dealer agreement, dated July 10, 2020 (the “Broker-Dealer Agreement”), and serve as broker of record for the
Company’s Regulation A offerings, process transactions by subscribers to the Offering and provide investor qualification services (e.g. Know Your
Customer (“KYC”) and Anti Money Laundering (“AML”) checks). Dalmore is a broker-dealer registered with the Commission and a member of
FINRA/SIPC and is registered in each state where the Offering and sale of the Series of Interest will occur, prior to the launch of such Offering, but
will not act as a finder or underwriter in connection with such Offering. Dalmore will receive a Brokerage Fee but will not purchase any Interests and,
therefore, will not be eligible to receive any discounts, commissions or any underwriting or finder’s fees in connection with the Offering.

The Company will indemnify Dalmore, its affiliates and their representatives and agents harmless from any and all actual or direct losses,
liabilities, judgments, arbitration awards, settlements, damages and costs (collectively, “Losses”), resulting from or arising out of any third party suits,
actions, claims, demands or similar proceedings (collectively, “Proceedings”) to the extent they are based upon (i) a breach of the Broker-Dealer
Agreement by the Company, (ii) the wrongful acts or omissions of the Company, or (iii) the Offering itself. Dalmore shall indemnify and hold the
Company, the Company’s affiliates and Company’s representatives and agents harmless from any Losses resulting from or arising out of Proceedings
to the extent they are based upon (i) a breach of the Broker-Dealer Agreement by Dalmore or (ii) the wrongful acts or omissions of Dalmore or (iii) its
failure to comply with any applicable federal, state, or local laws, regulations, or codes in the performance of its obligations under the Broker-Dealer
Agreement. The Broker-Dealer Agreement terminates 6 months after its effective date, but will renew automatically for successive renewal terms of
six (6) months each unless any party provides notice to the other party of non-renewal at least forty-five (45) days prior to the expiration of the current
term.
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If the Company defaults in performing the obligations under the Broker-Dealer Agreement, the Broker-Dealer Agreement may be terminated
(i) upon forty-five (45) days written notice if the Company fails to perform or observe any material term, covenant or condition to be performed or
observed by it under the Broker-Dealer Agreement and such failure continues to be unremedied, (ii) upon written notice, if any material
representation or warranty made by either Dalmore or the Company proves to be incorrect at any time in any material respect, (iii) in order to comply
with a legal requirement, if compliance cannot be timely achieved using commercially reasonable efforts, after providing as much notice as
practicable, or (iv) upon thirty (30) days’ written notice if the Company or Dalmore commences a voluntary proceeding seeking liquidation,
reorganization or other relief, or is adjudged bankrupt or insolvent or has entered against it a final and unappealable order for relief, under any
bankruptcy, insolvency or other similar law, or either party executes and delivers a general assignment for the benefit of its creditors.

Fees and Expenses
Brokerage Fee

As compensation for providing certain broker-dealer services to the Company in connection with the Underlying Asset, including KYC,
AML and other compliance background checks, Dalmore will receive a fee equal to 1.0% of the amount raised through this Offering (which, for
clarification, excludes any Interests purchased by the Manager, its affiliates or the Horse Sellers) (the “Brokerage Fee”). Each Series will be
responsible for paying its own Brokerage Fee to Dalmore in connection with the sale of Interests in such series. The Brokerage Fee will be payable
immediately upon the closing of each offering from the proceeds thereof. In addition, the Company has paid Dalmore a $5,000 one-time set up fee for
out-of-pocket expenses and has also paid a separate, one-time $20,000 consulting fee.

Due Diligence Fee

An initial fee equal to approximately 15.0% of the amount raised through this Offering, on average, paid to Manager as compensation for
due diligence services in evaluating, investigation and discovering the Underlying Assets (fee is subject to change in sole discretion of Manager as
disclosed in each Series Agreement).

Offering Expenses

Each series of interests will generally be responsible for certain fees, costs and expenses incurred in connection with the offering of the
interests associated with that series (the “Offering Expenses”). Offering Expenses consist of legal, accounting, underwriting, filing and compliance
costs, as applicable, related to a specific offering (and excludes ongoing costs described in Operating Expenses). The Manager has agreed to pay and
not be reimbursed for Offering Expenses incurred with respect to these Offerings.

Bloodstock Fee

A fee up to 5.0% of the cost of the Underlying Asset paid to the Manager, an affiliate of the Manager, or a third party service provider as
compensation for bloodstock services for creating and facilitating breeding plans for the Underlying Asset, analyzing pedigrees to assess the
Underlying Asset’s value, and purchasing and/or selling the Underlying Asset on behalf of the Company.

Operating Expenses

Each series of interests will be responsible for any and all fees, costs and expenses incurred in connection with the boarding, maintenance,
training and transportation costs of the underlying asset (the “Upkeep Fees”) related to such series, costs incurred in preparing any reports and
accounts of the Series, including any tax filings and any annual audit of the accounts of the Series (if applicable) or costs payable to any third party
registrar or transfer agent and any reports to be filed with the Commission including periodic reports on Forms 1-K, 1-SA and 1-U, any
indemnification payments, any and all insurance premiums or expenses in connection with the Underlying Asset, including mortality, liability and/or
medical insurance of the Underlying Asset to insure against the death, injury or third party liability of racehorse ownership (decided on a horse-by-
horse basis), etc.
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Notwithstanding the foregoing, prior to September 2020, we allocated a sizable portion of the Offering proceeds to a cash reserve to be spent
on Upkeep Fees which covered operating expenses related specifically to the training, upkeep and maintenance of the applicable Underlying Asset.
Starting with the Series listed on this Post-Qualification Amendment No. 16 and moving forward, however, we do not intend to allocate an upfront
cash reserve for Upkeep Fees as part of the Offering proceeds. Instead, the Manager or an affiliate will incur liabilities related to Upkeep Fees on
behalf of the Series and be entitled to reimbursement of such amount only upon a sale of the Underlying Asset or a dissolution or termination of such
Series and not from Distributable Cash (as defined below) from ongoing revenues generated by such Series (“Operating Expenses Reimbursement
Obligation(s)”). Notwithstanding the foregoing, there will still exist a smaller pre-paid cash reserve for Prepaid Expenses and insurance,
administrative and general Operating Expenses which is intended to cover three years of such projected Operating Expenses (excluding Upkeep
Fees).

Additional Information Regarding this Offering Circular

We have not authorized anyone to provide you with information other than as set forth in this Offering Circular. Except as otherwise
indicated, all information contained in this Offering Circular is given as of the date of this Offering Circular. Neither the delivery of this Offering
Circular nor any sale made hereunder shall under any circumstances create any implication that there has been no change in our affairs since the date
hereof.

From time to time, we may provide an “Offering Circular Supplement” that may add, update or change information contained in this
Offering Circular. Any statement that we make in this Offering Circular will be modified or superseded by any inconsistent statement made by us in a
subsequent Offering Circular Supplement. The Offering Statement we filed with the Commission includes exhibits that provide more detailed
descriptions of the matters discussed in this Offering Circular. You should read this Offering Circular and the related exhibits filed with the
Commission and any Offering Circular Supplement together with additional information contained in our annual reports, semiannual reports and other
reports and information statements that we will file periodically with the Commission.

The Offering Statement and all supplements and reports that we have filed or will file in the future can be read on the Commission website at
www.sec.gov or in the legal section for the applicable Underlying Asset on the MyRacehorse™ Platform. The contents of the MyRacehorse™
Platform (other than the Offering Statement, this Offering Circular and the Appendices and Exhibits thereto) are not incorporated by reference in or
otherwise a part of this Offering Circular.

How to Subscribe

Potential Investors who are “qualified purchasers” may subscribe to purchase Interests. Any potential Investor wishing to acquire any Series
Interests must:

1. Carefully read this Offering Circular, and any current supplement, as well as any documents described in the Offering Circular and
attached hereto or which you have requested. Consult with your tax, legal and financial advisors to determine whether an investment in any of the
Interests is suitable for you.

2. Review the Subscription Agreement (including the “Investor Qualification and Attestation” attached thereto) on the MyRacehorse™
Platform application and click “Agree” to consent to the completed Subscription Agreement using electronic signature. Except as otherwise required
by law, subscriptions may not be withdrawn or cancelled by subscribers.

3. Once the completed Subscription Agreement is electronically signed, an integrated online payment provider will transfer funds in an
amount equal to the purchase price for such Interests you have applied to subscribe for (as set out on the front page of your Subscription Agreement)
to the Company.

4. The Manager and Dalmore will review the subscription documentation completed and signed by you. You may be asked to provide
additional information. The Manager and Dalmore will contact you directly if required. We reserve the right to reject any subscriptions, in whole or in
part, for any or no reason, and to withdraw such Offering at any time prior to Closing.

5. Once the review is complete, the Manager will inform you whether or not your application to subscribe for such Interests is approved
or denied and if approved, the number of Interests you are entitled to subscribe for. If your subscription is rejected in whole or in part, then your
subscription payments (being the entire amount if your application is rejected in whole or the payments associated with those subscriptions rejected in
part) will be refunded promptly, without interest or deduction. The Manager accepts subscriptions on a first-come, first served basis subject to the
right to reject or reduce subscriptions.
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6. If all or a part of your subscription in a particular Series is approved, then the number of Interests you are entitled to subscribe for will
be issued to you in book-entry electronic form upon the Closing. StartEngine Secure LLC serves as transfer agent and registrar and will maintain
Interest holder records.

By accepting the Subscription Agreement, you agree to be bound by the terms of the Subscription Agreement, the Amended and Restated
Series Limited Liability Company Agreement of the Company (the “Operating Agreement”) and the applicable Series Agreement. The Company, the
Manager, and Dalmore will rely on the information you provide in the Subscription Agreement, including the “Investor Qualification and Attestation’
attached thereto and the supplemental information you provide in order for the Manager and Dalmore to verify your status as a “qualified purchaser”.
If any information about your “qualified purchaser” status changes prior to you being issued Interests, please notify the Manager immediately using
the contact details set out in the Subscription Agreement.

1

For further information on the subscription process, please contact the Manager using the contact details set out in the “Where to Find
Additional Information” section.
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DESCRIPTION OF THE BUSINESS

Overview

The Company was formed in the state of Nevada as a series limited liability company on December 27, 2016. There is limited historical
financial information about us upon which to base an evaluation of our performance. We are an emerging growth business with limited operating
history. We cannot guarantee that we will be successful in our business operations. Our business is subject to risks inherent in the establishment of a
new business enterprise, including limited capital resources and possible cost overruns, such as increases in marketing costs, increases in
administration expenditures associated with daily operations, increases in accounting and audit fees, and increases in legal fees related to filings and
regulatory compliance.

MyRacehorse.com intends to democratize the ownership of racehorses (Thoroughbred, Quarter, and Standardbred horses) and allow fans to
experience the thrill, perks and benefits of ownership at a fraction of the historical cost. This includes everything from the behind the scenes

engagements with the horse, the jockey and trainers as well as exclusive on-track experiences and a portion of financial gains that the ownership
creates.

Racehorse Ownership Interests

The Company, through individual Series, intends to purchase interests in thoroughbred horses, quarter horses, and Standardbred horses. The
Series’ percentage ownership in a specific horse is determined on a series-by-series basis. It is the intent of the Company and its Manager to maintain
sufficient control and input into the initial due diligence and subsequent training, maintenance and upkeep of an Underlying Asset in order to add
value to the Series. If a Series owns a minority interest in an Asset, it will look to have a wide range of voting rights within the co-ownership
syndicate (including major decision rights) and the ability to control disbursements of expenses as payments to third party trainers, service providers
and maintenance crews in order to properly exercise control and add value to the Series.

As an owner of a racehorse, the individual Series will receive a percentage of the purse winnings that is equal to its ownership percentage, as
well as other revenue-generating events including, but not limited to claiming races (which may result in a sale of a racehorse held by a series), sales
of the racehorse, marketing or sponsorship activities and the sale of future breeding rights. Similarly, the individual Series will be responsible for the
expenses of the racehorse at a rate equal to its ownership percentage. These expenses will often be payable directly by the Series pursuant to the rights
of its partnership, syndicate or operating agreement (“Co-Ownership Agreements”) with other co-owners of an Underlying Asset. Copies of such Co-
Ownership Agreements for each respective Series are attached as exhibits hereto and descriptions of such terms are included with each Series’
respective description herein.

The syndicate manager of the horse makes the final decisions on many day-to-day decisions relating to the horses. They decide on the
trainer, racing schedule, housing and certain other operational decisions. Certain key decisions, however, will require input from the Series. The
Manager intends for the Series to maintain a sufficient level of control over the Underlying Asset by (1) majority (50%+) ownership (which includes
the ability to remove the syndicate manager), (2) heavy negotiation of the Underlying Asset’s Co-Ownership Agreement to include discretion in
payment of certain expenses and voting rights over important decisions regarding the management of the Underlying Asset, or (3) a combination of
these controls.

204

https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1744448/000168316820003870/myracehorse_253g2.htm 220/268



12/9/2020 https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1744448/000168316820003870/myracehorse_253g2.htm

When a Series becomes an owner of the horse, the Series” members may be able to enjoy some of the benefits and privileges of owning a
horse. This includes the ability to visit the horse at the trainer’s barns, visit the paddock before any race the horse is in, interact with the jockey before
the race, and have your photo taken in the winner's circle if the horse wins a race. Some of these Membership Experience Programs are included with
Series membership, while others may require additional payments by Investors and would be attributable as revenue to the Company. Since the
Member is not a direct owner but an indirect owner of the horse they must be accompanied by someone that is licensed by the state's racing authority.
There is no guarantee that a licensed person will be available to accompany a member upon request.

Size of Thoroughbred Business

The US Gross Domestic Product for thoroughbred racing, breeding, and related activities contributes approximately $50 billion in direct

economic impact to the U.S. economy. There are an estimated 40,000 thoroughbred races each year attracting 60 million spectators and bets of more

than $13 billion at the tracks and at off-site locations. !

Currently, $100 billion is bet annually on horse races with the US representing about 11% of the total gaming market.? The Kentucky Derby

continues setting records; in 2017 the total handle was the highest in history, with just over $209 million handled, up 8% from the previous record.? In

2015, Churchill Down set an attendance record with just over 170,000 people in attendance.?

$100 billion is bet annually on horse races worldwide and there are $1 billion dollars a year in racehorse sales. Approximately, 8 million fans
attend races each year watching over 47,000 active racehorses.® The average sales price for a racehorse is about $74,000.°

Plan of Operations

The Company, the Manager and/or its affiliates will either (1) acquire horses that are listed on MyRacehorse.com pursuant to a promissory
note between the Series and lender or (2) have the Series acquire the horses upon close of the respective offering. In many instances, the lender will
have a right, prior to completion of the Offering, to participate in pre-closing dividends from revenue generated by its interest in the Underlying Asset
and the right to convert into the unsold portion of the offering prior to being fully funded. Copies of the respective “Profit Participation Convertible
Promissory Note” for each such Series are attached as exhibits hereto.

An investment in a Series does not constitute ownership of a racehorse as regulated by the California Horse Racing Board. Other state
regulations outside of California may impact how and when an Asset can be raced.

The Series will contract with Manager to provide “ownership privileges” and “ownership experiences” for Investors. Some ownership
privileges are included as a member, including access to content that will vary based on majority ownership group, trainer, track, frequency of races,
racing conditions, the health of the horse and other factors. Other “ownership privileges” provided by Manager will be available for purchase and can
include on track events and race day privileges including paddock, backside and winners circle access.

For each horse acquired by each individual Series, the timeline for racing and expected cash flows may vary greatly. Different acquisitions
will have different timelines depending on a variety of factors. In general, the Series will exist for 4-6 years (the racing life cycle) and then the
Underlying Asset will be sold.

! American Horse Council Foundation. 2017 National Economic Impact Study. Retrieved at http://www.horsecouncil.org/economics.

2 International Federation of Horseracing Authorities. 2015 Annual Report. Retrieved at
https://www.ifhaonline.org/resources/Annual Report 2015.pdf.

3 https://www.courier-journal.com/story/news/local/2017/05/07/record-betting-reported-2017-kentucky-derby/101403510/.

4 https://www.kentuckyderby.com/horses/news/second-highest-attendance-in-track-history-as-167,227-fans-watch-undefeated-nyquist-win-the-142nd-
kentucky-derby

3 The Jockey Club. Fact Book Index. Retrieved at http://www.jockeyclub.com/default.asp?section=FB&area=12.
6 The Jockey Club. Fact Book Index. Retrieved at http://www.jockeyclub.com/default.asp?section=FB&area=13.
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Claiming

The Company's Claiming activities (through individual Series) consist of identifying horse in claiming races that are more valuable, in the
Company's opinion, then their respective claiming price. Some factors leading to a horse being more valuable than its claiming price include being
poorly trained to date, running in the wrong type of races or having dropped in class. The Company believes most of the horses acquired in this
manner will be owned by the Company for less than 12 months since they can be sold during any claiming race.

A claiming race is one in which all horses entered are eligible to be purchased by a licensed owner or indirectly through a trainer for the
specified claiming price (see below for levels of claiming races). For example, in a $32,000 claiming race all the horses are for sale for the purchase
price of $32,000 plus applicable taxes. The procedure for a claiming race is as follows: the trainer puts a claim in for the horse prior to the race.
Immediately upon the start of the race the horse is considered sold to the new owner, however, the previous owner maintains any purse winnings from
that race. If two or more owners/trainers put a claim in on a horse than a "shake" occurs to determine who has purchased the horse. A shake is when
each claiming owner is assigned a number. Then a racing official draws a number at random and the owner with corresponding number has purchased
the horse. Claiming races account for up to 80% of all thoroughbred races on a given day.

The intent behind claiming is to claim horses that are performing below their ability or have been mismanaged by the current owners or
trainers thereby allowing the Series to move the horse up in class and make a profit on the horse being claimed for an amount higher than the Series
paid.

Once a Series acquires a horse in its claiming division it may take up to 30 days before the horse may be able to race again. The factors
relating to the length between races include the endurance and shape of the horse, the availability of races and the skill level of the other horses in the
race. The Company, along with our trainer, uses these factors to decide on where and when to race the horse so we can put the horse in the best
possible position to win. During this time the horse is usually ridden everyday as part of their training. Horses will jog or cantor most days. The horse
will typically gallop every 7 days that it does not race; this is referred to as a work out. A work out consists of a timed run from 3 furlongs up to 5
furlongs (1 furlong equals 1/8 of a mile) and simulates a race for the horse.

The Company expects the on-going monthly expenses directly associated to the horses in its claiming division to be approximately $50 to
$125 per day for each horse. The fee depends on the trainer's fee and the amount of vet bills each horse requires.

Revenue from Claiming Division

The Series intend to generate revenue from its Claiming Division in two ways: (1) purse winnings and (2) sale of a horse. The Company
expects that a horse will begin to generate revenue from purse winnings within 30 days from acquiring the horse. The Company further expects that it
will continue to receive revenue from the horse every 30 days from additional purse winnings. The Series will also generate revenue if our horse is
claimed by another stable. The Company expects that most horses in its claiming division will be claimed within 12 months from the date we acquired
the horse.
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Deciding on a Horse

When deciding on acquiring a horse, our team looks at a multitude of variables:

Pedigree: The recorded ancestry of the horse.

Pedigree Statistics: Win percentages and nicking statistics.

Race history (if applicable): Historic results of past races the horse has competed in

Race Replays (if applicable): Video of the historic races.

Potential trainer: Statistics and trends of the potential trainer

Valuation: The monetary worth set by the majority owner

Horse Owner/Syndicate Manager: Historical statistics and reputation

Purchase History: Publicly recorded title transfers of the horse

User Reviews of Syndicate Managers, Trainers, Pedigree (if applicable): Feedback from user reviews
Workout reports and videos: Via professional clockers and internal evaluation of video footage
Bloodstock Agent Assessment (if applicable): Record and Reputation

3rd party appraisals (If applicable): Independent bloodstock appraisal

Veterinarian Assessments (if applicable): Independent assessment of health of horse

Biometrics (if applicable): Assessment of biometric data against desired attributes

This initial diligence information is used to determine if the horse is one that will be added to the MyRacehorse™ Platform and then the
same information is made available to the prospective investors to assist in their individual investment decisions.

Types of Races

Maiden - A race for Non-winners

Maiden Special Weight - For horses that have never won a race, but cannot be claimed
Claiming - Race in which horses entered are subject to purchase, or "claim", for the specified claiming price (typically the horses have won at least
one claiming or maiden race)

Allowance - a race other than claiming for which the racing secretary drafts certain conditions to determine weights
Stakes - The highest level of racing
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Class Structure

Stakes

Grade 1 Stakes
Grade 2 Stakes
Grade 3 Stakes
Non-Graded Stakes

Classified Allowance

N4X - Non-winners of less than 4 races excluding claiming or Maiden (also referred to as "nonwinners of four races other than Maiden or claiming"
or "4th level allowance")

N3X - Non-winners of less than 3 races excluding claiming or Maiden (also referred to as nonwinners of three races other than Maiden or claiming"
or "3rd level allowance")

N2X - Non-winners of less than 2 races excluding claiming or Maiden (also referred to as nonwinners of two races other than Maiden or claiming" or
"2nd level allowance")

N1X - Non-winners of less than 1 races excluding claiming or Maiden (also referred to as nonwinners of one race other than Maiden or claiming" or
"1st level allowance")

Claiming

$100,000 - horses are entered but are subject to sale for the claiming price of $100,000
$80,000 - horses are entered but are subject to sale for the claiming price of $80,000
$62,500 - horses are entered but are subject to sale for the claiming price of $62,500
$50,000 - horses are entered but are subject to sale for the claiming price of $50,000
$40,000 - horses are entered but are subject to sale for the claiming price of $40,000
$32,000 - horses are entered but are subject to sale for the claiming price of $32,000
$25,000 - horses are entered but are subject to sale for the claiming price of $25,000
$20,000 - horses are entered but are subject to sale for the claiming price of $20,000
$16,000 - horses are entered but are subject to sale for the claiming price of $16,000
$12,500 - horses are entered but are subject to sale for the claiming price of $12,500
$8,000 - horses are entered but are subject to sale for the claiming price of $8,000
Maiden

Maiden Special Weight

$50,000 Maiden Claiming

$32,000 Maiden Claiming
$25,000 Maiden Claiming
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Competition

The Company is a very small player in the racehorse ownership business. While we consider bloodlines and the win-loss records of a
particular horse's lineage as well as other factors, our success will depend in large measure on our ability to evaluate the potential of a horse. We will
rely almost entirely on the Manager and its officers to evaluate a horse and to buy any horse we believe to be a good investment.

Government Regulation

Horse racing is regulated by the individual states. Most states’ main focus is on regulating the pari-mutuel wagering in horse racing. In
California, horse racing is regulated by the California Horse Racing Board and governed by the Business and Professions Code of California.

Operating Expenses

“Operating Expenses” are costs and expenses attributable to the activities of the Series (collectively, “Operating Expenses”), which may be
as much as or greater than the actual cost of the interest in the Underlying Asset, including:

e costs incurred in managing the Underlying Asset related to a Series, including, but not limited to boarding, maintenance, training and
transportation costs (the “Upkeep Fees”);

e costs incurred in preparing any reports and accounts of the Series, including any tax filings and any annual audit of the accounts of the Series
(if applicable) or costs payable to any third party registrar or transfer agent and any reports to be filed with the Commission including
periodic reports on Forms 1-K, 1-SA and 1-U;

e any indemnification payments; and

e any and all insurance premiums or expenses in connection with the Underlying Asset, including mortality, liability and/or medical insurance
of an Underlying Asset to insure against the death, injury or third party liability of racehorse ownership (as described in “Description of the
Business — Business of the Company”’). The decision to purchase insurance on a horse is made on a horse-by-horse basis. There is no
guarantee that a horse you invest in will be insured.

Prior to September 2020, we allocated a sizable portion of the Offering proceeds to a cash reserve to be spent on Upkeep Fees which covered
operating expenses related specifically to the training, upkeep and maintenance of the applicable Underlying Asset.

Starting with the Series listed on this Post-Qualification Amendment No. 16 and moving forward, however, we do not intend to allocate an
upfront cash reserve for Upkeep Fees as part of the Offering proceeds. Instead, the Manager or an affiliate will incur liabilities related to Upkeep Fees
on behalf of the Series and be entitled to reimbursement of such amount only upon a sale of the Underlying Asset or a dissolution or termination of
such Series and not from Distributable Cash (as defined below) from ongoing revenues generated by such Series (“Operating Expenses
Reimbursement Obligation(s)”’). Notwithstanding the foregoing, there will still exist a smaller pre-paid cash reserve for Prepaid Expenses and
insurance, administrative and general Operating Expenses which is intended to cover three years of such projected Operating Expenses (excluding
Upkeep Fees).

In addition, the Manager retains discretion to also (a) loan the amount of the Operating Expenses to such Series, on which the Manager may
impose a reasonable rate of interest, which shall not be lower than the Applicable Federal Rate (as defined in the Internal Revenue Code), and/or (b)
cause additional Interests to be issued in order to cover such additional amounts.

An Interest Holder will be liable only to the extent of their agreed upon capital contributions and, if no such capital remains at dissolution,

such Interest Holder will not be liable for the failure of a Series to repay its underlying debt or liabilities, including the Operating Expenses
Reimbursement Obligations.
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Indemnification of the Manager

To the fullest extent permitted by applicable law, subject to approval of each Series Manager, all officers, directors, shareholders, partners,
members, employees, representatives or agents of the Manager or a Series Manager, or their respective affiliates, employees or agents (each, a
“Covered Person”) shall be entitled to indemnification from such Series (and the Company generally) for any loss, damage or claim incurred by such
Covered Person by reason of any act or omission performed or omitted by such Covered Person in good faith on behalf of the Series Manager, or such
Series and in a manner reasonably believed to be within the scope of authority conferred on such Covered Person by this Agreement and any Series
Agreement, except that no Covered Person shall be entitled to be indemnified for any loss, damage or claim incurred by such Covered Person by
reason of fraud, deceit, gross negligence, willful misconduct or a wrongful taking with respect to such acts or omissions; provided, however, that any
indemnity under the Operating Agreement shall be provided out of and to the extent of the assets of the such Series only, and no other Covered Person
or any other Series or the Company shall have any liability on account thereof.

To the fullest extent permitted by applicable law, subject to approval of a Series Manager, all expenses (including legal fees) incurred by a
Covered Person in defending any claim, demand, action, suit or proceeding shall, from time to time, be advanced by such Series prior to the final
disposition of such claim, demand, action, suit or proceeding upon receipt by such Series of an undertaking by or on behalf of the Covered Person to
repay such amount if it shall be determined that the Covered Person is not entitled to be indemnified as authorized in the Operating Agreement.

Description of the Management Agreement

Each Series will appoint the Manager to serve as Manager (the “Manager”) to manage its interest in the Underlying Asset pursuant to a
management agreement (the “Management Agreement”).

The services provided by the Manager will include:

e Rendering management and administration services and support and other management support needed for Company’s and each
Series’ operations;

e A license to the MyRacehorse™ Platform for the facilitation of the offerings of the Series Interests;
e Determining which Assets to select and purchase; and
e Determining the amount of the selling price of the Assets upon disposition thereof.

The term of the Management Agreement shall commence on the date executed and shall have a term of one (1) year unless earlier terminated
as provided for therein. The term of the Management agreement shall be automatically extended for a series of additional one (1) year terms unless
Company notifies the Manager in writing of its desire to terminate this Agreement at least sixty (60) days prior to the expiration of the current term.

Each Series will indemnify the Manager out of its assets against all liabilities and losses (including amounts paid in respect of judgments,
fines, penalties or settlement of litigation, including legal fees and expenses) to which they become subject by virtue of serving as Manager under the
Management Agreement with respect to any act or omission that has not been determined by a final, non-appealable decision of a court, arbitrator or
other tribunal of competent jurisdiction to constitute fraud, willful misconduct or gross negligence.

A copy of the Management Agreement is attached hereto as Exhibit 6.1.

Management Fee

As consideration for managing each Underlying Asset, the Manager will be paid a one-time Due Diligence Fee of approximately 15.0% of
the offering proceeds and a Management Fee on an ongoing basis equal to 10% of Gross Proceeds generated by the Series.
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Bloodstock Fee

In the event that the Manager performs bloodstock services for an Underlying Asset (i.e.: creating and facilitating breeding plans for the
Underlying Asset, analyzing pedigrees to assess the Underlying Asset’s value, and purchasing and/or selling the Underlying Asset on behalf of the
Company), the Manager will also be paid up to 5.0% of the cost of the Underlying Asset for providing such services.

Facilities

The Manager is located at 250 W. 15 Street, Suite 256, Claremont, CA 91711 and currently has a four year lease on its principal offices. The
Manager presently has 8 employees, 10 independent contractors and 1 advisor. The Company does not have any employees.

Legal proceedings

None of the Company, any series, the Manager, or any director or executive officer of the Manager is presently subject to any material legal
proceedings.

Allocation of expenses

To the extent relevant, Offering Expenses, Operating Expenses, revenue generated from interests in underlying assets and any
indemnification payments made by the Company will be allocated amongst the various interests in accordance with the Manager’s sole discretion.
The Manager intends to allocate items that are allocable to a specific series to be borne by, or distributed to (as applicable), the applicable series of
interests. If, however, an item is not allocable to a specific series but to the Company in general, it will be allocated pro rata based on the value of
interests in underlying assets (e.g., in respect of asset level insurance) or the number of interests, as reasonably determined by the Manager.
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MANAGEMENT
Manager
The Manager of the Company is Experiential Squared, Inc., a Delaware corporation formed on December 27, 2016.

The Company operates under the direction of the Manager, which is responsible for directing the operations of our business, directing our
day-to-day affairs, and implementing our business strategy. The Manager and its officers and directors are not required to devote all of their time to
our business and are only required to devote such time to our affairs as their duties require. The Manager is responsible for determining maintenance
required in order to maintain or improve the asset’s quality, determining how to monetize a Series and other underlying assets at Membership
Experience Programs in order to generate profits and evaluating potential sale offers, which may lead to the liquidation of a Series as the case may be.

The Company will follow guidelines adopted by the Manager and implement policies set forth in the Operating Agreement unless otherwise
modified by the Manager. The Manager may establish further written policies and will monitor our administrative procedures, asset operations and
performance to ensure that the policies are fulfilled. The Manager may change our objectives at any time without approval of our Interest Holders.
The Manager itself has no track record and is relying on the track record of its individual officers, directors and advisors.

The Manager performs its duties and responsibilities pursuant to our Operating Agreement. We have agreed to limit the liability of the
Manager and to indemnify the Manager against certain liabilities.

Responsibilities of the Manager

Under Nevada law, the fiduciary duties of a manager to the limited liability company and to its members are limited to that of good faith and
fair dealing. The Operating Agreement for the Company has set forth standards by which the duties of the Manager are to be measured.

Among other things, the Operating Agreement recognizes that the Manager (directly or through affiliates) is permitted to conduct outside
business activities that may conflict with the Company’s business. The Company's business operations and affairs will be managed entirely by the
Manager, which may be subject to certain conflicts of interest. (See "CONFLICTS OF INTEREST.") In addition, the Manager may, if desired, submit
any contract or act for approval or ratification of by the Members of the Company, and any contract or act approved or ratified by the affirmative vote
of the Members holding a majority of percentage interests will not constitute a violation of the Manager’s duties to the Company or its Members.

The Members have not been separately represented by independent legal counsel in their dealings with the Manager. Members must rely on
the good faith and integrity of the Manager to act in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Offering. The terms of establishment of the
Company, its operations, and the operating agreement has been prepared by the Manager. Therefore, the terms and the Operating Agreement have not
been negotiated in an arms' length transaction, and there is no assurance that the Company could not have obtained more favorable terms from a third
party for any of these agreements. INVESTORS SHOULD CONSULT WITH THEIR OWN COUNSEL TO EVALUATE ANY AND ALL OF
THESE AGREEMENTS AND RELATIONSHIPS.

The Manager must, on demand, give to any Member or his legal representative true and complete information concerning all Company
affairs as required by law. Each Member or his legal representative has the right to inspect and copy the Company books and records upon reasonable
request and in accordance with applicable law.
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The Operating Agreement provides that the Manager shall have no liability to the Company for losses resulting from errors in judgment or
other acts or omissions, as long as (i) the Manager determined, in good faith, that such action or inaction was in, or not opposed to, the best interests
of the Company and (ii) such action or inaction did not constitute fraud, deceit, willful misconduct, gross negligence, or a wrongful taking. The
Operating Agreement also provides that the Company shall indemnify the Manager against liability and related expenses (including reasonable
attorneys' fees and costs) incurred in dealing with the Company, Members or third parties, so long as the standard described above is met. Therefore,
Members may have a more limited right of action then they would have absent these provisions in the Operating Agreement. A successful
indemnification of the Manager or any litigation that may arise in connection with the Manager's indemnification could deplete the assets of the
Company. Members who believe that a breach of the Manager's duty has occurred should consult with their own counsel.

Executive Officers and Directors of the Manager

The following individuals constitute the Board of Directors and executive management of the Manager:

Term of Office
Name Age Position (Beginning)
Michael Behrens 44 Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Secretary, and Director Inception

Background of Officers and Directors of the Manager

The following is a brief summary of the background of each director and executive officer of the Manager:
Michael Behrens, Chief Executive Officer

Michael has served as a marketing executive for over 10 years on both the agency and client side. He has experience in both performance
marketing and brand development for startups, established business and the Fortune 1000. In his career he has managed/influenced over 1 billion in
advertising dollars. He most recently served as the CMO of Casper, a very successful online mattress start-up in NYC that has generated hundreds of

millions of dollars in revenue since inception.

Advances from Manager

See “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operation - Advances from Manager” section above for
more information.

Related Party Transactions

for more information.
Conflicts of Interest

See “Conflicts of Interest” section above for more information.
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COMPENSATION
Compensation of Executive Officers

We do not currently have any employees nor do we currently intend to hire any employees who will be compensated directly by the
Company. The chief executive officer of the Manager plus other employees of the Manager manage our day-to-day affairs, oversee the review,
selection and recommendation of underlying assets, service acquired assets and monitor the performance of these assets to ensure that they are
consistent with our business objectives. Each of these individuals receives compensation for his or her services, including services performed for us
on behalf of the Manager, from Experiential Squared, Inc. Although we will indirectly bear some of the costs of the compensation paid to these
individuals, through fees we pay to the Manager, we do not intend to pay any compensation directly to these individuals.

Compensation of Manager

The Manager will receive reimbursement for costs incurred relating to this and other offerings (e.g., Offering Expenses and Operating
Expenses) and, in its capacity as Manager, a Management Fee (including the Due Diligence Fees and 10% of Gross Proceeds). In the event that the
Manager performs bloodstock services for an Underlying Asset, the Manager will also be paid up to 5.0% of the cost of the Underlying Asset for
providing such services. Neither the Manager nor its affiliates will receive any selling commissions or dealer manager fees in connection with the
offer and sale of the Interests.

The annual compensation of the Manager for Fiscal Year 2019 was as follows:

IName Capacities in which Cash compensation Other compensation Total compensation
compensation was (&3] &) %)
received (e.g., Chief
Executive Officer,
director, etc.)
Experiential Squared, Manager $460,455 $0 $460,455
Inc.

In addition, should a series’ revenue exceed its ongoing Operating Expenses and various other potential financial obligations of the series,
the Manager in its capacity as the Manager may receive a Management Fee as described in “Description of the Business — Management Fee.”

A more complete description of Management of the Company is included in “Description of the Business” and “Management”.
Except as set forth herein, we do not have any ongoing plan or arrangement for the compensation of executive officers and our Manager.
PRINCIPAL INTEREST HOLDERS
The Company is managed by Experiential Squared, Inc. which is also the Company’s 100% owner. Experiential Squared, Inc., and/or its
affiliates, have no intention of owning any of the Interests in the Series at Closing. However, Experiential Squared, Inc., and/or its affiliates, still

reserve the right to participate in the Offering on the same terms and conditions as the Investors at their discretion and may opt to convert a Profit

Participation Convertible Promissory Note into interests that remain unsold in this offering. The address of Experiential Squared, Inc. is 250 W. 15t

Street, Suite 256, Claremont, CA 91711.
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As of October 28, 2020, the securities of the Company are beneficially owned as follows:

Number of Interests

Percentage of Interests

Title of Class/Series Name of Beneficial Owner® Beneficially Owned @ Beneficially Owned

Company(z) Experiential Squared, Inc. (Manager) N/A 100.0%
Series Amers Experiential Squared, Inc. (Manager) 0 0.00%
Series Bella Chica Experiential Squared, Inc. (Manager) 70 70.0%
Series Berengaria ‘17 Experiential Squared, Inc. (Manager) 0 0.00%
Series Bullion Experiential Squared, Inc. (Manager) 0 0.00%
Series Cairo Kiss Experiential Squared, Inc. (Manager) 0 0.00%
Series Country Whirl ‘17 Experiential Squared, Inc. (Manager) 4 4.00%
Series Kiana’s Love Experiential Squared, Inc. (Manager) 0 0.00%
Series Kichiro Experiential Squared, Inc. (Manager) 71 35.50%
Series Madarnas Experiential Squared, Inc. (Manager) 0 0.00%
Series Major Implications Experiential Squared, Inc. (Manager) 0 0.00%
Series Miss Puzzle 17 Experiential Squared, Inc. (Manager) 0 0.00%
Series Moonless Sky Experiential Squared, Inc. (Manager) 0 0.00%
Series Night of Idiots Experiential Squared, Inc. (Manager) 18 23.00%
Series Nileist Experiential Squared, Inc. (Manager) 0 0.00%
Series Noble Goddess Experiential Squared, Inc. (Manager) 0 0.00%
Sauce on Side Experiential Squared, Inc. (Manager) 0 0.00%
Series Sigesmund Experiential Squared, Inc. (Manager) 139 70.00%
Series Soul Beam Experiential Squared, Inc. (Manager) 0 0.00%
Series Street Band Experiential Squared, Inc. (Manager) 0 0.00%
Series Swiss Minister Experiential Squared, Inc. (Manager) 0 0.00%
Series Takeo Squared Experiential Squared, Inc. (Manager) 0 0.00%
Series Tavasco Road Experiential Squared, Inc. (Manager) 0 0.00%
Series Two Trail Sioux 17K Experiential Squared, Inc. (Manager) 0 0.00%
Series Zestful Experiential Squared, Inc. (Manager) 0 0.00%
Series Palace Foal Michael Behrens (Affiliate of Manager) 510 100.00%
Series De Mystique ‘17 Experiential Squared, Inc. (Manager) 0 0.00%
Series Martita Sangrita 17 Experiential Squared, Inc. (Manager) 0 0.00%
Series Daddy’s Joy Experiential Squared, Inc. (Manager) 0 0.00%
Series Vertical Threat Experiential Squared, Inc. (Manager) 2 0.30%
Series Shake it Up Baby Experiential Squared, Inc. (Manager) 0 0.00%
Series Tizamagician Experiential Squared, Inc. (Manager) 0 0.00%
Series Power Up Paynter Experiential Squared, Inc. (Manager) 0 0.00%
Series Two Trail Sioux 17 Experiential Squared, Inc. (Manager) 3 0.64%
Series Wayne O Experiential Squared, Inc. (Manager) 0 0.00%
Series Big Mel Experiential Squared, Inc. (Manager) 0 0.00%
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Series Amandrea

Series Keertana 18

Series Sunny 18

Series Lazy Daisy

Series New York Claiming
Package

Series The Filly Four
Series Lane Way

Series Mo Mischief

Series Deep Cover

Series Popular Demand
Series Authentic

Series Storm Shooter
Series Thirteen Stripes
Series Naismith

Series NY Exacta

Series Apple Down Under 19
Series Just Louise 19
Series Lost Empire 19
Series Man Among Men
Series Frosted Oats

Series Tapitry 19

Series Classofsixtythree 19
Series Cayala 19

Series Margaret Reay 19
Series Awe Hush 19

Series Exonerated 19
Series Speightstown Belle 19
Series Consecrate 19
Series Latte Da 19

Series Midnight Sweetie 19
Series Ambleside Park 19
Series Athenian Beauty 19
Series Future Stars Stable
Series Collusion Illusion
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Experiential Squared, Inc. (Manager)
Experiential Squared, Inc. (Manager)
Experiential Squared, Inc. (Manager)
Experiential Squared, Inc. (Manager)

Experiential Squared, Inc. (Manager)
Experiential Squared, Inc. (Manager)
Experiential Squared, Inc. (Manager)
Experiential Squared, Inc. (Manager)
Experiential Squared, Inc. (Manager)
Experiential Squared, Inc. (Manager)
Experiential Squared, Inc. (Manager)
Experiential Squared, Inc. (Manager)
Experiential Squared, Inc. (Manager)
Experiential Squared, Inc. (Manager)
Experiential Squared, Inc. (Manager)
Experiential Squared, Inc. (Manager)
Experiential Squared, Inc. (Manager)
Experiential Squared, Inc. (Manager)
Experiential Squared, Inc. (Manager)
Experiential Squared, Inc. (Manager)
Experiential Squared, Inc. (Manager)
Experiential Squared, Inc. (Manager)
Experiential Squared, Inc. (Manager)
Experiential Squared, Inc. (Manager)
Experiential Squared, Inc. (Manager)
Experiential Squared, Inc. (Manager)
Experiential Squared, Inc. (Manager)
Experiential Squared, Inc. (Manager)
Experiential Squared, Inc. (Manager)
Experiential Squared, Inc. (Manager)
Experiential Squared, Inc. (Manager)
Experiential Squared, Inc. (Manager)
Experiential Squared, Inc. (Manager)
Experiential Squared, Inc. (Manager)

42

A B
PO~ DO, OO —~O —— 0

W

600
1,020
10,200
820
4,100
820
1000
4,100
820
1,800
820
900
410
4,100
820
410
1,800
10,000
25,000

7.6%
0.16%
0.02%
0.08%

0.00%
0.51%
0.00%
0.00%
0.13%
0.20%
0.50%
0.05%
0.00%
0.25%
0.25%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%

(1) Experiential Squared, Inc. or an affiliate holds a promissory note which provides that, at its election, such beneficial owner may convert the
outstanding balance of the note into the number of unsold Series Interests in the offering of such Series on the date of conversion. As such,

such party is deemed to be the beneficial owner of such unsold Series Interests until such time as the Series is fully subscribed.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, as to Series offerings closed on or prior to September 18, 2020, such holders listed above are direct Series

Interest Holders as all such promissory notes have been converted in full prior to such date.

(2) The purchase of membership interests in a Series of the Company is an investment only in that Series (and with respect to that Series’

Underlying Asset) and not an investment in the Company as a whole.
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DESCRIPTION OF INTERESTS OFFERED

The following is a summary of the principal terms of, and is qualified by reference to the Operating Agreement, attached hereto as Exhibit 2.2, the
Series Agreements, attached hereto as exhibits as it relates to each specific Series, and the Subscription Agreement, attached hereto as Exhibit 4.1,
relating to the purchase of the applicable Series of Interests. This summary is qualified in its entirety by reference to the detailed provisions of those
agreements, which should be reviewed in their entirety by each prospective Investor. In the event that the provisions of this summary differ from the
provisions of the Operating Agreement, Series Agreement or the Subscription Agreement (as applicable), the provisions of the Operating Agreement,
Series Agreement or the Subscription Agreement (as applicable) shall apply. Capitalized terms used in this summary that are not defined herein shall
have the meanings ascribed thereto in the Operating Agreement or Series Agreement.

Series Agreement

Each Series will have its own Series Agreement and a Subscription Agreement. The Series Agreement will include a description of the
following investment details, among other things:

e Such Member classes as the Series Manager may determine to be necessary, appropriate, or advantageous for operation of the Series and
meeting its business objectives.

e The Minimum and Maximum Dollar Amounts for each Series, if any, based on the amount of Capital Contributions needed to acquire,
operate and improve the Asset.

e The Minimum Investment Amount required of an individual Investor by each Series.

e A tabular summary of the sources and uses of proceeds of the Capital Contributions raised by each Series.

e The important dates relative to acquisition of the Asset or Capital Contributions needed for each Series.
Rights and Liabilities of Members

The rights, duties and powers of Members are governed by the Operating Agreement and the discussion herein of such rights, duties and
powers is qualified in its entirety by reference to such Agreement and Act. Members who become Members in a Series in the manner set forth herein
will be responsible for the obligations of the Series and will be liable only to the extent of their agreed upon capital contributions. Members may be
liable for any return of capital plus interest if necessary to discharge liabilities existing at the time of such return. Any cash distributed to Members
may constitute, wholly or in part, return of capital.

Members will have very limited control over the management of the Company or the Series. Our Manager has sole power and authority over
the management of our Company and the individual Series, subject only to certain rights of our Members and our membership as a whole, to vote on
certain limited matters. Furthermore, our Manager may only be removed for “Good Cause”, meaning willful misfeasance, bad faith, gross negligence
or reckless disregard by the Manager in the performance of its duties, the criminal conviction of a federal or state securities law or any other criminal
wrong-doing. To remove the Manager for “Good Cause”, Members holding in excess of 75% of the percentage interests, or (ii) Members holding in
excess of 75% of the outstanding percentage interests owned by disinterested Members must approve.

Therefore, you will not have an active role in our Company’s management and it will be difficult to cause a change in our management.
Interest Subscriptions
Interests in each Series will be sold for a set price per Interest. To purchase Interests in an individual Series, an Investor must deliver to the

Company a Subscription Agreement in the form attached to this Offering Circular as Exhibit 4.1 by completing the online submission at
MyRacehorse.com.
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Rights, Powers and Duties of Manager
Subject to the right of the Members to vote on certain limited matters, the Manager will have sole control of the business operations of the
Series. The Manager is not required to devote full time to Company and Series affairs but only such time as is required for the conduct of Company

and Series business. The Manager acting alone has the power and authority to act for and bind the Company or an individual Series.

The Manager is granted the special power of attorney of each Member for the purpose of executing the documents which the Members have
expressly agreed to execute and deliver or which are required to be executed, delivered and/or filed under applicable law.

Dividends/Distributions

The Manager will attempt to manage the individual Series so as to issue dividend payments, to the extent of available cash flow. Therefore,
(1) 10% of Gross Proceeds shall be payable to the Manager as a Management Fee; (ii) in the event that the Manager performs bloodstock services for
an Underlying Asset, the Manager will also be paid up to 5.0% of the cost of the Underlying Asset for providing such services; and then (iii) the
remaining cash available for dividends shall be payable to the Members on a pro rata basis. This shall be calculated as 100% of the dividends
available after payment of the Management Fee and bloodstock fee, if applicable, multiplied by a fraction with the fraction being the number of
Interests held by the Member as the numerator and the total number of outstanding Interests as the denominator. The Manager shall determine the

cash available for dividends after retention of reasonable working capital reserves and payment of liabilities.

Working capital may include pre-paid insurance and administrative expenses for a horse for up to 3 years. Working capital expenses may be
as much as the cost of the interest in the Underlying Asset.

Meetings

The Manager may call a meeting of an individual Series. Unless the notice otherwise specifies, all meetings will be held at the office of the
Company. Members have the rights to call meetings accorded to them under the Operating Agreement or the individual Series Agreement and
applicable law.
Accounting and Reports

Right of Inspection; Provision of Records to Members

Each Member has the right, upon reasonable request, for purposes reasonably related to the interest of that person as a Member, to inspect
and copy during normal business hours any of the records required to be maintained by the Manager under the Act.

The Manager will furnish to a Member a copy of any amendment to the articles of organization or operating agreement executed by the
Manager pursuant to a power of attorney from the Member.

Members will be limited to the inspection of the books and records of the individual Series in which they are a Member.
Annual Report
At such time as the Company has more than thirty-five (35) Members, each of the following shall apply:
The Manager will cause an annual report to be sent to each of the Members not later than one hundred twenty (120) days after the close of

the Fiscal Year. The report, which may be sent by electronic transmission, will contain a balance sheet as of the end of the Fiscal Year and an income
statement and a statement of cash flows for the Fiscal Year.
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Members representing at least five (5) percent of the percentage interests, or three or more Members, may make a written request to the
Manager for an income statement of the Company for the initial three-month, six-month, or nine-month period of the then-current Fiscal Year ending
more than 30 days prior to the date of the request, and a balance sheet of the Company as of the end of such period. The statement will be delivered or
mailed to the Members within thirty (30) days thereafter.

The financial statements will be accompanied by the report, if any, of the independent accountants engaged by the Company or, if there is no
report, the certificate of the Manager that the financial statements were prepared without audit from the books and records of the Company.

Tax Information

The Company will send or cause information to be sent in writing to each Member within ninety (90) days after the end of each taxable year
the information necessary to complete federal and state income tax or information returns. Based on the Company’s intention to treat each Series as a
corporation for tax purposes, the primary reporting Members should expect is through Form 1099.

Limited Voting Rights of Members

The affirmative vote of a Majority of Interests of all of the Members associated with a Series shall be required for the Company to merge or
consolidate with or into, or convert into, another entity, but not to enter into a joint venture arrangement with another party or sell an Underlying
Asset.

A Series Manager may be removed at any time, for Good Cause, by the decision of such Series Members owning more than seventy-five
percent (75%) of the Percentage Interests in that Series.

Certain actions may require both a majority of all percentage interests in the Company and the consent of the Manager, as provided in such
Series Agreement.

The disposition by the Company of all or substantially all of the Company’s assets includes the disposition of all or substantially all of the
assets of all of the Company’s subsidiaries in a single transaction or series of transactions but expressly excludes a sale of the assets of any single
Series that owns a single Asset, which may be made by the Manager without the consent of Members.

Withdrawal from a Series

Each Series expects to operate for approximately four (4) to six (6) years at which time the Underlying Asset of the Series will be retired.
Thereafter, the Members shall receive a return of their capital, if available. The Members should not expect withdrawal prior to this time.

Dissolution and Winding-Up

The Series Manager may dissolve the Series at any time once the Series Assets have been sold. The dissolution may only be ordered by the
Series Manager or the Company, not by an owner of Series Membership Interests or by any Member of the Series. Upon dissolution of a Series, all
Members of that Series will participate in the Series’ liquidating distributions, in accordance with the distributions in effect during the term and
thereafter in proportion to their relative capital accounts.

Upon the sale of an Underlying Asset or the dissolution or termination of the Series, the Manager or an affiliate may be entitled to a
repayment of its Operating Expenses Reimbursement Obligation, if any, as repayment of liabilities incurred related to Upkeep Fees on behalf of the
Series. This may result in the reduction of liquidating distributions to Members.

Limitations on Transferability

The Operating Agreement and Series Agreement place substantial limitations upon transferability of the Interests. Any transferee (including
a donee) must be a person or entity which would have been qualified to purchase an Interest in this Offering and a transferee may not become a
substituted Member without the consent of the Manager. A transferee who does not become a substituted Member will own an economic interest
which entitles him or her only to the share of income or return of capital to which the transferor would be entitled. In addition, there are certain rights
of first refusal on any transfer.
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Term of the Company

The Manager intends to operate the Company on a perpetual basis until a dissolution event.
Dispute Resolution

The Company and the Operating Agreement will be governed by Nevada law and any dispute in relation to the Company and the Operating
Agreement is subject to the dispute resolution provisions set forth therein. If an Interest Holder were to bring a claim against the Company or the
Manager pursuant to the Operating Agreement, it would be required to do so in compliance with these dispute resolution provisions. Notwithstanding
the foregoing, mandatory arbitration provisions set forth therein do not apply to claims made under federal and state securities laws.
Listing

The Interests are not currently listed or quoted for trading on any national securities exchange or national quotation system.

Transfer Agent and Registrar

The company has appointed StartEngine Secure LLC as its SEC-registered transfer agent.
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MATERIAL UNITED STATES TAX CONSIDERATIONS

The following is a summary of the material United States federal income tax consequences of the ownership and disposition of the Interests
to United States holders, but does not purport to be a complete analysis of all the potential tax considerations relating thereto. This summary is based
upon the provisions of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”), Treasury regulations promulgated thereunder, administrative
rulings and judicial decisions, all as of the date hereof. These authorities may be changed, possibly retroactively, so as to result in United States
federal income tax consequences different from those set forth below. We have not sought any ruling from the Internal Revenue Service (the “IRS”),
with respect to the statements made and the conclusions reached in the following summary, and there can be no assurance that the IRS will agree with
such statements and conclusions.

This summary also does not address the tax considerations arising under the laws of any United States state or local or any non-United States
jurisdiction or under United States federal gift and estate tax laws. In addition, this discussion does not address tax considerations applicable to an
Investor’s particular circumstances or to Investors that may be subject to special tax rules, including, without limitation:

@) banks, insurance companies or other financial institutions;

(i1) persons subject to the alternative minimum tax;

(iii) tax-exempt organizations;

>iv) dealers in securities or currencies;

W) traders in securities that elect to use a mark-to-market method of accounting for their securities holdings;

(vi) persons that own, or are deemed to own, more than five percent of our Interests (except to the extent specifically set forth
below);

(vii) certain former citizens or long-term residents of the United States;

(viii) persons who hold our Interests as a position in a hedging transaction, “straddle,” “conversion transaction” or other risk reduction
transaction;

(ix) persons who do not hold our Interests as a capital asset within the meaning of Section 1221 of the Code (generally, for

investment purposes); or
(x) persons deemed to sell our Interests under the constructive sale provisions of the Code.
You are urged to consult your tax advisor with respect to the application of the United States federal income tax laws to your particular
situation, as well as any tax consequences of the purchase, ownership and disposition of our Interests arising under the United States federal
estate or gift tax rules or under the laws of any United States state or local or any foreign taxing jurisdiction or under any applicable tax
treaty.

Definitions

U.S. Holder. A “U.S. Holder” includes a beneficial owner of the Interests that is, for U.S. federal income tax purposes, an individual citizen
or resident of the United States.

Taxation of each Series of Interests as a “C” Corporation
The Company, although formed as a Nevada series limited liability company eligible for tax treatment as a “partnership,” has affirmatively
elected for each Series of Interests to be taxed as a “C” corporation under Subchapter C of the Code for all federal and state tax purposes. Thus each

Series of Interests will be taxed at regular corporate rates on its taxable income before making any distributions to Interest Holders as described
below. The current Federal tax rate on corporations is 21%.
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Taxation of Distributions to Investors

Distributions to U.S. Holders out of the Company’s current or accumulated earnings and profits will be taxable as dividends. A U.S. Holder
who receives a distribution constituting “qualified dividend income” may be eligible for reduced federal income tax rates. U.S. Holders are urged to
consult their tax advisors regarding the characterization of corporate distributions as “qualified dividend income”. Distributions in excess of the
Company’s current and accumulated earnings and profits will not be taxable to a U.S. Holder to the extent that the distributions do not exceed the
adjusted tax basis of the U.S. Holder’s Interests. Rather, such distributions will reduce the adjusted basis of such U.S. Holder’s Interests. Distributions
in excess of current and accumulated earnings and profits that exceed the U.S. Holder’s adjusted basis in its Interests will be taxable as capital gain in
the amount of such excess if the Interests are held as a capital asset. Investors should note that Section 1411 of the Code, added by the Health Care
and Education Reconciliation Act of 2010, added a new 3.8% tax on certain investment income (the “3.8% NIIT”), effective for taxable years
beginning after December 31, 2012. In general, in the case of an individual, this tax is equal to 3.8% of the lesser of (i) the taxpayer’s “net investment
income” or (ii) the excess of the taxpayer’s adjusted gross income over the applicable threshold amount ($250,000 for taxpayers filing a joint return,
$125,000 for married individuals filing separate returns and $200,000 for other taxpayers). In the case of an estate or trust, the 3.8% tax will be
imposed on the lesser of (x) the undistributed net investment income of the estate or trust for the taxable year, or (y) the excess of the adjusted gross
income of the estate or trust for such taxable year over a beginning dollar amount (currently $7,500 of the highest tax bracket for such year). U.S.
Holders should note that for tax years beginning in 2013 and thereafter dividends will be included as investment income in the determination of “net
investment income” under Section 1411(c) of the Code.

Taxation of Dispositions of Interests

Upon any taxable sale or other disposition of our Interests, a U.S. Holder will recognize gain or loss for federal income tax purposes on the
disposition in an amount equal to the difference between the amount of cash and the fair market value of any property received on such disposition;
and the U.S. Holder’s adjusted tax basis in the Interests. A U.S. Holder’s adjusted tax basis in the Interests generally equals his or her initial amount
paid for the Interests and decreased by the amount of any distributions to the Investor in excess of the Company’s current or accumulated earnings and
profits. In computing gain or loss, the proceeds that U.S. Holders receive will include the amount of any cash and the fair market value of any other
property received for their Interests, and the amount of any actual or deemed relief from indebtedness encumbering their Interests. The gain or loss
will be long-term capital gain or loss if the Interests are held for more than one year before disposition. Long-term capital gains of individuals, estates
and trusts currently are taxed at a maximum rate of 20% (plus any applicable state income taxes) plus the 3.8% NIIT. The deductibility of capital
losses may be subject to limitation and depends on the circumstances of a particular U.S. Holder; the effect of such limitation may be to defer or to
eliminate any tax benefit that might otherwise be available from a loss on a disposition of the Interests. Capital losses are first deducted against capital
gains, and, in the case of non-corporate taxpayers, any remaining such losses are deductible against salaries or other income from services or income
from portfolio investments only to the extent of $3,000 per year.

Backup Withholding and Information Reporting

Generally, the Company must report annually to the IRS the amount of dividends paid to you, your name and address, and the amount of tax
withheld, if any. A similar report will be sent to you.

Payments of dividends or of proceeds on the disposition of the Interests made to you may be subject to additional information reporting and
backup withholding at a current rate of 24% unless you establish an exemption. Notwithstanding the foregoing, backup withholding and information
reporting may apply if either we or our paying agent has actual knowledge, or reason to know, that you are a United States person.

Backup withholding is not an additional tax; rather, the United States income tax liability of persons subject to backup withholding will be
reduced by the amount of tax withheld. If withholding results in an overpayment of taxes, a refund or credit may generally be obtained from the IRS,
provided that the required information is furnished to the IRS in a timely manner.

The preceding discussion of United States federal tax considerations is for general information only. It is not tax advice. Each prospective

investor should consult its own tax advisor regarding the particular United States federal, state and local and foreign tax consequences, if
applicable, of purchasing, holding and disposing of our Interests, including the consequences of any proposed change in applicable laws.
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WHERE TO FIND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

The Manager will answer inquiries from potential Investors in the Offerings concerning any of the Series of Interests, the Company, the
Manager and other matters relating to the offer and sale of the Interests under the Offering Circular and Offering Circular Supplements. The Company
will afford the potential Investors in the Interests the opportunity to obtain any additional information to the extent the Company possesses such
information or can acquire such information without unreasonable effort or expense that is necessary to verify the information in this Offering
Circular.

All potential Investors in the Interests are entitled to review copies of any other agreements relating to the Series described in the Offering
Circular and Offering Circular Supplements, if any. In the Subscription Agreement, you will represent that you are completely satisfied with the
results of your pre-investment due diligence activities.

Any statement contained herein or in any document incorporated by reference herein shall be deemed to be modified or superseded for
purposes of the Offering Circular and Offering Circular Supplements to the extent that a statement contained herein or in any other subsequently filed
document that also is or is deemed to be incorporated by reference herein modifies or replaces such statement. Any such statement so modified or
superseded shall not be deemed to constitute a part of the Offering Circular and Offering Circular Supplements, except as so modified or superseded.

Requests and inquiries regarding the Offering Circular and Offering Circular Supplements should be directed to:

My Racehorse CA LLC

250 W. 15t Street, Suite 256
Claremont, CA 91711

E-Mail: support@myracehorse.com
Tel: 909-740-9175

Attention: Michael Behrens

We will provide requested information to the extent that we possess such information or can acquire it without unreasonable effort or
expense.
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MY RACEHORSE CA LLC
BALANCE SHEETS (UNAUDITED)
As of June 30, 2020, and December 31, 2019

30-Jun-20 31-Dec-19
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents - $ -
Accounts receivable 0 3,770
Horse reserve funds receivable from Manager (see Note 4) 513,329 446,900
Prepaid expense 360,659 70,215
Total Current Assets 873,988 520,885
Non-Current Assets:
Horse assets, net of accumulated depreciation (see Note 2) 5,879,928 2,990,695
Total Non-Current Assets 5,879,928 2,990,695
TOTAL ASSETS 6,753,916 $ 3,511,580
LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' EQUITY
Liabilities:
Current Liabilities:
Acquisition advances payable to Manager (see Note 4) 1,968,706 $ 1,724,852
Accrued Expense 19,988 -
Interest payable 16,071 23
Total Current Liabilities 2,004,765 1,724,875
Long-term Liabilities:
Long-term debt 550,526 15,606
Total Long-term Liabilities 550,526 15,606
Total Liabilities 2,555,291 1,740,481
Members' Equity:
Membership in My Racehorse CA, LLC 11,843 11,843
Subscriptions in series, net of distributions (See Note 5) 7,518,352 3,216,968
Accumulated deficit (3,331,571) (1,457,712)
Total Members' Equity 4,198,624 1,771,099
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' EQUITY 6,753,916 $ 3,511,580
No assurance is provided.
See accompanying notes, which are an integral part of these financial statements.
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MY RACEHORSE CA LLC
STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS (UNAUDITED)
For the Six-Month Periods Ended June 30, 2020, and 2019

30-Jun-20 30-Jun-19
Revenues $ 178,786 $ 43,196
Cost of revenues (486,071) (162,532)
Gross profit/(loss) (307,285) (119,336)
Operating Expenses
Management charges 663,536 45,623
General and administrative 48,043 30,682
Sales and marketing - -
Depreciation 781,537 70,442
Total Operating Expenses 1,493,116 146,747
Loss from operations (1,800,401) (266,083)
Other Income/(Expense):
Gain/(loss) on disposition of horse (38,503) (50,877)
Interest expense (16,048) (185)
Total Other Income (54,551) (51,062)
Provision for income taxes (18,906) —
Net loss $ (1,873,859) $ (317,145)

No assurance is provided.
See accompanying notes, which are an integral part of these financial statements. In the opinion of management, all adjustments necessary in order to
make the interim financial statements not misleading have been included
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MY RACEHORSE CA LLC
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN MEMBERS’ EQUITY/(DEFICIT) (UNAUDITED)
For the Six-Month Period Ended June 30, 2020, and for the Year Ended December 31, 2019

Membership in
My Racehorse Subscriptions in Accumulated Total Members'
CALLC Series Deficit Equity
Balance at January 1, 2019 $ 11,843 $ 339,577 S (169,365) $ 182,055
Conversion of advances from founders to equity - - - -
Subscriptions received in horse series - 3,032,135 - 3,032,135
Distributions from horse series - (154,744) - (154,744)
Contribution by manager - - — _
Net loss - - (1,288,347) (1,288,347)
Balance at December 31, 2019 11,843 3,216,968 (1,457,712) 1,771,099
Subscriptions received in horse series - 4,371,217 - 4,371,217
Distributions from horse series — (69,833) - (69,833)
Net loss - - (1,873,859) (1,873,859)
Balance at June 2020 $ 11,843  $ 7518352  § (3,331,571)  $ 4,198,624
No assurance is provided.
See accompanying notes, which are an integral part of these financial statements.
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30-Jun-20 30-Jun-19
Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Net Loss $ (1,873,859) (317,145)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used in operating activities:
Depreciation 781,537 70,442
Loss on horse retirements 38,503 50,877
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Change in accrued expense 19,988 -
Change in accrued interest payable 16,048 185
Change in accounts receivables 3,770 -
Change in prepaid expense (290,444) _
Net Cash Used In Operating Activities (1,304,456) (195,641)
Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Purchase of horse assets (3,753,205) (651,986)
Proceeds from horse disposition 43,931 0
Net Cash Used In Investing Activities (3,709,274) (651,986)
Cash Flows From Financing Activities
Subscriptions received in horse series 4,371,217 298,120
Distributions from horse series (69,833) (22,467)
Proceeds of Long Term Notes 534,920 0
Net increase in amount due to Manager 177,426.00 571,974
Net Cash Provided by Financing Activities 5,013,730 847,627
Net Change In Cash - -
Cash at Beginning of Period - -
Cash at End of Period $ _ _
Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information
Cash paid for interest $ - -
Cash paid for income taxes $ 18,906 -
No assurance is provided.
See accompanying notes, which are an integral part of these financial statements.
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MY RACEHORSE CA LLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)
As of June 30, 2020, and December 31, 2019, and for the Six-Month Periods Ended June 30, 2020, and 2019

NOTE 1: NATURE OF OPERATIONS

My Racehorse CA LLC d/b/a MyRaceHorse.com (the “Company”) is an early-stage series limited liability company established by the manager,
Experiential Squared, Inc. (the “Manager”), to acquire, train and race thoroughbred, quarter and Standardbred horses through underlying Series of the
Company. The Company aims to democratize the ownership of racehorses through a self-developed web-based platform and allow fans to experience
racehorse ownership by owning portions of the Series with other like-minded fans. The Company is headquartered in Claremont, CA. The Company
was formed in 2016.

NOTE 2: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presentation
The accounting and reporting policies of the Company conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP).

The Company adopted the calendar year as its basis of reporting.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States (“GAAP”) requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could
differ from those estimates.

Risks and Uncertainties
The Company is dependent upon additional capital resources for its planned full-scale operations and is subject to significant risks and uncertainties;
including failing to secure funding to continue to operationalize the Company’s plans or failing to profitably operate the business.

Cash Equivalents and Concentration of Cash Balance
The Company considers short-term, highly liquid investment with original maturities of three months or less at the time of purchase to be cash
equivalents. Cash consists of funds held in the Company’s checking account. As of June 30, 2020, the Company had no cash on hand.
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Receivables and Credit Policy

Trade receivables from customers are uncollateralized customer obligations due under normal trade terms, primarily requiring payment before
services are rendered. Trade receivables are stated at the amount billed to the customer. Payments of trade receivables are allocated to the specific
invoices identified on the customer’s remittance advice or, if unspecified, are applied to the earliest unpaid invoice. The Company, by policy, routinely
assesses the financial strength of its customers. As a result, the Company believes that its accounts receivable credit risk exposure is limited, and it has
not experienced significant write-downs in its accounts receivable balances. As of June 30, 2020, the Company had allowances against its accounts
receivable.

Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Expenditures for renewals and improvements that significantly add to the productive capacity or extend
the useful life of an asset are capitalized. Expenditures for maintenance and repairs are expensed as incurred. When equipment is retired or sold, the
cost and related accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the balance sheet accounts and the resultant gain or loss is reflected in income.

Depreciation is provided using the straight-line method, based on useful lives of the assets which range from three to five years. Horse assets are
depreciated using the straight-line method over 36 months with no estimated salvage value. A horse is treated as placed in service upon its acquisition
by the Company.

The Company reviews the carrying value of property and equipment for impairment whenever events and circumstances indicate that the carrying
value of an asset may not be recoverable from the estimated future cash flows expected to result from its use and eventual disposition. In cases where
undiscounted expected future cash flows are less than the carrying value, an impairment loss is recognized equal to an amount by which the carrying
value exceeds the fair value of assets. The factors considered by management in performing this assessment include current operating results, trends
and prospects, the manner in which the property is used, and the effects of obsolescence, demand, competition, and other economic factors.

As of June 30, 2020, and December 31, 2019, the Company has $7,320,135, and $3,584,304, respectively recorded, at cost, in horse assets.
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As of June 30, 2020, property and equipment consisted of the following:

Horse Asset plus Less:
Acquisition Depreciation

Series Name Costs through 6/30/20 Total

MRH Amandrea $ 115,500 $ (32,083) $ 83,417
MRH Amers $ 6,000 $ (6,000) $ 0
MRH Annihilate $ 74,250 $ (28,875) $ 45,375
MRH Authentic $ 1,915,407 $ (26,603) $ 1,888,804
MRH Bella Chica $ 25,000 $ (12,500) $ 12,500
MRH Big Mel $ 581,925 § (135,022) $ 446,903
MRH Bullion $ 6,000 $ (6,000) $ 0
MRH Cairo Kiss $ 27,800 $ (19,306) $ 8,494
MRH Carpe Vinum $ 129,300 $ (47,958) $ 81,342
MRH Utalknboutpractice $ 11,970 $ (6,983) $ 4,987
MRH Daddy’s Joy $ 48,000 $ (18,665 $ 29,335
MRH Dancing Destroyer $ 17,238 $ (17,238) $ 0
MRH Deep Cover $ 80,000 $ (7,670)  $ 72,330
MRH Filly Four $ 1426452 $ (305,105) $ 1,121,347
MRH Keertana 18 $ 344,250 $ (91,163) $ 253,087
MRH Kiana's Love $ 10,600  $ (5,3000 $ 5,300
MRH Kichiro $ 15,500 $ (6458) $ 9,042
MRH Lane Way $ 392,931 $ (54,499) $ 338,432
MRH Lazy Daisy $ 123,188 §$ (31250) $ 91,938
MRH Madarnas $ 10,000 $ (10,000) $ 0
MRH Major Implications $ 2,500 $ (2,500) $ 0
MRH Miss Puzzle $ 13,730 $ (6,685) § 7,045
MRH Mo Mischief $ 255,000 $ (24,449) % 230,551
MRH Moonless Sky $ 12,000 $ (12,000) $ 0
MRH Night of Idiots $ 8,740 $ (8,740) $ 0
MRH Nileist $ 11,700 $ (11,700) $ 0
MRH Noble Goddess $ 18,000 $ 9,333) $ 8,667
MRH New York Claiming Package $ 36,236 $ (36,236) $ 0
MRH Ocean Magic 18 $ 15,606 $ (8,237) $ 7,369
MRH Popular Demand $ 161,953 $ (5,950) $ 156,003
MRH Power Up Paynter $ 60,000 $ (21,667) $ 38,333
MRH Sauce on Side $ 15,000 $ (15,000) $ 0
MRH Shake It Up Baby $ 11,000 $ (11,000) $ 0
MRH Sigesmund $ 10,000 $ (6,944) $ 3,056
MRH Soul Beam $ 23,075 $ (23,075) $ 0
MRH Squared Straight $ 22,500 $ (13,125)  $ 9,375
MRH Street Band $ 45,000 $ (16,250) $ 28,750
MRH Storm Shooter $ 180,000 $ (3,667) § 176,333
MRH Sunny 18 $ 244339 $ (51,383) § 192,956
MRH Swiss Minister $ 7,500 $ (7,500) $ 0
MRH Takeo Squared $ 15,000 $ (15,000) $ 0
MRH Tavasco Road $ 10,000 $ (10,000) $ 0
MRH Thirteen Stripes $ 100,000 $ (1,865) $ 98,135
MRH Tizamagician $ 121,545 $ (47,268) $ 74,277
MRH Two Trial Sioux 17K $ 24,750 $ (9,625) $ 15,125
MRH Vertical Threat $ 64,650 $ (23,333) $ 41,317
MRH Wayne O $ 450,000 $ (150,000) $ 300,000
MRH Zestful $ 19,000 $ (19,000) $ 0
Total $ 7,320,135  $ (1,440,208)  $ 5,879,928
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Depreciation totaled $1,440,208 and $162,232 as of June 30, 2020 and 2019, respectively.
Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) guidance specifies a hierarchy of valuation techniques based on whether the inputs to those
valuation techniques are observable or unobservable. Observable inputs reflect market data obtained from independent sources, while unobservable
inputs reflect market assumptions. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities (Level 1 measurement) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurement). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy
are as follows:

Level 1 - Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the reporting entity has the ability to access at the
measurement date. Level 1 primarily consists of financial instruments whose value is based on quoted market prices such as exchange-traded
instruments and listed equities.

Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly (e.g., quoted
prices of similar assets or liabilities in active markets, or quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in markets that are not active).

Level 3 - Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. Financial instruments are considered Level 3 when their fair values are determined using
pricing models, discounted cash flows or similar techniques and at least one significant model assumption or input is unobservable.

The carrying amounts reported in the balance sheets approximate their fair value.

Revenue Recognition

The Company recognizes revenue when persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists, delivery has occurred or services have been rendered, the fee
for the arrangement is fixed or determinable and collectability is reasonably assured. Revenue for the Company is generally comprised of horse
winnings within the series or hospitality revenue. The Company recognizes race winnings net of track expense deductions.

Costs of Revenues
Costs of revenues include horse related expenses such as insurance, photography, stables and training, transportation and veterinary.

Advertising Expenses
The Company expenses advertising costs as they are incurred.

Organizational Costs
In accordance with FASB ASC 720, organizational costs, including accounting fees, legal fee, and costs of incorporation, are expensed as incurred.

Income Taxes

The Company is a limited liability company. Accordingly, under the Internal Revenue Code (IRC), all taxable income or loss flows through to its
members. Therefore, no provision for income tax has been recorded in the statements. Income from the Company is reported and taxed to the
members on their individual tax returns. However, the Company has elected, in accordance with IRC, to treat each of the individual series as separate
subchapter ¢ corporations for tax purposes. No tax provision has been recorded for any series through the balance sheet date as each is in a taxable
loss position and no future tax benefits can be reasonably anticipated.
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The Company complies with FASB ASC 740 for accounting for uncertainty in income taxes recognized in a company’s financial statements, which
prescribes a recognition threshold and measurement process for financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or expected
to be taken in a tax return. For those benefits to be recognized, a tax position must be more-likely-than-not to be sustained upon examination by taxing
authorities. FASB ASC 740 also provides guidance on derecognition, classification, interest and penalties, accounting in interim periods, disclosure
and transition. Based on the Company’s evaluation, it has been concluded that there are no significant uncertain tax positions requiring recognition in
the Company’s financial statements. The Company believes that its income tax positions would be sustained on audit and does not anticipate any
adjustments that would result in a material change to its financial position.

The Company may in the future become subject to federal, state and local income taxation though it has not been since its inception. The Company is
not presently subject to any income tax audit in any taxing jurisdiction.

NOTE 3: GOING CONCERN

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, which contemplates the realization of assets and the satisfaction
of liabilities in the normal course of business. The Company is a business that has not yet generated profits nor significant revenues since inception,
has sustained a net loss of $1,873,859 during the six-month period ended June 30, 2020, is dependent upon its manager for financing its operations,
and has a working capital deficit of $317,145 as of June 30, 2019.

The Company has shown for the past 3 years that it is able to secure all funding required to grow and scale its business by raising capital for each of
the 30 or more series listed on its platform as well as continued extension of credit from the Company’s manager. The manager of the Company
remains able and willing to facilitate the growth of the Company and is fully committed to the growth and success of the Company.

These factors alleviate concerns that the Company has substantial doubt as to whether it can continue as a growing concern starting in the third
quarter of 2019.

NOTE 4: ADVANCES FROM MANAGER

To fund its organizational and start-up activities as well as to advance funds on behalf of a series to purchase horse assets, the Manager has covered
the expenses and costs of the Company and its series thus far on a non-interest-bearing extension of revolving credit. The Company will evaluate
when is best to repay the Manager depending on operations and fundraising ability. In general, the Company will repay the Manager for funds

extended to acquire horse assets from the series subscription proceeds (less the applicable management fee), as they are received.

Additionally, the Manager maintains cash reserves on behalf of each of the series of the Company to cover expenses of the series’ operations.
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In the table below, the Company outlines the positions of borrowings and amounts owed to it by the Manager:

Horse reserve (Horse acquisition
account owed loans owed to Net amount owed

Series-Series Name to/(by) Series Manager) to/(by) Series
Series Amandrea $ (3.285) § (10,500) $ (13,785)
Series Amers $ 0 $ $ 0
Series Annahilate $ 4,548 $ (765) $ 3,783
Series Authentic $ 19,086 $ (1,530,496) $ (1,511,410)
Series Bella Chica $ (11270) $ (22,120) $ (33,390)
Series Big Mel $ (5,703) $ 0 3 (5,703)
Series Bullion $ 0 $ 0 3 0
Series Cairo Kiss $ (14,702) $ 0 3 (14,702)
Series Carpe Vinum $ (3,287) $ 0 $ (3,287)
Series Daddy Joy $ 9,499 $ (153) $ 9,346
Series Dancing Destroyer $ 0o $ (U 0
Series Deep Cover $ 52,368 $ 0 S 52,368
Series Filly Four $ 209,736 $ (186,507) $ 23,229
Series Keertana 18 $ 46,449 $ (680) $ 45,769
Series Kiana's Love $ (2,892) $ 0 $ (2,892)
Series Kichiro $ (7,048) $ (7,810) $ (14,858)
Series Lane Way $ 18332 §$ 0o S 18,332
Series Lazy Daisy $ (9,803) $ ©7 3 (9,900)
Series Madarnas $ 0o 3 0o $ 0
Series Major Implications $ 0 3 0 3 0
Series Miss Puzzle $ 1,053 $ 0 3 1,053
Series Mo Mischief $ 37,076 $ (384) § 36,692
Series Moonless Sky $ 0o 3 0 $ 0
Series Night of Idiots $ 0o 3 0 3 0
Series Nileist $ 0 3 0 3 0
Series Noble Goddess $ (10,635) $ 0 3 (10,635)
Series NY Claiming Package $ 0 $ (U 0
Series Ocean Magic 18 $ 6,171) $ (U 6,171)
Series Popular Demand $ 28,084 $ 416) $ 27,668
Series Power Up Paynter $ 11,751 S 0o $ 11,751
Series Sauce on Side $ 0 3 0 3 0
Series Shake It Up Baby $ 0 $ 0 S 0
Series Sigesmund $ (19,444) $ (11,815) $ (31,259)
Series Soul Beam $ 0o $ 0 $ 0
Series Squared Straight $ (13,885) $ (U (13,885)
Series Street Band $ (288) $ 0 3 (288)
Series Storm Shooter $ 68,415 $ 276) $ 68,139
Series Sunny 18 $ 49,840 $ 55 $ 49,785
Series Swiss Minister $ 0 $ (U 0
Series Takeo Squared $ 0o $ (U 0
Series Tavasco Road $ 0o 3 0o $ 0
Series Thirteen Stripes $ 77,076 $ (195,000) $ (117,924)
Series TizaMagician $ (10,616) $ 0 $ (10,616)
Series Two Trail Sioux 17K $ (2,904) $ 0 $ (2,904)
Series Utalknboutpractice $ 2,339 § (1,275) $ 1,064
Series Wayne O $ 8,177) $ $ 8,177)
Series Vertical Threat $ 7,787 $ (357) $ 7,430
Series Zestful $ 0 3 0 3 0
Total S 513,329 § (1,968,706) $ (1,455,377)
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NOTE 5: MEMBERS’ EQUITY/(DEFICIT)

Series Subscriptions

The Company has received membership subscriptions for the following Series as of June 30, 2020.

Subscription
Series Name Units Offered Units Tendered Amount
MRH Amandrea 550 508 $ 149,860
MRH Amers 75 75 $ 10,500
MRH Annahilate 450 447 $ 134,100
MRH Authentic 12,500 3,804 $ 783,624
MRH Bella Chica 100 30 $ 11,400
MRH Big Mel 6,000 6,000 $ 726,000
MRH Bullion 25 25 $ 11,750
MRH Cairo Kiss 80 80 $ 44,400
MRH Carpe Vinum 600 600 § 192,000
MRH Daddy's Joy 600 599 $ 107,820
MRH Dancing Destroyer 250 250 8§ 35,000
MRH Deep Cover 800 800 $ 176,000
Filly Four 8,000 6,781 $ 1,220,580
MRH Keertana 18 5,100 5,092 $ 509,200
MRH Kiana's Love 200 200 $ 24,000
MRH Kichiro 200 129  § 16,770
MRH Madarnas 50 50 $ 9,294
MRH Lane Way 6,000 6,000 $ 540,000
MRH Lazy Daisy 1,250 1,249  § 143,635
MRH Major Implications 20 20 $ 4,600
MRH Miss Puzzle 125 125 $ 31,250
MRH Mo Mischief 5,100 5,094 $ 382,050
MRH Moonless Sky 200 200 S 22,000
MRH Night of Idiots 80 80 $ 20,000
MRH Nileist 45 45 $ 23,850
MRH Noble Goddess 300 300 $ 33,000
NYC Claiming Package 510 510 § 71,400
MRH Ocean Magic 510 0o 3 0
MRH Popular Demand 1,020 1,018 $ 248,392
MRH Power Up Paynter 600 600 § 114,000
MRH Sauce On Side 125 125 $ 30,000
MRH Shake It Up Baby 250 250 § 32,500
MRH Sigesmund 200 61 $ 6,100
MRH Soul Beam 65 65 $ 39,650
MRH Squared Straight 150 150  § 40,500
MRH Street Band 50 50 $ 61,500
MRH Storm Shooter 2,000 1,998 $ 323,676
MRH Sunny 18 6,000 5,999 $ 389,935
MRH Swiss Minister 50 50 $ 14,000
MRH Takeo Squared 100 100 $ 27,000
MRH Tavasco Road 80 80 $ 18,400
MRH Thirteen Stripes 1,000 0 $ 0
MRH Tizamagician 600 600 $ 192,000
MRH Two Trail Sioux 17K 1 1 $ 29,720
MRH Utalknboutpractice 100 95 8 28,500
MRH Vertical Threat 600 598 $ 125,580
MRH Wayne O ,6000 6,000 $ 570,000
MRH Zestful 100 100 § 32,000
Total 68,811 57,033 $ 7,757,536
Distributions to Date $ (239,184)
Total $ 7,518,352
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The members of each of the Company’s series have certain rights with respect to the membership series they are subscribed to. Each series generally
holds a single horse asset. A series member is entitled to their pro rata share of the net profits derived from the horse asset held in that series after
deduction of expense allocations and direct expenses attributable to the underlying horse asset, based on their percentage of the total outstanding
membership interests in that series.

The debts, obligations, and liabilities of the Company, whether arising in contract, tort, or otherwise, are solely the debts, obligations, and liabilities of
the Company, and no member of the Company is obligated personally for any such debt, obligation, or liability.

NOTE 6: RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Company converted an advance from founders outstanding as of December 31, 2017 to equity in the Company to ease the cash flow burden to
the Company during 2018.

The Company’s Manager has advanced funds to and holds cash reserves on behalf of various of the Company’s series funds.. See Note 4 for further
discussions. Additionally, the Manager maintains cash reserves on behalf of each of the series of the Company to cover expenses of the series’
operations.

The Company acquired the horse asset in the MRH Palace Foal series via a $15,606 convertible profit participating loan from Michael Behrens, a
principal of the Manager of the Company. The convertible profit participating loan bears a 2.38 percent per annum interest rate and is due either when
the MRH Palace Foal series is fully subscribed or converted into the unsold units of the MRH Palace Foal. During the time the convertible profit
participating loan is outstanding, the underlying cash flow of the MRH Palace Foal series accrues to the loan holder.

The Company acquired the horse assets in the MRH The Filly Four with a 30% deferred loan of $534,920 convertible profit participating loan from
Spendthrift, a majority shareholder of the Manager of the Company. The convertible profit participating loan bears a 5 percent per annum interest rate
and is due either when the MRH The Filly Four is sold. During the time the convertible profit participating loan is outstanding, the underlying cash
flow of the MRH The Filly Four series accrues to the loan holder. As of June 30, 2020, the Company has accrued $16,048 in interest expense.

Because these are related party transactions, no guarantee can be made that the terms of the arrangements are at arm’s length.
NOTE 7: RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606). This ASU supersedes the previous revenue
recognition requirements in ASC Topic 605—Revenue Recognition and most industry-specific guidance throughout the ASC. The core principle
within this ASU is to recognize revenues when promised goods or services are transferred to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration
expected to be received for those goods or services. In August 2015, the FASB issued ASU 2015-14, Revenue from Contracts with Customers, which
deferred the effective date for ASU 2014-09 by one year to fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2017, while providing the option to early adopt
for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2016. Transition methods under ASU 2014-09 must be through either (i) retrospective application to
each prior reporting period presented, or (ii) retrospective application with a cumulative effect adjustment at the date of initial application. We are
continuing to evaluate the impact of this new standard on our financial reporting and disclosures, including but not limited to a review of accounting
policies, internal controls and processes. The Company adopted this new standard effective January 1, 2018.
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In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842). This ASU requires a lessee to recognize a right-of-use asset and a lease
liability under most operating leases in its balance sheet. The ASU is effective for annual and interim periods beginning after December 15, 2020,
including interim periods within those fiscal years. Early adoption is permitted. We are continuing to evaluate the impact of this new standard on our
financial reporting and disclosures.

Management does not believe that any other recently issued, but not yet effective, accounting standards could have a material effect on the
accompanying financial statements. As new accounting pronouncements are issued, the Company will adopt those that are applicable under the
circumstances.

NOTE 8: COMMITMENTS, CONTINGENCIES, AND CONCENTRATIONS

Legal Matters
Company is not currently involved with and does not know of any pending or threatening litigation against the Company or its member.

Long-Term Debt

The Company acquired the horse asset in the MRH Palace Foal series via a $15,606 convertible profit participating loan from Michael Behrens, a
principal of the Manager of the Company. The convertible profit participating loan bears a 2.38 percent per annum interest rate is due either when the
MRH Palace Foal series is fully subscribed or converted into the unsold units of the MRH Palace Foal. During the time the convertible profit
participating loan is outstanding, the underlying cash flow of the MRH Palace Foal series accrues to the loan holder.

The Company acquired the horse asset in the MRH The Filly Four with a 30% deferred loan of $534,920 convertible profit participating loan from
Spendthrift, a majority shareholder of the Manager of the Company. The convertible profit participating loan bears a 5 percent per annum interest rate
and is due either when the MRH The Filly Four is sold. During the time the convertible profit participating loan is outstanding, the underlying cash
flow of the MRH The Filly Four series accrues to the loan holder. As of June 30, 2020, the Company has accrued $16,048 in interest expense.

NOTE 9: SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Anticipated Crowdfunded Offering

The Company is planning to continue to raise capital through the issuance of securities exempt from registration under Regulation A in 2020-2021.
Annahilate

On July 15, 2020, the Company filed a Form 1-U with the Commission to disclose that on July 9, 2020, Annahilate, the 2017 Colt that was the
Underlying Asset for Series Two Trail Sioux 17, suffered a fracture to his lateral sesamoid in his front left limb after a workout. Although this injury
is not life threatening, the nature of this injury is career ending. The location and composition of the sesamoids make them vulnerable to injuries, and
these injuries in horses can be difficult to repair. Ultimately, this Series Two Trail Sioux 17 will no longer be able to generate revenue, as Annahilate
will need to be retired from racing.
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Authentic

On July 20, 2020, the Company filed a Form 1-U with the Commission to disclose that on July 18, 2020, Authentic, the 2017 Colt that is the
Underlying Horse for Series Authentic, raced in the 2020 Haskell Stakes - Grade 1 race and finished in first place (the “2020 Haskell”).

As a result of winning the 2020 Haskell, Authentic:
1) earned Seventy Five Thousand Dollars ($75,000) in gross revenue (the “Race Proceeds”); and
2) triggered a Three Hundred Thirty Seven Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($337,500) bonus payment (the “Bonus”) that the Company will

have to pay to Spendthrift Farm, LLC (the “Horse Seller”) pursuant to Section 4 of the Equine Co-Ownership and Acquisition Agreement,
dated as of June 8, 2020, by and between the parties

The Bonus will be paid to Spendthrift Farm, LLC from the Company’s share of any revenues generated by future stallion proceeds after Authentic is
retired from racing.

Solar Strike

On July 29, 2020, the Company filed a Form 1-U with the Commission to disclose that on July 27, 2020, the Company and Spendthrift Farm, LLC,
upon the recommendation of Solar Strike’s training staff, mutually agreed to geld Solar Strike, the 2018 Colt that is the Underlying Asset for Series
Sunny 18, after Solar Strike threw riders on multiple occasions. Solar Strike was gelded for the safety of the horse, its rider, and training staff.
Although Solar Strike was gelded, and thus, no longer able to breed, the Company intends to keep training Solar Strike so that it may participate in a
race when ready.

Management’s Evaluation
Management has evaluated subsequent events through September 30, 2020, the date the financial statements were available to be issued. Based on

this evaluation, no additional material events were identified which require adjustment or disclosure in these financial statements other than as set
forth above.

F-14

https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1744448/000168316820003870/myracehorse_253g2.htm 254/268



12/9/2020 https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1744448/000168316820003870/myracehorse_253g2.htm

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
April 21, 2020

To: Board of Managers, My Racehorse CA LLC
Attn: Michael Behrens

Re: 2019-2018 My Racehorse CA, LLC Financial Statement Audit

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of My Racehorse CA LLC (a series limited liability company organized in Nevada)
(the “Company”), which comprise the balance sheets as of December 31, 2019 and 2018, and the related statements of income, members’ equity, and
cash flows for the calendar year periods ending December 31, 2019 and 2018, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit of the Company’s
financial statements in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion.

An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Company as of
December 31, 2019 and 2018, and the results of its operations, members’ equity and its cash flows for the calendar year period(s) thus ending in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
Emphasis of Matter Regarding Going Concern

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will continue as a going concern. As described in
the Notes to the Financial Statements, the Company is a business that generated cumulative losses while seeking to raise capital and grow its business

with investor funding. However, during 2019, the Company has shown the ability to continue as a going concern through capital raising and loans
from its manager.

Sincerely,

IndigoSpire CPA Group

IndigoSpire CPA Group, LLC
Aurora, Colorado
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MY RACEHORSE CA LLC
BALANCE SHEETS
As of December 31, 2019 and 2018

2019 2018
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ - $ -
Accounts receivable 3,770 -
Horse reserve funds receivable from Manager (see Note 4) 446,900 47,407
Prepaid expense 70,215 —
Total Current Assets 520,885 47,407
Non-Current Assets:
Horse assets, net of accumulated depreciation (see Note 2) 2,990,695 206,105
Total Non-Current Assets 2,990,695 206,105
TOTAL ASSETS $ 3,511,580 $ 253,512
LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' EQUITY
Liabilities:
Current Liabilities:
Acquisition advances payable to Manager (see Note 4) $ 1,724,852 $ 55,828
Interest payable 23 23
Total Current Liabilities 1,724,875 55,851
Long-term Liabilities:
Long-term debt 15,606 15,606
Total Long-term Liabilities 15,606 15,606
Total Liabilities 1,740,481 71,457
Members' Equity:
Membership in My Racehorse CA, LLC 11,843 11,843
Subscriptions in series, net of distributions (See Note 5) 3,216,968 339,577
Accumulated deficit (1,457,712) (169,365)
Total Members' Equity 1,771,099 182,055
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' EQUITY $ 3,511,580 $ 253,512

See Independent Auditor’s Report and accompanying notes, which are an integral part of these financial statements.
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MY RACEHORSE CA LLC
STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
For the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018

2019 2018

Revenues 263,655 $ 36,888
Cost of revenues (502,233) (70,998)
Gross profit/(loss) (238,578) (34,110)
Operating Expenses

Management charges 460,455 57,484

General and administrative 53,326 36,062

Sales and marketing - 500

Depreciation 472,260 40,286

Total Operating Expenses 986,041 134,332

Loss from operations (1,224,619) (168,442)
Other Income/(Expense):

Gain/(loss) on disposition of horse (63,728) 9,300

Interest expense - (23)

Total Other Income (63,728) 9,277
Provision for income taxes - -
Net loss (1,288,347)  $ (159,165)
See Independent Auditor’s Report and accompanying notes, which are an integral part of these financial statements.
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MY RACEHORSE CA LLC

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN MEMBERS’ EQUITY/(DEFICIT)

For the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018

Balance at January 1, 2018

Conversion of advances from founders to equity
Subscriptions received in horse series
Distributions from horse series
Contribution by manager
Net loss

Balance at December 31, 2018

Subscriptions received in horse series
Distributions from horse series
Net loss

Balance at December 31, 2019

Membership in
My Racehorse Subscriptions in Accumulated Total Members'
CALLC Series Deficit Equity
- - 3 (10,200) $ (10,200)
10,200 - - 10,200
- 354,184 - 354,184
- (14,607) - (14,607)
1,643 - - 1,643
— — (159,165) (159,165)
11,843 339,577 (169,365) 182,055
- 3,032,135 - 3,032,135
- (154,744) - (154,744)
— — (1,288,347) (1,288,347)
11,843 3,216,968 $ (1,457,712)  $ 1,771,099

See Independent Auditor’s Report and accompanying notes, which are an integral part of these financial statements.

F-19

https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1744448/000168316820003870/myracehorse_253g2.htm

259/268



12/9/2020 https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1744448/000168316820003870/myracehorse_253g2.htm

MY RACEHORSE CA LLC
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
For the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018

2019 2018
Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Net Loss (1,288,347) (159,165)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used in operating activities:
Depreciation 472,260 40,286
Loss/(gain) on disposal of horse ownership 63,728 (9,300)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Change in accounts receivables (3,770) -
Change in prepaid expense (70,215) -
Change in accrued interest payable - 23
Net Cash Used In Operating Activities (826,344) (128,156)
Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Purchase of horse assets (3,320,578) (237,091)
Net Cash Used In Investing Activities (3,320,578) (237,091)
Cash Flows From Financing Activities
Subscriptions received in horse series 3,032,135 354,184
Distributions from horse series (154,744) (14,607)
Contribution by manager - 1,643
Proceeds of long-term notes - 15,606
Net increase in amount due to manager, net 1,269,531 8,421
Net Cash Provided by Financing Activities 4,146,922 365,247
Net Change In Cash - -
Cash at Beginning of Period — _
Cash at End of Period _ _
Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information
Cash paid for interest - -
Cash paid for income taxes - -
See Independent Auditor’s Report and accompanying notes, which are an integral part of these financial statements.
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MY RACEHORSE CA LLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018

NOTE 1: NATURE OF OPERATIONS

My Racehorse CA LLC d/b/a MyRaceHorse.com (the “Company”) is an early-stage series limited liability company established by the
manager, Experiential Squared, Inc. (the “Manager”), to acquire, train and race thoroughbred, quarter and Standardbred horses through underlying
Series of the Company. The Company aims to democratize the ownership of racehorses through a self-developed web-based platform and allow fans
to experience racehorse ownership by owning portions of the Series with other like-minded fans. The Company is headquartered in Claremont, CA.
The Company was formed in 2016.

NOTE 2: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presentation

The accounting and reporting policies of the Company conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
(GAAP).

The Company adopted the calendar year as its basis of reporting.
Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States (“GAAP”) requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could

differ from those estimates.

Risks and Uncertainties

The Company is dependent upon additional capital resources for its planned full-scale operations and is subject to significant risks and
uncertainties; including failing to secure funding to continue to operationalize the Company’s plans or failing to profitably operate the business.

Cash Equivalents and Concentration of Cash Balance

The Company considers short-term, highly liquid investment with original maturities of three months or less at the time of purchase to be
cash equivalents. Cash consists of funds held in the Company’s checking account. As of December 31, 2019, the Company had no cash on hand.

Receivables and Credit Policy,

Trade receivables from customers are uncollateralized customer obligations due under normal trade terms, primarily requiring payment
before services are rendered. Trade receivables are stated at the amount billed to the customer. Payments of trade receivables are allocated to the
specific invoices identified on the customer’s remittance advice or, if unspecified, are applied to the earliest unpaid invoice. The Company, by policy,
routinely assesses the financial strength of its customers. As a result, the Company believes that its accounts receivable credit risk exposure is limited,
and it has not experienced significant write-downs in its accounts receivable balances. As of December 31, 2019, the Company had allowances
against its accounts receivable.
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Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Expenditures for renewals and improvements that significantly add to the productive capacity
or extend the useful life of an asset are capitalized. Expenditures for maintenance and repairs are expensed as incurred. When equipment is retired or
sold, the cost and related accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the balance sheet accounts and the resultant gain or loss is reflected in income.

Depreciation is provided using the straight-line method, based on useful lives of the assets which range from three to five years. Horse assets
are depreciated using the straight-line method over 36 months with no estimated salvage value. A horse is treated as placed in service upon its
acquisition by the Company.

The Company reviews the carrying value of property and equipment for impairment whenever events and circumstances indicate that the
carrying value of an asset may not be recoverable from the estimated future cash flows expected to result from its use and eventual disposition. In
cases where undiscounted expected future cash flows are less than the carrying value, an impairment loss is recognized equal to an amount by which
the carrying value exceeds the fair value of assets. The factors considered by management in performing this assessment include current operating
results, trends and prospects, the manner in which the property is used, and the effects of obsolescence, demand, competition, and other economic
factors.

As of December 31, 2019 and 2018, the Company has $3,584,304 and $246,391, respectively recorded, at cost, in horse assets.

As of December 31, 2019, property and equipment consisted of the following:

Less:
Depreciation
Horse Asset plus through
Acquisition December 31,

Series Name Costs 2018 Total

MRH Amers $ 6,000 $ (1,000) $ 5,000
MRH Bullion $ 6,000 $ (1,333) 3 4,667
MRH Cairo Kiss $ 27,800 3 (5,406) 3 22,394
MRH Madarnas $ 10,000 $ (10,000) 3 0
MRH Major Implications $ 2,500 $ (139) $ 2,361
MRH Moonless Sky $ 12,000 $ (2,000) $ 10,000
MRH Night of Idiots $ 8,740 $ (243) $ 8,497
MRH Nileist $ 11,700  $ (650) § 11,050
MRH Noble Goddess $ 12,000 $ (333) $ 11,667
MRH Ocean Magic $ 15,606 $ (434) $ 15,173
MRH Sauce On Side $ 15,000 S (1,667) $ 13,333
MRH Sigesmund $ 10,000 $ (1,944) S 8,056
MRH Soul Beam $ 23,075 $ (4,487) $ 18,588
MRH Squared Straight $ 22,500 S (1,875) 3 20,625
MRH Swiss Minister $ 7,500 S (1,667) $ 5,833
MRH Takeo Squared $ 15,000 $ (2,083) $ 12,917
MRH Tavasco Road $ 10,000 $ (1,389) S 8,611
MRH Utalknboutpractice $ 11,970  § 998) $ 10,973
MRH Zestful $ 19,000 $ (2,639 $ 16,361
TOTAL $ 246,391 $ (40,286) $ 206,105
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Less:
Depreciation
Horse Asset plus through
Acquisition December 31,

Series Name Costs 2019 Total

MRH Filly Four $ 891,532 (49,530) 3 842,002
MRH Amandrea 115,500 (12,833) 102,667
MRH American Heiress 364,650 (30,388) 334,263
MRH Amers 6,000 (6,000) -
MRH Annabhilate 74,250 (16,500) 57,750
MRH Bella Chica 25,000 (8,333) 16,667
MRH Big Mel 497,021 (55,225) 441,796
MRH Bullion 6,000 (3,333) 2,667
MRH Cairo Kiss 27,800 (14,672) 13,128
MRH Carpe Vinum 120,000 (26,667) 93,333
MRH Daddy's Joy 48,000 (10,666) 37,334
MRH Dancing Destroyer 17,238 (1,806) 15,432
MRH Kiana's Love 10,600 (3,533) 7,067
MRH Kichiro 15,500 (3,875) 11,625
MRH Lazy Daisy 112,500 (12,500) 100,000
MRH Madarnas 10,000 (10,000) -
MRH Major Implications 2,500 (2,500) -
MRH Miss Puzzle 13,730 (4,457) 9,273
MRH Moonless Sky 12,000 (6,000) 6,000
MRH Night of Idiots 8,740 (3,156) 5,584
MRH Nileist 11,700 (11,700) -
MRH Noble Goddess 18,000 (6,333) 11,667
MRH Ocean Magic 18 15,606 (6,936) 8,670
MRH Power Up Paynter 60,000 (11,667) 48,333
MRH Sauce On Side 15,000 (15,000) -
MRH Shake It Up Baby 11,000 (2,583) 8,417
MRH Sigesmund 10,000 (5,278) 4,722
MRH Solar Strike 217,862 (17,128) 200,734
MRH Soul Beam 23,075 (23,075) -
MRH Squared Straight 22,500 (9,375) 13,125
MRH Street Band 45,000 (8,750) 36,250
MRH Swiss Minister 7,500 (7,500) —
MRH Takeo Squared 15,000 (15,000) -
MRH Tavasco Road 10,000 (10,000) -
MRH Tizamagician 121,545 (27,010) 94,535
MRH Two Trail Sioux 17K 24,750 (5,500) 19,250
MRH Utalknboutpractice 11,970 (4,988) 6,983
MRH Vertical Threat 60,000 (13,333) 46,667
MRH Wayne O 450,000 (75,000) 375,000
MRH Zestful 19,000 (19,000) -
MRH York Claiming 36,236 (16,480) 19,756
TOTAL $ 3,584,304 (593,609 $ 2,990,695
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Depreciation totaled $472,260 and $40,286 for the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) guidance specifies a hierarchy of valuation techniques based on whether the inputs to those
valuation techniques are observable or unobservable. Observable inputs reflect market data obtained from independent sources, while unobservable
inputs reflect market assumptions. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities (Level 1 measurement) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurement). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy
are as follows:

Level 1 - Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the reporting entity has the ability to access at the
measurement date. Level 1 primarily consists of financial instruments whose value is based on quoted market prices such as exchange-traded
instruments and listed equities.

Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly (e.g.,
quoted prices of similar assets or liabilities in active markets, or quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in markets that are not
active).

Level 3 - Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. Financial instruments are considered Level 3 when their fair values are determined using
pricing models, discounted cash flows or similar techniques and at least one significant model assumption or input is unobservable.

The carrying amounts reported in the balance sheets approximate their fair value.

Revenue Recognition

The Company recognizes revenue when persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists, delivery has occurred or services have been rendered,
the fee for the arrangement is fixed or determinable and collectability is reasonably assured. Revenue for the Company is generally comprised of
horse winnings within the series or hospitality revenue. The Company recognizes race winnings net of track expense deductions.

Costs of Revenues

Costs of revenues include horse related expenses such as insurance, photography, stables and training, transportation and veterinary.

Advertising Expenses

The Company expenses advertising costs as they are incurred.
Organizational Costs

In accordance with FASB ASC 720, organizational costs, including accounting fees, legal fee, and costs of incorporation, are expensed as
incurred.
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Income Taxes

The Company is a limited liability company. Accordingly, under the Internal Revenue Code (IRC), all taxable income or loss flows through
to its members. Therefore, no provision for income tax has been recorded in the statements. Income from the Company is reported and taxed to the
members on their individual tax returns. However, the Company has elected, in accordance with IRC, to treat each of the individual series as separate
subchapter C corporations for tax purposes. No tax provision has been recorded for any series through the balance sheet date as each is in a taxable
loss position and no future tax benefits can be reasonably anticipated.

The Company complies with FASB ASC 740 for accounting for uncertainty in income taxes recognized in a company’s financial statements,
which prescribes a recognition threshold and measurement process for financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or
expected to be taken in a tax return. For those benefits to be recognized, a tax position must be more-likely-than-not to be sustained upon examination
by taxing authorities. FASB ASC 740 also provides guidance on derecognition, classification, interest and penalties, accounting in interim periods,
disclosure and transition. Based on the Company’s evaluation, it has been concluded that there are no significant uncertain tax positions requiring
recognition in the Company’s financial statements. The Company believes that its income tax positions would be sustained on audit and does not
anticipate any adjustments that would result in a material change to its financial position.

The Company may in the future become subject to federal, state and local income taxation though it has not been since its inception. The
Company is not presently subject to any income tax audit in any taxing jurisdiction.

NOTE 3: GOING CONCERN

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, which contemplates the realization of assets and the
satisfaction of liabilities in the normal course of business. The Company is a business that has not yet generated profits since inception, has sustained
a net loss of $1,288,347 during the year ended December 31, 2019, is dependent upon its manager for financing its operations, and has a working
capital deficit of $1,203,990 as of December 31, 2019.

The Company has shown for the past 3 years that it is able to secure all funding required to grow and scale its business by raising capital for
each of the 30 or more series listed on its platform as well as continued extension of credit from the Company’s manager. The manager of the
Company remains able and willing to facilitate the growth of the Company and is fully committed to the growth and success of the Company.

These factors alleviate concerns that the Company has substantial doubt as to whether it can continue as a growing concern starting in the
third quarter of 2019.

NOTE 4: ADVANCES FROM MANAGER

To fund its organizational and start-up activities as well as to advance funds on behalf of a series to purchase horse assets, the Manager has
covered the expenses and costs of the Company and its series thus far on a non-interest-bearing extension of revolving credit. The Company will
evaluate when is best to repay the Manager depending on operations and fundraising ability. In general, the Company will repay the Manager for
funds extended to acquire horse assets from the series subscription proceeds (less the applicable management fee), as they are received. Additionally,

the Manager maintains cash reserves on behalf of each of the series of the Company to cover expenses of the series’ operations.

In the table below, the Company outlines the positions of borrowings and amounts owed to it by the Manager:
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NOTE 5: MEMBERS’ EQUITY

Series Subscriptions

The Company has received membership subscriptions for the following LLC series as of December 31, 2019.

Subscription

Series Name Units Offered Units Tendered Amount
MRH Amandrea 550 425 $ 125,375
MRH Amers 75 75 $ 10,500
MRH Annahilate 450 300 $ 90,000
MRH Bella Chica 100 30 $ 11,400
MRH Big Mel 5,100 3,220 $ 389,620
MRH Bullion 25 25 $ 11,750
MRH Cairo Kiss 80 80 $ 44,400
MRH Carpe Vinum 600 600 § 192,000
MRH Daddy's Joy 600 599 $ 107,820
MRH Dancing Destroyer 250 250 $ 35,000
Filly Four 8,000 638 $ 114,840
MRH Keertana 18 5,100 2,647 $ 264,700
MRH Kiana's Love 200 200 $ 24,000
MRH Kichiro 200 129 $ 16,770
MRH Madarnas 50 50 $ 9,294
MRH Lazy Daisy 1,250 1,250 $ 143,750
MRH Major Implications 20 20 S 4,600
MRH Miss Puzzle 125 125 $ 31,250
MRH Moonless Sky 200 200§ 22,000
MRH Night of Idiots 80 62 $ 15,500
MRH Nileist 45 45 $ 23,850
MRH Noble Goddess 300 300 $ 33,000
NYC Claiming Package 510 510 $ 71,400
MRH Ocean Magic 510 - 8 -
MRH Power Up Paynter 600 600 § 114,000
MRH Sauce On Side 125 125 $ 30,000
MRH Shake It Up Baby 250 231 $ 30,030
MRH Sigesmund 200 61 $ 6,100
MRH Soul Beam 65 65 $ 39,650
MRH Squared Straight 150 150 § 40,500
MRH Street Band 50 50 $ 61,500
MRH Sunny 18 5,100 3,608 $ 234,520
MRH Swiss Minister 50 50 $ 14,000
MRH Takeo Squared 100 100 $ 27,000
MRH Tavasco Road 80 80  $ 18,400
MRH Tizamagician 600 600 § 192,000
MRH Two Trail Sioux 17K 1 1 $ 29,720
MRH Utalknboutpractice 100 95 $ 28,500
MRH Vertical Threat 600 598 $ 125,580
MRH Wayne O 6,000 6,000 $ 570,000
MRH Zestful 100 100 $ 32,000
Total 38,591 24,294 $ 3,386,319
Distributions to Date $ (169,351)
Total Subscriptions $ 3,216,968
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The members of each of the Company’s series have certain rights with respect to the membership series they are subscribed to. Each series
generally holds a single horse asset. A series member is entitled to their pro rata share of the net profits derived from the horse asset held in that series
after deduction of expense allocations and direct expenses attributable to the underlying horse asset, based on their percentage of the total outstanding
membership interests in that series.

The debts, obligations, and liabilities of the Company, whether arising in contract, tort, or otherwise, are solely the debts, obligations, and
liabilities of the Company, and no member of the Company is obligated personally for any such debt, obligation, or liability.

NOTE 6: RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Company converted an advance from founders outstanding as of December 31, 2017 to equity in the Company to ease the cash flow
burden to the Company during 2018.

The Company’s Manager has advanced funds to and holds cash reserves on behalf of various of the Company’s series funds. See Note 4 for
further discussions.

The Company acquired the horse asset in the MRH Palace Foal series via a $15,606 convertible profit participating loan from Michael
Behrens, a principal of the Manager of the Company. The convertible profit participating loan bears a 2.38 percent per annum interest rate and is due
either when the MRH Palace Foal series is fully subscribed or converted into the unsold units of the MRH Palace Foal. During the time the
convertible profit participating loan is outstanding, the underlying cash flow of the MRH Palace Foal series accrues to the loan holder.

Because these are related party transactions, no guarantee can be made that the terms of the arrangements are at arm’s length.
NOTE 7: RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606). This ASU supersedes the previous
revenue recognition requirements in ASC Topic 605—Revenue Recognition and most industry-specific guidance throughout the ASC. The core
principle within this ASU is to recognize revenues when promised goods or services are transferred to customers in an amount that reflects the
consideration expected to be received for those goods or services. In August 2015, the FASB issued ASU 2015-14, Revenue from Contracts with
Customers, which deferred the effective date for ASU 2014-09 by one year to fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2017, while providing the
option to early adopt for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2016. Transition methods under ASU 2014-09 must be through either (i)
retrospective application to each prior reporting period presented, or (ii) retrospective application with a cumulative effect adjustment at the date of
initial application. We are continuing to evaluate the impact of this new standard on our financial reporting and disclosures, including but not limited
to a review of accounting policies, internal controls and processes. The Company adopted this new standard effective January 1, 2018.

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842). This ASU requires a lessee to
recognize a right-of-use asset and a lease liability under most operating leases in its balance sheet. The ASU is effective for annual and interim
periods beginning after December 15, 2020, including interim periods within those fiscal years. Early adoption is permitted. We are continuing to
evaluate the impact of this new standard on our financial reporting and disclosures.

Management does not believe that any other recently issued, but not yet effective, accounting standards could have a material effect on the

accompanying financial statements. As new accounting pronouncements are issued, the Company will adopt those that are applicable under the
circumstances.
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NOTE 8: COMMITMENTS, CONTINGENCIES, AND CONCENTRATIONS
Legal Matters

Company is not currently involved with and does not know of any pending or threatening litigation against the Company or its member.
Long-Term Debt

The Company acquired the horse asset in the MRH Palace Foal series via a $15,606 convertible profit participating loan from Michael
Behrens, a principal of the Manager of the Company. The convertible profit participating loan bears a 2.38 percent per annum interest rate is due
either when the MRH Palace Foal series is fully subscribed or converted into the unsold units of the MRH Palace Foal. During the time the

convertible profit participating loan is outstanding, the underlying cash flow of the MRH Palace Foal series accrues to the loan holder.

NOTE 9: SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Anticipated Crowdfunded Offering
The Company is planning to continue to raise capital through the issuance of securities exempt from registration under Regulation A in 2020.
Management’s Evaluation

Management has evaluated subsequent events through April 21, 2020, the date the financial statements were available to be issued. Based on
this evaluation, no additional material events were identified which require adjustment or disclosure in these financial statements.
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